
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3968 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Debbie Ties, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-6472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING WILDFIRE AWARENESS 
EVENTS IN TRAVIS COUNTY DURING THE MONTHS OF APRIL AND 
MAY 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attachments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
see attachments

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
see attachments

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No financial impact.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Fire Marshal's Office Hershel Lee Completed 04/05/2011 11:10 AM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 04/05/2011 11:17 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 04/07/2011 9:07 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



M E M O R A N D U M

To: Travis County Commissioners Court

From: Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal

Date: April 5, 2011

Subject: Wildfire Awareness
 

In past years a particular week was designated as Wildfire Awareness Week.  Texas Forest 
Service has dropped the “Week” designation and is pushing for an extended awareness period of 
time.

A Proclamation has been prepared to draw attention to the danger of Wildfire in the Central 
Texas area by pointing out the number of fires and the extent of loss suffered thus far from 
Wildfire.

A dry winter and now a very dry Spring have contributed to the current dangerous conditions in 
Central Texas.

Wildfire is a concern for both incorporated and unincorporated areas of Central Texas.  Citizens 
are urged to be aware of their surroundings and the dangers posed to life and property and to take 
appropriate steps to protect lives and property.

Thank you.

TTT RRR AAA VVV III SSS CCC OOO UUU NNN TTT YYY FFF III RRR EEE MMM AAA RRR SSS HHH AAA LLL ''' SSS OOO FFF FFF III CCC EEE

5555 AIRPORT BLVD., SUITE 400, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78751
P. O. BOX 1748, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767
(512) 854-4621, FAX (512) 854-6471

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



WHEREAS, Travis County is a diverse and dynamic place to live, work and recreate, with 
equally diverse ecological environments, the vast appeal of this location has led to extensive 
growth and development. The result is an ever increasing urban and wild land interface; and

WHEREAS, this provides ideal conditions for severe wildfire risk because of the habitat and 
prevalent species of plant growth typical for this region; and

WHEREAS, as of April 4, 2011 there have already been 585 structures lost and over 4,834
wildfires that have burnt 580,991 acres in Texas; and

WHEREAS, by applying contemporary fire wise concepts, basic modifications, as needed, to 
landscapes and structures, entire communities can drastically reduce the risk of loss from 
wildfire; and

WHEREAS, Public Safety personnel work cooperatively with neighbors and raise the awareness 
of the wild fire hazard and offer simple solutions to mitigate this widespread risk; and

WHEREAS, the key to understanding the dangers of wildfire is through education and 
awareness, and past experiences have demonstrated that a well-informed and prepared public can 
take actions to prevent fires from starting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT WE, THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT, DO HEREBY RECOGNIZE WILDFIRE AWARENESS 
EVENTS IN TRAVIS COUNTY DURING THE MONTHS OF APRIL AND MAY, 2011 AND 
ENCOURAGES ALL RESIDENTS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TO BECOME FIRE WISE.

Signed and entered this 12th day of April, 2011.

________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE
Travis County Judge

________________________ _______________________
RON DAVIS SARAH ECKHARDT
Commissioner, Pct. 1 Commissioner, Pct. 2

________________________ _______________________
KAREN HUBER MARGARET GOMEZ
Commissioner, Pct. 3 Commissioner, Pct. 4

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3999 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Debbie Ties, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-6472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding an order prohibiting 
outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attachments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No financial impact.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Fire Marshal's Office Hershel Lee Completed 04/05/2011 8:06 AM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 04/05/2011 11:18 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 04/05/2011 1:57 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 2
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§

STATE OF TEXAS §

ORDER LIFTING
OUTDOOR BURNING BAN

WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code provides that the commissioners 
court of a county by order may prohibit outdoor burning in the unincorporated area of the county 
if the commissioners court makes a finding that circumstances present in the unincorporated area 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and,

WHEREAS, Section 352.081of the Local Government Code further provides that an order 
prohibiting outdoor burning shall expire on the date that a determination is made by the 
commissioners court that the circumstances which necessitated the order no longer exist; and,

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court made a finding  that 
circumstances present in the unincorporated area of Travis County created a public safety hazard 
that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning and approved an Order Prohibiting Outdoor 
Burning in the unincorporated area of Travis County; and,

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court has determined that conditions in the 
unincorporated area of Travis County have improved as a result of recent rainfall and that the 
circumstances which necessitated the Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning no longer exist;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby LIFTS its Order of April 
5, 2011, Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  Although 
conditions in the unincorporated area of Travis County have improved, the Commissioners Court 
urge all persons to use extreme caution and to obey all laws when burning outdoors.  

ORDERED THIS 12th DAY OF APRIL, 2011.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

By: ____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3997 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office, 854-9557
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Receive Presentation Of Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority’s 
Annual Report For Fiscal Year 2010.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached is the 2010 annual report from the Central Texas Regional 
Mobility Authority.  CTRMA will be in Commissioners Court to present their 
report.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
none.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 3
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 2010 Annual Report  
bA

ck
 to

 w
oR

k

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



This past year, the Mobility Authority launched two major construction projects, our first since 2007, and the timing 
couldn’t have been better. Companies were hungry for work; commodity prices were down, and that meant highly 

competitive bidding and significantly lower construction costs. It also meant hundreds of jobs for people who might 
otherwise have been unemployed.  

Most of us probably don’t think much about the people behind the concrete columns and steel beams we drive on, but it 
takes hundreds from all walks of life to design and build today’s superhighways. These individuals love what they do, but 
many have struggled in recent years as the economy worsened and construction jobs dried up. Fortunately, the Mobility 
Authority has been able to put a number of them back to work this year. In doing so, we wanted to highlight their work, 

the difficulties they face and the contribution they make to improving our world.

 back to work  

-4.0
-3.5
-3.0
-2.5
-2.0
-1.5
-1.0
-0.5
0.0
0.5
1.0
1.5
2.0
2.5
3.0 Austin

United States

Employment Growth

20
07

20
10

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Mike Hudson
McKinney Drilling Company

Superintendent

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Ray A. Wilkerson
Mobility Authority

Chairman

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 Message From the Chairman  

These are uncertain times, but here at the Mobility Authority, you would 
never know it. Despite a challenging economy, we are charging ahead with 
a major roadway expansion program that is putting dozens of companies 
and hundreds of employees back to work. Our expansion program has been 
made possible by the solid financial performance of our 183A project, the 
dedicated work of our staff, and the ongoing support of our customers and 
business and community partners. 

Working together, we have been able to secure more than $165 million to 
fund the northern expansion of 183A and to start phase 1 of the Manor 
Expressway project. Another $430 million over the next few months will be 
sought to complete the remainder of the Manor Expressway. Meanwhile, we 
are partnering with TxDOT in launching the development of the MoPac 
Improvement Project, which could be under construction by 2013. 

Behind the scenes, the Mobility Authority and a team of public and private 
sector employees are busy bringing the Mobility Authority’s vision for these 
projects to life. In the pages that follow, you’ll learn more about their efforts 
to overcome the adversity of today and to use their skills to build a better 
tomorrow for the people of Central Texas.

Ray A. Wilkerson
Chairman

20
10

 M
ob

il
it

y 
Au

th
or

it
y 

Bo
ar

d

Nikelle Meade

David Singleton

Henry H. Gilmore

James H. Mills

Vice Chairman

Robert L. Bennett 

Treasurer

Charles Heimsath

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



SH 45 Southeast

TOLLED EXPRESSWAYS
UNDER CONSTRUCTION

TOLLED EXPRESSWAYS

OPEN TO TRAFFIC

Loop 1 Extension

SH 45 North 

SH 130

45
TOLL

1
TOLL

45
TOLL

130
TOLL

SH 130 (Segments 5 & 6)       130
TOLL

183A

183A Extension

Manor Expressway

WILLIAMSON

HAYS

BASTROP

CALDWELL

TRAVIS

BURNET

BELL

79

2222

1

183

620

620

18 3

MANOR

CREEDMOOR

CEDAR

GEORGETOWN

LEANDER

29
29

LIBE RTY HILL

PARK

ROUND
ROCK

HUTTO

PFLUGERVILLE

AUSTIN

DRIPPING
SPRINGS

BUDA

1431

1431

290

KYLE

29

71

71

290

WEST
LAKE
HILLS

Tolled Expressways Under Construction

Planned Tolled Expressways  

Untolled Roads

Tolled Expressways Open to Traf�c

5

183

360

360

1626

1

Manor Expressway

Bergstrom
Expressway

Oak Hill
Expressway

Manchaca
Expressway

Po
ss

ib
le

 M
op

ac
 E

xp
re s s

 L
anes

130

1

TOLL

TOLL

45
TOLL

45
TOLL

130
TOLL

130
TOLL

130
TOLL

KEY TO MAP

 Mobility Authority Projects  

Regional 
Mobility Plan

Since 2002, the Mobility Authority 
has been working steadily to 
implement a network of high 
capacity expressways serving the 
entire region.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



290

317 7

973

969

Cam
er

on
 R

d.

M
an

or
 R

d.

Sp
rin

gd
ale

 R
d.

Jo
hn

ny
 M

or
ris

 R
d.

D
ec

ke
r L

n.

E. Parmer Ln.

C
am

er
on

 R
d.

H
ar

ris
 B

ra
nc

h 
Pk

wy
.

Blue Goose Rd.

 

MANOR

183

290

183

Manor Expressway

Tolled Expressway Open to Traf�c

Untolled Roads

Loyola Ln.

Decker Lake Rd.

G
ile

s R
d.

Tu
sc

an
y W

ay

C
am

er
on

 R
d.

Sp
rin

gd
ale

 R
d.

Bl
ue

 B
lu

� 
Rd.

973East M. L. King Blvd.

AUSTIN 130
TOLL

TRAVIS

KEY TO MAP

WILLIAMSON

TRAVIS Lakeline Mall Dr.

Crystal Falls Pkwy.

Leander Rd.

New Hope Rd.

Parm
er Ln.

183A Northern Extension
Tolled Expressways Open to Traf�c
183A Frontage Road

KEY TO MAP

ROUND
ROCK

CEDAR

LEANDER

PARK

South Fork
San Gabriel River

AUSTIN

AUSTIN

35

290

360

W. Parmer Ln.

Cesar Chavez St.

W. Braker Ln.

Far West Blvd.

45th St.

35th St.

RM 2222

Allandale Rd.
W. Koenig Ln.

Bu
rn

et
 R

d.

La
m

ar
 B

lvd
.

Ex
po

sit
io

n B
lvd

.
24th St.

183

183

183

1

35

1

1

Project Corridor

Railroad
Capital MetroRail

KEY TO MAP

En�eld Rd.

manor expressway
Groundbreaking March 10, 2010

183A NoRTHeRN exTeNSioN
Groundbreaking March 25, 2010

MoPAC iMPRoVeMeNT PRoJeCT
Project Started July 7, 2010

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Dirt Flying on 183A Extension Project
The Mobility Authority broke ground in March 2010 on the 5-mile, 
Northern Extension of the 183A toll road. Funding for the project came 
from the issuance of $95 million in Senior Lien Revenue Bonds and $45 
million in Build America Bonds placed with a pension fund. The 183A 
Northern Extension is being constructed by Webber and is slated for 
completion in 2012. When the 183A Northern Extension opens, a new 
tolling scenario, approved by the Mobility Authority Board, will take 
effect. It will include annual toll rate adjustments based on inflation and a 
redistribution of rates along the entire 183A project. 

183A is delivering a dose of excitement to Matt 
Allman’s job. Before joining the 183A extension 
project, he oversaw construction of a wastewater 
treatment plant near Dallas. Now, he’s overseeing 
the installation of drainage structures on 183A. 
“We got this job months before the last one 
ran out. We’ve been real lucky,” says Allman. 
Despite that good fortune, Allman says his 
company, Royal Vista Inc., has had its share of challenges. “We had to 
cut out the overtime and lay off some employees.” 183A has meant stable 
employment for  20 Royal Vista employees including Allman who lives 
about a mile from the job site. “I knew I was going to be here two years. I 
knew I had job security right here near home,” says Allman. Allman takes 
great pride in doing his job well. “It’s gotta be done right, and we don’t try 
to short cut anybody. We do it by the book.” 

Mobility Authority Chairman Ray Wilkerson breaks 
ground on the 183A Northern Extension

Mobility Authority Board Members and local partners 
celebrate the start of the 183A Extension project

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



“i LiKe THAT i CAN DRiVe By AND SAy To My 

KiDS ‘i BuiLT THiS.’ THeRe’S PRiDe iN THAT.”

Matt Allman
Royal Vista inc.

Project Superintendant

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



For Chris Bilich, Resident Engineer on the 183A Northern Extension project, things are just a little 
less stressful than they once were. Bilich was part of a team that converged on New Orleans after 
Hurricane Katrina to replace a pair of 5.5-mile long bridges on I-10 with ones capable of withstanding 
future storms. By 2009, he decided it was time for a new challenge. “I wanted to get back to Texas, 
and I was excited by the chance to be in charge of a major construction project like 183A,” says Bilich.  
Bilich liked knowing that in a difficult economy, he would have stable employment. “We’ll be here for 
two years. That’s a very good thing right now, and we’re all very happy about that.”

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



“We’Ve HAD ouR FAiR SHARe oF CuTS iN THe LAST 

CouPLe oF yeARS. iT’S NiCe To Be oN A PRoJeCT THAT 

iS MeANiNGFuL AND HAS SoMe LoNGeViTy.”

Chris Bilich
HNTB Corporation
Resident engineer

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



“AS THe oWNeR oF A SMALL BuSiNeSS, i FeeL 

VeRy FoRTuNATe NoT To HAVe exPeRieNCeD 

THe FALLouT THAT oTHeR FiRMS HAVe.”

Karen Friese
K Friese & Associates, inc.

President

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



As the president of a small Austin engineering firm, Karen Friese has seen many of her competitors 
struggle in recent years. With the tough economy, there simply wasn’t that much work available. 
Fortunately, Friese was able to keep finding new work, and in late 2008, her firm was hired to work 
on the Mobility Authority’s Manor Expressway project. “It was a fantastic opportunity, and you can 
quote me on that!  That project allowed my staff to showcase their talents in a big way,” says Friese, 
whose firm provided utility relocation and drainage design services to the Mobility Authority. 
“Drainage is a critical piece of any construction project, and a proper design generally goes unnoticed 
by the public.” According to Friese, proper drainage is important because it protects water quality, 
prevents flooding, reduces vehicle hydroplaning and protects the roadway from deterioration. “We 
love working for the Mobility Authority and couldn’t be more thankful to them for providing 
opportunities to a small business like ours.”

Manor Expressway on the Road 
to Completion

The initial phase of the 6.2-mile Manor Expressway project 
kicked off in March 2010. Using a $59 million federal stimulus 
program grant, the Mobility Authority is constructing a direct 
flyover interchange at US 183. The first 1.4 miles of the Manor 
Expressway are expected to open in 2012.

The Mobility Authority is also actively acquiring property for the 
remainder of the project and is expected to hire a design-build 
contractor in FY 2011. Construction will be funded by a $127 
million grant from TxDOT combined with revenue bonds issued 
by the Mobility Authority. The full Manor Expressway project 
could be open to traffic by 2014.

Mobility Authority Executive Director Mike Heiligenstein 
addresses audience at Manor Expressway groundbreaking 

Mobility Authority Board Members with local public and 
private partners break ground on Manor Expressway project

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



A recent graduate of Texas Tech University, Elias Mohamed is the 
pride and joy of his family. Still, a college degree was no guarantee for 
Mohamed, who graduated in the middle of the great recession. “I was 
looking for a job for five months,” says Mohamed. His persistence paid 
off when he was hired as a construction inspector by PBS&J, an Atkins 
Company, who is overseeing construction of the Manor Expressway 
project. “I find it really interesting,” says Mohamed who is currently 
monitoring the construction of bridge foundations. Mohamed says 
he takes his job very seriously. “I am one of the guys who ensures the 
bridges will be safe to drive on.”

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



“i’M ReALLy HAPPy To Be uSiNG My 

eDuCATioN. MANy oF My CLASSMATeS 

ARe STiLL LooKiNG FoR WoRK.”

elias Mohamed
PBS&J

engineer

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



An Austin-based employee of Wilbur 
Smith Associates, Christopher Mwalwanda 
has spent most of his time lately working 
on projects in other parts of the state 
and country. He says he’s happy to finally 
have a project close to home doing the 
traffic and revenue study for the MoPac 
Improvement Project. “We are going to 

be developing traffic demand models to get a better idea about 
how people are using the corridor and how we can make things 
better for them in the future,” says Mwalwanda. He says the MoPac 
corridor is especially challenging because it isn’t just a commuter 
route into and out of downtown Austin. “It is busy most of the 
day,” says Mwalwanda. Despite being excited about the MoPac 
project,  Mwalwanda says a great deal of uncertainty remains at 
companies like his. “With Congress unable to pass a transportation 
reauthorization bill and TxDOT facing tight budgets, fewer 
projects are moving forward,” says Mwalwanda.

Express Lane Project On MoPac Gets Moving

The MoPac Improvement Project found new life this past year thanks to the support of State Senator Kirk Watson, Texas 
Transportation Commission Chair Deirdre Delisi and Mobility Authority Chairman Ray Wilkerson. Together, these three 
individuals negotiated a financial partnership to fund a long delayed environmental study of the corridor. They also secured 
commitments to expedite the environmental study, setting a goal of having it completed in 2012.

While the environmental study will consider a wide range of alternatives for the corridor, one alternative being considered 
is constructing one express lane in each direction on an 11-mile stretch of MoPac from Lady Bird Lake in downtown Austin 
north to Parmer Lane. The lanes would be free to buses and van pools, which would be able to travel between downtown 
Austin and the suburbs without delay. Excess capacity in the lane would be opened to other vehicles that could pay a toll and 
bypass congestion. Tolls would be adjusted up or down based on demand to ensure the lane remains free flowing. The Mobility 
Authority is also proposing to build entry and exit ramps connecting the lanes directly with downtown Austin.

IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT

MOPAC

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



“iT’S GReAT THAT We CAN 

ADDReSS MoBiLiTy NeeDS eVeN 

iN A TiGHT eCoNoMy.” 

Christopher Mwalwanda
Wilbur Smith Associates
Vice President

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



“i LoVe exCeeDiNG 

exPeCTATioNS, AND i LoVe 

MAKiNG SuRe My CuSToMeR 

SeRViCeS RePReSeNTATiVeS 

Do THe SAMe THiNG.” 

Billy Blackman
Municipal Services Bureau

Call Center Supervisor

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



“From what I know, it was pioneering.” That’s how Billy Blackman, Call Center Supervisor for 
Municipal Services Bureau (MSB), describes the Pay by Mail program he helped launch in 2008. 
Blackman, a five year employee of an automotive company call center, was lured to MSB in 2008 after 
he heard that they would be the first private company in the country to implement a video tolling 
payment program. “I knew if we did it right and took care of the customers, it would only grow, and 
I really wanted to be a part of that.”  Blackman says he’s been impressed by the Mobility Authority’s 
innovative culture and constant focus on improvement. “‘Slow isn’t in the Mobility Authority’s 
vocabulary,” says Blackman. “If there’s ever a hint of an issue, it’s addressed immediately and in the 
best interest of the customer.”

All-Electronic Tolling Continues to 
Pay Dividends

The Mobility Authority’s decision to go cashless in December 2008 is 
paying off. Through a unique contract with Austin based Municipal 
Services Bureau (MSB), the Mobility Authority has been able to 
streamline operations and maximize revenue collection. About 80% 
of motorists have an electronic toll account. The 20% who do not 
are automatically billed through the Mobility Authority’s Pay by 
Mail program, which MSB operates. Once a vehicle’s license plate is 
photographed at the toll plaza, MSB processes the image, obtains the 
owner’s name and address and mails the customer a bill. In FY 2010, 
the Mobility Authority generated over $4 million from the Pay by 
Mail program. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Working on cars and helping people 
has been a lifelong passion of Bud 
Tolliver. As a young boy, Tolliver’s 

dad taught him how to repair engines. 
From those early beginnings, he 

went on to manage the repair shop 
of  a VW dealer. Midway through his 

career, he changed direction and took 
a job building artificial knees, hips and 
shoulders for an orthopedics company. 

When the company folded in 2005, 
Tolliver ran his own auto repair shop 
for a while before deciding to retire.  

Then he got a call from one of his old 
co-workers who told him about a new 

motorist assistance program that was 
getting started in Austin. “I was really 
excited about the opportunity to use 

my auto repair skills to help people 
in need,” says Tolliver. Whether it’s a 
disabled car or an accident, Tolliver 

says a HERO driver is often the first 
responder on the scene. “Our goal is 

to secure the scene, render aid and get 
traffic moving as quickly as possible.” 

IH-35 Motorists Get HERO

The Mobility Authority has launched a popular motorist assistance program 
on Interstate 35. The program known as HERO, or Highway Emergency 
Response Operator, is being funded by the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization using federal stimulus dollars. The goal of the program is to keep 
traffic flowing by getting disabled vehicles off the roadway, assisting with traffic 
control at accident scenes and removing dangerous debris. Motorists who have 
been assisted are raving.

What Customers are 
Saying About HERO:

“I would have missed 
work, but luckily I was 
saved by a HERO!”

“Ya’ll  are guardian 
angels! Thanks for the 
assistance.”

“He was very nice, 
and he saved my job 
interview.”

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



“THeRe’S NoTHiNG MoRe ReWARDiNG 

THAN HeLPiNG SoMeoNe iN DiSTReSS.”

Bud Tolliver
WP engineering Consultants, inc.

Supervisor

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



2010 FiNANCiAL RePoRT

Statements of Net Assets:

  Assets  
Assets: 2010 2009
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 124,518 $  123,191
Investments 3,362,663 3,372,267
Due from other agencies 6,236,288 695,259
Accrued interest receivable 99,905 3,663
Prepaid expenses and other assets 40,609 43,258

Total current assets 9,863,983 4,237,638
Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 36,995,359 17,431,280
Investments 148,371,858 36,405,621

Total restricted assets 185,367,217 53,836,901
Property, toll road and equipment, net 226,051,265 233,452,840
Construction work in progress 68,961,711 31,866,693
Bond issuance costs, net 10,825,177 9,039,559

Total Assets $ 501,069,353 $ 332,433,631

Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

The Mobility Authority’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units on an accrual basis. To view the full, audited Financial 
Statements and Management Discussion and Analysis, please visit www.MobilityAuthority.com. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



   Net Assets  
Net Assets: 2010 2009
     Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 11,915,783 12,641,786
     Restricted for other purposes 34,337,672 42,620,137
     Unrestricted 9,863,983 4,237,638

Total net assets 56,117,438 59,499,561
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 501,069,353 $ 332,433,631

Statements of Revenues, expenses and Changes in Net Assets:

  operating Revenues  
Operating Revenues: 2010 2009
     Tolls $ 20,216,374 $ 17,404,343
     Grants and contributions 5,675,189 -
     Other 917 3,087

Total  Revenues $ 25,892,480 17,407,430

   Liabilities  
Liabilities: 2010 2009
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 13,623,816 $ 6,505,070
Accrued interest payable 7,641,363 4,183,872
Accrued expenses 416,381 364,475

Total current liabilities 21,681,560 11,053,417
Noncurrent Liabilities:

TIFIA bond 74,110,047 70,752,832
State Infrastructure Loan 32,153,244 -
Bonds payable - 2009 Series - 14,929,167
Bonds payable - 2005 Series 172,924,728 173,082,981
Bonds payable - 2010 Series 140,116,204 -
Accumulated accretion on capital appreciation bonds 3,831,815 2,970,896
Retainage payable 134,317 144,777

Total Liabilities $ 444,951,915 $272,934,070

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Statements of Cash Flows:

  Cash Flows From operating Activities  
Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 2010 2009
     Receipts from toll fees $ 14,675,345 $ 17,404,490
     Receipts from other fees 5,676,106 3,087
     Receipts from interest income 487,929 949,890
     Payments to vendors (7,689,117) (7,531,211)
     Payments to professionals (1,563,241) (2,855,899)
     Payments to employees (1,891,600) (2,124,342)

Net Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities $ 9,695,422 $ 5,846,015

2010 FiNANCiAL RePoRT, CoNTiNueD
Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

  Non-operating Revenues/expenses  
Non-operating Revenues/Expenses: 2010 2009
     Interest income, net of interest capitalized $ 369,867 $ 950,218
     Interest expense (11,934,768) (11,546,645)
     Loss on sale of fixed assets - (85,785)

Change in Net Assets (3,382,123) (11,219,375)
Total Net Assets at Beginning of the Year $ 59,499,561 $ 70,718,936
Total Net Assets at End of the Year $ 56,117,438 $ 59,499,561

Statements of Revenues, expenses and Changes in Net Assets Continued:

  operating expenses  
Operating Expenses: 2010 2009
     Salaries and wages $ 2,055,813 $ 2,149,952
     Other contractual services 3,232,206 2,799,299
     Professional services 1,563,241 2,855,899
     General and administrative 10,858,442 10,139,443

Total Operating Expenses $ 17,709,702 $ 17,944,593
Total Operating Increase (Loss) $ 8,812,778 $ (537,163)

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



  Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities  
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 2010 2009
     Acquisitions of property and equipment $ (179,063) $ (2,210,650)
     Payments on interest (7,439,500) (7,439,450)
     Acquisitions of construction in progress (31,094,063) (16,960,973)
     Proceeds from Series 2010 Bonds 175,539,243 -
     Payment of Series 2009 Bonds (15,000,000) 15,000,000

Net Cash Flows Provided by (Used In) Capital  and Related Financing Activities $ 121,826,617 $ (11,611,073)

  Cash Flows From investing Activities  
Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 2010 2009
     Purchase of investments $ (275,333,312) $ (37,184,820)
     Proceeds from sale or maturity of investments 163,376,679 48,335,688

Net cash flows (used in) provided by investing activities (111,956,633) 11,150,868
     Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 19,565,406 5,385,810
     Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 17,554,471 12,168,661

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year (Including $36,995,359 for 2010 and 
$17,431,280 for 2009 Reported in Restricted Assets) $ 37,119,877 $ 17,554,471

  Reconciliation of Changes in Net Assets to Net Cash used in operating Activities  
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities: 2010 2009
Change in net assets $ (3,382,123) $ (11,219,375)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used in operating activities:
     Depreciation and amortization 7,580,638 8,134,396
     Non-operating interest 7,439,500 7,439,450
Changes in assets and liabilities:
     Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets 2,649 11,611
     (Increase) decrease in on-cash revenue (due from other agencies) (5,541,029) 147
     Increase in accounts payable 3,543,881 1,374,388
     Increase in accrued expenses 51,906 105,398
Total adjustments 13,077,545 17,065,390

Net Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities $ 9,695,422 $ 5,846,015

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



183A PeRFoRMANCe

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000
FY 2010

FY 2009

FY 2008

Ju
ly

Ju
ne

Ja
nu

ar
y

Weekday Traffic

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000
Projections

 Average Daily Transactions 

2007 2008 2009 2010

Traffic Projections

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000
Projections

Revenue

20
08

20
09

20
10

Revenue Projections

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



woRking foR Mobility
Below is a list of firms currently working on Mobility Authority projects including, design, construction, finance, 
operations and public involvement. 

A Greater Austin Development Company
Aaron Concrete Construction
Aguirre & Fields, LP
Alliance Transportation Group
American Rail Services
Ameritex
Arsenal Brand, LP
Austin Pre Stressed
Austin Traffic Signal
Baker-Aicklen & Associates, Inc.
BPI Environmental
Bury+Partners, Inc.
Campaign Monitor
Choctaw Erectors, Inc.
City Express
Craig Olden, Inc.
Cultural Strategies
Cunningham-Allen, Inc.
Dandy Idea
DIJ Construction, Inc.
EarthCam, Inc.
EBC Construction, LLC
Ebuilder
F & W Electrical Contractors, Inc.
Fast Signs
First Southwest
FUGRO Consultants, Inc.
Graffiti Removal, Inc.
Gram Traffic Counting
Gray Jansing & Associates, Inc.
Group Solutions RJW
H.L. Chapman Pipeline Construction
Haegelin Construction Company
Hahn, TX
Hanson Pipe
HDR, Inc.

Highway Technologies
HNTB
Huggins Seiler & Associates
HVJ Associates, Inc.
Indus Construction, L.P.
Infrastructure Services, Inc.
Inland Geodetics
J.D. Ramming Paving Company, Ltd.
Jannett Joseph Translation Services
JD Ramming Paving Company
JP Morgan
JRB Engineering, LLC
Julia Robinson Photography
K Friese and Associates, Inc.
Keville Enterprises, Inc.
Kirk Tuck Photography
Land Strategies Inc.
Lauren Concrete
Levy Company
Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell
Loomis Partners, Inc.
McCarthy Print
McGray & McGray Land Surveyors, Inc.
McKinney Drilling Company
Meltwater News
Mike Butler
Monkee-Boy
MSX International
Municipal Services Bureau, Inc.
N-Line Traffic
Nancy Ledbetter & Associates, Inc.
Panther Creek Transportation, Inc.
Paragon Printing
PaveTex Engineering and Testing, Inc.
PBS&J, an Atkins Company
Penhall Company

Pink Consulting, Inc.
Pioneer Bridges
PMB Helin Donovan LLP
Raba Kistner
Ranger Excavating
Rice Environmental Services
Rifeline
RJ Rivera Associates, Inc.
Roadway Specialties
Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories
Rodriguez Transportation Group, Inc.
Royal Vista
Scott Derr Painting Company
Sheets & Crossfield, PC
Stantec
SWCA Environmental Consultants
T-Rex Services
Telvent
Terracon Consultants, Inc.
Texas Concrete
Texas Curb Cut
Texas Star Document
Texas Strike Force
The Whitley Company
Transmit Mix
Transportation Strategies
TrevCon
URS Corporation, Inc.
Vinson & Elkins
Waeltz & Prete, Inc.
Webber, LLC
Weigelt
Wilbur Smith Associates
Wolf
WP Engineering

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



301 Congress Ave.
Suite #650
Austin, TX 78701

P: 512-996-9778
F: 512-996-9784

www.MobilityAuthority.com

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3986 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Richard Villareal, Purchasing, 854-4881
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award for Professional Architectural and Engineering 
Services for the new County Commissioners courtroom and offices (Lower 
level, 1st and 2nd Floors-700 Lavaca), RFQ No. Q110120-RV, to the 
Highest Qualified Respondent, Lawrence Group/GSC Architects.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Subject RFQ closed on March 2, 2011.  Ten responses (Qualification 
Statements), were received in response to the solicitation.  The Evaluation 
Committee, made up of one representative from Facilities Management, 
one from Media Operations, and one from HS&A (Construction Project 
Manager), reviewed and evaluated (scored) the responses.  Based on the 
scores received, the following four firms were shortlisted:

1. Lawrence Group/GSC Architects 
2. Page Southerland Page
3. Brinkley Sargent Architects 
4. The Bommarito Group

Oral interviews with these firms were conducted the week of March 10 
through 14, 2011.  The oral presentations were scored based on pre-
established questions.  Scores received during the oral interviews were 
combined with those received during evaluation of the written submissions, 
to determine the highest qualified firm.
On March 15, 2011, the evaluation committee made a recommendation to 

the Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the team of 
Lawrence Group/GSC Architects.  The negotiation team, consisting of 
representatives from HS&A, Purchasing, Facilities Management and Media 
Operations met with the Consultant to clarify and discuss the Scope of 
Work. The Lawrence Group/GSC Architects was asked to provide a fee 

Item 4
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3986 Page 2

based on those clarifications.
The final negotiated fee is $899,100.00, which comprises the Consultant's 
fee, and the fees of their sub-consultants.  Each sub-consultant's fee was 
discussed in detail, to ensure there was a clear understanding of the 
County's expectations, and that there was no "over-lap" or “gap” in services 
by any of the consultants.  The firm did an excellent job in meeting our HUB 
goals.  A total of 15 Hub's are working on their team.
Therefore, it is the recommendation of the Purchasing Agent that a contract 
be awarded to the firm of Lawrence Group/GSC Architects, in the amount 
of $899,100.00.  The contracts are being finalized.  A draft copy is provided 
for the Court's review, with the originals to be provided for approval upon 
receipt.

Funding for this contract will be available contingent upon budget transfer 
approval on April 12, 2011.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount:  $899,100.00 (Not-to-Exceed)
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement
Contract Period: Through Project Completion

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: N/A  
Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  15.8%
Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
 Funding Account(s): 
 Comments: 

• Statutory Verification of Funding:

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3986 Page 3

Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by       
Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 04/05/2011 3:28 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/06/2011 9:34 AM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/06/2011 9:37 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT y (
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM
-

— —i

TO: Cyd Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

VIA: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

FROM: Ken Gaede, Senior Project Manager

DATE: April 5, 2011

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca — Lower Level, and 2d Floors
RFQ #Q1 10120-RV
Recommendation for Award of Contract for Professional A/E Services

Facilities Management Department concurs with the recommendation, by HS&A, for contract
award to Lawrence Group/GSC Architects for professional architectural/engineering services
related to the Lower Level, 1st, and 2nd Floors of the 700 Lavaca Building. The contract amount
is $899, 100 for basic services and reimbursable expenses as described in the Professional
Services Agreement included in the above-referenced RFQ and as further clarified in the contract
negotiations. An additional $7,500 allowance is identified for plan review fees but is not
included in the A/F’s base contract of $899,100. Funding for this contract is pending Court
approval during the same Voting Session as award of the A/E contract.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Ken Gaede at extension
49894. Your assistance in obtaining Commissioners Court approval of this contract is
appreciated.

ATTACHMENT:
Recommendation to Award letter from HS&A, dated April 4, 2011

COPY TO:
Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, TCES
John Carr, Administrative Director, Facilities Management
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, Facilities Management
Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney’s Office
Richard Villareal, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Purchasing Office

File: 402

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



HS(A
I

April 4,2011

Ms. Cyd V. Grimes
Travis County - Purchasing
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: 700 Lavaca Street
RFQ #Q100247
Recommendation to Award

Dear Ms. Grimes:

The subject RFQ closed on March 2. Ten firms provided responses (Qualification Statements) to the solicitation.
The Evaluation Committee made up of one representative from Facilities Management, one from Media Operations,
and one from HS&A (Construction Project Manager) reviewed and evaluated (scored) the responses. Based on the
scores received, the Ibliowing four firms were shortlisted:

a. Lawrence Group/GSC Architects
b. Page Southerland Page
c. Brinkley Sargent Architects
d. The Bommarito Group

Oral interviews with these firms were conducted the week of March 10 through 14. The oral presentations were
scored based on pre-established questions. Scores received during the oral interviews were combined with
qualifications response scores, to determine the best qualified fim,.

On March 15 the Evaluation Committee made a recommendation to the Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations
with the team of Lawrence Gmup/GSC Architects. The negotiation team, consisting of representatives from HS&A,
Purchasing, Facilities Management and Media Operations met with the Consultant on March 17th, 21st, 23rd and
28th. The scope was defined and clarified during these meetings, and Lawrence Group/GSC Architects was asked
to provide a fee based on those clarifications.

The initial fee proposal of $892,000 was reduced through principled negotiations to the current contract amount of
$899,100 which is comprised of the ConsuitanVs fee and the fees of their subconsultants.

It is our recommendation that a contract be awarded to the Joint Venture firm of Lawrence Group/GSC Architects, in
the amount of $899,100. The contracts are being finalized and routed for signatures. A copy will be provided for the
Court’s review, with the originals to be provided for approval upon receipt.

David Stauch

Cc: Ken Gaede
Richard Villereal
Bill McCann

901 Sooth Mopac, Barton Oaks Plaza V, Su1e 200

Austin, Texas 78746

5124724600 I hsatx.corn

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

DRAFT 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
AND 

 
LAWRENCE GROUP/GSC ARCHITECTS 

 
FOR 

 
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
FOR 

 

NEW COUNTY COMMISIONERS COURTROOM AND OFFICES  
(Lower Level, 1ST AND 2ND FLOORS-700 LAVACA)  

 
 11AE00120RV   

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS       PAGE (to be assigned upon finalization of PSA) 
SECTION: 
 
 1  EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT         
 2  BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT         

3  CONSTRUCTION COST             
 4  COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE       
 5  PERIOD OF SERVICE             
 6  COORDINATION WITH COUNTY          
 7  WORK PRODUCT         
 8  REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT          
 9  REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES           
 10  SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION          

11  CONSULTANT'S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY      
12  OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS           

 13  MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS    
 14  MISCELLANEOUS:              

  14.1  VENUE               
  14.2  SEVERABILITY             
  14.3  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT      
  14.4  CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT         
  14.5  BIDDING EXEMPTION           
  14.6  NOTICE              
  14.7  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS         
  14.8  FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT         
  14.9  PURCHASE ORDER            
  14.10 PAYMENTS             
  14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS       
  14.12 PROPERTY TAXES            
  14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION         
  14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS         
   14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS     

14.16 FUNDING OUT             
14.17 FUNDING              
14.18 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT         
14.19 MEDIATION             
14.20 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT         

   14.21 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS         
14.22 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE        
14.23 GRATUITIES             
14.24 MONITORING             
14.25 INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS       
14.26 ENTIRE AGREEMENT           
14.27 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT       
14.28 ENTITY STATUS            

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE         

 
EXHIBIT 1  COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES     

AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 
 EXHIBIT 2  HOURLY RATES            
 EXHIBIT 3  PROJECT SCHEDULE           
     ATTACHMENT 1 – PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 
 EXHIBIT 4  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT      
 EXHIBIT 5  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS         
 EXHIBIT 6  ETHICS AFFIDAVIT           

     ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST  
     ATTACHMENT 2 DISCLOSURE        

EXHIBIT 7  HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 
 

APPENDIX A   SCOPE OF SERVICES           
APPENDIX B  CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT    
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) 
 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 

 
 This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of 
the State of Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and CONSULTANT (the “CONSULTANT”) (this “Agreement”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to obtain professional architectural and engineering services for the 
design of a New County Commissioners Courtroom and Offices (Lower Level, 1st and 2nd Floors-700 Lavaca) 
(the “Project”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the 
Project, and to counsel the COUNTY in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives; 
 
 WHEREAS, this Agreement is exempted from the bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act 
pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Local Government Code as this is a contract for professional services. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth herein, the amount 
and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1 
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT 

 
1.1 The COUNTY agrees to contract with the CONSULTANT as an independent contractor and the 

CONSULTANT agrees to perform professional architectural and engineering design services as 
described herein.  As a condition to this contractual obligation, it is specifically agreed that any disputes 
arising hereunder shall be submitted to the COUNTY’s Project Management Consultant (the “P.M.C.”). 
Disputes pertaining to non-technical matters shall be handled in accordance with Paragraph 11.9 of this 
Agreement.  The  P.M.C shall have complete authority for the purpose of resolving technical matters.  In 
all other cases, the decision of the Travis County Commissioners Court (the “Commissioners Court”) 
shall be final and binding. 

 
1.2 The COUNTY shall provide the CONSULTANT convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, 

reports, field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relative to existing facilities 
and to the Project.  The CONSULTANT shall make copies of needed information and promptly return 
all originals.  Cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense.  The CONSULTANT’s copies of the 
foregoing material shall be returned to the COUNTY upon completion of the Project, if the P.M.C. so 
instructs the CONSULTANT. 

 
1.3 The COUNTY cannot guarantee the accuracy of all information which it provides to the 

CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent that the 
original professional would have been held liable for the information contained therein, in accordance 
with industry standard practice.  Information provided in record or as-built documents that is critical to 
the current design work should be field verified by the CONSULTANT in accordance with his 
professional judgment.  The CONSULTANT may rely on other project information provided by the 
COUNTY, such as program data or design criteria, in accordance with industry standards, except as 
otherwise modified herein. 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1.4 If the P.M.C observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Work Product, as defined 
herein, the P.M.C. shall give prompt written notice thereof to the CONSULTANT.  The 
CONSULTANT shall correct any such fault or defect at no cost to the COUNTY. 

 
SECTION 2 

BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT 
 
2.1 The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work 

described herein, and shall prepare the Work Product, as defined herein, which shall be acceptable to the 
P.M. C.  The CONSULTANT shall also serve as the COUNTY’S professional consultant in those 
phases of the Project to which this Agreement applies and shall consult with and give advice to the 
COUNTY during the performance of the Project.  CONSULTANT shall be the Architect-of-Record 
and/or the Engineer-of-Record for the Work Product they produce for this Project. 

 
2.2 The CONSULTANT shall perform the “Basic Services,” which shall mean: 
 

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which shall be rendered 
to the satisfaction of the P.M.C. and the Commissioners Court and in accordance with the 
requirements, policies, and standard practices of Travis County; 
 

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project, set forth Appendix A, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof (the “Scope of Services”); 

 
2.2.3 all requirements stated in the Qualifications Statement submitted by the CONSULTANT in 

response to RFQ#Q110120-RV, attached hereto as Appendix B and made a part hereof; 
 

2.2.4 the Work Product, as defined herein, which the CONSULTANT shall submit to the COUNTY 
for review at regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit 3 
and made a part hereof. 

 
2.3 The CONSULTANT shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The 

standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements applying to this 
project shall be the latest edition in effect, in accordance with the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ), 
on the date on which this PSA is executed, unless the CONSULTANT and the COUNTY expressly 
agree otherwise.  The applicable codes for this project include but are not limited to the following, 
subject to the provisions for each as adopted by the AHJ: 
 

a. 2009 International Building Code with City of Austin amendments 
b.  2009 International Fire Code with City of Austin amendments 
c.  2009 Uniform Plumbing Code with City of Austin amendments 
d.  2009 Uniform Mechanical Code with City of Austin amendments 
e.  2009 International Energy Code with City of Austin amendments 
f.  2009 National Electrical Code with City of Austin amendments 

     g.  1994 Texas Accessibility Standards 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



SECTION 3 
CONSTRUCTION COST 

 
3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to the COUNTY of all elements of the Project designed or 

specified by the CONSULTANT (the “Construction Cost”). 
 
3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost at current market rates, including a reasonable allowance for 

overhead and profit, (i) of labor and materials and any equipment which has been designed, specified, 
selected, or specially provided for by the CONSULTANT and (ii) of permitting fees and other fees and 
charges required by the City of Austin or other governmental authorities.  The Construction Cost does 
not include the compensation of the CONSULTANT and other consultants. 

 
3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by the CONSULTANT represent the 

CONSULTANT’S best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry.  It is 
recognized, however, that neither the CONSULTANT nor the COUNTY has control over the cost of 
labor, materials, or equipment, over contractor’s methods of determining bid prices, or over 
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions. 

 
3.4 The CONSULTANT may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine 

what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included in the 
Work Product (as defined in Section VII), and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust 
the Construction Cost to the fixed limit. The CONSULTANT shall limit bid alternates to no more than 
five (5). 

 
3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one (1) month 

after the CONSULTANT submits the Work Product for that phase to the COUNTY, any Project 
budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost will be adjusted by the CONSULTANT as an additional 
service, if delay was not caused by the CONSULTANT, to reflect any change in the general level of 
prices in the construction industry between the date of submission of the Work Product and the date on 
which bids are sought. 

 
3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the Guaranteed Maximum 

Price (GMP) negotiated with the Construction Manager at Risk, the COUNTY may: 
 

(1) give written approval of an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit, 
(2) if the Project is abandoned, terminate this Agreement, or 
(3) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the GMP. 

 
3.7 If the COUNTY chooses to proceed under clause 3.6.3 above, the CONSULTANT, without additional 

compensation, shall modify the documents that the CONSULTANT is responsible for preparing under 
the Basic Services portion of this Professional Services Agreement, as necessary to comply with the 
fixed limit. 

 
3.8 The CONSULTANT shall estimate the total project budget, including reimbursables, contingency, 

permit fees and agency fees.  The budget shall not include (1) hazardous material testing and removal 
if any is required or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment other than a/v and media 
equipment and lighting.  As part of the services, the CONSULTANT shall report any suspected 
occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed remodeling to the County.  Hazardous 
materials abatement work will be provided by the County under separate contract. 

 
SECTION 4 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
 
4.1 In consideration of the CONSULTANT’s performance of the Basic Services, the CONSULTANT 

shall receive the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof.  The Basic Services compensation shall be paid in accordance with the payment schedule set 
forth in Exhibit 1.  

 
4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the “Additional 

Services”), the CONSULTANT shall receive the Additional Services compensation described in 
Exhibit 1. 

 
4.3 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’s services as “Basic” or 

“Additional” services under this Agreement, the decision of the P.M.C shall be final and binding on 
the CONSULTANT. 

 
SECTION 5 

PERIOD OF SERVICE 
 
5.1 The CONSULTANT shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or 

“Additional” services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit 3 and made a 
part hereof.  Any such modification shall include an update to the Project. 

 
5.2 This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date, as defined herein, and shall remain in full 

force and effect for the period required for the complete design of, construction contract award for, and 
construction of the Project, including warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided herein 
(the “Project Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for herein.  

 
5.3 If the performance by CONSULTANT or the COUNTY of either party’s obligations hereunder is 

interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such occurrence 
be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of 
any person or persons not a party hereto, then it shall be excused from such performance for such period 
of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereof.  Upon the 
discovery of such an event, the party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the 
other party, and a special meeting shall be called by the P.M.C. to propose a program for a solution to 
the problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or extension of the 
Project Completion Date.  A written request for an extension of time, when properly documented and 
justified by the circumstances, may be granted by the P.M.C. 

 
SECTION 6 

COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 
 
6.1 The P.M. C shall act on behalf of the COUNTY with respect to any and all services to be performed 

under this Agreement. The P.M.C. shall have complete authority to interpret and define the 
COUNTY's policies and decisions with respect to the CONSULTANT's services. The P.M.C. may 
designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information. 

 
6.2 The CONSULTANT shall not commence work until the CONSULTANT has been thoroughly briefed 

on the scope of the Project by the P.M.C.  The CONSULTANT shall not commence work on the 
Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon 
the recommendation of the P.M.C. (the “Notice to Proceed”).  The CONSULTANT shall not 
commence work on any phase of the Project; as such phases are described in the Scope of Services, 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



until receipt of written authorization to proceed, which shall be issued by the P.M.C.  
 
6.3 The CONSULTANT shall familiarize himself adequately with the existing conditions at the project site.  

To the extent that the CONSULTANT’s design work relates to, connects with, or is dependent upon an 
existing building or other structure, the CONSULTANT shall familiarize himself with the existing built 
conditions to the extent necessary to produce a complete and accurate Work Product.  If as-built 
documentation is available and provided to the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall not rely 
solely on the as-built documentation, but shall exercise professional due diligence in confirming critical 
dimensions and as-built conditions through actual on-site measurements or other reasonable means as 
required to produce a complete and accurate Work Product. 

 
6.4 At the beginning of each design phase and before written authorization to proceed with that design 

phase is issued, the CONSULTANT shall submit to the P.M.C. an overall design schedule, updated and 
adjusted as required in order to conform to the overall Project Schedule.  In addition, the 
CONSULTANT shall make monthly progress reports with comparisons between the design schedule 
and the overall Project Schedule. 

 
6.5 In addition to the CONSULTANT’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to 

meetings, at intervals that shall not exceed thirty (30) days, the CONSULTANT shall arrange for and 
attend progress meetings with representatives of the COUNTY and, as applicable, any other 
governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project to explain and receive feedback on the 
work-in-progress. 

 
6.6 The CONSULTANT shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with 

established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning advances 
required for the Project.  The CONSULTANT shall familiarize himself with and comply with 
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to assure that reasonable 
compliance will cause no delay to the Project Schedule.   

 
6.7 The CONSULTANT shall have the responsibility at all times under the terms of this Agreement for 

advising the COUNTY whether in the CONSULTANT's judgment it is feasible to proceed with the 
Project given any constraints affecting the Project. 

 
6.8 The CONSULTANT shall cooperate and coordinate with the COUNTY's staff and other consultants and 

contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by the P.M. 
C. 

 
SECTION 7 

WORK PRODUCT 
 
7.1 The term “Work Product” shall mean any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other 

documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this Agreement and with 
the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not limited to any and all 
deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of Services. 

 
7.2 The Work Product shall be submitted by the CONSULTANT for each design phase of the Project on 

or before the dates specified in the Project Schedule. Upon receipt of the Work Product, the 
submission shall be checked for completion.  A “Complete” submission shall mean that all items 
listed, referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that design phase of the Project 
have been included. 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



7.3 If the submission is Complete, the COUNTY shall notify the CONSULTANT and the COUNTY’s 
Technical Review Process, as defined herein, will begin.  If the submission is incomplete, the 
COUNTY shall notify the CONSULTANT, who shall perform such professional services as are 
required to complete the Work Product for that phase and shall resubmit it to the COUNTY. 

 
7.4 COUNTY’s “Technical Review Process” shall mean County’s review of the Complete Work Product 

for substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic 
Services.  If necessary, the Complete Work Product shall be returned to the CONSULTANT, who shall 
perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the Complete Work 
Product to the COUNTY. 

 
7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 shall be repeated until the Work Product is accepted by 

County. “Acceptance” shall mean that in the P.M.C.'s opinion substantial compliance with the technical 
specifications and requirements has been achieved. 

 
7.6 After Acceptance, the CONSULTANT shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns, 

and additional work as requested by the COUNTY and any other governmental entities having 
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the P.M.C. "Approval" shall 
mean formal written recognition that the Work Product for that phase is Complete and that compliance 
with the technical specifications and requirements has been fully achieved. 

 
7.7 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT's Work Product as “Complete”, 

“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement, the decision of the P.M.C. shall be final and binding 
on the CONSULTANT. 

 
SECTION 8 

REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT 
 

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, the CONSULTANT shall, 
without additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of the 
CONSULTANT’s development of the Work Product which are found to be in error or omission.  In 
addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project constructable, the 
CONSULTANT shall do so without additional compensation.  However, after Approval by County, any 
revisions, additions, or other modifications made at the COUNTY’s request for the convenience of 
County, which involve extra services and expenses to the CONSULTANT, shall entitle the 
CONSULTANT to additional compensation for such extra services and expenses and shall be paid as 
Additional Services in accordance with Exhibits 1 and 2. Written authorization for Additional Services 
must be obtained in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1. 

 
SECTION 9 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES  
 
9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” shall mean expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services or 

Additional Services set forth in Exhibits 1 and 2, and shall include actual expenditures made by the 
CONSULTANT in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below: 

 
9.1.1  Expense of reproductions, renderings and plotting of drawings, specifications and other 

documents for other than the in-house use of the CONSULTANT’s or his subconsultants, as well 
as postage and delivery expenses for the Work Product; and 

 
9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



jurisdiction over the Project. 
 
9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided herein, at no time shall the payments 

made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses exceed the amount shown in 
Exhibit 1. 

 
9.3 Payment of Reimbursable Expenses shall be made monthly upon presentation of the CONSULTANT’s 

statement of services rendered or expenses incurred. Receipts for all reimbursable expenses shall be 
submitted with each invoice.  The COUNTY does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by the 
CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County 
Purchasing Office. 

 
SECTION 10 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 
 
10.1 SUSPENSION.  The COUNTY may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any reason 

without terminating this Agreement by giving CONSULTANT written Notice of Suspension (a “Notice 
of Suspension”).  The “Effective Date of Suspension” shall be the date on which CONSULTANT 
receives the Notice of Suspension, and this date shall begin the Suspension Period.  Performance may be 
reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) days of receipt by the 
CONSULTANT of written notice of reinstatement from the COUNTY. Upon the Effective Date of 
Suspension, the CONSULTANT shall follow the procedures described below: 

 
10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, the CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice otherwise 

directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection with the 
performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a statement detailing the services performed 
under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension. Copies of all completed or 
partially completed designs, plans, and specifications prepared under this Agreement prior to the 
Effective Date of Suspension, including but not limited to the Work Product, shall be prepared 
for possible delivery to the COUNTY upon COUNTY’s request. 

 
10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, the CONSULTANT may submit the above-referenced statement 

to the COUNTY for payment of the approved services actually performed under this Agreement, 
less previous payments. 

 
10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE.  The COUNTY reserves the right to terminate this Agreement 

for reasons other than default by the CONSULTANT, including for any reason deemed by 
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law, ordinance, 
regulation, or court order, by delivering to the CONSULTANT a written notice (a “Notice of 
Termination”), which shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the CONSULTANT 
(“Termination for Convenience”).  Termination for Convenience shall not be made when termination is 
authorized under any other provisions of this Agreement and Termination for Convenience shall not be 
taken with the intention of awarding the same or similar contract requirements to another source.   

  
10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination and prior to the effective date of termination, the 

CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice of Termination otherwise directs, immediately begin to 
phase out and discontinue all services in connection with the performance of this Agreement and 
shall proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and 
contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.  Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of 
Termination, the CONSULTANT shall submit a statement showing in detail the services 
performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
10.2.2 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work 

product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be 
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
10.2.3 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for approved 

services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments. 
 

10.2.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 
and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the CONSULTANT 
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may rightfully be entitled to 
for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT.  Either party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of the 

other party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the terminating party 
(“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a “Notice of Termination for 
Default”) to the defaulting party.  The Notice of Termination for Default shall take effect on the tenth 
day following receipt by the defaulting party. In the event of Termination for Default, the COUNTY 
and its officials, agents and representatives shall not be liable for loss of any profits.  

 
Termination by CONSULTANT: 

 
10.3.1 In the event the CONSULTANT exercises its right to terminate for default by the COUNTY, 

within thirty (30) days after receipt by the COUNTY of the CONSULTANT’s Notice of 
Termination for Default, the CONSULTANT shall submit a statement detailing the services 
performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
10.3.2 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work 

product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be 
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
10.3.3 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for 

approved services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous 
payments. 

 
10.3.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1 

and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the 
CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may 
rightfully be entitled to for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
 
 
 
Termination by COUNTY: 
 
10.3.5 Upon receipt by the CONSULTANT of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the 

effective date of termination, the CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice of Termination 
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection 
with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly cancel all existing 
orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.  
Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of Termination for Default, the 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



CONSULTANT shall submit a statement showing in detail the services performed under this 
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
10.3.6 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work 

product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be 
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
10.3.7 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for 

approved services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous 
payments. 

 
10.3.8 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5 

and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the 
CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may 
rightfully be entitled to for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
10.4 Periods of time during which a Notice of Suspension is in effect or during which a submitted and 

Complete Work Product is in technical review, as described in Section VII herein, shall not be taken 
into account in computing the amount of liquidated damages.  In the event that an Work Product 
received by the COUNTY is found to be incomplete, the period of time from the original submittal of 
the Work Product to the receipt of subsequent submittal necessary to produce a completed submittal 
shall be taken into account in computing the number of days and the amount of liquidated damages. 

 
10.5 All references to time in this Agreement shall be measured in calendar days unless otherwise specified. 

The Project Schedule is measured in work days. 
 

SECTION 11 
CONSULTANT'S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY 

 
11.1 The CONSULTANT covenants to undertake no task in which a professional license or certificate is 

required unless CONSULTANT or someone under CONSULTANT’s direction is appropriately 
licensed. In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, the 
CONSULTANT shall inform the COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days. 

 
11.2 The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, 

COUNTY permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect. 
 
11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by the COUNTY shall not release the CONSULTANT 

of any responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of CONSULTANT’s designs, working 
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement. Neither 
Acceptance nor Approval by the COUNTY shall be an assumption of responsibility or liability by the 
COUNTY for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications, or other 
documents prepared by the CONSULTANT. 

 
11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this AGREEMENT to the contrary, the CONSULTANT shall perform all 

services and responsibilities required of the CONSULTANT under this Agreement using at least that 
standard of care which a reasonably prudent CONSULTANT in Travis County, Texas, would use in 
similar circumstances.  The CONSULTANT shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a 
professional manner and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve the CONSULTANT of 
this duty.  

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



11.5 Any employee of the CONSULTANT, who in the opinion of the COUNTY is incompetent or whose 
conduct becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with the COUNTY, shall upon the 
COUNTY’s request be immediately removed from association with the Project. 

 
11.6 The CONSULTANT shall place his Texas Professional CONSULTANT's seal of endorsement on all 

documents and architectural data furnished to the COUNTY, as required by law. 
 
11.7 CONSULTANT is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither CONSULTANT nor any 

officer, agent, servant or employee of CONSULTANT shall be classified as an employee or servant of 
COUNTY. 

 
11.8 INDEMNIFICATION.  THE CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 

HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS INCLUDING P.M.C., AND EMPLOYEES, 
FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND 
LIABILITY OF ANY KIND WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING WITHOUT 
LIMITATION ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM ANY NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR OR 
NEGLIGENT  OMISSION OF THE CONSULTANT OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, 
REPRESENTATIVES OR SUBCONTRACTORS ON ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING 
FROM , DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
11.8.1 If any claim, or other action, that relates to the CONSULTANT’s performance under this 

Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or brought by any 
person, firm, corporation, or other entity against the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall 
give written notice to County of the following information: 

 
(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days after 

being notified of it; 
 

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity that made a 
claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding; 

 
(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding; 

 
(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or proceeding 

was instituted; and 
 

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made. 
 

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, the CONSULTANT shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by the CONSULTANT with respect to making these claims or actions and all 
court pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions. 

 
11.9 DISPUTES AND APPEALS (OCT’ 03):  The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in the 

issuance and administration of this contract in relation to disputes.  Any document, notice, or 
correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent in relation to disputes is void unless otherwise 
stated in this contract.  If CONSULTANT does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence 
issued by the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, CONSULTANT must submit a 
written notice to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail.  If the matter is not 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



resolved to CONSULTANT’s satisfaction, CONSULTANT may submit a written Notice of Appeal to 
the Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if the Notice is submitted within ten (10) 
calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory reply.  CONSULTANT then has the right to be heard by 
Commissioners Court. 

 
SECTION 12 

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 
 
12.1 The CONSULTANT shall furnish the County with Work Product as requested, whether or not they are 

complete at the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided herein. 
The CONSULTANT shall have the right to retain copies of the Work Product for its records. 

 
12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic files, 

tracings, models, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by the 
CONSULTANT in performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and 
proprietary rights in and to all such documents, shall upon creation become the sole and exclusive 
property of the COUNTY and upon completion of the Project shall be delivered to the COUNTY in an 
organized fashion with the CONSULTANT retaining a copy. 

 
12.3 Any reuse by the CONSULTANT of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 without 

the specific and prior written consent of the COUNTY shall be at the CONSULTANT 's sole risk and 
without liability or legal exposure to the COUNTY.  Should this Agreement be terminated prior to 
completion of the Project, the CONSULTANT shall not be liable for the COUNTY’s use of partially 
completed designs, plans, or specifications on this Project or any other Project. 

 
12.4 The CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents 

described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 performed by any other entity, without the specific written 
consent of the CONSULTANT. 

 
SECTION 13 

MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 
 
13.1 The CONSULTANT agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls 

of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study results for a 
period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other pending matters concerning 
this Agreement have been closed. 

 
13.2 The CONSULTANT further agrees that the COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have 

access to any and all books, documents, papers and records of the CONSULTANT, which are directly 
pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 

 

SECTION 14 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
14.1 VENUE.  This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 

United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement are 
performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the 
appropriate court of Travis County, Texas. 

 
14.2 SEVERABILITY.  If any portion or portions of this Agreement are ruled invalid, illegal, or 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid 
and binding. 

 
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. The CONSULTANT agrees, during the performance of 

the services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions cited 
in Exhibit 4, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT certifies that neither the CONSULTANT nor 

any members of the CONSULTANT’s firm has: 
 

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or other 
consideration, any firm or person (other than a bonafide employee working solely for the 
CONSULTANT) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement. 

 
14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ or retain 

the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out the services to be 
performed under this Agreement. 

 
14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bonafide employees 

working solely for the CONSULTANT) any fee, contribution, donation, or consideration of any 
kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the services provided under this 
Agreement. 

 
14.4.4 The CONSULTANT further agrees that this certification may be furnished to any local, state 

or federal governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and for those portions of 
the Project involving participation of agency grant funds and is subject to all applicable state 
and federal, criminal and civil laws. 

 
14.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION.  This Agreement is exempted from the bidding requirements of the COUNTY 

Purchasing Act pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Local Government Code as this is a contract for 
professional services.   
 

14.6 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to the other 
shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person 
to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day 
following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail 
with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth in this section. 

 
The address of the COUNTY for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically 
directed otherwise, shall be: 

 
 COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes (or successor) 
  Travis County Purchasing Agent 

      P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin. Texas. 78767 
 

   with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 
 
  Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E. (or successor) 
  Travis County Facilities Management Director  

P.O. Box 1748 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



   Austin, Texas 78767 
 
   and 
 
   David Stauch and 

Bill McCann, LEED AP (or successor) 
   HS&A Project Management 
   Barton Oaks Plaza, Building V, Suite 200 
   901 South MoPac 
   Austin, Texas 78746 
 
The address of the CONSULTANT for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is 
specifically directed otherwise, shall be: 
 
            

            

            

14.7 INSURANCE.  The CONSULTANT agrees during the performance of the services under this 
Agreement to comply with the insurance requirements set forth in Exhibit 5, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. 

 
14.8 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT.  The CONSULTANT shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and 

the COUNTY shall retain all performance by the CONSULTANT and recover all consideration, or the 
value of all consideration, paid to the CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement if: 

 
(i) The CONSULTANT was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications Statement or 

had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date on which its 
Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key Contracting Persons if the 
CONSULTANT has not disclosed the name of any such Key Contracting Person in its 
Qualifications Statement, which is expressly incorporated in this Agreement; or 
 

(ii) The CONSULTANT does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which the 
Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full performance of this 
Agreement and fails to disclose the name of that Key Contracting Person in writing to each 
member of the Commissioners Court and to the Travis County Clerk within 10 days after 
commencing business with that Key Contracting Person. 

 
“Is doing business” and “has done business” shall mean (a) paying or receiving any money or other 
valuable thing in exchange for personal services or for purchase or use of any property interest, either 
real or personal, either legal or equitable, or (b) loaning or receiving a loan of money, services, or goods 
or otherwise creating or having in existence any legal obligation or debt; but does not include (y) any 
payments, receipts, loans, or receipts of a loan which are less than $250.00 per calendar year in the 
aggregate, or (z) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a key person at a posted, published, 
or marked price available to the general public. 
 
“Key Contracting Person” shall mean any person or business listed in Attachment 1 to Exhibit 6, 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
14.9 PURCHASE ORDER.  The CONSULTANT and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



provide goods and services using the purchase order method.  A purchase order number will be assigned 
by the designated representative of the Travis County Purchasing Office.  The CONSULTANT and its 
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the purchase order 
number on all invoices to the P.M.C.  The terms and conditions contained elsewhere in this Agreement 
shall prevail over different or contrary terms in any purchase order.  All invoices submitted by the 
CONSULTANT and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the purchase order 
number on the invoice.  The COUNTY will not pay invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized 
by the purchase order. 

 
14.10 PAYMENTS.  Payment shall be made by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and acceptance of 

items and submission of invoice to the address below for orders placed by the Purchasing Agent, or as 
indicated on Purchase Orders placed by other authorized COUNTY offices and/or departments. 

 
 

HS&A Project Management 
   Barton Oaks Plaza, Building V, Suite 200 
   901 South MoPac 
   Austin, Texas 78746 

 
 

As a minimum, a “Correct and Complete” invoice shall include:  (i) Name, address, and telephone 
number of the CONSULTANT and similar information in the event payment is to be made to a different 
address, (ii) COUNTY Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number, (iii) identification of 
items or service as outlined in the Agreement, (iv) quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total 
prices, and total amount, and (v) any additional payment information which may be called for by this 
Agreement. 

 
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS.  Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall 

be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the CONSULTANT is 

delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered under this 
Agreement, the CONSULTANT hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered 
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes. 

 
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION.  The CONSULTANT shall provide the COUNTY with an Internal 

Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in 
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in 
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under this Agreement. 

 
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

COUNTY and the CONSULTANT and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and 
assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONSULTANT may assign, sublet, or transfer their interest in or 
obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party hereto.  IT IS 
EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS 
AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 
14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING 

REQUIREMENTS. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
14.15.1 HUB Program Requirements 

14.15.1.1   In consideration of award of this Agreement to the CONSULTANT, the 
CONSULTANT agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB Subconsultants 
identified on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION 
Form provided with the CONSULTANT’s Qualifications Statement and attached hereto as 
Exhibit 6 and made a part hereof. The CONSULTANT will make good faith efforts to meet or 
exceed the HUB participation goals in the Professional Services category for an overall 15.8% 
for Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE) and an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned 
Business Enterprises (WBE).  (Sub-goals:  1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 
4.9% Native/Asian-American) of the Contract Sum. For purposes of this Agreement, all 
references to “HUB” shall mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as a “certified HUB,” the 
subcontractor must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid certification with, any of 
the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of Austin; or (3) the Texas 
Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts include, to the extent practical and 
consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, the following: 
 

(a) dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB 
subcontractor participation;   

(b) providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a subcontract adequate 
information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work, bonding and 
insurance requirements and a point of contact within CONSULTANT’s organization);   

(c) notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less than 
five working days prior to bid submission, of the planned work to be subcontracted;   

(d) providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or 
development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the 
information to their members/participants. 

 
14.15.1.2   The CONSULTANT may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above when 
soliciting HUB subcontractors. 

14.15.2  Subcontractor Tracking Software System. 
 

14.15.2.1 The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic subcontracting 
reporting system, or VTS, to assist the Travis County Purchasing Office in monitoring, tracking 
and reporting payments to Subcontractors/subconsultants. The COUNTY understands and 
believes, based on discussions with representatives of the System vendor and review of 
documentation accompanying the System, that: (i) the System provides a paperless environment 
in which transactions are electronically stored and routed; “Payment” and “Payment 
Verification” alerts are provided by e-mail and fax; (ii) the System will facilitate electronic 
Subcontractor/subconsultant diversity management, which in turn will improve auditing while 
cutting costs and shortening the audit cycle from months to hours; (iii) the System will eliminate 
standard forms and streamline the current manual process of tracking payments to all first-tier 
Subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures electronically; and 
(iv) the System will serve as a tool to improve efficiency, accountability, data accuracy, 
transparency, and overall communication. 

 

14.15.2.2 The CONSULTANT shall designate, and shall require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to designate, a liaison responsible for handling all VTS reporting.  

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



On a monthly basis, the CONSULTANT shall record and submit electronically payments made 
to all Subcontractors/subconsultants for Work completed through the end of the previous pay 
period; such electronic recording and submission shall be completed no later than the 15th day 
after such payments are made.  The CONSULTANT shall contractually require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to verify payments by entering such payment data in the System 
no later than 10 days following the day on which the CONSULTANT enters the 
Subcontractor/subconsultant payment information as required herein. The CONSULTANT shall 
attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good faith.  The CONSULTANT 
shall not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE and DBE participation goals until reported 
payments have been verified by entering the payment data into the System as described herein 
or by providing to the COUNTY payment documentation satisfactory to the COUNTY. 

 
14.15.2.3 The CONSULTANT shall report payment information pertaining to each 
Subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business name, certification 
status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, payment number, percentage and dollars paid 
during the reporting period.  A “Comment” field is available for entering additional information 
and comments and includes the ability to attach documents. 
 
14.15.2.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to furnish the information required of it described in 
this paragraph 14.15.2 may result in cancellation of the contract award and contract termination 
in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally, if the 
CONSULTANT is determined to be in default of these mandatory reporting requirements, it 
may have such conduct considered against it, in assessment of responsibility, in the evaluation 
of future contracts with the COUNTY. 
 
14.15.2.5 The CONSULTANT shall register, and shall contractually require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and password.  Training on how to 
use the System will be provided by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff.  
 
14.15.2.6 The COUNTY understands and believes that the VTS will assist the COUNTY in 
ensuring compliance with the County’s HUB Program, and will allow COUNTY staff to closely 
monitor the CONSULTANT and all Subcontractors/subconsultants performing Work on the 
Project.  Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff will conduct periodic post-award 
compliance reviews to verify that Subcontractors/subconsultants listed by the CONSULTANT 
performed the work and received payment.  
 
14.15.2.7 During the term of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT is encouraged to inform the 
COUNTY of any problems anticipated or encountered, and of any other concerns, regarding the 
utilization of HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. 
 
14.15.2.8 Other information tracked by the System includes increases or decreases in 
Subcontractor/subconsultant Work assignments, percentage of goal achieved, and substitutions.  
When substituting a Subcontractor/subconsultant, the CONSULTANT is highly encouraged to 
utilize HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. The CONSULTANT shall notify the COUNTY of any 
substitutions or changes to Subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the procedures 
described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the Purchasing Agent or 
HUB Program Coordinator.   The CONSULTANT may be requested to provide evidence that it 
made a good faith effort to substitute another HUB, M/WBE or DBE 
Subcontractor/subconsultant but was unable to do so.  Approval turn around time will be within 
24 – 48 hours. If the CONSULTANT has difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or DBE 
Subcontractors/subconsultants, it should contact the Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



at (512) 854-9700.  

14.15.2.9  The COUNTY understands and believes that other notifications automatically 
generated by the VTS include the following:  User Registration/Password, Contract Award 
Notifications, Audit Reminders, Unresponsive HUB Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, 
HUB Subcontractor Change Requests, Payment Verifications, Vendor Information Verification 
Notices, Not Meeting the Goals Notification and Contract Closeout.  Some notifications listed 
may include response deadlines. 

 
14.15.2.10 The COUNTY encourages the fostering of mentor/protégé relationships through the 
Community Mentor Protégé Initiative, and Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff will 
cooperate with and assist the CONSULTANT in initiating and/or developing such efforts. 

14.16 FUNDING OUT.  The COUNTY shall make reasonable efforts within its power to obtain, maintain 
and properly request and appropriate funds from which the payments provided for in connection 
with this Agreement may be paid.  Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Agreement, 
in the event that either no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated for any payments due under 
this Agreement for the period covered by such budget or appropriation, this Agreement shall 
terminate without penalty to the COUNTY. 

 
14.17 FUNDING.  Funds for payment on this Agreement have been provided through the COUNTY 

budget approved by Commissioners Court for this fiscal year only.  State of Texas statutes prohibit 
the obligations and expenditure of public funds beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been 
approved.  However, the cost of items or services covered by this Agreement is considered a 
recurring requirement and is included as a standard and routine expense of the COUNTY to be 
included in each proposed budget within the foreseeable future.  County Commissioners expect this 
to be an integral part of future budgets to be approved during the period of this Agreement except for 
unanticipated needs or events which may prevent such payments against this Agreement.  However, 
the COUNTY cannot guarantee the availability of funds, and enters into this Agreement only to the 
extent such funds are made available.  The Fiscal Year for the COUNTY extends from October 1st 
of each calendar year to September 30th of the next calendar year. 

 
14.18 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  No payment, act or omission by the COUNTY may constitute or 

be construed as a waiver of any breach or default of the CONSULTANT which then exists or may 
subsequently exist.  All rights of the COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any 
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to the COUNTY under it.  
Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy 
under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided herein, nor shall any action 
taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

 
14.19 MEDIATION.  When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this 

Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or person appointed by a court 
of competent jurisdiction for mediation as described in the Tex. Civ. Prac. and Rem. Code, 154.023.  
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a 
final and binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of the mediation 
must remain confidential as described in Tex. Civ. Prac. And Rem Code 154.073, unless both parties 
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

 
14.20 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT.  If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a cooperative 

association, the COUNTY may purchase equipment or supplies from the association only if no 
member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the purchase, other than 
as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to members of the association. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
14.21 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS: 

 
14.21.1 CONSULTANT certifies that CONSULTANT (i) is a duly qualified, capable and 

otherwise bondable business entity, (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate 
same, (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with respect to 
payment of property taxes within Travis County, and (iv) is duly licensed in the State of 
Texas to perform the architectural and/or engineering work described in this Agreement. 

 
14.21.2 CONSULTANT further represents and warrants that (i) all applicable copyrights, patents 

and licenses which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to 
and (ii) the COUNTY shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any 
rights granted to the COUNTY shall apply for the duration of this Agreement.  
CONSULTANT shall indemnify the COUNTY, its officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of every kind including 
expenses of litigation, and court costs and attorney fees for damages to any person or 
property arising in connection with any alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, 
licenses of copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement. 

 
14.22 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE.  The CONSULTANT shall provide all services and 

activities required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the 
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if the CONSULTANT 
were an entity bound to comply with these laws.  The CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against 
any employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age or 
handicapped condition. 

 
 
14.23 GRATUITIES.  The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any 

kind, including entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by the CONSULTANT or any agent or 
representative of the CONSULTANT, to any County Official or employee with a view toward 
securing favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement.  If this Agreement is terminated by the 
COUNTY pursuant to this provision, the COUNTY shall be entitled, in addition to any other rights 
and remedies, to recover from the CONSULTANT at least three times the cost incurred by 
CONSULTANT in providing the gratuities. 

 
14.24 MONITORING.  The COUNTY reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of the 

CONSULTANT’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and timeliness 
of the CONSULTANT’s performance under this Agreement.  After each monitoring visit, the 
COUNTY shall provide the CONSULTANT with a written report of the monitor’s findings.  If the 
report notes deficiencies in the CONSULTANT’s performances under the terms of this Agreement, 
it shall include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by the 
CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to 
the deadlines specified. 

 
14.25 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS.  All of the exhibits, attachments, and 

appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth verbatim 
herein. 

 
 
14.26 ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement represents the entire and integrated Agreement between 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or 
agreements, either oral or written. 

 
 14.27 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT.  Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the 

contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials, employees, agents 
or representatives in connection with this Agreement shall be subject to the provisions of the Texas 
Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating thereto, including but not limited to 
opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the State Attorney’s General Office.  

 
14.28 AMENDMENT 

 
14.28.1 This Agreement may not be altered, amended or modified except by instrument in 

writing signed by both parties.  It is acknowledged by CONSULTANT that NO 
OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS COUNTY 
HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR 
AMEND THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS 
AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT.  

 
14.28.2 CONSULTANT shall submit all requests for changes to this Agreement, or any 

attachment(s) hereto, to the Travis County Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent shall 
present CONSULTANT’S requests to the Travis County Commissioners Court for 
consideration. 

 
14.29 ENTITY STATUS.  By my signature below, I certify that the CONSULTANT is a Texas 

corporation, duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas. 
 
As a duly authorized representative of the CONSULTANT, I acknowledge by my signature below 
that I have read  and understand the above paragraphs and that the CONSULTANT has the 
obligation to ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and 
representatives. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later date set forth 
below (the “Effective Date”). 
 

THE CONSULTANT: 
 
 By:            
  
 Printed Name:         
 
 Title:           
 Authorized Representative 
 
 Date:           
 
The Texas Board of Architectural Examiners, 333 Guadalupe St., Ste. 2-350, Austin, TX 78701, phone: (512) 
305-9000, has jurisdiction over individuals licensed under the Architects Registration Law, Article 249a, 
Vernon’s Texas Civil Statutes. 
 
 TRAVIS COUNTY: 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
 By:           
   Samuel T. Biscoe 
     Travis County Judge 
 
 Date:           
 
 AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED: 
 
 
 By:           
   Susan Spataro 
   Travis County Auditor 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 By:           

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 By:           

Tenley A. Aldredge 
Assistant County Attorney

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



                                                                     EXHIBIT 1 
 

COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 
(ACTUAL COST OF SERVICES METHOD) 

 
SECTION 1 – COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES 
 
1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basis Services shall be the sum of $899,100.00. 
 
1.1.1 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided herein, the payments for the phases 

described below shall be: 
 
 

(i)  Schematic Design       $179,820.00 
 
(ii)  Design Development/CM@R bidding     $224,775.00  
 
(iii)  Construction Documents/Subcontractor bidding   $314,685.00 
  
(iv)  Construction Administration      $179,820.00  
   
 

     
BASIC SERVICES TOTAL $ 899,100.00 

 
SECTION 2 - FIXED FEE 
 
2.1 The CONSULTANT and the COUNTY acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the 

Basic Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the various phases 
of work provided for under this Agreement.  

 
2.2 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT's services as either “Basic” or 

“Additional” services, the decision of the PMC shall be final and binding on the CONSULTANT. 
 
SECTION 3 – COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by CONSULTANT not specifically 

described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement). 
 

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT under a 
written amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional 
Services shall be authorized in advance in writing by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon the 
recommendation of the P.M.C. 

 
3.3 For the performance of the Additional Services, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT under a                

separate written agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional services shall be 
authorized in advance in writing by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon the recommendation of 
the P.M.C. 

 
3.4 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the performance of 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



the Additional Services shall be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2. 
 
3.5 The CONSULTANT shall be compensated for the Additional Services; provided, however, that the 

CONSULTANT shall not be compensated for work made necessary by the CONSULTANT's errors or 
omissions. 

 
SECTION 4 – REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
4.1 The CONSULTANT shall be reimbursed for non-labor and subcontract expenses incurred in the 

performance of the Basic Services under this Agreement at invoice cost plus a ten percent (10%) fee.  
Detailed requirements for Reimbursable Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses. 

 
REIMBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED: __________________ 

 
SECTION 5 –TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM 
 
5.1     The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Basic Services of $899,100.00,  

plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses (as listed in paragraph 4.1 above) of $XXXXXX, shall 
not exceed $XXXXXXX. 

 
SECTION 6 –SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

 
6.1 Payments shall be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the Scope of 

Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a Correct and Complete invoice, as defined in paragraph 
14.10, by the P.M.C. 

 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 2 
HOURLY RATES 

 
 

BASIC SERVICES 
 
Schedule of Rates (Hourly): 
 
(Do not complete - To be negotiated at a later date) 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
Schedule of Rates (Hourly): 
 
(Do not complete - To be negotiated at a later date) 

 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



A. The CONSULTANT shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and 
accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each design phase described in the Scope of Services.  At the 
beginning of each design phase, the P.M.C. and the CONSULTANT shall update and adjust the details of the 
Project Schedule and accompanying Work Product as may be required for each design phase.  The Project 
Schedule allows sufficient time for the development of the Work Product in each design phase to a level of 
quality and standard of completeness consistent with normal architectural practice, as well as to allow time for 
the COUNTY’s Technical Review Process. 
 

A.1 The CONSULTANT shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary 
to produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Project Schedule. 

 
A.2 The Project Schedule shall be updated in the event that: 
 

1. any COUNTY approval or decision is not made within the time frame set forth in the 
Project Schedule; 

2. the COUNTY makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is 
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by the COUNTY and 
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the CONSULTANT; 

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and 
4. the CONSULTANT has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule. 

 
A.3 If the CONSULTANT falls behind the Project Schedule by two or more weeks, then the 

CONSULTANT shall present the P.M.C. with a recovery plan, which sets forth the remedial 
actions to be taken by the CONSULTANT.  At its sole option, the COUNTY may withhold 
all or part of any payment due to the CONSULTANT until the Project Schedule is recovered. 

 
B. This Agreement shall become effective upon the Effective Date and shall remain in full force and effect 

until the Project Completion Date, as defined herein.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 3 
 

DESIGN PHASE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT  4 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 

 
A. The CONSULTANT will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because 

of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The CONSULTANT will take affirmative action to 
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard 
to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.  Such action shall include, but not be limited to the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; termination; rates of pay or other forms of 
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The CONSULTANT agrees to post 
in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided 
setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. 

 
B. The CONSULTANT will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of 

the CONSULTANT, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment 
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

 
C. The CONSULTANT will send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a 

collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the 
Contract Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or worker's representatives of the 
CONSULTANT'S obligations under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous 
places available to employees and applicants for employment. 

 
D. The CONSULTANT will comply with the Regulations of the Department of Transportation (49 CFR 21 

and 23 CFR 710.405) and all provision of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended 
by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) and of the rules, regulations and relevant order of the Secretary 
of Labor. 

 
E. The CONSULTANT will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of 

September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto; 
and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the Department and the Secretary of Labor 
for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and orders. 

 
F. In the event of the CONSULTANT'S non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this 

contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, 
or suspended in whole or in part and the CONSULTANT may be declared ineligible for further 
Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order 
of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

 
G. The CONSULTANT will include the provisions of paragraph (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or 

purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued 
pursuant to Section 204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive 
Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. 
The CONSULTANT will take such action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order as the 
Department may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non-
compliance; provided, however, that in the event the CONSULTANT becomes involved in, or is 
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the COUNTY 
or Federal Agency the CONSULTANT may request the COUNTY and United States to enter into such 
litigation to protect the interest of the United States. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT  5 
 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
During the life of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance: 
 
A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements. 
 
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property Damage 

limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including coverage on the same for 
independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL 
INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined minimum 

limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the 
aggregate. CONSULTANT shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide Automobile Liability Insurance 
in the same minimum amounts. 

 
D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000. 
 

The CONSULTANT shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until he has obtained all 
required insurance and such insurance has been approved by the COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall 
not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in connection with this Agreement 
until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the insurance by the COUNTY shall not 
relieve or decrease the liability of the CONSULTANT hereunder. 
 
The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of Texas at 
the time the policy is issued. The CONSULTANT shall furnish the COUNTY with a certification of 
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company shall be subject to the approval of the 
COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance 
to lapse. ALL INSURANCE CERTIFICATES SHALL INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT 
THAT THE POLICY SHALL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMIITED 
UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS AFTER THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS 
EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER. 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
EXHIBIT  6 

STATE OF TEXAS } 
COUTNY OF TRAVIS  } 
 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
 
Date:                
Name of Affiant:              
Title of Affiant:              
Business Name of CONSULTANT:          
County of CONSULTANT:            
 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT. 
 
2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  
 
3. Affiant can read the English language.  
 
4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement, which is 

attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1. 
 
5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.  
 
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom CONSULTANT is 

doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit. 
 
                    
      Signature of Affiant 

 
                    
      Address 
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by                         on         , 20__.  
 
                    
      Notary Public, State of     
 
                    
      Typed or printed name of notary 
      My commission expires:                  
 
  
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

February 1, 2011 
CURRENT 
            Name of Individual   Name of Business 
Position Held         Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated      
  County Judge ...........................................................Samuel T. Biscoe 
  County Judge (Spouse) ............................................Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  MHMR 
  Executive Assistant .................................................Cheryl Brown 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Melissa Velasquez 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Josie Z. Zavala 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Cheryl Aker* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 ........................................Ron Davis 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse).........................Annie Davis     Seton Hospital 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Deone Wilhite* 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Felicitas Chavez 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2 .......................................Sarah Eckhardt 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) .........................Kurt Sauer     Daffer McDaniel, LLP  
  Executive Assistant .................................................Loretta Farb 
  Executive Assistant .................................................Joe Hon 
  Executive Assistant .................................................Peter Einhorn 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 ........................................Karen Huber 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse).........................Leonard Huber    Retired 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Garry Brown 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Lori Duarte 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Michael Nalick 
  Commissioner, Precinct 4 ........................................Margaret Gomez 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Edith Moreida 
  Executive Assistant..................................................Norma Guerra 
  County Treasurer .....................................................Dolores Ortega-Carter  
  County Auditor .......................................................Susan Spataro, CPA 
  Executive Manager, Administrative ........................Vacant 
  Executive Manager, Budget & Planning .................Rodney Rhoades 
  Exec Manager, Emergency Services .......................Danny Hobby 
  Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services .................Sherri E. Fleming 
  Executive Manager, TNR .......................................Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 
  Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning.......Roger Jefferies 
  Director, Facilities Management..............................Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
  Chief Information Officer ........................................Joe Harlow 
  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ......Steven Broberg 
  Travis County Attorney ..........................................David Escamilla 
  First Assistant County Attorney .............................Steve Capelle 
  Executive Assistant, Civil Division .........................Jim Collins 
  Director, Land Use Division....................................Tom Nuckols*  
  Attorney, Land Use Division ...................................Julie Joe 
  Attorney, Land Use Division ...................................Christopher Gilmore  
  Director, Transactions Division ..............................John Hille 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..............................Tamara Armstrong 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..............................Daniel Bradford 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..............................Mary Etta Gerhardt  
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..............................Barbara Wilson 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



  Attorney, Transactions Division ..............................Jim Connolly 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..............................Tenley Aldredge 
  Director, Health Services Division ..........................Beth Devery 
  Attorney, Health Services Division .........................Prema Gregerson*   
  Purchasing Agent ....................................................Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................Marvin Brice, CPPB 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent .....................................Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................Diana Gonzalez 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................Lee Perry  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................Jason Walker 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................Richard Villareal 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................Oralia Jones, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................Scott Wilson, CPPB 
 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV.................................Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................John E. Pena, CTPM*  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ................................Vacant  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ................................David Walch 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ................................Michael Long, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ................................Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ................................Rosalinda Garcia 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ................................Loren Breland, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II..................................C.W. Bruner, CTP* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ................................Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
  HUB Coordinator.....................................................Sylvia Lopez 
  HUB Specialist ........................................................Betty Chapa 
  HUB Specialist ........................................................Jerome Guerrero 
  Purchasing Business Analyst ...................................Scott Worthington 
  Purchasing Business Analyst ...................................Jennifer Francis* 
 
FORMER EMPLOYEES 
    Name of Individual 
Position Held     Holding Office/Position    Date of Expiration  
Purchasing Agent Assistant III    Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division   Sarah Churchill     04/30/11 
Executive Assistant      Chris Fanuel      04/30/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II    Donald E. Rollack    05/31/11 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court   Christian Smith     05/31/11 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman    01/31/12 
 
 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT  7 
 

HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 
 

(Insert RFQ Attachment 2 at Contract Award) 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
APPENDIX A 

 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
 
 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
ARCHITECTURE/ENGINEERING 

 
1.0 THE PROJECT 

 
1.1 In July 2010 Travis County purchased the 15-story office building located at 700 Lavaca in the 

heart of downtown Austin, Texas. The County intends this 30-year old dynamic building to 
become the new Administration Building including the site for the Commissioners Courtroom 
and supporting spaces; offices for the County Judge and Commissioners; and offices for 
County administrative departments.  In coordination with an on-going master plan for the 
County downtown “central campus,” studies are underway to determine locations within the 
700 Lavaca building for the various general government functions.  The Commissioners 
Courtroom, where the County Commissioners Court holds public meetings, is the primary 
focal point for the “seat of County Government”. This very significant public space is being 
planned to be located on the first floor in one of the former banking lobby spaces which have 
25 foot ceiling heights. The rest of the first floor will be used for related support spaces, 3,600 
SF Multi-Purpose Meeting Rooms and for the County Treasurer’s Office. Murphy's Deli will 
remain in operation on the first floor until expiration of the lease and will not be part of this 
project. The second floor will house the County Judge’s office suite and 3 of the 4 
Commissioner’s office suites along with additional shelled space for future offices. A 3-story 
atrium extends from the Lower Level through the 1st and 2nd floors. Part of the Lower Level 
associated with this atrium, along with the 1st and 2nd floors, totals approximately 60,000 SF 
and comprises the area within the building for this Project. 

 
In January 2011, The County engaged HS&A Project Management (HS&A) to provide project 
management services for the County in connection with this 60,000 SF Project.   The Project 
Team (“CONSULTANT”) will be working at the direction of HS&A.  For purposes of this 
assignment, certain references to “COUNTY” may refer to HS&A as applicable. 
 
It is anticipated that the construction procurement method will be Construction Manager at 
Risk (CM/R). 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



                                

700 Lavaca – Southeast corner 
from sidewalk up stairs to East 
Plaza and main building entry. 

 

           Text is missing 
700 Lavaca – East Plaza at 
building entry. 

 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



          Text is missing 

700 Lavaca – former East 
banking lobby from 
Second Floor facing 
Southeast. 

 
1.2 The Project Team (“CONSULTANT”) will be responsible for the architectural and engineering 

services described below.  The Project is the renovation of a portion of the Lower Level, the 
First Floor and the Second Floor of the 700 Lavaca Building to provide executive offices, 
public meeting spaces, media facilities, a cafeteria and administrative offices. For the 
complete Project description refer to Attachment A, Project Description. 

 
1.3 Lower Level Summary 

 
A. Lower Level Atrium Area and Connecting Corridor – 3,600 SF to be included in the 

scope of work for this Project and including: 
1. Two escalators from Lower Level to 1st Floor. The mechanical equipment, repairs 

and maintenance of these escalators will not be included in the scope of services. 
This work will be done, if necessary, by the COUNTY. 

2. A new cafeteria is an intended part of the Project scope. The A/E will be responsible 
for studying and recommending the most favorable location for a new cafeteria and 
presenting this recommendation to COUNTY for consideration and approval.  A 
suggested solution is for the existing 935 SF Building Management Office to remain 
through July 2011 and then be remodeled into the cafeteria kitchen and serving line. 
The seating area could be in the atrium near the escalators and could potentially 
accommodate approximately 17 four-top tables with chairs. The cafeteria will 
require engineering for HVAC, exhaust hood and fire suppression, electrical power 
to operate equipment and the attendant fire sprinkler modifications to meet code. 
The CONSULTANT will be responsible for complete design of the cafeteria and for 
coordination with building systems and other spaces. A critical concern is the design 
of HVAC systems that will control cooking odor migration from the confines of the 
kitchen and serving area, and the location of a grease trap. 

3. Connecting Corridor, 60’ x 15’, from the Lower Level to the Parking Garage across 
8th St. to the North. This is presently used to display wall-hung artwork and is 
conditioned by the Lower Level HVAC system. 

4. The Project will be designed to current codes. 
 

B. Remainder of the Lower Level will not be part of the scope of this Project, except to the 
extent necessary for mechanical, electrical and plumbing work to tie into the building 
infrastructure or for elements of the work to pass through the lower level.  Along with the 
characteristics described above, the lower level contains: 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1. Mechanical and Electrical Spaces 
2. Fitness Center and Locker Rooms 
3. Public Restrooms 
4. Maintenance Shop 
5. Tenant Lease Space 
6. Tenant Storage Cages 
7. Tenant Mail Room 
8. Loading Dock 

 
1.4 First Floor Summary 

 
A. Commissioners Courtroom and Lobby – Approximately 5,200 SF 
 
B. Broadcast Media Control Room, Studio, Offices and Support Spaces 
 
C. Studio Media Control Room 
 
D. Additional Public Restrooms and Staff Restrooms 
 
E. Multi-Function Conference Facility – Approximately 3,600 SF with electronic media 

systems and capable of being divided into three spaces 
 
F. Commissioners Court Conference Rooms 
 
G. Treasurer’s Office suite totaling between 3,400 and 4,200 SF 
 
H. Building Support Spaces: 

1. Two IDF Rooms of 120 SF each, one with an adjacent 4x6 Security Equipment 
Closet 

2. Break Rooms sized to serve staff based on this floor 
 
1.5 Second Floor Summary 

 
A. County Judge’s Office Suite – Approximately 2,600 SF to include offices, file room, a 

central file room, reception/waiting, storage and copy room 
 
B. Three of the four Commissioners’ Office Suites – Each approximately 2,200 SF. The 

fourth Commissioner’s office suite will be located on a different floor and not part of the 
scope of work for this Project. 

 
C. Shelled – Approximately 2,200 SF future expansion space 
 
D. Several conference rooms of between 350 SF and 700 SF. 
 
E. Hoteling Suite for remotely-located County staff – Approximately 2,000 SF 
 
F. Hoteling Suite for use by County Attorney staff – Approximately 1,800 SF 
 
G. Two Conference Rooms – Each approximately 1,350 SF 
 
H. Building Support Spaces 

1. Two IDF rooms as noted in the First Floor Summary. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



2. Common Break Room – Approximately 500 SF 
 

I. Existing Barbara Jordan Conference Room – Approximately 620 SF 
 

1.6 Additional information provided by the COUNTY for this Project: 
 

 To all potential respondents: 
 

A. Scope of Services Attachment A, Project Description: Program summary, Project goals, 
design goals, Project budget, Project schedule 

 
B. Scope of Services Attachment B, Project Reference Information: 700 Lavaca existing 

plans, and photos 
 
 To the selected CONSULTANT: 
 
C. Items to be provided: existing digital plans in REVIT, hard copy of original building 

construction plans, due diligence reports covering existing building conditions, functional 
assessment, supplementary program information, master plan and other studies.   

 
D. County Building Standards for offices and support spaces. CONSULTANT will review the 

Building Standards and confirm with the COUNTY the applicability to the various parts of 
this project. 

 
2.0 ARCHITECTURE/ENGINEERING SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

2.1 The CONSULTANT’S “Basic Services” shall include all tasks and deliverables required to 
provide a complete, functional and usable design that meets the program requirements, in 
accordance with governing codes and regulations using the best industry practices. The 
CONSULTANT will coordinate work among the architecture/engineering disciplines to ensure 
that complete system designs are provided.  

 
2.2 Architectural and engineering design, required construction drawings, specifications, 

calculations, regulatory documents, construction contract administration, record drawings, 
estimates of probable cost and commissioning of A/V and media specialty systems will 
constitute the CONSULTANT’s Basic Services. Additional services may include FF&E 
design. Deliverables may be used to secure permitting, solicit bids/proposals from 
contractors and provide direction for the construction of the Project. The phases of service 
which the CONSULTANT will provide include: Programming & Planning, Schematic Design, 
Design Development, Construction Documents, Bidding Assistance, and Construction 
Contract Administration.  

 
A. The architecture/engineering disciplines and specialty subconsulting services to be 

provided by the CONSULTANT will include the following and, at CONSULTANT's 
discretion, may include others. 
1.  Architecture 
2. Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing Engineering (MEP) 
3.  Theater/Broadcast Studio Architecture 
4.  Theater/Broadcast Studio Lighting 
5.  Acoustical Engineering 
6.  Audio-Visual/Electronic Media Systems Engineering, including data and other signal 

cabling and outlets 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



7. Structural Engineering 
8. Commercial Kitchen Consultant 

 
B. Mechanical, electrical and plumbing (MEP) engineering services for the 3rd through 15th 

Floors of the building renovation will be provided by the COUNTY's MEP Consultant, 
Bury+Partners, Inc., Austin Texas.  CONSULTANT will be responsible for MEP work within 
the area included in the scope of this Project and will provide MEP consulting services for 
the Lower Level, 1st and 2nd Floors. CONSULTANT will be responsible for coordination with 
the work of the COUNTY's MEP Consultant to the extent required to ensure compatibility 
with the building systems. 

 
C. CONSULTANT will be responsible for the following: 

1. Code analysis and design of restroom renovations and expansions to support the 
public meeting spaces. 

2. Evaluation of structural issues, including any investigations concerning new 
penetrations of the post-tensioned floor slabs and other structural elements. 

3. Design for sustainability, in accordance with Travis County Green Building Policy, to 
incorporate sustainable and energy efficient design elements to the greatest extent 
practical and reasonable. The Project will not seek formal LEED certification and 
LEED credits will not be formally tracked but the USGBC LEED certification program 
will be used to guide decision-making for the Project. 

4. Estimates of probable cost as described below. 
5. Coordinate regulatory plan review and construction permitting. 
6. Commissioning of the lighting, audio/visual electronic media systems and other 

systems resulting from the work of the specialty subconsultants.  
7. Coordination with COUNTY's data and communications systems infrastructure. 

CONSULTANT will be responsible for programming and design of data and 
communications outlet (SIO) locations, quantities and systems descriptions. Include 
the COUNTY ITS specifications in the CONSULTANT’s construction documents. 

8. The building is presently not equipped with a fire suppression sprinkler system 
except at the Lower Level. The City of Austin has agreed that the County will install 
the fire suppression sprinkler infrastructure for the entire building right away and that 
as each area is remodeled the branch lines and sprinkler heads will be installed. 
This infrastructure will be in place prior to the time that construction will commence 
for the project described in this RFQ. Construction documents will need to include 
contractor scope for designing and installing the code-compliant branch lines. 

9. Security systems in coordination with the COUNTY security plan for the building. 
10. Food Service Equipment selection, kitchen and serving line design, procurement 

assistance and commissioning for the cafeteria.  
11. Potential Additional Service: Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment (FF&E) design, 

procurement coordination and installation coordination. Work with COUNTY 
departments associated with the occupancy of the spaces within the project in the 
evaluation of existing FF&E in order to recommend reuse or replacement.  

 
3.0  PROGRAMMING & PLANNING PHASE SERVICES 

 
3.1 Following receipt of the Notice-to-Proceed, the CONSULTANT will attend a Project Kick-off 

Conference.  This meeting will be an orientation session that will introduce the 
CONSULTANT to County departments and offices that will be involved with the Project, 
establish communication protocols and review the overall goals, scope and schedule for the 
Project.   

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



3.2 CONSULTANT will evaluate the COUNTY's space program, adjacencies and detailed design 
program criteria, which incorporate the information from the Travis County Central Campus 
Phase One Needs Assessment Report by Broaddus & Associates along with supplemental 
information.  

 
3.3 CONSULTANT will develop an understanding of the existing building conditions. The 

CONSULTANT will develop recommendations for the Project, evaluating alternatives as 
appropriate. 

 
3.4 Meet as needed with the following internal user/stakeholder groups: Commissioners Court 

members,  
the County Attorney,  
the County Clerk staff (responsible for Commissioners Court minutes), 
the Records Management and Communication Resources media services staff, the 700 
Lavaca Core Team,  
Information and Telecommunications Systems Department staff,  
and Facilities Management Department maintenance staff.   
All meetings will be coordinated through the COUNTY. 

 
4.0 DESIGN PHASE SERVICES - SCHEMATIC DESIGN, DESIGN DEVELOPMENT, 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 
 
4.1 CONSULTANT shall provide design phase services encompassing Schematic Design, 

Design Development and Construction Documents, which completely describe the work and 
coordinate the Project design among all the architecture and engineering disciplines involved. 
The CONSULTANT will provide documents for COUNTY’s review and action at the end of 
each design phase, prior to proceeding with the next design phase.   The CONSULTANT will 
provide the type and level of detail in the design phase documents for each review set, 
including supplemental presentation exhibits, as appropriate to the design phase in 
accordance with best industry practice and as acceptable to the COUNTY. 

 
4.2 The CONSULTANT will prepare drawings in Revit 2011 and coordinate with the COUNTY’s 

drawing format as to title block, sheet numbers and cover sheet information. 
 
4.3 The CONSULTANT will provide complete specifications, following 48 Division CSI format, in 

Microsoft Word.   
 
4.4 The CONSULTANT will provide estimates of probable cost, at the intervals noted, to ensure 

that the final design documents describe a Project that can be built within the approved 
budget. The approved budget will be established by COUNTY. The CONSULTANT will then 
be responsible for a final design that can be built within this approved budget.  Provide 
estimates of probable cost in a detailed break down format, following 48 division CSI format, 
as necessary for evaluation, along with methodology documentation. The COUNTY will 
monitor the cost and design progress, but such monitoring will in no way relieve the 
CONSULTANT from the responsibility for producing a design within the approved budget. 

 
4.5 The CONSULTANT will coordinate with the COUNTY’S MEP Consultant to ensure integration 

of the MEP design with building systems. The CONSULTANT will be responsible for the 
preparation of Comcheck forms and energy conformance calculations, for use by the 
COUNTY and for regulatory agency review and approval. 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



4.6 “Construction Documents” shall mean plans, specifications, schedules, notes, calculations, 
reports, sketches and renderings prepared by the CONSULTANT for the Project. These shall 
become the property of the COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall furnish the COUNTY with 
such documents as requested, whether or not they are complete at the end of the Project, or 
upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided in the Professional Services 
Agreement. The CONSULTANT shall have the right to retain copies for its records. 

 
4.7 The CONSULTANT shall furnish to the COUNTY the following deliverables: 
 

 Consultant shall develop two (2) options for the Commissioners Courtroom for 
presentation and selection at the end of Schematic Design. 

 
A. One full-sized set and one-half size set each of the Schematic Design, Design 

Development, 50% Construction Documents, and 100% Construction Documents review 
documents. 

 
B. Estimates of probable cost in both printed and electronic file format, at the completion of 

Schematic Design.  
 
C. One unbound set of 100% complete full size construction drawings, photo statically plotted 

on bond paper with one unbound set of the final specifications.  
 
D. One copy of the drawing files and specifications on compact disc or flash drive. 
 
E. Calculations as described herein. 
 
F. Regulatory documents as described herein.  
 
G. Affix original signed and dated State of Texas Professional Architect’s and Engineer’s 

seals, as appropriate, to the following documents or as required by law. 
1. Drawing set Cover Sheet. 
2. Each sheet of Drawings 
3. Project Manual Table of Contents page 

 
5.0  BIDDING PHASE SERVICES 
 

5.1 Participate in procurement of CM/R during design phase.  Such participation may include 
RFQ/RFP review and interview participation.  

 
Attend a pre-bid conference and assist COUNTY in preparation of addenda, interpretation of 
the bid documents related to the CONSULTANT’s work and in answering CM/R and 
subcontractors’ questions.  

 
5.2 Obtain regulatory review and approval; including payment of application and review fees, 

attend meetings with the regulatory agencies and respond to review comments as necessary 
to obtain the building permit.  The CM/R will be responsible for payment and pick-up of 
permits after the Consultant has obtained approval for the permits.   

 
6.0 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION  

 
6.1 The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for Construction Contract Administration to the 

extent the CONSULTANT determines is necessary to verify that the Work is being 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



constructed according to the intent of the Construction Documents. The CONSULTANT shall 
at all times have access to the Work whenever it is in preparation or progress. The 
CONSULTANT will assist the COUNTY in determining the percentage of work completion in 
relation to the CM/R’s applications for payment. 

 
6.2 The CONSULTANT shall attend a pre-construction conference and construction progress 

meetings weekly.  
 
6.3 The CONSULTANT shall render interpretations necessary for the proper execution of the 

work with reasonable promptness upon notification by the COUNTY. Submit results of 
reviews within seven (7) calendar days for architectural responses and fourteen (14) calendar 
days for sub consultant submittal responses and RFIs The CONSULTANT shall notify the 
COUNTY immediately if more time is required, and the COUNTY may grant additional time 
for reasonable cause. Interpretations and decisions of the CONSULTANT shall be consistent 
with the intent of, and reasonably inferable, from the Contract Documents and shall be in 
written and/or graphic form. 

 
6.4 The CONSULTANT shall not have control or charge of, and shall not be responsible for: 

construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures: safety precautions and 
programs in connection with the Construction Work: acts or omissions of the CM/R, 
subcontractors of any tier or any other persons performing any of the Construction Work; or 
failure of any of the aforementioned to carry out the Construction Work in accordance with 
the Construction Documents. 

 
6.5 The CONSULTANT shall produce a punchlist of construction deficiencies at the time of 

Substantial Completion. Coordinate preparation of the punchlist with COUNTY. 
 
6.6 The CONSULTANT shall produce record drawings from documentation received from the 

CM/R and any other contractor(s) upon completion of the Project or phases of the Project as 
applicable. The record drawings shall be in the same format as the construction drawings. 
Provide two full-size and one half-sized bound sets of Record Drawings, plotted on bond paper, 
and one copy of the Record Drawings on CD or flash drive. 

 
6.7 The CONSULTANT shall provide cafeteria, A/V and media systems commissioning services 

to ensure proper system functionality and integration, and participate with the CM/R for 
training of COUNTY staff.  

 
7.0 QUALITY CONTROL 

 
7.1 Quality Levels and Quality Control Procedures: The Construction Contract Documents shall 

identify and describe all required quality levels and quality control procedures such as 
inspections, testing, submittals or other measures that the CM/R will be required to perform. 
The drawings & specifications must be precise in order to ensure that all necessary tests and 
quality control actions will be performed to demonstrate that required quality levels have been 
met. 

 
7.2 Field Tests: Testing requirements shall be set forth identifying the specific inspection, 

sampling and testing requirements to be performed by the CM/R or by an Independent 
Testing Firm retained by the COUNTY. Include items to be tested and the person(s) who will 
perform the test; the number of tests per lot size, cubic yard, ton, square foot, p.s.i., etc.; the 
testing method; the required tolerances; and the actions to be taken in the event of failure.  

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



8.0 MEETINGS 
 

8.1 The CONSULTANT shall attend meetings as required for development of the design and 
construction documents and as described in the Professional Services Agreement (PSA) of 
which this Scope-of-Services document is a part. Attendance and participation at such 
meetings will be part of Basic Services.  

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



9.0 SCHEDULE MILESTONES 
 

9.1 The CONSULTANT’s delivery of the Work Product shall conform to the following phases which 
will commence upon receipt of a written Notice-to-Proceed from the COUNTY. The exact 
durations will be determined during fee negotiations with the successful respondent and any 
adjustments to the phases, if needed, will also occur at that time.  While the durations of the 
phases may be adjusted, the 100% construction documents will be complete according to the 
attached schedule.   

 
 

 
END OF SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



SCOPE OF SERVICES -  ATTACHMENT 'A' 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 
1.0 PROGRAM SUMMARY 

 
1.01 Commissioners Courtroom, approximately 4,200 SF, with fixed audience seating for 110 

and Lobby of approximately 1,000 SF. This is the public meeting space for the County 
Commissioners Court, which is the 5-member governing body of Travis County.  The 
Commissioners hold formal public voting session meetings from the dais weekly on 
Tuesdays.  They also hold periodic informal public worksession meetings using a circle of 
tables on the floor in front of the dais. Both the formal voting sessions and informal work 
sessions are broadcast live via the County’s own cable TV channel and video record is 
uploaded to the County website. Other County departments, as well as other public and 
quasi-public organizations may schedule use of the room for meetings at other times. 
Design should evaluate options for creating a sloped floor for the audience seating. The 
following spaces will support Commissioners Court operation: 
 
A. Executive Session Conference Room – 580 SF 
 
B. Hoteling Suite – 1400 SF 
 
C. County Attorney Hoteling Suite – 1270 SF 
 
D. Central Equipment Room – 150 SF  
 
E. Two private restrooms for use by the Commissioners Court – 246 SF 
 
F. Coffee bar for use by the Commissioners Court – 40 SF 
 
G. One or two associated “building amenity” shared conference rooms in the 600 SF to 

750 SF size range. 
 

1.02 Broadcast Media Control Room, Studio and related support spaces.-, These spaces are 
occupied by the staff of the Records Management and Communication Resources 
Department (RMCR):  
 
A. Broadcast Media Control Room, 250 SF, contains the control equipment for 

broadcast of the Commissioners Court meetings (live and recorded), as well as other 
recorded programs on TCTV (cable channel 17).   

 
B. Media Equipment Closet – 125 SF, adjacent to the Commissioners Courtroom. 
 
C. Studio - 400 SF for filming original programming for TCTV 
 
D. Studio Media Control Room - 250 SF. 

1. Audio Room – 150 NSF; for voice work. 
2. Media Green Room – 200 SF 
3. Private restroom – 125 SF, adjacent to Green Room and equipped with make-up 

counter and wardrobe area, for use by participants/talent in program productions 
in the Studio or Audio Room. 

4. A/V Equipment Storage – 200 SF (or this may be located on lower level in order 
to use loading dock). 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
1.03 Multi-Function Conference Room, approximately 3600 SF with movable walls to divide 

the room into 3 separate meeting spaces as needed. Total seating capacity of up to 244 
in stackable chairs. This “conference center” type room will provide a much-needed large 
flexible meeting space for County departments and also for public use, comparable to the 
public meeting rooms at the Texas Association of Counties building.  At least one of the 
three divisions of the space will be equipped with lighting, AV and media equipment for 
televised broadcasts of proceedings. 

 
1.04. Treasurer’s Office Suite, which is projected to grow from 3,482 NSF needed by 2015 to 

3,648 NSF by 2025 and to 4,226 NSF needed by 2035.  Actual suite NOSF will depend 
on efficiency of suite layout and internal circulation.  The Treasurer’s Office includes a 
public transaction counter, combined with a reception/waiting area for visitors coming to 
meet with the Treasurer or her staff, so easy access from the main building lobby is 
desirable. A small floor vault inside a secured room within the suite is needed to store 
cash and checks. The suite will need to be configured to facilitate secure transfer of cash 
and checks via armored car service, either through the Lower Level to the loading dock 
area or through the north exit door to 8th Street.  The staff spaces include the Elected 
Officials office for the County Treasurer and several other enclosed staff offices and open 
office cubicles.  Suite support spaces include conference rooms, workrooms, library, file 
room, copy/printer room, storage, coffee bar/break room. The detailed program 
information will be provided to the selected Consultant. 

 
1.05 The County Judge’s Office and four of the five Commissioners’ Office Suites will be 

located on 2nd Floor and are projected to require 2,579 NSF and 2,154 NSF each, 
respectively, by the year 2035. The CONSULTANT will be asked to consider and advise 
the COUNTY on the preferred renovation and remodel strategy for the hardwood 
storefront framing existing on the 2nd Floor. 

 
1.06 County Attorney Hoteling Suite, 1,805 SF, to include office and meeting spaces with the 

ability for County Attorney staff to office remotely from their normal offices while 
consulting with the Commissioners Court and other County departments. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1.07 Executive Manager’s Hoteling Suite, 1,938 SF, similar in function to the County Attorney 
Hoteling Suite and for the use of Executive Managers and other County staff located 
either on other floors of the building or elsewhere in the County. 

 
1.08 Two Building Amenity Conference Rooms to be located on 2nd Floor and accessible by 

County staff not necessarily officed on the floor. 
 
1.09 Consider the Lower Level area, identified as part of the scope of this project, when 

designing the 1st and 2nd floor renovations. Since the atrium extends 3 floors and the 
Lower Level forms one of the two primary entrances to the building, from the Parking 
Garage located across 8th St., it is integral to the overall public and staff experience in 
accessing and using the building.  

 
1.10 A Cafeteria is to be located in an area approved by COUNTY. Although the Cafeteria will 

primarily serve building occupants it will be open to the general public. Provide 
comprehensive design of the cafeteria and related elements including FF&E, HVAC, 
specialty kitchen equipment and connection to the building infrastructure. 

 
2.0 PROJECT GOALS 

 
2.01 Sustainability & Energy Efficiency: Comply with the Travis County Green Building Policy 

to the greatest extent practicable. The Consultant should base design and construction 
decisions as though the Project were seeking LEED Silver certification.  Utilize "best 
practice" to achieve the highest practical level of energy efficiency. Design to provide 
natural lighting to the greatest number of occupants.  

 
2.02 Health, Safety & Security: Comply with local, state and national codes for site and 

building design, fire and life safety, accessibility and health. Select materials and designs 
that promote healthy environments and minimize exposure to mold and hazardous 
elements, excessive noise, uncomfortable temperatures and high humidity levels. In 
addition to compliance with ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards, address the 
ergonomic and accessibility needs of children and the elderly. Incorporate security 
features and systems in coordination with the adopted County security plan for the 
building. 

 
2.03 Quality, Compatibility & Functionality: Balance goals to achieve high quality of 

appearance, performance, reliability, durability, maintainability, and sustainability, with 
careful consideration of initial cost versus life-cycle cost. Select durable and functionally 
suitable materials and equipment. 

 
2.04 Maintainability: Material and equipment selections should consider County maintenance 

and repair methods and policies. Design for ease of maintenance, availability of repair 
parts and labor, cost effectiveness, dependability and vendor and manufacturer warranty 
service and support. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



2.05 Specific design goals: The Commissioners Courtroom is to be integrated into the building 
in a manner to meet the program, realize design priorities and promote the dignity and 
status of public government proceedings.  

 
A. Utilize high quality materials that are aesthetically compatible with the existing 

building and reflect the regional character of Travis County. Materials and furnishings 
should be durable, cleanable and resist aging. 

 
B. Incorporate state-of-art media technology. TV broadcast and in-room audio-visual 

electronic media systems are needed for the Commissioners Courtroom and Multi-
Purpose Conference Rooms. Teleconferencing and in-room audio-visual electronic 
media systems are needed for other conference rooms.  

 
C. Balance design issues to meet “live theater” and “broadcast studio” requirements for 

the Commissioners Courtroom with regard to finishes, lighting, acoustics, access, 
sight lines, etc.   

 
D. Lighting designs will include general and decorative lighting, adjustable for various 

media presentations. The Commissioners Courtroom will require theatrical lighting for 
broadcast and non-broadcast. Natural light controls are to be included in the design.  

 
2.06 Projected Schedule: (see attached)  

 
 

END OF ATTACHMENT 'A' 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



SCOPE OF SERVICES - ATTACHMENT 'B' 
PROJECT REFERENCE INFORMATION 

 
1.0 EXISTING SPACE UTILIZATION 

 
1.01 The First and Second Floors of 700 Lavaca existing space utilization is described below 

and illustrated in the following plan. 
 

A. Current and former Tenant Areas 
1. Suite 110 – Currently occupied by Murphy's Deli. This 1,424 SF food service 

lease space will not be included in the scope of work. 
2. Suite 100 – Vacant former banking space, 27,652 SF, with two double height 

atrium banking lobbies. A large concrete safe deposit bank vault remains on the 
first floor. The CONSULTANT will be asked to recommend whether this vault 
remains, to be incorporated into the design, or is demolished. 

3. Suite 200 – Former bank offices occupying the entire 25,135 SF 2nd Floor, part of 
which are constructed of custom built hardwood storefront framing and butt-
glazed glass. 

4. Barbara Jordan Conference Room – existing 600 SF building amenity conference 
room to remain. 

 
B. Building Core Areas on both floors are approximately 2,627 SF. 

 
C. The entrance lobby features a three-story atrium connecting the basement, first and 

second floors, with an escalator from the basement to the first floor.  
 
1.02. FIRST FLOOR PLAN – 700 LAVACA 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 FORMER WEST 

BANK LOBBY  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NORTH 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1.03. SECOND FLOOR PLAN – 700 LAVACA 

 

NORTH 

 

 
1.04. LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN – 700 LAVACA 

 

CONNECTING CORRIDOR TO 
PARKING GARAGE 

NORTH 
SHADED AREA IS SCOPE 
OF WORK FOR PROJECT 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



2.0 PHOTOGRAPHS  

 

View of former bank lobby 
teller counter on West side 
of First Floor, facing 
Southeast. 

 

 

View of former bank lobby 
on West side of First Floor, 
facing Northwest. 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
Typical Second 
Floor former bank 

 

 

Escalators from Lower 
Level to 1st Floor facing 
South. The new cafeteria 
location, and current 
Building Management 
office, is located to the left 
and beyond the escalators. 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 

Escalators from 1st Floor to Lower 
Level facing North toward the 
Connecting Corridor to the Parking 
Garage across 8th Street. 

 

 

Connecting Corridor 
facing North toward 
Parking Garage 
Elevator Lobby. 

 
 

 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
APPENDIX B 

 
CONTRACTOR’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT 

 
 
 

(TO BE ADDED AT CONTRACT AWARD) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



HOK

nations and EXPE
L.1A Consideration will be given to experience ann tecnnical competence on tue nirms in toe

A

5 4

B C T =

L.1B Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
troject types rind servicen noted above. (AV/IT/Accoustics - Courtroom & Assembly Spaces) 5 3

1.2 Additional consideration will be given for Project Teams that have performed well as a tea
n naxa similar orojects. —

1.3 Consideration will be given to the communications skills of the firm, as evidenced by the 2
laritv. brevity and con,nleteness of the Qualifications Statement. —

1.4 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects no
‘roe, within badant cullabnratiriu with third Darts Project Manaoers.
[.5 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
me within buduet using die Construcotme Manaoer at Risk delivery method. —

Total 35 -- 19
.0 Qualifications and Experience ci’ Key tndividuals

t.t Consideration will be gwen to experience and technical competence of the key individuals
ho will be assigned to the Project. Entensive knowledge of the functional seeds, operations 10 4
nil industry ilecune ytandards fur nuihlir meeting crams are eccent — -

2.2 Additional consideration will be green for familiarity with state-of-the-art trends A
eatrical lighting, acoustical engineering, arid audio/visual electronic nsedia systems as they .- ID 3

‘sniv tn nuhlir ncretmnn snares for unvemmenfal ornanu,ahons. , —

l.3 Cunsiderahon wil be green for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
‘me. within bodoet colaborauna with third Darty Project Managers. —

l.4 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
‘rise, within helmet wing the Construction Manaoer at Risk delivery method.

Tota 30 13
.O Prolect Approach Work Plan and Schedule

1.1 Consideration will be given to ctenpleteness of Project approach and work plan, which 20 2
Tecnivelv enco’noass the Project esuex and needed ortifessiunal services.

20

15

30

10

15

20

110

40

30

15

I5

100

40

30

70
280

25

IS

30

15

15

I5

110

40

20

15

15

90

60

60

120
320

jib.

4

2

2

3

3

17

3

2

2

9

6
32

20

10

20

IS

IS

‘5

99

30

20

l0

10

70

60

45

105
270

22

12

27

13

IS

17

106

37

23

13

13

87

53

45

58
260

l5 2

3.2 Consideration will be given toter Project Team’s ability to effectively deliver services to a
ravis Couoty, Texas-based client in a timely fashion under the proposed schedule, without

delays or interference caused internally by the firm, such as conflicts with other professional
‘rgnmit,naflrs

Total
TOTAL SCORE

The Bommarito Group
t1teiia T’ vS/i540y7 r 7
1.0 Oualifinatfons and Expeiience o the Consultant. includino Sub-consultana
iSA Consideration will be given to expenenice and technical competence of the firms in tIre
irolect tones and gervices noted above. (Anthitectijre/ID/OlIiceci

lOB Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
project types and services noted above. (AV/IT/Accoustics - Courtroom & Assembly Spaces)

1.2 Additional consideration wit be given for Project Teams that have performed well as a tear
In ewh similar omierts.
1.3 Consideration wil be givert to the communications skills often firm, as evidenced by the
initic, 1”

A B

5

to

TS RS

3

3

3

TS
T

AVG

1.4 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
brie, within biudoet cofabceabng wftb third oartv Protect Manaoers,

1.0 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
‘ -,rime, within budoet swing the Construction Manager at Rrdc delivery method.

Total 30 “ 18
L0 Qualifications and Experience of Key tndividuals vi
2.1 Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the key individuals
who will be assigned to the Project. Extensive knowledge of the functional needs, operationu 10 1’ 3
,nd indiribimu deunt ntasdards fur nubiir meeting snares are esserl

15

15

30

15

15

it

105

30

30

IS

IS

90

80

60

140
335

IS

25

30

15

15

IS

115

30

40

15

‘5

100

60

75

135
350

5

2

3

3

3

3

19

4

2

3

3

12

3

4

7

38

3

S

3

3

3

3

20

3

4

3

3

13

3

5

8
41

3

5

3

3

3

3

20

3

S

3

3

14

3

4

7
41

2.2 Aaaitionai consideration will be given nor namiliarity mitt utate-on-tte-art trenos in
theatrical lighting, acoustical engineering, and audio/visual electronic media systems as they
univ to nubIle mino snares for envemmenral nmuni,utivns

2.3 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
me, within budget colabcnxting with third narte Project Managers.

2.4 Considerason will be given for key individuals who have soccessfully delivered projects on
time, within budart wing Ste Construction Manaoer at Risk delivery method,

Tota
4.0 Project Approach Work Plan and Schedule
3.1 Consideration will be given Incompleteness of Project approach and work plan, which
ffectivelv encomuass the Project issues and needed orofessiosal serujces.

3.2 Consideration will be given to the Project Team’s ability to effectively deliver services tori
•ranis County, Texas-based client in a timely fashion under the proposed schedule, without

delays or interference caused internally by the firm, such as conflicts with other professional
r,rflmitmpntv

OTAL SCORE

Brinkley Sargent Architects

20

10

30

10

in

10

95

40

25

15

10

85

60

45

100
285

4

16

4

3

11

3

6
33

10

5

S

30

20

15

35

17

17

30

13

15

13

105

33

30

IS

13

92

67

60

127
323

3

3

12

4

R

-,‘,-.- - -‘

L.1A Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the 6 rms in the
roiect tvowc and services noted above, litechitncturn/gDlQfficesl

[lB Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
voject types and services voted above. (AV/IT/Accoustics - Courtroom & Assembly Spaces)

TS

S 3

4

C T
“/ AVG

1.2 Additional consideration will be given for Project Teams that have perfurmed well as a tnai -

n oust similar orolects,
1.3 Consideration will be given to the communications skills of the firm, as evidnncnd by the
‘arity. brevity and comoleteness of the Qualifications Statement —

1.4 Cunsideratiun will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
time, within budoet collaborating with third oartv Project Manaoers, -

1.5 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
dime, within badont usina the Construction Manaoer at Risk delivery method.

Total 35 21
‘1.0 Quallficationn and Experience of Key Individuals
2.1 Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the key individuals
who will be assigned to the Project. Extensive knowledge of the functional needs, operations 10 . 3
‘iusd erlr,ctiy rieciun viuicdardc fry nu,hlir meeting snares are pcsenl —

2.2 Additional consideration will be given for familiarity with state-of-ten-art trends in
heatrical lighting, acoustical engineering, and audio/visual electronic media systems as they 10 4
sole to nurhlir niseuina snares few nriveenmental umaninhunc. —

IS

20

30

20

IS

20

125

30

40

In

15

100

40

45

85
xis

2.3 Consideration will be given for key iridisldaaic who have successfully delivered projects on
iron, within budget cullaboratino with third Darts Proiect Managers.

2.4 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
Sine, within budont using the Construction Manaoer at Risk dekvere method.

1.0 Project Approach Work Plan and Schedule
3.1 Consideration will be given to completeness of Project approach and work plan, which
ffectivelv encennoass the Project know and needed orofessional services,
3.2 Consideration will be given to the Project Team’s ability to effectively deliver services to a
‘ravis County, Texas-based client in a timely fashion under the proposed schedule, without

delays or interference caused internally by the firm, such as conflicts with other professional

IS

25

30

15

15

15

115

30

50

IS

15

110

60

60

120
345

0

- 30

3

3

4

21

3

3

2

12

3

6
39

Total

15

20

40

15

15

20

129

30

30

Ill

20

90

60

45

105
320

it

22

33

17

15

18

120

30

40

13

17

ix

53

SO

103
inS

3

3

13

2

3

20

15

36 5
IOn ‘ xi

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



PGAL

nd Experience of the Consultant, inclur
lIt Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the llrms in the
rolect t-veies and swvsres noted above. (Aechitecture/LD/Officesl

jiB Consideration will be pines to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
woject types and services noted abone. (AV/IT/Accoustics - Courtroom & Assembly Spaces) 5 3

1.2 Additional consideration will be given for Project Teams that have performed well as a teai
.——-‘“lr Drolects.

-

L3ConslderatiOr will be green to the communicatioes sinus of the firm, as evidenced by the
laritv, brevtv and comideteness of the qualifications Statement —

1.4 Cnesidenation will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
nit, within budoet cotaborating with third Darts Project Managers. —

[.5 Coesideration wiN be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
me, within bodoet usnro the Consthjction Mananer at Onk delivers method

Total 35 17
‘.0 Qualifications and Experience of Key Individuals
1.1 Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the key ivdtoduals
riho will be assigned to the Project. Extensive knowledge of the functional needs, operations 10 3
-nd industry donnn ctunrlpnjc fur niihiic rnnxeing snares are ecueni
2.2 Additional consideration will be given for familiarity with state-of-the-art [reeds hr
heatrical lighting, acoustical engineering, and audin/visnal electronic media systems as they 10 3
rota In nubuir fleeting snares Ar, mnannnwetgl nnganivurionc

1.3 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
roe, within budget collabonauno with third nartv Project Managers. —

1.4 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
‘roe, within budant using the Corustrrurtion Manager at Rink deltaerv method. —

Tots 30 12
‘.0 Proiect Approach Work Plan and Schedule
1.1 Consideration will be given to completeness of Project approach and work plan, which 20 4
Pectivety encorrrnass the Prolect issues and needed orcifessional services.

1.2 Consideration wiiii be given to the Project Team’s ability to enfectiveiy deliver services to a
fravis County, Texas-based client in a timely fashion under the proposed schedule, without 15 3
lelays or interference caused internally by the firm, such as conflicts with other professional
rmn,Arrrantn —

Total 35 - 7
‘OTALSCORE 150 . 26

KA Hickman

....perlence of the Consultant, including Sub-consultants

________

lit Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
r,roiect lyons pod neivires noted above, (ArchjtectureJtD/icesl

__________

1.18 Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
project types and services noted above. (AV/tT/Accoashcs - Courtroom & Assembly Spaces)

1.2 Anldihonal consideration will be gives for Project Teams that have performed well usa tear
Sn oust similar nruiects.

_________

1.3 Considenation will be green to the communications skiNs of the firm, as evidenced by the
-Jaritv. brevflv arid cumoleteness xi the Qualifications Statement.

_______

1.4 Considenation wiN be given for Project Teams that have successfully debsered projects on
‘lore, within budget cnflaboratina w6h third Damon Prorect Managers.

_______

1.5 Corrsideratioe will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
‘iron, within buidoet using the Construction Mununer at Risk delrver’v method

Total
‘1.0 QualifIcations and_Experience of Key Individuals

________

2.1 Consideration wit be gives to experience and technical competence iithe key indiodnain
who will be assigned to the Project Extensive knowledge of the functional needs, operations
snif induntru design ctandarrms fnr rgiirl’w rnprrlrin snares are esseni

_________

2.2 Additional considerutioe will be given for familiarity wth state-of-the-aft trends in
heatrical lighting, acoustical engineering, and audio/visual electronic media systermns as tinny
ninein_to_nublir_,nhna_snares_far_onvrrnmprrnal_nuganimliuns

_________

2.3 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
inre, within bridget collabonatino with third Darts Promect Managers.

______

2.4 Consideration will be given for key individnals who have successfully delivered projects on
5me. within budnet usino the Construction Manuger at Risk detivety method.

________

Total

________

1.0_Project Approach Work_Plan and_Schedule

________

3.1 Consideration will be given to completeness of Project approach and work plan, which
ffer0velv ericomeass the Pnniect beans and needed nrnfessional services.

______

3.2 Consideration will be given to the Project Team’s ability to effectively deliver services to a
Travis County, Texas-based client in a timely fashion under the proposed schedule, without
delays or interference caused internally by the firm, such as conflicts with other professional
nmmii-rnmnntt

__________

Tote

________

rOyAL SCORE

______

‘..awrence GroupIGSC. Architects
rftiIa._ .-- -.

1. 0 Qualifications and Experience of the Consultant, Including Sub-consultants

_________

1.1A Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
moiect tvoes and sesuices noted above. (Architecture/ID/icesl

________

jiB Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
Iroject types and services noted above. )AV/IT/Accoustics - Courtroom & Assembly Spaces)

1.2 Additional consideration will be green for Project Teams that have performed well as a toni
oust similar Drorerrs.

_______

1.3 Consideration will be green to the communications skills of the trm, as evidenced by the
unto, brevity and comoleteruess of the Qualifications Statement.

________

1.4 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
‘me. wthln budoen cntaborating wrth third Darts Pnniect Managers.
[.5 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on

ayrh,,r i,uatnwn gun,, ruin flsnyr,,,,-ninn Manan.rat awl, uluiranrry nr.rhral
t 35 25

A

_____

B

_____

C

_____

TS , 1RS- Y/iS WSi/ ‘,‘.y’rS . AVG

15 3 15 1 3 15 15

15 3 15 2 10 13

30 3 35 2 20 27

10 3 15 4 20 15

15 3 15 2 10 i 13

15 3 10 3 15 15

100 18 105 16 90 98.3333333

30 4 40 3 30 33

30 3 3t 2 25 27

15 3 15 2 10 13

15 3 15 3 15 15

90 13 150 10 75 88

80 3 60 4 55 73

45 4 eo 3 45 50

125 7 120 7 125 j’ 123
315 38 325 33 260 - un

— A B C T
WF’ ‘RS) vTS’ - -rRS-- , ‘TS- - RS AVG

S 3 15 3 in 1 5 12

5 2 10 5 25 . I 5 13

10 3 36 - 3 30 3 30 30

5 2 10 3 10 1 5 15

5 2 10 3 15 I 5 10

5 - 3 in 3 15 1 5 12

35 15 90 20 115

_________

10 3 35 3 30 1 10 23

10 2 20 4 40 1 10 23

5 2 10 3 10 1 5 10

5 3 In 3 10 1 5 12

30 10 75 13 100 4 30 68

20 1 20 3 60 3 60 47

10 2 30 5 70 3 45 50

35 3 50 6 135 6 105 97
1110 26 215 41 350 18 190 252

5

5

10

S

5

5

5

4

4

3

5 4

I

___

B C T
WF’ ;-Rs. TS AVG

25 3 15

25 5 20

40 3 30

20 3 15

15 3 lb

20 3 iS

_________

145 20 115

40 3 30

50 5 50

lb 3 15

20 3 15

125 14 110

100 3

30 5

130 a

________ ________ ________

400 42

RS

4 20 20

5 25 20

4 40 37

4 20 18

2 10 13

3 15 17

____

22 130 130

4 40 37

4 40 47

2 10 , 13

3 15 17

_________

13 105 113

60 4 tO 80

3 45 ‘ 50

135 7 125 /, i30
360 42 360 373

10

10

35

20

15

35
100

4

5

3

4

16

5

2

7
48

1.1 Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the key individuals
ho will be assrgned to the Project. Extensive knowledge of the functional needs, oper-ahons
ni industry dncsnn standards fur nrihlrr mnrhnn mares are essent

_________ _________ _________

2.2 Additional consideration will be given for familiarity with state-of-the-art trends in
ieatricul lighting, acoustical engiveering, and audio/visual electronic media systems as they
rein nfl nublir meshno craves fnr ,mnvernmrntgl nrnafli,at,onc

_________ _________ _________

1.3 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
-rmm, within bsdoet cidlaluorabso wth thrrd Darts Project Managers.

______ ______ ______

t4 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
‘rIm, within budoet using the Construction Manager at Risk definerv metl,

______ ______ ______

Tot&

_______ _______ _______

‘.0 Project Approach Work Plan and Schedule

________ ________ ________ ________

1.1 Consideration will be given to completeness of Project approach and work plan, which
Yecbvelv ericounnass the Prolect issues and needed nrofumonal services.

________ ________ ________ ________

3.2 Consideration will be given to the Project Team’s ability to effectively deliver services to a
ravis County, Texas-based client in a timely fashion under the proposed schedule, without

delays or interference caused internally by the firm, such as conflicts with Other professional
nmmitmeqrtt

_________ _________ _________ _________

Total

_______ _______ _______ _______ _______

TOTAL SCORE

_______ _______

IGensler I II A I B c I. T

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



A

[IA Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the

TS1 -

B

5

TS.-.RS
C T

rurmr woes gsa Services naomi aoove. iflrcnnecnire,lLivsnices, —

[lB Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the
Iroject types and services noted above. (AV/IT/Accoustics - Courtroom & Assembly Spaces) 5 - 5

L.2 Additional consideration will be given for Project Teams that have performed well as a tear
rr east similar uruiects.

1.3 Consideration will be given to the communications skills of the firm, as evidenced by the
-

larits. brevity and comoleteness of the Oxallllcations Statement.
1.4 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
roe, within bodant collaboratina weh third xartv Protect ManaGers.

1.5 Consideration will be given for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
‘

‘‘ hg.C,stng5hg
35 - 25

i_i Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the key individuals —

thu will be assigned to the Project. Extensive knowledge of the functional needs, operations II 5
nd industry deugn standards fur nsbhr nsorqjna snares ore eroseul

2.2 Additional consideration wiN be given for familiarity with state-of-the-art trends in
eatnical lighting, acoustical engineering, and audlo/sisual electronic media systems as they 10 4

rwlv nfl raihlr meeting snares fur- anvprnrneeral nrngnh,atinns
l.3 Cunsideration will be given for key individuals who have ssccesofully delivered pmjects on
me, within hadnet collaboratino with third Darts Protect Managers.

t.4 Consideration wit be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
i,ug u,ith,flh&, ‘“

— . — ... -

25

25

30

20

20

20

140

50

40

15

15

5

5

3

4

3

4

24

5

5

3

3

16

25

25

30

20

15

20

135

50

50

15

‘5

130

60

60

120
385

4

3

3

2

17

11

4

3

7
SB

1.1 Consideration wit be given to completeness of Project approach and work plan, whr,h
iteclivetv encnmnass the Proiect essex and needed ornfesnal services.

20

Is

30

35

IS

IS

100

40

30

10

10

90

50

45

125
515

1.2 Consideration wit be given to one F’rc5ect I eams ability to ernecsveiy Oeliver servrces to a
ranis County, Texas-based intent in a timely fastnon under the proposed schectnie, without
days or interference caxsed internally by the finn,, such as conflicts with other professional

‘fln,g,itm.ntn

23

22

30

18

15

17

120

47

40

13

13

113

67

55

122
580

20 3

Criteila -

tal

15

35
100

60

80

120
380

4

7
47

3

4

7
47

1.1A Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the Sbus in the

WF1

1.16 Consideration wB be given to experience and technical competence of the firms in the —

project types and services noted above. (AV/IT/Accnustics - Courtroom & Assembly Spaces)

1.2 Additional consideration wiN be given for Project Teams that have performed wet as a tear
vi east similar nroiects.
1.3 Consideration will be given to the cornsvunrcaboes slots of the firm, as evidenced by the

RS

4

3

3

3

3

3

1.4 Consideration will he giver, fur Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on
‘line, within budoot collaborating wrth third narty Protect Managers.
1.5 Consideration will be given_for Project Teams that have successfully delivered projects on

2.1 Consideration will be given to experience and technical competence of the key individuals
who will be assigned to the Project. Extensive knowledge of the functional needs, operations
nd indiwtrv Snout standards for nublic meetinu snares are ecsenl
2.2 Additional consideration will be given for familiarity with state-of-the-art trends in

theatrical lighting, acoustical engineering, and audio/visual electronic media systems as they

5

5

Total 35

II

10

2.3 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on
lime. within huduet collaboration with third oartv Project Manauers,
2.4 Consideration will be given for key individuals who have successfully delivered projects on

TS..

20

15

30

‘5

15

Is

110

30

20

‘5

15

80

40

60

100
25fl

B
RB — - TB ---‘ - 8i4

4 20 3

4 20 3

3 30 - 2

3 15 2

3 15 2

3 15 3

20 115 10

4 40 4

4 40 3

3 15 2

3 15 2

14 110 11

3 60 3

4 60 3

7 120 6
41 345 . 32

TB

15

15

20

30

10

15

85

40

30

10

30

90

60

45

105

Total

3.1 Consideration will be given to completeness of Project approach and work plan, which
‘,,th D,,,i,* ‘“ ‘d n’’1

3.2 Consideration will be given to the Project Team’s ability to effectively deliver services to a
ravis County, Texas-based client in a timely fashion under the proposed schedule, without

Inlays or interference caused internally by the firm, such as conflicts with other professional

T

Ill

17

27

13

13

15

103.333333

37

30

13

13

63

53

55

los
Sen

19

3

2

3

3

11

2

4

6
55

5

5

30

20

15

35
inn

r
? 3b

290.0
323 3
3233
3003
31x.x
251.7
373-3
285.0
360 0
305 0STG Dnsign

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3961 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Richard Villareal, Purchasing, 854-4881
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve twelve month extension (Modification No. 1) to Contract No. 
PS100259RV, for Sentinel Lavaca Management Corporation for Property 
Management Services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

This contract requires the vendor to provide Property Management 
Services for the Travis County Administration Building at 700 Lavaca 
Street.

The proposed modification will extend the contract for one (1) additional 
year through June 21, 2012.  This extension is permitted in accordance 
with Section 2-Term, Paragraph A., Term.

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $20,000 (monthly)  
Modification Type:   Professional Management Agreement  
Modification Period: June 22, 2011 through June 21, 2012

• Funding Information: 
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:
Funding Account(s):
Comments: The management fee is deducted from the rents each month 
before the balance is deposited to the County as revenue.  No PO will be 
issued for the fee.  Revenue line is 007-1407-381-7110.

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

Item 5
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3961 Page 2

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 03/29/2011 10:48 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 03/29/2011 3:56 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 03/30/2011 8:21 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: PS100259RV. Property Management Services for 700 Lavaca
PAGE 1 OF _L PAGE

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Richard Viflareal DATE PREPARED:
314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

March 23, 2011

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Sentinel Lavaca Management Corp. CONTRACT:
Attn.: Martin Cawley One
1251 Avenue of the Americas June 22, 2010
New York, New York 10020

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: June 22. 2010—June 21. 2011. CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: June 22. 2011 —June 21. 2012.

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $240.000.OO Current Modified Amount $240.000.OO

DESCRiPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The purpose of this modification is to exercise the option to extend the contract term for one (1) additional year in accordance
with Section 2-Term, Paragraph A., Term:

A. The contract period is changed from: June 22, 2010 through June 21, 2011, to read June 22, 2010 through June 21, 2012, a
twelve-month extension.

NotetoVendor:

I I Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County

I X DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

U DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:_________________________________

U CORPORATION
BY:______________________________________________

SIGNATURE ü OTHER

BY:
DATEPRINT NAME

TITLE:_____________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVI OUNTY, XAS / DATE:,

BY:_______________________
CYD (JGRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT /

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director 4J)
1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: LAVA7-General
FILE: 102

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

VIA: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

FROM: John F. Carr, Administrative Directorç?’
DATE: February 9, 2011

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca Property Management
PS100259RV - Sentinel Real Estate Corporation

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends exercising the option to renew the
subject property management agreement with Sentinel Real Estate Corporation. The initial term
will end on June 21, 2011, but the agreement does have a renewal term that would extend the
contract through June 21, 2012. Sentinel has provided acceptable property management services
during the initial term of the contract agreement.

Funding for this property management agreement is generated by the revenue received from
tenants in the building. Please call Roger at 44579 or John at 44772 if you have any questions on
this recommendation.

COPY TO:
Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, Emergency Services
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, PBO
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Richard Villareal, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO

‘—

11

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3979 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lee Perry, Purchasing, 854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Authorize Purchasing Agent to Commence Negotiations with the highest 
qualified firm, LJA, Inc., in response to RFQ No. Q110113-LP, Gilbert Road 
Extension Design.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
On January 26, 2011, seventeen (17) proposals were received for design 
of the Gilbert Road Extension project, in which TNR staff evaluated and 
rated the qualifications of each firm using a standard rating form, as 
developed by TNR. As a result, a short-list consisting of the top three 
ranking firms was generated.  Each short-listed firm was interviewed on 
March 10, 2011 to determine the highest qualified firm for completing the 
required work. TNR staff rated the firms based upon their responses to 
standardized questions as developed by TNR. 
The initial interview process resulted in a tie between the two highest 
qualified firms.  A second interview with each firm's Project Manager was 
held on March 24, 2011 to determine the highest qualified firm.  TNR staff 
rated the firms based upon their responses to the standardized questions 
for asked during the second interview process of the Project Managers.  

As a result, TNR recommends the highest rated firm, LJA, Inc., for this 
project, and requests authorization to commence negotiations.  Attached is 
TNR's corroborating memo with the necessary matrix showing point totals 
for each firm.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: N/A
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement

Item 6
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3979 Page 2

Contract Period: Through Completion

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: N/A
Modification Type: Professional Service Agreement  
Modification Period: Through Completion   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: 148
Responses Received: 17
HUB Information: Vendor is not a HUB
% HUB Subcontractor: 35%
Special Contract Considerations: N/A
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

Funding Information: 
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 519041  
 Funding Account(s): 452-4941-759-8164
 Comments:

Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified _X_ by 
Auditor.

____ Approved ____ Disapproved

__________________________________ _____________
Samuel T. Biscoe Date
Travis County Judge

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
See Summary

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3979 Page 3

Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 03/30/2011 11:14 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/05/2011 6:04 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/06/2011 8:28 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



‘J1

SUBJECT: Proposed Gilbert Road Extension
RFQ# Q110113-LP
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design

The following information is for your use in preparing an agenda item for Commissioners’
Court action. Please contact either me at ext. 4-9383 or Miguel Villarreal, P.E., Project
Manager at ext. 4-7586 if you have any questions or need additional information.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on TNR’s request to negotiate a professional Services
Agreement for Gilbert Road Extension, in Precinct One with LJA, Inc.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
On December 13, 2010, TNR requested the Purchasing Office to obtain professional
consulting services for engineering design for the Gilbert Road Extension project. Purchasing,
together with TNR Public Works, developed an RFQ for these services and on January 26,
2011 received proposals from seventeen (17) firms. TNR staff evaluated and rated the
qualifications of each firm and LJA was the highest rated and the most qualified firm for this
project.

The professional services agreement will be for the development of designed construction
PS& E documents for the Gilbert Road Extension located in south east Travis County Precinct
One (see attached map). The project includes alignment alternative analysis and engineering
design of extending Gilbert Road from FM 969 to Austin’s Colony where it will connect to
existing Westall Street and Sandifer Street. The design will be coordinated with TXDOT, Del
Valle ISD, and other stakeholders.

Staff recommends approving Purchasing and TNR to negotiate a Professional Services
agreement with LJA, Inc. TNR and Purchasing will present the PSA to Court for approval
after completion of negotiations.

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

STEVEN M. MANILLA. P.E. COUNTY EXECUTIVE

—

T104/

411W.l3thSt.
Eleventh Floor (—(1 .

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4626 T3

c
March24,2011 QT

MEMORANDUM
H2 CZ’

TO: Cyd V. Grimps1C1P.M., Purchasing Agent Z

FROM: Ste’k., County Executive, TNR

C.’Dooimens nd Sc gs\SunSf)ktapGflbert Rd E ensoc equcs o ncgoonedo

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Budget and Fiscal impact:
Funding for this project will come from 1984 Road Bonds. The total amount approved is
$200,000. The source of funding is as follows:

Requisition Number: 519041
Account Number: 452-4941-759-8164
Project Number: 84B00R
Comm/Sub-Comm.: 968/05 7

Issues and Opportunities:
This project will extend Gilbert Road from FM 969 to the Austin’s Colony where it will
cormect to existing Westall Street and Sandifer Street. This new road will provide a second
primary access to the Austin’s Colony and will allow for traffic in and out of the subdivision
to bypass the congested intersections on FM 969 at Hunters Bend Road and Hound Dog Trail
during peak hours. This project may be considered for inclusion in the upcoming November
2011 bond referendum for the construction phase.

Del Valle ISD has expressed support for this project. Community support for this project was
expressed by community representatives during a November 2010 community meeting at
Santa Barbara Church.

Authorizations:
Jessica Rio, PBO

Attachment: Evaluation Result
Vicinity map

cc: Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Brunilda Cruz, TNR Financial Services
Steve Sun, P.E., TNR Engineering Division Manager
Lee Perry, Purchasing Assistant Buyer
Mike Crawford, Auditor’ Office
Miguel Villarreal, TNR Project Manager

C Docmert and Senmgs’SunSDesktop’ii1hen Rd Eannon requesi o negonae.dee

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



m
m

m
<

<
<

m
m

m

m
m

m
;
u

;
(
)
I
’
)
-

n
i
<

0

I Z
I

m n
i

‘i
i

u
o

m
m

m

z
>

m
m

m
m

-
O

C
D

m
m

m
m

(
J
—

-.
4

.
c
3
r
3
-
r
o

0
1
0
,
0
1

CD
o

j
i
.
a

01 (0
•

(0
c
O

L
’J

(D
01

0
(
M

0

(0

-.
4

C,
.)

(
0
0
i
C

0
.

0
1

(
J
1
Q

Q
%

>

CD
0

0
(
3

1

R
)
C

,
)

(
0

F
’
J
(
0

0 R
•

)
C

..
)
(
3
C

0
0

(n

-

0
1

0
1
0
1
(
3
1

‘1 0 -U 0 0 Cl
)

C
)>

=
1

-
‘
<

o
c -l

x “
.0
o

0 z - -.4 -I 0

(0
J
C

,)
(
,)

0
)

0
0
0
0

0

.
0
)

-
I
.1

s
.4

0
0

(
7

1
0

1
F1

(0
‘
J
C

.)
3

(.1
1

0
)

•—
.J

0
)C

)
01

0
0
0
1

. C)

L
(
D

C
0

0
(
3
1
0
1

-<

R
a
)
.
_

r
.

I-

0
0
0
1
0
1

.
j\

)C
,)

(,
.)

O
C

,)
C

0
0
0
0

.
ç?

)C
..)

;,
r4

.)
N

)
-.

J
0
)C

0
0

0
0
0

0

1
I

j
o

0
1
0
0
1

- (7
1

0
1

0
0
0
1

. w C,
)

C
-

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



-)-J

L
o
r
-
o
)

c%
iC

N
C

N
c

<
c
D

Q
Q

)
r
—

c
D

-
i
c
o

c
o

r
-
-

>
-

o
ö
L

O
C

D
Q

.
.

D
C

jC
N

C
)

c
o

C)I
I

L
C

)
L

O
O

)
0
)

c
’
N

LC)
C

”

C
.,

z0ID-J>LUU
i

>LUI—z-JIz

‘
a

C%1

z0ID-J>Lii

LULUIza-

>
c
o

c
C

t
C

”
'

Q
c
O

o
)
r
.-

c.

LULU>LU

W
j

5
<

L
U

G

z

-
C

’
4
C

)

w
w

w

w
u
-
J
u
J

>
>

>
w

w
w

a)
.0.

U
i

LU>LU

LU>LUIz

-JI0I-

G)C
u

<
cU

O

w
w

w

u
J
u

J
w

>
>

>
w

u
J
u

J
o
o
:o

::

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



‘1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3981 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lee Perry, Purchasing, 854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 6 to Contract No. 10K00250LP, STR 
Constructors, for Milton Reimers Ranch Park.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
TNR requests the approval of Change Order number six (6) for the above 
contract. This Change Order includes realignment and extension of the 
proposed trail through a scenic overlook area by the Pedernales River, 
reducing the number of expensive large diameter trees while keeping the 
smaller caliper trees, providing a better communication network in the 
maintenance facility with data wires, changing VCT tiles to more 
economical and practical stained concrete floor, and adding trench drain by 
the pavilion to divert storm water runoff and keep the area dry. This 
Change Order will increase the contract by $98,357.81 from $4,527,906.60 
to $4,626,264.41.
Change Order number five (5) for the above contract, was for additional 
length of a stone wall for safety improvements and a 500 gallon liquid 
propane tank.  This Change Order increased the contract by $72,563.00 
from $4,455,343.60 to $4,527,906.60.
Change Order number four (4) for the above contract, was for additional 
park improvement needs, which included park entrance road, relocation of 
a parking lot, additional footage of multi-use and hike & bike trail, sealed 
concrete floor for maintenance building, additional electrical services lines, 
and other miscellaneous items.  This Change Order increased the contract 
by $388,029.03 from $4,067,314.57 to $4,455,343.60
Change Order number three (3) for the above contract, was for adjusting 
the unit price for the Pedestrian Trail (Item #6) for the addition of clearing 
and grubbing. This Change Order increased the contract by $80,052.50 
from $3,987,262.07 to $4,067,314.57.
Change Order number two (2) for the above contract, was for additional 
drilling of the water well pilot hole. This Change Order increased the 

Item 7
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3981 Page 2

contract by $11,890.00 from $3,975,372.07 to $3,987,262.07.
Change Order number one (1) for the above contract, was for drilling a 
water well pilot hole, provide roadway modifications and adjust quantities 
for the pedestrian trail. This Change Order increased the contract by 
$175,460.89 from $3,799,911.18 to $3,975,372.07.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $2,207,785.02 has 
been spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $3,799,911.18
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: Through Completion

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $98,357.81.00
Modification Type: Construction  
Modification Period: Through Completion   

Solicitation-Related Information:  N/A
Solicitations Sent: 
Responses Received:   
HUB Information: 
% HUB Subcontractor:   
Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  527302
 Funding Account(s): 514-4945-809-8120
 Comments:

Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified  X   Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3981 Page 3

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
See Summary

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 03/30/2011 11:25 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/04/2011 10:59 AM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/04/2011 12:28 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



.2.1c
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
PC Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767 —o -HPhone: (512) 854-9383 C— :
Fax: (512) 854-4697 :r:::. TJ

March28,2011

MEMORANDUM -

TO: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

FROM: County Executive, TNR

SUBJECT: Milton Reimers anch Park Construction Change Order

The following information is provided for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners
Court for the approval of Construction Change Order No. 6 for the Milton Reimers Ranch Park
project. Please contact me at 854-9429 if you have any question or need further information.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the Construction Change Order No.
6 for the Milton Reimers Ranch Park project in Precinct 3.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a voter approved bond project. In August 2006 Travis County
entered into a Professional Service Agreement with Land Design Partners, Inc. to do the Master
planning and Conservation Development Study for the park. This agreement was modified in
November 2007 to include Design, Bidding and Construction Phase services for the
recommended park improvements. In August 2010, the construction documents were completed
and the construction contract was awarded to STR Constructors, Ltd. through a competitive
bidding process. The construction contract amount is $4,527,084.60. The amount of this change
order is $98,357.81. Work adjusted in this Change Order #6 include realignment and extension
of the proposed trail through a scenic overlook area by Pedernales River, reducing the number of
expensive large diameter trees while keeping the smaller caliper trees, providing a better
communication network in the maintenance facility with data wires, changing VCT tiles to more
economical and practical stained concrete floor, and adding trench drain by the pavilion to divert
stormwater runoff and keep the area dry.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact
Funding for this construction contract is from the 2001 and 2005 bond funds and the Urban
Outdoor Recreation Grant from the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. Sources of funding
required for this change order is provided in the following:

-o

JJ

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Requisition #5273 02
Acct# 514-4945-809-8120 0502PR

Background:
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a 2,421 acre rural park located at 23610-B Hamilton Pool Road.
Proposed improvements for the park consist of a deceleration lane off Hamilton Pool Road,
existing park road improvements, five separate parking lots of various sizes, a maintenance
facility building, restrooms/shower facilities, and shade structures. Utility improvements include
water, sanitary, and electrical components. Amenities include hike, bike, and multi-use trails,
sidewalks, site walls (retaining and free standing walls), fencing (decorative and security), native
plants (trees, shrubs, grasses), park signage (monument, interpretive, way finding, identification),
entrance sign, vehicular gates and other site amenities. Utility services are to be provided by PEC
and SW Bell.

Attachments:
Change Order Form

CC:
Charles Bergh, Robert Armistead, TNR Parks
Steve Sun, Roger Schuck, TNR Public Works
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Brunida Cruz, TNR Financial Services

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



LrII
L

L

0I0CC0.9U
i

DII
0

0

z
ø

o
•

u
Jz

o
0

Q
w

w

>
o
z

-1
oxC-)

-4CU
,

00azC0C
,

(003C
C,)

—
C

03
0:.

o
C

C

(30
CC

03

0C)

C)
.

C

h
.

0
.C

a_u

4)>CCCC0)00)0
.

CC0UC8.03C(0to
•0CC0(CC.)

U034,C
C

C0-v
.03(C
-
o

‘03

CC01

.030)

-03I—00tC(C-tC
)

(n‘C

£8E—
P00/POD

d
52—

1
II’H

VdVZ:ZO
fl—

11—
ED

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY TNR

CHANGE ORDER LOG

PROJECT NAME: Milton Reimers ranch CONTRACT NUMBER: 1OKOO25OLP

CONTRACTOR: STR Constructors, Ltd. ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: $ 3,799,911.18

C.O. C.O. CUMULATIVE ADJUSTED CONTRACT CUM Time Extention Court/Purchasing
No. Date DESCRIPTION C.O. AMOUNTS (%) AMOUNT (%) Days ÷I(-) Approval Date

1 10/20/2010 test well,rdwy mod.,trail,data wire $ 175,460.89 $ 175,460.89 4.62% $ 3,975,372.07 4.62% 0
2 11/19/2010 Additional Well testing $ 11,068.00 $ 186,528.89 0.29% $ 3,986,440.07 4.91% 0
3 12/8/2010 Pedestrian Trail clearing & grub 80,052.50 $ 266,581.39 2.11% $ 4,066,492.57 7.02% 0
4 1/7/2010 Additional Field Item Quantities 388,029.03 $ 654,610.42 10.21% $ 4,454,521.60 1723% 0
5 3/2/2011 Additional Field Item Quantities 72,563.00 $ 727,173.42 1.91% $ 4,527,084.60 19.14% 0

6 3/17/201 1 Additional Field Item Quantities 98,357.86 $ 825,531.28 2.59% $ 4,625,442.46 21.73% 0
0
0

3/17/2011
PLANNING AND ENGINEERING SERVICES ChgOrder Log.xls

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
Purchase Requisition

0000527302

2 CONTRACT REQUISITION

NEEDS

ADDITIONAL INFO
53936 PARK-CIP MOD P0*454796 CONT#1OKOO25OLP
BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679
3/28/11

77568 STR CONSTRUCTORS LTD
1OKOO25OLP

Ship to : Al AS INDICATED BELOW
Deliver by date . . . : 3/28/11
Buyer
Fiscal year code . . : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, FFuture year
Press Enter to continue.

No line items to display.

COIU4ENTS EXIST
F3 =Exit
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Coniments

Total:
F9=Print

P1625102

Number
Type
Status
Reason
By . .

Date . . .

Vendor . .

Contract nbr

3/30/11
10 : 17 : 01

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

514—4945—809.81—20
• . . : 514 L/T PERM IMPRVMT BDS 2009
• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 45 PARK SERVICES

80 CAPITAL PROJECTS
9 COMN&ECON DEV (PKS & REC)

• • . : 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
• . . : 20 PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMT

3/30/11
10:19:42

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unpos ted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encunibrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F1l=Acct activity list

3,800,453 03/29/2011
16,517.61
15, 075.89

.00
1,320,280.04

.00
1,572,563.00
2,924,436.54 76.9%

876,016.46 23.1
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel F24=More keys

0

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3990 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lee Perry, Purchasing, 854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Authorize Purchasing Agent to Commence Negotiations with the highest 
qualified firm, Unintech Consulting Engineers, Inc., in response to RFQ No. 
Q110114-LP, Bridge 155 Replacement.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
On March 3, 2011, eleven (11) proposals were received for design of the 
Bridge 155 Replacement project, in which TNR staff evaluated and rated 
the qualifications of each firm using a standard rating form, as developed 
by TNR. As a result, TNR recommends the highest rated firm, Unintech 
Consulting Engineers, Inc., for this project, and requests authorization to 
commence negotiations.  Attached is TNR's corroborating memo with the 
necessary matrix showing point totals for each firm.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: N/A
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement
Contract Period: Through Completion

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: N/A
Modification Type: Professional Service Agreement  
Modification Period: Through Completion   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: 97
Responses Received: 11
HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB

Item 8
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3990 Page 2

% HUB Subcontractor: 31.6%
Special Contract Considerations: N/A
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

Funding Information: 
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 519505  
 Funding Account(s): 452-4941-759-8101
 Comments:

Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified _X_ by 
Auditor.

____ Approved ____ Disapproved

__________________________________ _____________
Samuel T. Biscoe Date
Travis County Judge

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
See Summary

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 03/31/2011 2:46 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/04/2011 11:18 AM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/04/2011 2:13 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



REVIEWER SEFBO Steger & 
Bizzell HDR AECOM Bridge-

farmer Unintech Jones & 
Carter

PBS&J 
(Atkins) CP&Y Aguirre & 

Fields
Huitt- 

Zollars
REVIEWER 1 1.50 3.05 3.55 4.10 4.20 4.65 3.35 4.20 4.10 3.80 4.65
REVIEWER 2 0.45 3.90 3.90 4.45 3.90 4.45 3.90 4.45 3.90 3.90 3.90
REVIEWER 3 0.45 2.60 2.90 3.60 2.90 3.55 2.55 2.70 3.20 2.70 3.65

PROPOSAL 
EVALUATION TOTAL 2.40 9.55 10.35 12.15 11.00 12.65 9.80 11.35 11.20 10.40 12.20

RANK ORDER 11 10 8 3 6 1 9 4 5 7 2

RFQ PROPOSAL EVALUATION PORTION (11 Total)                                 
Bridge 155 Improvements

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 3/31/il
Purchase Requisition 14:15:23

Number : 0000519505
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : AUDITOR APPROVAL
Reason : 53933 ROADS-CIP ATTN: MARVIN BRICE
By . BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679
Date : 12/16/10
Vendor . UNKNOWN - BRIDGE 155 REPLACEM
Contract nbr
Ship to : Al AS INDICATED BELOW
Deliver by date : 12/16/10
Buyer
Fiscal year code : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 200000.00 DOL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
— FOR THE DESIGN FOR OLD HWY 20 BRIDGE #155

REPLACEMENT PROJECT +
CO7ENTS EXIST Total: 200000.00
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view F9Print
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Coinments

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 452—4941—759.81—01
• . . : 452 U/T ROAD BONDS-RB84 1999
• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
• . . : 75 CHARGES FOR SERVICES
• . • : 9 U/T ROAD BONDS 2000
• . • : 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
• • . : 01 PUCHASED SERV-BRIDGES

3/31/11
14:16:25

Project Req’d

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . •

Unpos ted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unpos ted encumbrances
Pre-encuinbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

.00
200, 000.00
200,300.00

73, 764.00
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

0
274,064 12/28/2010

.00
300.00

.00

.00

73.1%
26.9

F24=More keys

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3991 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Richard Villareal, Purchasing, 854-4881
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Change Order No. 2 to Job Order No. 8, for 700 Lavaca-ITS 4th 
Floor Remodel, Contract No. 10K00266RV, M2 Construction, for Minor 
Construction and Renovation Services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
Purchasing requests the approval of change order number two to Job 
Order 8 of contract number 10K00266RV.  This change order is issued to 
provide minor construction and renovation services for work related to the 
700 Lavaca ITS 4th floor.  

The proposed change order number two to Job Order No. 8, for work 
related to ITS 4th floor, increases the original amount of Job Order by 
$39,084.59, from $477,343.01 to $516,427.60. 

As a matter of interest to the court, this modification requires court approval 
because it causes the total amount to exceed 25% of the original amount.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 5 months $627,630.11 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $39,084.59 
Modification Type: Construction   
Modification Period:   N/A

•   Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: Req. No. 527171
Funding Account(s): 517-1405-801-8105
Comments:

Item 9
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3991 Page 2

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 04/05/2011 9:50 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/05/2011 6:01 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/06/2011 8:33 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: LAVA7-10-1OC-4R
FILE: 801

1

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent /
Roger A. El lthou, M.S., P.E., Director

FROM: Jim Barr, AlA, LEED AP, Sr. Project Manager—JAW

DATE: March 30, 2011

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca Building, 4th Floor
Change Order #02, Job Order #08
KT# 1 0K00266RV, M2 Construction

This Change Order #02 is for changes to the construction work for the ITS Offices, Suite 400,
700 Lavaca Bldg., as described in the attached documentation.

This Change Order will increase the job order by $39,084.59 from $477,343.01 to $516,427.60
and will not impact the schedule. Facilities Management Department (FMD) has reviewed and
negotiated the cost and time and has determined that the cost and time are fair and reasonable.

Funds for this Change Order are in account 517-1405-801-8105 and are encumbered under the
requisition number 527171. FMD recommends approval.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval of this Change Order this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for your approval. If approved, please issue a
fully executed Change Order to M2 Construction. If you have questions please call me at 49190
or Ben Noack at 44829.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Three signed originals of Change Order #02
2. Supporting documents

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Ben Noack, RA, LEED AP, Sr. Architectural Associate, FMD
Richard Villareal, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, TCPO

VIA:

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER No.02

CONTRACTOR:
M2 Construction
P.O. Box297
Spicewood, TX 78669
(512) 590-9279 / Fax (830) 693-7015

ISSUED BY:
Travis County Purchasing Office
314 West 11th Street, Rm. 400
Austin, TX 78701
(512) 854-9700/ Fax (512) 854-9185

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

PROJECT:
700 Lavaca — ITS 4th Floor Remodel
Austin, Texas
Contract No. I 0K00266RV-JO#08
FMD No. LAVA7-12-1OC-4R

PROJECT MANAGER:
Travis County Facilities Management Department
1010 Lavaca St., Suite 400
Austin, TX 78701
(512) 854-9661 / Fax (512) 854-9226

1. Pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code Section 262.031, the County and the Contractor hereby modify
the Construction Contract (including plans and specifications), in accordance with the changes outlined in the
pages attached to this modification, incorporated herein as if set out at length.

2. The Contractor agrees to provide supervision, labor and material in general compliance with the contract
documents and as specifically described in the attachments.

3. This Change Order includes the following Changes to the Work. Refer to the attachments, as applicable.

A. Mechanical Repairs and changes, Furring and drywall related to elevator smoke screens, exterior
insulation, new electrical panel, chilled water pipe changes for server room, carpet protection.

4. Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the above referenced contract as heretofore
amended, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. Contractor agrees that by executing this Change
Order he has been fully compensated for the Work (cost and schedule impact) that is the subject of this
Change Order.

AGREED: M2 Construction

Signed:

_______________

By: Mike VVg
Owner

RECOMMEN nagementFilies

Signed:
By: Jim Barr, AlA, LEB-, Dat

Sr. Project Manager

The original Contract Sum was $ 387,162.45
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 90,180.56
The total contract sum prior to this Change Order $ 477,343.01
The total contract sum will be increased by this Change Order $ 39,084.59
The total contract sum including this Change Order $ 516,427.60
The Contract Time will be: UNCHANGED ‘1 / f 0 days
The Substantial Completion Date for the Project as of this Change Ordèrlis ( / 1 April 24, 2011

3- 2
Date

RECOM ND D BY: c ities Management.,

Signed:! /1; LWty/YO/(/
By: gerA.’El4àIiry, MS., ,g.1 Date

Direct r Li
AUTHORI BY: Travis C . Purchasing Offi

Signed:
By. Cyd . Grimes, C P M / D’a e

Purchasing Agent

AUTHORIZED BY: Travis County Commissioners Court

Signed:
By: Samuel T. Biscoe Date

Travis County Judge

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



4

TRAVIS COUNTY

700 LAVACA 4TH
revisions 3/17/11
ATTN;BEN NOACK

CO UPDATE

FIEM AMOUNT
SLOT DIFFUSER REPAIR 4TH $ 1,080.00

SMOKE SCREENS 4TH
DRYWALL $ 1,703.70

PAINT $ 626.60
FIRE ALARM $ 1,090.00

FURR-OUT AND PATCH W/ELEC
DRYWALL $ 1,444.76
PAINT $ 579.38
ELECTRICAL $ 2,245.95

INSULATION AT EXTERIOR $ 2,000.00

REVISE DOOR SWING $ 273.00

CDU TO CHILLED WATER $ 4,165.00

REINSULATE DUCT WORK $ 1,658.00

CARPET PROTECTION DUE TO $ 1,196.97

FURNITURE INSTALL

TRANSFER SWITCH $ 13,159.15

TEMP AT TRANSFER SWITCH $ 3,274.04

SUBTOTAL $ 34,496.55

P/C $ 3,449.66

SUBTOTAL $ 37,946.21

BOND $ 1,138.39

TOTAL $ 39,084.59

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000527171

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REASON: MOD #2 P0 465682 (700 LAVACA) ATTN:RICNARD

SUGGESTED VENDOR: 78144 N2 OBA WAAG LLC

REQUISITION TOTAL: 39084.59

ACCOUNT INFORMATI ON

CAPITAL OUTLAY
BUILDINGS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
BUILDINGS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
BUILDINGS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
BUILDINGS

PROJECT
KLAVO 2

700 LAVACA STREET IMPRVMT
RLAVO 3

700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT
RLAVO2

700 LAVACA STREET IMPRVMT
RLAVO 3

700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT

AMOUNT
25852.30

11278 .06

1360.65

593.58

39084.59

REQUISITION BY: ANGELA DAVIS 854-9084

SNIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

DATE: 3/25/11

DELIVER BY DATE: 9/30/11

JO#8, MINOR CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATION-ITS 4TH FL. 37130.36 DOL 1.0000 37130.36
700 LAVACA
COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCDNNDD: GEN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
INVENTORY BUILDING: FE STOCR NO: 909-049-00375

2 RETAINAGE-J0#8 1954.23 DOL 1.0000 1954.23
COUNTY POC:BEN NOACR 8 854-4829
OR JIM BARR 8 854-9190

COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
5UBCOMNOD: RETAINAGE BLDG CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: FE STOCR NO: 909-098-00073

LINE
1

1

2

2

ACCOUNT
51714058018105

51714058018105

51714058018105

51714058018105

69.63

30.37

69.63

30.37

REQUISITION IS IN TME CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4011 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Diana Gonzalez, Purchasing, 854-5860
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON MAIN CONTROL 
PANEL UPGRADE AT BUILDING 100, TRAVIS COUNTY 
CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX, AS FOLLOWS:

A. APPROVE ORDER EXEMPTING THE PURCHASE FROM SECURE 
CONTROL SYSTEMS, LLC, FROM  THE COMPETITIVE 
PROCUREMENT PROCESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 262.024 
(a)(2) OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT; and  

B. APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR MAIN CONTROL PANEL 
UPGRADE FROM SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, LLC.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

The Sheriff's Office and Facilities Management are requesting approval of 
an exemption order and contract award in the amount of $107,800.00 to 
Secure Control Systems, LLC for the procurement of Main Control Panel 
Upgrade at the Travis County Correctional Complex (Bldg 100).

The exemption is requested to protect the safety of the residents and 
employees of the county.  The project's construction affects the security for 
Travis County Correctional Complex and, should the system fail the safety 
of employees and inmates will be compromised.  Secure Control Systems 
has recently installed a specified system in two Del Valle buildings as well 
as the Central Booking Facility and are familiar with the requirements.  Due 
to the sensitive nature of the work, because of its location, and an effort to 
expedite this project, the exemption order and contract award are being 
presented concurrently for Court approval.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  12  months $0.00 has been spent 

Item 10
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 4011 Page 2

against this contract / requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount:  $107,800.00
Contract Type:  Construction
Contract Period: 180 Calendar Days

Contract Modification Information:  NA
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:  

Solicitation-Related Information:  NA
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:    
HUB Information: 
% HUB Subcontractor:   

Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  522630
Funding Account(s):  510-9711-801-8012
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 04/05/2011 2:35 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/05/2011 5:46 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/06/2011 8:37 AM

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 4011 Page 3

County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Darren Long, Major, Corrections

DATE: February 10, 2011

SUBJECT: Bid Process Exemption TCCC Adrnin Control, Control Panel Upgrade

This memo is a request for an exemption to the competitive bid process for the project listed

above. The estimated cost for this work is $107,800 as of the date of this memorandum and

will be paid from budget line Item 510-9711-804-8102. The bid exemption should be allowed in

the Travis County Correctional complex specifically under:

§ 262.024. DISCRETIONARY EXEMPTIONS. (a) (2) an Item necessary
to preserve or protect the public health or safety of the residents of the county;

Justification for the bid process exemption Is due to the critical time frame for completing this

project. The project’s construction affects security for the Travis County Correctional Complex

and should the system fail, public safety will be compromised. Secure Control Systems, L.LC has

recently Installed a specified system at our Central Booking Facility as well as two other Del

Valle buildings. They are famIliar with the requIrements, can perform work using the current

specification with minimal modification, and will assure system continuity for the jaU.

Exemption from the bid process will expedite this work, critical to the Jail’s continued secure
operation.

Please contact me with any questions at 854-9348.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Cc: Jerry Kovar, Captain
Michael Gottner, Captain
Wes Prlddy, Captain
George Monnat, Asst Purchasing Agent
Carolyn O’Hara, Facilities Management

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (5)2) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

FM: TCCC-05-05C-4N
File: 802

SUBJECT: Admin Ops Control Panel Upgrade
Travis County Correctional Complex (TCCC) Mini-Projects

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends approval of a contract to perform
security-related controls upgrade to the Dispatch and Control Center of TCCC Building 100.
The project is for the Travis County Sheriff Office (TCSO), and is required as part of an overall
remodel of the space. The contractor will perform this work both during normal and outside of
normal work hours.

TCSO obtained the attached proposal from Secure Controls Systems, LLC (SCS). TCSO
submitted a Bid Process Exemption (Attachment 1) with justification on why this procurement
should be exempted and awarded to SCS. FMD reviewed the proposal for $107,800 from SCS
(Attachment 2) and found it to be fair and reasonable. Performance period for this contract is 21
calendar days from notice to proceed. Liquidated damages should be set at $450 per day.
Requisition #522630 for account number 5 10-971 1-804-8 102 has abeen entered into HTE for
this procurement.

In accordance with the procedure to secure the approval of this contract, this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for Commissioners Court approval on February
22, 2011. If approved, please issue the contract to Secure Control Systems, LLC. Please direct
any questions on this request to Carolyn O’Hara at 44285.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Bid Process Exemption Memo from TCSO, dated February 10, 2011
2. Secure Control Systems, LLC Proposal dated January 26, 2011

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Major Darren Long, Captain Jerry Kovar, TCSO
George Monnat, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO

MEMORANDUM

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing AgentTO:

VIA:

FROM:

DATE:

? —

-i

cm
— I

Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E,, Direc

Carolyn O’Hara, R.A., LEED A.P., Project Manager

February 10, 2011

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1DRAFTAGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
CONTRACT NO. 11 KOOl 52DG

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and between Travis
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “Owner”), and SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, LLC (the
‘Contractor).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for the construction of MAIN CONTROL
PANEL UPGRADE AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX (BLDG 1001 (the “Project”) in accordance
with the provisions of the state statutes and in conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County
Purchasing Office or its designee), the Contractor’s Not-to-Exceed Cost Proposal (including Base Proposal, Add
Alternates #1-3, and Temporary Services), and any Addenda or Amendments thereto), General Conditions,
Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications, which term shall include the Technical Specifications and/or Plans
prepared by PSE, LLC and marked “CONTROL SYSTEMS UPGRADE BID DOCUMENTS FOR THE TRAVIS COUNTY
CORRECTIONS COMPLEX. Del Valle. Texas; PSE Project No. 1221-2A”; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is fully
equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such work in accordance
with the provisions of the Construction Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner and the
Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced herein shall
have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Notice to Proceed”), the
Contractor’s Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the General Conditions, the
Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include the Technical Specifications and Plans
prepared by PSE, LLC and marked “CONTROL SYSTEMS UPGRADE BID DOCUMENTS FOR THE TRAVIS
COUNTY CORRECTIONS COMPLEX, Del Valle. Texas; PSE Prolect No. 1221-2A”, and all addenda issued by
the Architect/Engineer or the Travis County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this Construction Contract
are incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all documents
incorporated therein (the ‘Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance of the Notice to
Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve substantial completion of the Work withinj9
calendar days of such issuance (the “Substantial Completion Date”). All time limits stated in the Construction
Contract, and/or the Contract Documents are of the essence. The Substantial Completion Date will not be
modified, extended, or otherwise revised except because of rain or other adverse weather conditions, and the
Contractor acknowledges that it may be required to work on weekends or holidays in order to achieve substantial
completion by the Substantial Completion Date. All time limits stated in the Construction Contract and/or Contract
Documents are of the essence.

1.4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion Date, the
Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the Owner will sustain
damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date. Because of the impracticality
and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner’s actual damages, the Contractor agrees $450.00 oer
calendar day shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the
Contractor’s performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

207549-1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ARTICLE II

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractor’s performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the Contractor, in the
manner provided for in Article 9 of Section 00700 of the General Conditions, the total sum of $ 107,800.00 (the
“Contract Sum”). The Contract Sum is comprised of (i) $ 55,800.00 for materials to be incorporated into the
Project or completely consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of this
Construction Contract and (ii) $ 52,000.00 for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead,
and materials which do not become part of the finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract Sum
is made to reflect sales tax purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this division. However,
Contractor shall maintain internal records to verify. Contractor shall make these records available upon request
of the Travis County Auditor.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County Commissioners Court (I)
fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas, (ii)
does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by this
Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fund and
termination, terminate this Construction Contract, or a part thereof, without any further liability, effective thirty (30)
days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner shall
pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to the effective date. The Contractor shall have no
recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed up to the effective date, including
without limitation any recovery for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction “Change Order” form signed by
the Travis County Sheriff’s Office Department (TCSO), the Contractor, and necessary representatives designated
by the Owner.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities to
any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before or
after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if the
Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates this Construction
Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if
this Construction Contract were breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount
determined by the Travis County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten times
the amount given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit
or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by the
Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to
terminate this Construction Contract without liability, or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due to the
Contractor from the Owner, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval of
or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

207549-1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the last to sign,
whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:_________________________________ By:__________________________________________

Travis County Judge Name: riac )
Date:

Title:_________________________________________

Date: 123/2o7i
APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

207549-1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ORDER EXEMPTING PURCHASE OF
MAIN CONTROL PANEL UPGRADE AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL
COMPLEX (BLDG 100) FROM COMPETITIVE PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS OF

THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County has the authority to exempt the
purchase of an item necessary to preserve or protect the public health or safety of the residents of
the county from the competitive bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC.
GOV’T CODE ANN. § 262.023; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract with Secure Control Systems,
LLC, Inc. for the purchase of a main control panel upgrade at the Travis County Correctional
Complex (Bldg 100); and

WHEREAS, the purchase of the replacement of main control panel upgrade is necessary
to preserve and protect the public health or safety of the residents of the county.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby orders that the
purchase of a replacement of main control panel upgrade is exempted from the requirements of
the County Purchasing Act for competitive bidding or proposal pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOVT
CODE ANN. § 262.024(a)(2).

Signed and entered this

_____

day of , 2011.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

Karen Huber Margaret Gomez
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY 4/05/11
Account Balance Inquiry 10:07:20

Fiscal Year : 2011
Account number : 510-9711-804.81-02
Fund 510 L/T CERT OF OBLIG, 2008
Department : 97 CENTRALIZED PROJECTS
Division : 11 HOUSING & BOOKING
Basic activity : 80 CAPITAL PROJECTS
Sub activity 4 CORRECTIONS & REHAB
Element : 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
Object : 02 PURCHSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM

Budget : 1,380,633
Encumbered amount . : 503,702.08
Pre-encurnbered amount : 107,800.00
Expenditures . . . : 18,786.47

Total expenditures : 630,288.55
Balance : 750,344.45

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000522630

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: AMY DRAPER 854-9040 REASON: NEN P0 - TCCC BLDG 100 CONTROL PANEL ATTN: GEORGE DATE: 1/27/11

SHIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: 76386 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC DELIVER BY DATE: 9/30/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 BUILDING 100 CONTROL PANEL UPGRADE AT 45000.00 DOL 1.0000 45000.00
TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL CENTER PER
NOT-TO-EXCEED COST PROPOSAL DATED 1/26/11
POC: CAROLYN OMARA 854-4285

BASE PROPOSAL (DOOR/GATE CONTROL & PLC)
COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: SECURITY ACCESS SYSTEMS

2 ALTERNATE #1 (INTERCOM INTEGRATION) 15150.00 DOL 1.0000 15150.00
COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: SECURITY ACCESS SYSTEMS

3 ALTERNATE #2 (DURESS PANEL INTEGRATION) 3250.00 DOL 1.0000 3250.00
COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: SECURITY ACCESS SYSTEMS

4 ALTERNATE #3 )CCTV UPGRADE AND INTEGRATION) 27500.00 DOL 1.0000 27500.00
COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: SECURITY ACCESS SYSTEMS

5 TEMPORARY SERVICES (CCTV UPGRADE AND INTEGRATION) 16900.00 DOL 1.0000 16900.00
COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: SECURITY ACCESS SYSTEMS

REQUISITION TOTAL: 107800.00

ACCOUNT INFORMAT ION

LINE * ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 51097118048102 CAPITAL OUTLAY RDVOO3 100.00 45000.00

PURCMSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM Planning&Design DV Jail
2 51097118048102 CAPITAL OUTLAY EDVOO3 100.00 15150.00

PURCHSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM PlanniDg&Deaign DV Jail
3 51097118048102 CAPITAL OUTLAY KDVOO3 100.00 3250.00

PURCMSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM Planning&Design DV Jail
4 51097118048102 CAPITAL OUTLAY KDVOO3 100.00 27500.00

PURCHSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM Planning&Design DV Jail
5 51097118048102 CAPITAL OUTLAY RDVOO3 100.00 16900.00

PURCMSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM Planning&Design DV Jail

107800.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3996 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Mike Long, Purchasing, 854-4850
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding issuance of Request for 
Services (RFS)No. S110160-ML, Parking Management Services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
On March 8, 2011, the Court directed staff to prepare a solicitation for 
parking management services of the newly purchased parking lot at 3rd and 
Guadalupe.  RFS #S110160-ML has been prepared to satisfy the 
requirements and is presented to the Court for approval.  Upon the Court's 
approval, the RFS will be issued and proposals evaluated. The proposer 
that offers the best value based on the greater of a monthly fee and/or 
percentage rate of gross annual revenues will be awarded a contract.
Part IV, Section 3.0, Paragraph 3.4 of this RFS contains a provision that 
would allow the County the right to have exclusive use of the parking lot on 
certain days of each year. No parking fees would be charged to the County 
on these County Use Days. At this time, the number of days for usage has 
yet to be determined.  

Therefore, the Court needs to designate the number of days that are 
exclusive for our use and upon approval from the Court, the Purchasing 
Agent recommends issuance of the RFS, scheduled for April 13th, 2011. 

•

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 04/05/2011 1:13 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/06/2011 10:37 AM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 11
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
 Cyd V. Grimes, Purchasing Agent

 
314 W. 11th, Room 400 • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9700 • Fax (512) 854-9185

April 1, 2011

You are invited to submit your proposal in accordance with the requirements in this REQUEST FOR 
SERVICES (RFS) # S110160-ML, Parking Management Services for Travis County. 

Proposals must be submitted with an ORIGINAL  (MARKED "ORIGINAL") AND FOUR (4)
COPIES to the Travis County Purchasing Agent, 314 W. 11th Street, Suite 400, P.O. Box 1748, 
Austin, Texas 78767, no later than 3:00 P.M. CST ON Friday, April 14, 2011.

The objective of this RFS is to procure PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES located at 3rd and 
Guadalupe Streets.

Any questions concerning this Request for Services should be directed to Michael Long, Purchasing 
Agent Assistant III, at 512/854-4850, or Fax 512/854-9185.

NOTE:  During this procurement process, potential respondents ARE NOT to contact individual 
members of the Travis County Commissioners Court regarding this solicitation.  Any such 
contact may result in disqualification of the proposal.  All questions must be addressed to 
Michael Long in the Purchasing Office.

All proposals shall be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent in a sealed envelope marked:

REQUEST FOR SERVICES

RFS # S110160-ML

PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM

Your consideration of this Request for Services is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

REQUEST FOR SERVICES 

PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES

RFS # S110160-ML

TABLE OF CONTENTS
 

PART I   GENERAL REQUIREMENTS PAGE

SECTION A GENERAL INFORMATION  1

SECTION B REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION  3  

ATTACHMENT 1 - ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 5
 

EXHIBIT A - LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 6
EXHIBIT B – DISCLOSURE 8
 

ATTACHMENT 2 – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 9  

SECTION C ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10  

SECTION D NEGOTIATIONS 11  

PART II   SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS  12
 

PART III REVENUE PROPOSAL   13

PART IV  DRAFT PARKING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT   14   

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 1 of 33 Pages

REQUEST FOR SERVICES

PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES

PART I - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

PART I, SECTION A - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.0 PURPOSE:  

The Travis County Purchasing Office is requesting proposals from qualified firms to provide 
parking management services for the County-owned property located at 3rd and Guadalupe 
Streets in Travis County, Texas.

2.0 INCURRED EXPENSES:

There is no expressed or implied obligation for Travis County to reimburse Offerors for any 
expense incurred in preparing proposals in response to this RFS, and Travis County will not 
reimburse anyone for these expenses.  Travis County will consider proposals from all qualified, 
responsible Offerors.

3.0 SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL:

Telegraphic and faxed proposals will not be considered; however, proposals may be modified by 
telegraphic or faxed notice provided such notice is received prior to the time and date set for the 
proposal opening and specific proposal prices are not exposed by such amendment.

4.0 LATE PROPOSALS OR MODIFICATIONS:

Proposals and/or modifications to proposals received after the time set for the proposal 
submission will not be considered, and will be returned to sender unopened.

5.0 WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:
A proposal may not be withdrawn by Offeror without the permission of Travis County for a 
period of ninety (90) days following the date designated for the receipt of proposals, and an 
Offeror agrees to this requirement by submitting a proposal.

6.0  POINTS OF CONTACT:

Information regarding the purchasing process, the contents of this RFS, or questions concerning 
the specific requirements in Part II may be obtained from Michael Long, 512 854 4850. When 
requesting information or submitting questions, please refer to the RFS number at the top of 
this page.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 2 of 33 Pages

7.0 CLARIFICATION OR OBJECTION TO PROPOSAL SPECIFICATION:

If any Offeror contemplating submitting a proposal for this contract is in doubt as to the true 
meaning of the requirements, other solicitation or contract documents, or any part thereof, a 
request for clarification should be submitted to the Purchasing Agent on or before SEVEN (7) 
DAYS PRIOR to the scheduled opening of the proposals.  All such requests for information 
shall be made in writing and the person submitting the request will be responsible for its 
prompt delivery.  Any clarification of the RFS will be made only by an RFS Amendment duly 
issued. A copy of such RFS Amendment will be mailed or faxed to each Offeror receiving a 
solicitation that does not have access to electronic means of doing business.

8.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS: 

Offeror represents that the requirements, schedule, instructions and all other RFS documents 
have been thoroughly examined and that all investigations necessary to be thoroughly informed 
regarding delivery of the services as required by the RFS conditions have been conducted.

9.0 ETHICS POLICY:

County has adopted an Ethics Policy that controls the way in which County contracts with 
vendors who have entered into certain transactions with persons who are influential in selecting 
vendors for a particular contract and in determining the terms and conditions of the contract.  
The persons that County considers influential in this contract are called “Key Contracting 
Persons” and are listed in Exhibit A to the Ethics Affidavit attached as Attachment 1 to Part I, 
Section B.  The transactions that are covered by the Ethics Policy are those that involve the 
following:

9.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or

9.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year;

9.3 but do not include

9.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting 
Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

9.3.2  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for 
personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable 
to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

 9.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf 
of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 3 of 33 Pages

employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract.

PART I, SECTION B -REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

1.0 The documentation required for submittal with Offeror's proposal is described in the following 
paragraphs.  Paragraph 2.0 describes documentation that will be used in the evaluation of 
Offeror's proposal. Paragraph 3.0 lists other documents that must be submitted.  Please note 
this Section B may not address all documentation required by the RFS.  Offeror is 
cautioned to read the entire RFS to determine all requirements.  TRAVIS COUNTY 
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT A PROPOSAL THAT DOES NOT CONTAIN 
ALL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THIS RFS.

2.0 To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree of comparability, 
Travis County requires that proposals be submitted to include the following:

2.1 Title Page – Include a title page with the RFS subject and number; Offeror's name; the 
name, address, and telephone number of a contact person; and the date of the proposal.

2.2 Transmittal Letter - Include a signed letter briefly addressing Offeror's understanding of 
the work to be done, the commitment to do the work detailed within this RFS and a statement 
explaining why Offeror believes itself to be best qualified to do the required work.

2.3 Detailed Proposal – Include a proposed Scope of Services that addresses Offeror’s 
ability to provide parking management services as set forth in this RFS.

2.4 Offeror References - Include references of organizations and/or individuals that can 
attest to Offeror's experience in similar or related services as well as Offeror's experience 
providing these services. These references must include name, address and phone number. 
Travis County may contact or visit any of the listed references to evaluate the services 
proposed in response to this RFS. 

2.5 Description of Offeror - Include a brief description of all the services Offeror provides, 
the licensing authorities, if applicable, and the number of employees both inside and outside of 
Travis County and the location of Offeror’s main office headquarters.

2.6 Offeror Representative - Include the name of the designated individual, along with 
respective telephone numbers, who will be responsible for answering technical and contractual 
questions with respect to the proposal.

3.0 Offeror must submit the following documents after contract award:

3.1 Insurance documentation within ten (10) days of contract award and before beginning 
work;

3.2      All other information required in this RFS.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 4 of 33 Pages

4.0 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire:

If required under Chapter 176 Texas Local Government Code, Offeror shall file a completed 
Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within 
the applicable, authorized time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Offeror shall file the 
completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk, Recording 
Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Offeror shall file an updated, completed 
questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business day after 
the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. 
Offeror should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed 
Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not 
require that the County release information that is excepted from disclosure under the Texas 
Public Information Act. As between County and Offeror, Offeror shall be solely responsible for 
the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy and completeness of the 
content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of Chapter 
176, Local Government Code.

NOTE:  FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED MAY RESULT IN 
DISQUALIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 5 of 33 Pages

ATTACHMENT 1

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF TEXAS}
COUNTY OF TRAVIS}

Date:  
Name of Affiant:
Title of Affiant:
Business Name of Offeror:
County of Offeror:
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Offeror to make this affidavit for Offeror.  
2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 
3. Affiant can read the English language. 
4. Affiant has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Request for 

Services, which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit A. 
5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit A to this Affidavit. 
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Exhibit A with whom Offeror is 

doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately before the date of 
this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in Exhibit B.  

  

Signature of Affiant

  

  
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by  on  , 20__. 

   
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
Typed or printed name of notary My commission expires:

___________________________ ___________________                 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 6 of 33 Pages

EXHIBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

March 29, 2011 

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated
 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite*
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Michael Nalick
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E*
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 7 of 33 Pages

Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*  
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM* 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

 Name of Individual
Position Held  Holding Office/Position  Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11
Executive Assistant Chris Fanuel 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 05/31/11
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 01/31/12

*  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 8 of 33 Pages

EXHIBIT B
DISCLOSURE

Offeror acknowledges that Offeror is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period 
immediately prior to the date on which this contract is made with the following Key Contracting Persons and 
warrants that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons:

______________________________________________
 

 ______________________________________________

______________________________________________

______________________________________________

If no one is listed above, Offeror warrants that Offeror is not doing business and has not done business 
during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date on which this Request for Services response is made 
with any Key Contracting Person.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 9 of 33 Pages

ATTACHMENT 2
INSURANCE AND LIABILITY

 During the period of the contract (if any) awarded as a result of this RFS, the selected 
Offeror (“Contractor”) shall maintain, at his expense, insurance with limits not less than 
those prescribed below.  With respect to required insurance, Contractor shall:

(i) Name County as additional insured, as its interests may appear.

(ii) Provide County a waiver of subrogation.

(iii) Provide County with thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice of cancellation or 
material change to said insurance.

(iv) Provide the County Purchasing Agent at the address shown on Page 1 of the RFS, a 
Certificate of Insurance evidencing required coverages within ten (10) calendar days 
after receipt of Notice of Award and within ten (10) calendar days of each renewal of 
the insurance. Also, Contractor shall ensure that its certificate contains the contract 
number as indicated on the Contract Award form when issued by Travis County.

(v) Submit an original certificate of insurance reflecting coverage as follows:

Automobile Liability:

 Bodily Injury (Each person) ........... ........... $250,000.00
 Bodily Injury (Each accident) ......... ........... $500,000.00
 Property Damage ........... ........... ........... $100,000.00

General Liability (Including Contractual Liability):

 Bodily Injury ........... ........... ........... ........... $500,000.00
 Property Damage..... ........... ........... ........... $100,000.00

Excess Liability:

 Umbrella Form ........ ........... ........... ........... Not Required

Worker's Compensation: ....... ........... ........... ........... Statutory

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 10 of 33 Pages

PART I, SECTION C - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1.0 PROPOSAL DISCLOSURE:  Proposals will be opened in a manner so as to avoid disclosure 
of the contents to competing Offerors.  Proposals will be kept secret during the evaluation 
process; however, all proposals will be open for public inspection after award except for 
information that Offeror believes qualifies as proprietary information protected under 
applicable intellectual property laws or other confidential information that may be excepted 
from mandatory disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act, if such information is 
identified by Offeror in its proposal.

2.0 METHOD OF AWARD: Contract award shall be to the responsible Offeror based on the 
Terms and Conditions of Offeror's Revenue Proposal (Part III) that offers the Best Value to the 
County. Travis County reserves the right to award based on the greater of the monthly rate or
percentage rate of gross revenues, either singularly or a combination thereof, as defined in 
Offeror's Revenue Proposal.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 11 of 33 Pages

PART I, SECTION D - NEGOTIATIONS

1.0 NEGOTIATIONS:

1.1    Travis County reserves the right to negotiate the price and any other terms with Offeror.

1.2    If such negotiations are deemed necessary, the Purchasing Agent shall supervise the 
same.

1.3   Offerors may be required to submit additional data during the process of any negotiations.

2.0 DEVIATIONS:

Requirements stated in this RFS become part of the contract resulting from this RFS unless 
Offeror requests a deviation. Any requests for deviations from these requirements must be 
specifically defined by Offeror in its proposal.  If accepted, the deviation becomes part of the 
contract.  Travis County reserves the right to modify the requirements of this RFS.

3.0 RESERVATION OF RIGHTS:

3.1 County expressly reserves the right to:

3.1.1   waive any defect, irregularity or informality in any proposal;

3.1.2    waive any noncompliance with the requirements of this RFS;

3.1.3  reject or cancel any proposal or parts of any proposal;

3.1.4  accept proposals from one or more Offerors; or

3.1.5  procure the services in whole or in part by other means.

4.0 PROTESTS:

Protests before award must be submitted in writing to the Purchasing Agent not later than six 
(6) calendar days after proposal opening, and protests after award must be submitted within ten 
(10) days after award by the Travis County Commissioners Court.  The Purchasing Agent shall 
rule on the protest in writing within ten (10) days from date of receipt.  Any appeal from the 
Purchasing Agent's decision must be made within ten (10) days after receipt thereof and 
submitted to the Purchasing Agent, who shall present the matter for final resolution to County 
Commissioners Court.  Appellant shall be notified of the time and place the appeal is to be 
heard by County Commissioners Court and afforded an opportunity to present evidence in 
support of the appeal.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 12 of 33 Pages

PART II
SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall provide and perform the following services 
(the “Services”) for County in compliance with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations applicable 
thereto:

A.  Manage and operate the County-owned parking  lot located at 3rd and Guadalupe Streets in 
downtown Austin, Texas in a professional and responsible manner in accordance with best industry 
practices.

B.  Furnish sufficient personnel for the operation and management of the Property as a public 
parking facility, each person fully trained for their respective function, together with all labor, 
equipment,  merchandise, materials, insurance and all other items normally required of a similar 
business in Austin, Texas providing similar Services.  

C.  Maintain the Property in a clean and sanitary condition, and cause the Property to be clear 
of rubbish, filth, and refuse so as to promote an attractive, clean appearance.  

D.  At Operator’s own expense, place or install signage (together with appropriate equipment 
and trade fixtures, as appropriate) in conspicuous locations around the Property listing parking rates, 
hours of operation, towing information, and other information relevant and appropriate to parking 
management operations. The posting of such signage and the installation of any equipment or fixtures 
or shall be carried out in a manner that does not damage the Property. Any signage, equipment or 
fixtures installed by Operator shall be of good quality, in keeping with equivalent parking operations in 
Austin, Texas; Operator shall be responsible for all repairs to all items supplied by Operator, and shall 
keep all such items in good repair. Operator shall remove all signage, equipment and fixtures placed or 
installed by Operator, or under Operator’s direction, upon expiration, or earlier termination, of this 
Agreement.

Operator shall perform in an efficient and orderly manner as is customary in similar 
parking management operations, and (if applicable) will endeavor to employ only persons who in 
appearance, manner, and character are suitable for said operation. The Commissioners Court shall have 
the right to require Operator to dismiss from the Premises covered by this Agreement any employees 
of Operator whose conduct or dress is improper, inappropriate or offensive; and such employees shall 
not be employed again on the Property by Operator without the written consent of the Commissioners 
Court.

Operator shall comply with all County, City, State and Federal regulations, laws and 
ordinances which in any manner regulate Operator’s business operations.  Any violation of said 
statutes, rules, regulations or ordinances shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and shall 
entitle the County to terminate this Agreement immediately upon delivery of written notice to 
Operator.

Operator shall secure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all 
notices necessary and incident to the due and lawful operations of Operator's parking management 
operations described herein.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 13 of 33 Pages

PART III
REVENUE PROPOSAL 

Contractor shall pay County during the Term, or any extension, a fixed and/or percentage monthly
payment (the “Operations Fee”) equal to the

greater of $______________ per month or _______% of gross revenues in consideration for
(Insert fee)  (Insert %)

the right to manage and operate the Property. The term "gross revenues" as used in this 
Agreement shall mean gross collections from Contractor’s management and operation of the 
Property as a paid public parking facility, reduced by the cost of sales tax. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 14 of 33 Pages

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING DRAFT AGREEMENT, ALONG WITH OFFEROR’S
PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY HAS AGREED, IN 
WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT.

PART IV

DRAFT PARKING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Parking Management Agreement (this "Agreement") is entered into by and between the following 
parties:  Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County") and 
___________________, a company authorized to do and doing business in the State of Texas 
("Operator").

WHEREAS, County requested proposals from qualified firms to provide parking operation and 
management services on that certain County-owned surface lot having the legal description set forth in 
Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, Operator was the successful Offeror under Request for Services #S110160-ML.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and other good 
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties 
agree as follows:

1.0  DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor or her designee.

1.2 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.3 "County" means Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas.

1.4 “County Use Days” means days set aside by Operator for County’s exclusive use and 
enjoyment of the Property, as described in Section 3.0.

1.5 “Director” means the Director of FMD.

1.6 “FMD” means the Travis County Facilities Management Department.

 1.7  County has adopted an Ethics Policy that controls the way in which County contracts 
with vendors who have entered into certain transactions with persons who are influential in selecting 
vendors for a particular contract and in determining the terms and conditions of the contract.  The 
persons that County considers influential in this contract are called Key Contracting Persons and are 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 15 of 33 Pages

listed in Exhibit A to the Affidavit.  The transactions that are covered by the Ethics Policy are those 
that involve the following:

1.7.1   paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is 
worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of 
any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or

1.7.2  loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year;

1.7.3  but does not include

(i)  any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person 
at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

(ii)  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for 
personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable 
to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

 (iii) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract.

1.8 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to the 
Ethics Affidavit attached hereto as Attachment A and made a part hereof.

1.9 “Operations Fee” means the fixed and/or percentage monthly payment to be made by 
Operator under this Agreement, as described in Section 7.0. 

1.10 “Property” means that certain tract of real property described in Exhibit A.

1.11 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent.

1.12 "Services" means the parking operation and management services described in Section 
4.0 of this Agreement.

2.0 TERM OF AGREEMENT

2.1 The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall be for a period of one (1) year, 
commencing upon award by the Commissioners Court and terminating twelve (12) months thereafter, 
unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.2 County has the unilateral option to extend this Agreement for two (2) additional one (1) 
year periods (individually, an “Option to Extend” and collectively, the “Options to Extend”) during 
which all provisions of this Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect except for 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 16 of 33 Pages

the termination date.  To be effective, County shall exercise an Option to Extend at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the expiration of this Agreement, or any extension.

2.3 Operator acknowledges and agrees that it is the intention of Travis County to develop 
the Property for use as a civil and family courthouse as soon as practicable. Accordingly, County may 
determine that discontinuing Operator’s Services prior to expiration of the Term, or any extension, is 
in the best interest of County, and may exercise its rights to terminate for convenience as described in 
Section 18.0 without liability.

3.0 USE; THIRD-PARTY LICENSES; COUNTY USE DAYS

3.1 The Property shall be used solely for the parking of licensed motor vehicles and related 
purposes.  Operator shall not permit the use of the Property for any other purpose without Owner’s 
written consent and shall notify Owner promptly of any attempt by anyone to use the Property for any 
other purpose.

3.2 Operator agrees to make no structural changes to any portion of the Property except as 
expressly permitted herein.  Licensee agrees to leave the Property in the same and as good a condition 
as when it was received, normal wear and tear excepted, as determined by existing County policy. 

3.3 Notwithstanding the foregoing, County hereby grants to Operator the right to allow 
third parties to license the Property during the Term, or any extension, for limited purposes specifically 
and expressly approved in writing and in advance by County. Operator specifically agrees to permit the 
Sustainable Food Center (“SFC”) to conduct its weekly (Saturdays) “Downtown Farmers’ Market” on 
a designated portion of the Property on terms at least as favorable as the terms of that certain “County-
SFC License Agreement” in effect up to the date of issuance of a Notice to Proceed to Operator. Any 
such grant of permission for third parties (including SFC) to use the Property as described herein shall 
be accompanied by a fully executed “License Agreement” (or similar instrument) between Operator 
and the third party setting forth the terms and conditions of the third party’s use. Such terms shall 
contain provisions that protect the County from liability; all terms shall be subject to the review and 
approval of County. 

3.4 County shall have the right to require Operator to set aside use of the Property for 
County’s exclusive use and enjoyment _TBD____ days each year during the Term, or any extension 
(“County Use Days”). No parking fees will be charged to County on the County Use Days.  County 
will give Operator at least 30 days’ prior written notice of any such requested County Use Day. 

4.0 AS-IS CONDITION OF PROPERTY

4.1 OPERATOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT HAVING BEEN GIVEN 
THE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT THE PROPERTY PRIOR TO EXECUTION OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, OPERATOR IS RELYING SOLELY ON ITS OWN INVESTIGATION OF THE 
PROPERTY AND NOT ON ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE PROVIDED BY 
COUNTY.  OPERATOR AGREES TO ACCEPT THE PROPERTY “AS-IS” AND WITH ALL 
FAULTS AND WAIVES ALL OBJECTIONS OR CLAIMS IN THIS REGARD AGAINST 
COUNTY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY RIGHT OR CLAIM OF CONTRIBUTION) 
ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THE PROPERTY OR TO ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 17 of 33 Pages

ON THE PROPERTY.  COUNTY WILL NOT BE LIABLE OR BOUND IN ANY MANNER BY 
ANY VERBAL OR WRITTEN STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS OR INFORMATION 
PERTAINING TO THE PROPERTY, OR THE OPERATION THEREOF FURNISHED BY ANY 
REAL ESTATE BROKER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE, SERVANT OR OTHER PERSON. OPERATOR 
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW, THE USE OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN IS MADE 
ON AN “AS-IS” CONDITION AND BASIS WITH ALL FAULTS.  IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND 
AGREED THAT THE CONSIDERATION FOR THE USE OF THE PROPERTY HAS BEEN 
NEGOTIATED TO REFLECT THAT ALL OF THE PROPERTY IS ACCEPTED BY OPERATOR 
IN THE “AS-IS” CONDITION. THIS ACCEPTANCE BY OPERATOR SHALL BE AN 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT THAT THERE IS NO LANDLORD/TENANT RELATIONSHIP 
ESTABLISHED BETWEEN COUNTY AND OPERATOR. OPERATOR HAS NO EXPECTATION 
OF WARRANTIES AS TO USE OR HABITABILITY OF THE PROPERTY.

5.0 OPERATOR OBLIGATIONS AND SERVICES

5.1 Operator shall provide and perform the following services 
(the “Services”) for County in compliance with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations applicable 
thereto:

A.  Manage and operate parking services on the Property in a professional and responsible 
manner in accordance with best industry practices.

B.  Furnish sufficient personnel for the operation and management of the Property as a public 
parking facility, each person fully trained for their respective function, together with all labor, 
equipment,  merchandise, materials, insurance and all other items normally required of a similar 
business in Austin, Texas providing similar Services.  

C.  Maintain the Property in a clean and sanitary condition, and cause the Property to be clear 
of rubbish, filth, and refuse so as to promote an attractive, clean appearance.  

D.  At Operator’s own expense, place or install signage (together with appropriate equipment 
and trade fixtures, as appropriate) in conspicuous locations around the Property listing parking rates, 
hours of operation, towing information, and other information relevant and appropriate to parking 
management operations. The posting of such signage and the installation of any equipment or fixtures 
or shall be carried out in a manner that does not damage the Property. Any signage, equipment or 
fixtures installed by Operator shall be of good quality, in keeping with equivalent parking operations in 
Austin, Texas; Operator shall be responsible for all repairs to all items supplied by Operator, and shall 
keep all such items in good repair. Operator shall remove all signage, equipment and fixtures placed or 
installed by Operator, or under Operator’s direction, upon expiration, or earlier termination, of this 
Agreement.

5.2 Operator shall perform in an efficient and orderly manner as is customary in similar 
parking management operations, and (if applicable) will endeavor to employ only persons who in 
appearance, manner, and character are suitable for said operation. The Commissioners Court shall have 
the right to require Operator to dismiss from the Premises covered by this Agreement any employees 
of Operator whose conduct or dress is improper, inappropriate or offensive; and such employees shall 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 18 of 33 Pages

not be employed again on the Property by Operator without the written consent of the Commissioners 
Court.

5.3 Operator shall comply with all County, City, State and Federal regulations, laws and 
ordinances which in any manner regulate Operator’s business operations.    Any violation of said 
statutes, rules, regulations or ordinances shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and shall 
entitle the County to terminate this Agreement immediately upon delivery of written notice to 
Operator.

5.4 Operator shall secure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all 
notices necessary and incident to the due and lawful operations of Operator's parking management 
operations described herein.

6.0 TAXES

6.1 During the Term, or any extension, County shall pay prior to delinquency all ad 
valorem taxes and special assessments, if any, levied or assessed against the Property, and Operator 
shall pay prior to delinquency all parking, personal property or other taxes levied or assessed against 
Operator in connection with Operator’s management and operation of the Property, including taxes 
levied in connection with Operator’s signs, equipment, fixtures and personal property placed, installed 
or located on the Property.

7.0 PAYMENT PROVISIONS AND RECORD OF ACCOUNTS

7.1 Operator shall pay County during the Term, or any extension, an Operations Fee equal 
to the greater of $__________ per month and/or ____% of gross revenues in consideration for the right 
to manage and operate the Property. The term "gross revenues" as used in this Agreement shall mean 
gross collections from Operator’s management and operation of the Property as a paid public parking 
facility, reduced by the cost of sales tax.

7.2 The fixed Operations Fee of $____________ is due in advance on the first day of each 
calendar month. Percentage rental shall be payable on the 20th day of the month following the month in 
which revenues were collected, and shall be accompanied by a detailed written statement of gross 
revenue collections from the Property during the preceding month.  The Operations Fee for any partial 
month shall be pro-rated. Payments shall be made by check payable to Travis County and mailed or 
delivered to:

Travis County
Facilities Management Department

1010 Lavaca, Suite 400
Austin, TX 78701

7.3 Operator shall prepare and maintain during the Term of this Agreement, or any 
extension, accurate, separate and complete records and accounts of all parking revenues, receipts, 
expenses, copies of daily sales reports, deposit slips and disbursements, and a separate bank account
relating to the requirements described herein.  All such records and accounts shall be subject to 
examination and audit by County at any reasonable time.  

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 19 of 33 Pages

7.4 Operator shall furnish the County Auditor within one week subsequent to filing a copy 
of that part of his Federal Income Tax Return which reflects Operator’s performance of the Services 
described herein.

8.0 ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND REPORTS

8.1 During the Term of this Agreement, or any extension, Operator shall maintain sales 
records for each day, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Records shall 
include a full, complete, accurate, permanent record and account of all sales and of all sums of money 
paid or payable for or on account or arising out of Operator’s business transactions conducted on the 
Property.  Such records shall include but not be limited to sales slips, customer credit records, cash 
register tapes, invoices, bank account records and their documents of business, herein after referred to 
as "business records".  Operator will be responsible for any returned checks of customers.

8.2 If applicable, the cash register/sales slip should have sufficient totals to record major 
categories, including sales tax and the total purchase.

8.3 Operator shall preserve such business records and supporting documents for a six (6) 
month period after the expiration of the Agreement Term, or any extension.

8.4 Upon request by County, Operator shall deliver within seventy-two (72) hours such 
business records to the Director (or other designated County representative) for the purpose of having 
the business audited.  Operator specifically authorizes County, its employees, agents and designated 
representatives to conduct an audit of the business and agrees to fully assist County wherever possible.

8.5 County reserves the right as part of its audit to duplicate and retain copies of Operator 
business records.

9.0 OPERATOR REPRESENTATIONS; WARRANTIES

9.1 Operator represents that it has thoroughly examined the requirements, specifications, 
schedule, instructions and all other contract documents. Operator has made all investigations necessary 
to thoroughly inform itself regarding the Services to be provided under this Agreement. 

9.2 The apparent silence of any requirements included herein about any detail, or the 
apparent omission from it of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning 
that only the best commercial practice is to prevail.  All interpretations of these requirements shall be 
made on the basis of this statement.

9.3 Operator warrants that all of the information provided in Operator’s original Proposal 
submitted in response to RFS #S110160-ML and dated ______________, 2011 is true and correct and 
that Operator will use its best efforts to provide quality Services.

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 20 of 33 Pages

10.0 OPERATOR CERTIFICATIONS

10.1 Operator certifies that it is a duly qualified, capable, and otherwise bondable business 
entity, that he is not in receivership or contemplates same, and has not filed for bankruptcy. It further 
certifies that the company, corporation or partnership is not currently delinquent with respect to 
payment of property taxes within Travis County.

10.2 Operator represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights, patents and licenses 
that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to; (ii) County shall not be liable 
for any infringement of those rights; and (iii) any rights granted to County shall apply for the duration 
of this Agreement Term, or any extension.  Operator agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless 
County, its officers, agents and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and 
liability of every kind, including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees, for damages to 
any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual infringement of existing 
patents, licenses or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement.

11.0 DISPUTES AND APPEALS

11.1  The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in the issuance and 
administration of this Agreement in relation to disputes.  Any document, notice, or 
correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County 
person, in relation to disputes is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.  If 
Operator does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the 
Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, Operator must submit a written 
notice to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the 
document, notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in 
detail.  If the matter is not resolved to Operator’s satisfaction, Operator may submit a 
written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if 
the Notice is submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory 
reply.  Operator then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court.

12.0 FUNDING OUT

12.1  Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget planning and 
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Agreement for the 
following fiscal year of County, County may terminate this Agreement after giving 
Operator thirty (30) days written notice that this Agreement is terminated due to the 
failure to fund it.

13.0 W-9

13.1 Operator shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request for 
Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in compliance with the Internal 
Revenue Code and its rules and regulations before any Agreement funds are payable. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 21 of 33 Pages

14.0 COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES

14.1 Operator warrants that no persons or selling agency has been retained to solicit this 
Agreement upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, 
excepting bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial selling agencies maintained by 
Operator to secure business. For breach or violation of this warranty, County shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement without liability, or in its discretion to, as applicable, add to or deduct from 
the Agreement price for consideration, or otherwise recover, the full mount of such commission, 
percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee.

15.0 ASSIGNMENT

15.1 Assignment.  Operator shall not assign any part of the Services, rights or obligations 
under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.  NO OFFICIAL, 
EMPLOYEE, REPRESENTATIVE OR AGENT OF COUNTY HAS THE AUTHORITY TO 
APPROVE ANY ASSIGNMENT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS THAT SPECIFIC 
AUTHORITY IS EXPRESSLY GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

15.2 Successors Bound.  The terms, provisions, covenants, obligations and conditions of this 
Agreement are binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in interest and the assigns of the 
parties to this Agreement if the assignment or transfer is made in compliance with the provisions of 
this Agreement.

16.0 FORCE MAJEURE

16.1 If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Agreement is 
interrupted or delayed due to an act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil 
commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this 
Agreement, then it shall be excused from performance for such period of time as is reasonably 
necessary to remedy the effects thereof.

17.0 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

17.1 Failure by Operator in performing any provisions of this Agreement shall constitute a 
breach of contract. County may require corrective action within ten (10) calendar days after date of 
receipt by Operator of written notice citing the exact nature of the breach. Failure to take corrective 
action or failure to provide a satisfactory written reply excusing such failure within the ten (10) 
calendar days shall constitute an Operator default. Operator shall be given a twenty (20) calendar day 
period within which to show cause why this Agreement should not be terminated for default. 
Commissioner’s Court may take whatever action as its interest may appear, resulting from such notice. 
All notices for corrective action, breach, default or show cause, shall be issued by the Purchasing 
Agent or County Attorney only and all replies shall be made in writing to the Purchasing Agent at the 
address provided herein. Notices issued by or to anyone other than the Purchasing Agent or County 
Attorney shall be null and void, and shall be considered as not having been issued or received. County 
reserves the right to enforce the performance of this Agreement in any manner prescribed by law in 
case of default and may contract with another party with or without competition or further notification 
to Operator. As a minimum, Operator shall be required to pay any difference in the cost of securing the 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 22 of 33 Pages

products or services covered by this Agreement, or compensate for any loss or damage to the County 
derived hereunder should it become necessary to contract with another source because of his default, 
plus reasonable administrative costs and attorney's fees. In the event of Termination for Default, 
County, its agents or representatives, shall not be liable for loss of any profits anticipated to be made 
hereunder.

18.0 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

18.1 County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) calendar days 
written notice for any reason deemed by Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting 
from any governmental law, ordinance, regulation, or court order. In the event of such termination 
County shall not be liable for loss of any profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

19.0 CHANGES

19.1 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of 
this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be made by written change order signed by both parties. 
IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY OPERATOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE SCOPE OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT 
AUTHORITY BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

20.0 COUNTY ACCESS

20.1 Operator shall maintain and make available all books, documents, and other evidence 
pertinent to the revenues, costs and expenses of this Agreement for inspection, audit or reproduction by 
any authorized representative of County to the extent this detail will properly reflect these costs and 
expenses. All required records shall be maintained until an audit is completed and all required 
questions arising therefrom are resolved, or three (3) years after completion of the Agreement Term, or 
any extension, whichever occurs first; however, the records shall be retained beyond the third year if an 
audit is in progress or the findings of a completed audit have not been resolved satisfactorily.

21.0 SUBCONTRACTS

21.1 Operator shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the 
performance of this contract without the prior written approval or the prior written waiver of this right 
of approval from County.  It is acknowledged by Operator that no officer, agent, employee or 
representative of County has the authority to grant such approval or waiver unless expressly granted 
that specific authority by the Commissioners Court.

21.2 If a subcontract is approved, Operator must make a "good faith effort” to take all 
necessary and reasonable steps to ensure HUBs maximum opportunity to be subcontractors under this 
Agreement. Operator must obtain County approval of all proposed HUB subcontractors through the 
Purchasing Agent. Failure by Operator to make a good faith effort to employ HUBs as subcontractors 
constitutes a breach of this Agreement and may result in termination of this Agreement.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 23 of 33 Pages

22.0 MONITORING

22.1 County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Operator’s
compliance with the terms of this Agreement, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's 
performance under this Agreement. After each monitoring visit, County shall provide Operator with a 
written report of the monitor's findings. If the report notes deficiencies in Operator’s performances 
under the terms of this Agreement, it shall include requirements and deadlines for the correction of 
those deficiencies by Operator. Operator shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the 
deadlines specified.

23.0 ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT OR MORTGAGE

23.1 Operator must not transfer or assign any part of or right or interest in this Agreement, 
directly or indirectly, voluntary or involuntary without the express written approval of the 
Commissioners Court.  Operator must not execute any mortgage, or issue any bonds, shares of stock, 
or other evidence of interest in County buildings. 

24.0 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE

24.1  Operator shall provide all services and activities required by this Agreement in a manner 
that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the 
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] if Operator were 
an entity bound to comply with these laws. Operator shall not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national 
origin, age or handicapped condition.

25.0 GRATUITIES

25.1 County may terminate this Contract if it is found that gratuities of any kind including 
entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by Operator or any agent or representative of Operator, to 
any County Official or employee with a view toward securing favorable treatment with respect of this 
Agreement. If this Contract is terminated by the County pursuant to this provision, County shall be 
entitled, in addition to any other rights and remedies, to recover from the Operator at least three times 
the cost incurred by Contractor in providing the gratuities.

26.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT

26.1 Operator must forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and County must retain all 
performance by Operator and recover all consideration or the value of all consideration, paid to 
Operator pursuant to this Agreement if:

26.1.1  Operator was doing business at the time of executing this Agreement or had 
done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this 
Agreement with one or more Key Contracting Persons; or

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 24 of 33 Pages

26.1.2 Operator does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date of 
Operator’s execution of this Agreement and prior to full performance of the Agreement.

27.0 NOTICES

27.1 Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in 
person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third 
day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified 
mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth in this section.

27.2 The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or his successor in office)
County Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

27.3 The address of Operator for all purposes under this Agreement and for all notices 
hereunder shall be the address shown in the Notice of Award.

27.4 Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section.

28.0 CONSTRUCTION OF CONTRACT

28.1 Law and Venue. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States of 
America and Texas and all obligations under this contract are performable in Travis County, Texas. 
Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, 
Texas.

28.2 Severability. If any portion or portions of this Agreement are ruled invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable in any respect, by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain 
valid and binding.

28.3 Headings. Headings and titles at the beginning of the various provisions of this 
Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, 
section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 25 of 33 Pages

28.4 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time 
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of period.  If the last day of any 
period falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or a day that Travis County has declared a holiday for its 
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.  All hours in this Agreement are stated 
in Central Standard Time from 2:00 o'clock a.m. on the first Sunday of November until 2:00 o'clock 
a.m. on the second Sunday of March and in Central Daylight Saving Time from 2:00 o' clock a.m. on 
the second Sunday of March until 2:00 o'clock a.m. on the first Sunday of November or such other 
dates as may be adopted for the activation of Daylight Savings Time in the United States in future 
years. 

28.5 Gender and Number: Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to 
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other unless the 
context in this Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

29.0 ENTIRE CONTRACT

29.1 All oral and written agreements between the parties to this Agreement relating to the 
subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this Agreement have been 
reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement.

29.2 All terms, conditions and requirements of the Travis County Request for Services, RFS 
#S110160-ML, and Operator's Proposal submitted in response thereto are hereby made a part of this 
Agreement; provided, however, to the extent that the provisions of RFS #S110160-ML and Operator's 
Proposal deviate from those of this Agreement, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall 
control.

30.0 OPERATOR LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION

30.1  OPERATOR SHALL INDEMNIFY COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND 
EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL THIRD PARTY CLAIMS, 
LOSSES, DAMAGES, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF EVERY 
KIND WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT AND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES 
OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES, 
ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY OPERATOR 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  IT IS THE EXPRESSED INTENTION OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT, BOTH OPERATOR AND COUNTY, THAT THE
INDEMNITY PROVIDED FOR IN THIS PARAGRAPH IS INDEMNITY BY 
OPERATOR TO INDEMNIFY AND PROTECT COUNTY FROM THE 
CONSEQUENCES OF OPERATOR'S ACTIONS.

30.2 If any claim, or other action, that relates to Operator's performance under this 
Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, 
firm, corporation, or other entity against Operator, Operator shall give written notice to County in 
compliance with this section of the following information:

30.2.1 The existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days after 
notification is received by County;

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 26 of 33 Pages

30.2.2 The name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made a 
claim or that instituted any type of action or proceeding;

30.2.3 The alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding;

30.2.4 The court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or 
proceeding was instituted; and

30.2.5 The name or names of any person(s) against whom this claim is being made.

30.3 Except as otherwise directed, Operator shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Operator with respect to making these claims or actions and all court pleadings 
related to the defense of these claims or actions.

31.0 PROPERTY TAXES

31.1 Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Operator is delinquent in payment 
of property taxes at the time of providing services, Operator hereby assigns the portion of the amount 
owing to it under this Agreement that is equal to the amount Operator is delinquent in property tax 
payments to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent taxes. 

32.0 MEDIATION

32.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this 
Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court 
of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and 
Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will 
not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of the 
mediation shall remain confidential as described in section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and 
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

33.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

33.1 If required under Chapter 176 Texas Local Government Code, Operator shall file a 
completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. 
Within the applicable, authorized time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Operator shall file the 
completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 
Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Operator shall file an updated, completed questionnaire with the 
Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business day after the date of an event that would 
make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. Operator should note that the law 
requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet 
website. However, the law does not require that the County release information which is excepted from 
disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Operator, Operator shall 
be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy and 
completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable 
requirements of Chapter 176, Local Government Code.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 27 of 33 Pages

34.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT

34.1 The waiver of a breach of any term or condition of this Agreement is not a waiver of a 
subsequent breach of that term or condition, or a breach or subsequent breach of any other term of 
condition. No official, agent, employee, or representative of County may waive any breach of any term 
of condition of this Agreement unless expressly granted that specific authority by Commissioners 
Court. 

34.2 All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment, 
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to County under it. Any right or 
remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Agreement or under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be 
deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

35.0 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY

35.1  Operator certifies that at the time of submission of its offer, it was not on the federal 
government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors and that it has not been 
placed on this list between the time that its offer was submitted and the time of execution of 
this Agreement.  If Operator is placed on the list during the term of this Agreement, or any
extension, Operator shall notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent.  False certification or 
failure to notify may result in terminating this Agreement for default.

36.0 INSURANCE AND LIABILITY

36.1  During the period of this Agreement, Operator shall maintain at its expense, insurance 
with limits not less than those prescribed below.  With respect to required insurance, 
Operator shall:

(i) Name County as additional insured, as its interests may appear.

(ii) Provide County a waiver of subrogation.

(iii) Provide County with a thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice of cancellation 
or material change to said insurance.

(iv) Provide the County Purchasing Agent at the address indicated above a Certificate of 
Insurance evidencing required coverages within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of 
Notice of Award and within ten (10) calendar days of each renewal of the insurance. 
Also, Operator shall ensure that Operator’s certificate contains the contract 
number as indicated on the Contract Award form when issued by Travis County.

(v) Submit an original certificate of insurance reflecting coverage as follows:

Automobile Liability:

 Bodily Injury (Each person) ........... ........... $250,000.00
 Bodily Injury (Each accident) ......... ........... $500,000.00
 Property Damage ........... ........... ........... $100,000.00

General Liability (Including Contractual Liability):

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 28 of 33 Pages

 Bodily Injury ........... ........... ........... ........... $500,000.00
 Property Damage..... ........... ........... ........... $100,000.00

Excess Liability:

 Umbrella Form ........ ........... ........... ........... Not Required

Worker's Compensation: ....... ........... ........... ........... Statutory

37.0 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT

37.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, disclosure of any information 
obtained by either party or any of its officials, employees, agents or representatives in connection with 
this Agreement shall be subject to the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all legal 
authorities relating thereto, including but not limited to opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by 
the State Attorney General's Office.

OPERATOR:

By: ________________________________

Title: _______________________________

Date: _________________  

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By: _________________________________  
 Samuel T. Biscoe
 Travis County Judge

Date: _______________   

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_____________________________________
County Attorney

Date:_________________________________

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND POLICY CONFIRMED AND APPROVED:

_____________________________________
Cyd Grimes
Travis County Purchasing Agent

Date:_________________________________

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 29 of 33 Pages

ATTACHMENT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 30 of 33 Pages

ATTACHMENT B

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF TEXAS}
COUNTY OF TRAVIS}

Date:  
Name of Affiant:
Title of Affiant:
Business Name of Offeror:
County of Offeror:
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Offeror to make this affidavit for Offeror.  
2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 
3. Affiant can read the English language. 
4. Affiant has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Request for 

Services which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit A. 
5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit A to this Affidavit. 
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Exhibit A with whom Offeror is 

doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately before the date of 
this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in Exhibit B.  

  

Signature of Affiant

 

  
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by  on  , 20__. 

  
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
Typed or printed name of notary My commission expires:

___________________________ ___________________                 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 31 of 33 Pages

EXHIBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

March 29, 2011 

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated  

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite*
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Michael Nalick
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E*
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 32 of 33 Pages

Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*  
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM* 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

 Name of Individual
Position Held  Holding Office/Position  Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11
Executive Assistant Chris Fanuel 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 05/31/11
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 01/31/12

*  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFS # S110160-ML

Page 33 of 33 Pages

EXHIBIT B
DISCLOSURE

Offeror acknowledges that Offeror is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period 
immediately prior to the date on which this contract is made with the following Key Cntracting Persons and 
warrants that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons:

______________________________________________
 

 ______________________________________________

______________________________________________

______________________________________________

If no one is listed above, Offeror warrants that Offeror is not doing business and has not done business during 
the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this Request for Services response is made with any 
Key Contracting Person.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4017 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Richard Villareal, Purchasing, 854-4881
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve order authorizing the Travis County Purchasing Agent to utilize the 
“Alternative Project Delivery Methods for Certain Projects” (Tex. Local 
Gov’t Code Ann. Chapter 271, Subchapter H, Section 271.111-271.121) for 
the purpose of obtaining services in connection with the construction of the 
New County Commissioners Courtroom and Offices at 700 Lavaca.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets compliance requirements 
as outlined by the statutes.

Section 271.111 - 271.121 of the Texas Local Government Code 
prescribes alternative project delivery methods for certain projects.  
Further, section 271.118 of the Texas Local Government Code allows a 
governmental entity to use the construction manager-at-risk 
(CMAR)method for the construction, rehabilitation, alteration, or repair of a 
facility.  

Purchasing, HS&A, and Facilities Management are recommending that we 
utilize the (CMAR) method instead of our traditional design-bid-build 
methodology  in order to receive the best value for obtaining services in 
connection with the construction of the New County Commissioners 
Courtroom and Offices at 700 Lavaca.

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:
Funding Account(s):
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

Item 12
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 4017 Page 2

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Pending 04/06/2011 10:39 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ORDER OF THE
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

WHEREAS, Travis County, acting through the Commissioners Court (the “Court”) desires 
to use an alternative project delivery method for the purpose of obtaining services in connection 
with the construction of the New County Commissioners Courtroom and Offices at 700 Lavaca
(the “Project”), as such methods are described in Sections 271.111—271.121 of the Texas Local 
Government Code (hereinafter the “Code”); 

WHEREAS, the Court recognizes that before using any of the alternative project delivery 
methods set forth in the Code, the Court must affirmatively elect to have the above-referenced 
Sections supersede any regulation governing Travis County procurement procedures that may 
conflict with those Sections;

WHEREAS, the Code authorizes Travis County to select among several procurement 
methods, including that method known as “construction manager-at-risk,” as long as the selected 
method provides the best value for Travis County; and

WHEREAS, the Code provides that a governmental body considering an alternative 
project delivery method may delegate its authority to select the method that provides the best 
value for the governmental body to a designated representative, and the Court has made such 
delegation to the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Purchasing Agent”), who has determined 
that, for the Project, “construction manager-at-risk” will provide the best value for Travis County.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby orders as 
follows:

(i) that Sections 271.111—271.121 of the Code hereby supersede any regulations 
governing procurement of the construction services in connection with the Project that may 
conflict with those Sections;

(ii) that the Purchasing Agent, having made the determination that the project 
delivery method known as “construction manager-at-risk” (or “CMAR”) will provide the best value 
for Travis County in connection with delivery of the Project, is hereby authorized to utilize the 
CMAR project delivery method, and to proceed with the issuance of solicitations for procurement 
of CMAR services in accordance with the procedures and requirements set forth in the Code.

ORDERED this ____ day of _____________, 2011.

______________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

___________________________ ____________________________
Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Pct. 1 Commissioner, Pct. 2

___________________________ ____________________________
Karen Huber Margaret J. Gomez
Commissioner, Pct. 3 Commissioner, Pct. 4

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4018 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Marvin Brice, Purchasing, 854-9765
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on Request For Information (RFI) for 
Public Private Partnership for a  New Civil and Family Courthouse, and 
authorize Purchasing Agent to issue the RFI.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Per the Court's direction, the attached RFI for Public Private Partnership 
(PPP) for a  New Civil and Family Courthouse is presented for Court 
review, and subsequent authorization to the Purchasing Agent for 
issuance.

The RFI will assist the County in determining the merits of a PPP in 
deciding the best options for the construction and operation of a new Civil 
and Family Courthouse by:

1. inviting information and ideas on the full scope of the Project, 
including without limitation (i) design concepts (including a mix of ground-
level retail, commercial office space and other uses compatible with the 
civic nature of the courthouse), (ii) construction, management and 
operation concepts, and (iii) financing concepts and methodologies;
2. identifying what companies or teams are interested in a PPP for the 
Project on the Site;
3.• exploring potential benefits to the County for utilizing a PPP approach 
for the Project; and
4• exploring any and all models to have a developer help design, build, 
finance, operate, maintain or own part of the Project.

Request the Court approve the RFI, and authorize the Purchasing to issue 
it.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 04/06/2011 11:20 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/06/2011 5:14 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/07/2011 8:23 AM

Item 13
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 4018 Page 2

County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
                               Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

  
314 W. 11th, Room 400, Austin, Texas 78701  (512) 854-9700  Fax (512) 854-9185 

 
 
April 13, 2011 
 
 
Dear Firm: 
 
You are invited to submit information in accordance with the attached packet, Request For 
Information (RFI) #I041311CG, Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and Family 
Courthouse in Travis County.  All information must be submitted with an original and eight 
(8) copies and an electronic copy (in a Word or searchable PDF format on CD) to the Travis 
County Purchasing Agent, 314 W. 11th Street, Suite 400, Austin, Texas 78701, no later than 
2:00 p.m., April 29, 2011. 
 
NOTE: During this RFI process, firms are asked NOT to contact individual members of 
the Travis County Commissioners Court, any other Elected/Appointed Official or Judge, 
or County staff.   
 
 
All responses shall be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent in a sealed envelope 
marked: 
 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and Family Courthouse 

RFI # I041311CG 
 

DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM 
 
Your consideration of this request is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE 
 
 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. 
Purchasing Agent 
 
CVG: 
Atch 
 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 1 of 11 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
RFI# I041311CG 

 
Introduction 
 

The Travis County Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Travis County Commissioners 
Court (the “Court” or the “Commissioners Court”), is soliciting informational proposals from 
developers and development teams (each, a “Respondent”) that explore the potential for a Public 
Private Partnership (“PPP”) in the development of a new civil and family courthouse (the “New 
Civil and Family Courthouse”) of approximately 500,000 square feet as well as additional 
development that will significantly reduce Travis County’s cost and deliver the project more 
quickly and with quality long-term design and construction. The New Civil and Family 
Courthouse and such additional development are referred to herein collectively as the “Project.” 
 

The Court has not limited their vision to a particular methodology for a PPP if it decides 
to move forward with the Project utilizing a PPP approach. The purpose of this Request is to: 
 

• invite information and ideas on the full scope of the Project as described herein, including 
without limitation (i) design concepts (including a mix of ground-level retail, commercial 
office space and other uses compatible with the civic nature of the courthouse), (ii) 
construction, management and operation concepts, and (iii) financing concepts and 
methodologies; 

• identify what companies or teams are interested in a PPP for the Project on the Site (as 
hereinafter defined); 

• explore potential benefits to the County for utilizing a PPP approach for the Project; and 
• explore any and all models to have a developer help design, build, finance, operate, 

maintain or own part of the Project. 
 
Background 
 
 Travis County (the “County”), a corporate body and political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, is located in central Texas and encompasses 1,022.1 square miles. The estimated 2010 
population of the County is 1,033,553, with an estimated 785,850 of those people living in 
Austin—the County Seat. 
 
 Austin is the largest municipality in the County and the capital of the State of Texas.  The 
County is the home of The University of Texas at Austin, as well as St. Edwards University, 
Huston Tillotson University and Concordia University.  According to the City of Austin 
Demographer, the population of the County has a projected net average growth rate for the last 
eleven years of approximately 22,000 people per year. The Fiscal Year 2011 adopted budget for 
the County government is $705,914,164 and includes funding for 4,738 full-time 
equivalent/employees. The principal drivers of the County’s economy are government, 
education, technology and the creative arts, attracting people and businesses from around the 
world.  
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 2 of 11 
 

The Commissioners Court serves as the chief legislative and governing body of the 
County’s government. The Commissioners Court is comprised of five members: four 
Commissioners elected from designated precincts within the County and the County Judge, who 
is elected at large. 

 
For more information on the County, see Appendices A and B. 

 
Project Description and Goals 
 

In December 2010, the County purchased the full city block bounded by 3rd Street, 4th 
Street, San Antonio Street and Guadalupe Street in downtown Austin as a site for the New Civil 
and Family Courthouse (the “Site”).  The Site was the original Republic of Texas grant of land 
for a jail and county courthouse in 1839, and the first Travis County courthouse was built on the 
Site in 1855. The original Waller Plan for the City of Austin referenced the courthouse 
designation and the block is still referenced on the legal description as the old courthouse and jail 
site. The Site’s downtown location has several benefits, including: 

 
• proximity to county core offices, the new federal courthouse, City Hall and state offices, 

providing geographic efficiencies to citizens and visitors; 
• proximity to retail and restaurants; and 
• adjacent to proposed transportation corridors for downtown, making it convenient to all 

areas with metro transportation service. 
 
The Site is 76,356 square feet.  Guadalupe Street is slated to be a major transit and Bus 

Rapid Transit corridor in the City of Austin Downtown Plan as well as the Capital Metro 2020 plan.  
The City of Austin has on-going plans for improvements to 3rd and 4th Streets as bicycle priority 
and rapid transit rail priority streets, respectively.  The block is currently zoned Central Business 
District (CBD) and is approved for an 8:1 Floor-to-Area Ratio (FAR) for approximately 610,000 
square feet of development.  However, the City of Austin Downtown Plan and density bonus 
programs target the Site to carry the potential of a 25:1 FAR, or approximately 1,909,000 square 
feet of development.  Existing Downtown Parks Overlay District regulations limit height to 120 feet 
within the first 60 feet of the portion of the Site fronting Republic Square Park, so a lower FAR may 
be more reasonable to expect on the Site.  However, Travis County is interested in at least reaching 
12:1 FAR for approximately 916,000 square feet of development.  Travis County is willing to 
consider pursuing Central Urban Redevelopment (CURE) District zoning or Public (P) District 
zoning, both of which could afford the degree of flexibility needed to put in place zoning 
regulations uniquely tailored to the needs and advantages of the Site and its proposed mix of uses. 
 

For additional information regarding the Site, see Appendix C. 
 

The Commissioners Court is interested in the delivery of a state-of-the-art green building 
on the Site that will reach, at a minimum, a LEED Silver certification and a 12:1 FAR as 
described above.  The New Civil and Family Courthouse is estimated to need approximately 
510,000 of gross square feet to accommodate future civil and family court space requirements 
through the year 2035 with the ability for future expansion into the balance of the Project.  
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 3 of 11 
 

 
 
 

The County offices, departments and support spaces that should be included in the New 
Civil and Family Courthouse proposed facility include the following:  

 
• District Civil Courts 
• Civil County Courts-At-Law 
• Attorney General’s IV District Child Support Courts   
• Civil Court Administration 
• Child Support Court Offices 
• Travis County Sheriff’s Office (court transfer-related functions only) 
• County Clerk (civil court related functions)   
• District Clerk (civil court related functions) 
• Domestic Relations Office 
• Office of Parental Representation 
• Office of Child Representation 
• Law Library and Self Help services center 
• Children’s waiting area 
• Jury Waiting 
• Mediation/Dispute Resolution  

 
Parking for the New Civil and Family Courthouse aspect of the Project should 

accommodate subterranean secured vehicular sally port access for limited inmate movement to 
and from civil and family court proceedings, secured judicial parking for at least 31 judges and 
secure deliveries and trash removal for the New Civil and Family Courthouse.  Additional 
parking to support the Project should be provided in accordance with City of Austin Ordinances 
and in consideration of the current or proposed zoning for the Site. 

 
The Commissioners Court and members of the judiciary are interested in planning for a 

courthouse that will respond to the demands on the current justice system to provide safe, secure, 
sustainable and technologically responsive facilities that support the physical and human aspects of 
their business. Therefore, the County wishes to create the New Civil and Family Courthouse to be 
responsive to the business of today while looking to the future of a growing, dynamic and adaptable 
judicial system. 

 
In addition to these needs, the County is inviting information and ideas on the full scope 

of the Project, including without limitation (i) design concepts (including a mix of ground-level 
retail, commercial office space and other uses compatible with the civic nature of the 
courthouse), (ii) construction, management and operation concepts, and (iii) financing concepts 
and methodologies.  Non-Permitted Uses:  hospitality, hotel, residential and sexually oriented 
businesses. 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 4 of 11 
 

Requirements for Qualified Responses 
 
 To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree of comparability, 
Travis County requires that responses be submitted with an original (marked “original”) and 
eight (8) copies and an electronic copy (in a Word or searchable PDF format on CD). 
 

All responses must be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent, 314 W. 11th 
Street, Suite 400, Austin, Texas 78701 in a sealed envelope marked: 
 
 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and Family Courthouse 

RFI # I041311CG 
DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM 

 
 A statement in response to this RFI must be organized in the following format and 
sequence: 
 

a) Cover Letter.  A letter on your company letterhead signed by a senior officer formally 
stating your interest in and qualifications to develop the Project described in this RFI. 

 
b) Executive Summary.  Provide an executive summary of three pages or less that gives a 

summary of your ideas for this Project. 
 

c) Description of the Respondent.  In your response, please: 
 

1. Identify your organization or development team, i.e., state the full legal name and 
address of the respondent, including to the extent possible any currently identified 
partners, joint venturers and significant consultants and contractors. 

2. Identify the role of each member of the development team, including to the extent 
possible and currently identified the partners, joint venturers and significant 
consultants or contractors. 

3. Identify the key persons who will be involved in the development, 
implementation and operation of the Project for the respondent and the other 
members of the development team. 

4. Provide the name, title, mailing address, e-mail address and telephone number for 
the respondent’s authorized representative. 

 
d) Responsive Information and Answers to Key Questions. Provide concepts, information 

and ideas on the full scope of the Project as described herein, including without limitation 
(i) design concepts (including a mix of ground-level retail, commercial office space and 
other uses compatible with the civic nature of the courthouse), (ii) construction, 
management and operation concepts, and (iii) financing concepts and methodologies.  In 
addition to the foregoing, please provide answers to the following questions: 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 5 of 11 
 

1. Describe your experience with development, operation and maintenance of high-rise 
buildings using a PPP approach. What were your specific roles in these projects? 
 
2. Describe your experience with development, operation and maintenance of 
courthouses and government buildings. Please include the size and cost for the smallest to 
the largest. 
 
3. What experience do you have incorporating private uses and public uses in the same 
building project? Explain whether you have been able to reduce the cost to the public 
entity as a result of the private component. If so, how, by how much and with what type 
of PPP? 
 
4. What professional resources and expertise do you believe are necessary for this type of 
project? 
 
5. What project delivery methods and financing approaches to a PPP does your team 
favor and why? What type of PPP are you interested in exploring with Travis County? 
 
6. Describe concepts on how you would optimize use of the Site for both parties? (See 
Appendix C) 

 
7. Based on the concepts and ideas presented in your response, please provide a general 
estimate of the timeline for delivery of the Project? 
 
8. Describe your capacity to access debt and equity capital to move forward 
expeditiously. Describe your experience in and capacity to finance similar projects, and 
provide an example of such a financing structure. 
 
9. Discuss financing structures available to finance the Project, including: (a) the use of 
taxable and tax-exempt debt or a combination of the two and/or (b) the use of special 
districts, to optimize the financing structure. 
 
10. What can the County learn from past PPPs to help ensure Project success? What 
suggestions would you give in developing a PPP proposal that increases the likelihood of 
a successful Project partnership and Project? 
 

Proprietary Information 
 
 All material submitted to the County becomes public property and is subject to the Texas 
Public Information Act upon receipt. If a Respondent does not desire proprietary information in 
its response to be disclosed, each page and section containing proprietary information must be 
identified and marked proprietary at the time of submittal. The County will, to the extent allowed 
by law, endeavor to protect such information from disclosure; provided, however, the 
Respondent shall be solely responsible to justify its confidentiality claims to the Texas Attorney 
General. The final decision as to what information, if any, is exempt from disclosure, however 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 6 of 11 
 

lies with the Texas Attorney General. Failure to identify proprietary information will result in all 
unmarked sections being deemed non-proprietary and available upon public request. 
 
Submission Deadline 
 
 Respondents must submit their responses to this RFI no later than 2:00 p.m. on Friday, 
April 29, 2011. 
 
No Pre-Submittal Conference 
 
 Because this is an initial inquiry by the County, no pre-submittal meeting or Site tour will 
be conducted at this time. 
 
Incurred Expenses 
 
 There is no expressed or implied obligation for the County to reimburse respondents for 
any expenses incurred in preparing responses to this request, and the County will not reimburse 
anyone for these expenses. 
 
Clarifications/County RFI Contact 
 
 The Travis County Purchasing Agent, Cyd Grimes, is authorized as the person 
responsible for coordinating communications between Travis County and the Respondents.  
Respondents should respond by e-mail at cyd.grimes@co.travis.tx.us or by phone at (512) 854-
9700. 
 
Review Process 
 

This RFI does not constitute a solicitation for bids or proposals and does not 
guarantee that any Respondent will be awarded a contract in response to this request. The 
County reserves the right to cancel, revise or supplement this RFI at any time. From this 
information, the County may develop requirements for issuance of an RFQ or RFP. Should 
the County elect to release an RFQ following the review of RFI responses, respondents to the 
RFI will be invited, but not required to participate in any subsequent processes. Vendors are 
not required to participate in the RFI process as a condition or prequalification relative to the 
future submission of an RFQ or RFP. Should the County release an RFQ or RFP, respondents 
to this solicitation will not receive evaluation points by virtue of submitting a response to the 
RFI. No contract(s) will be awarded as a result of this RFI process. 

 
 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 7 of 11 
 

Appendix A 
 

Travis County – Overview 
 

Geographic Information 
 

Travis County, a corporate body and a political subdivision of the State of Texas, was 
created from Bastrop County in 1840 and organized in 1843. Located in central Texas on the 
edge of the “Hill Country,” the County is approximately 200 miles south of the Fort 
Worth/Dallas area, 160 miles west of Houston and 80 miles northeast of San Antonio. 
 

The County encompasses 1,022.1 square miles, of which 989.3 square miles (96.8%) are 
land and 32.8 square miles (3.2%) are water area. The water area comes from the Colorado 
River, which runs northwest to southeast through the County, and Lake Austin and Lake Travis, 
parts of the Highland Lakes chain. 
 

The 2010 population of Travis County is estimated to be 1,033,553, an increase of 25,208 
people (2.5%) over the 2009 estimated population. The largest city in the County is Austin, the 
County Seat and State Capital. The estimated 2010 population of Austin, including Full and 
Limited Purpose Areas, is 785,850 or 76.0% of the total for the County. 
 
Governmental Structure 
 

The governing body of the County is the Commissioners Court, which is comprised of 
the County Judge (who is elected at-large and serves as the presiding officer) and four 
Commissioners, each of whom is elected for a four-year term (unless filling a predecessor’s 
unexpired term) from one of the County’s four precincts. The Commissioners Court has powers 
expressly granted by the State Legislature. These powers are reflected in the following County 
functions:  
 
General Government – This category includes budgets for the County Judge and County 
Commissioners, administrative, financial, and physical support for the County’s “line” 
departments/offices, the Tax Office, Risk Management, the Employee Health Benefit Fund, Civil 
Service Commission, Election Administration and certain recording duties of the County Clerk. 
 
Justice System – Activities in this category are associated with the judicial responsibilities of the 
County. This category includes the costs for the County’s court systems (Civil Courts and 
Criminal Courts, which include legally mandated fees, Probate Court, Juvenile Court and the 
Justice of the Peace Courts) and associated offices/departments or parts thereof, including the 
following: District Clerk, County Clerk, District Attorney, County Attorney, the Dispute 
Resolution Center, Criminal Justice Planning, which includes the Community Justice Center and 
the Law Library. 
 
Public Safety – Public Safety includes activities associated with the protection of persons and 
property within the County including direct enforcement of State statutes. Offices included in 
this category are the Constables (serve warrants and other court papers), the Medical Examiner, 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 8 of 11 
 

and divisions of the Sheriffs Office dedicated to law enforcement and public safety. Also 
included are Emergency Services, Fire Marshall, and Criminal Justice Planning, which provide 
services for the Combined Transportation, Emergency and Communications Center (911 Call 
Center). 
 
Corrections and Rehabilitation – This category includes activities associated with confinement, 
probation, counseling and other related programs available for adult offenders. The Sheriff is in 
charge of the County jail and County corrections center. Also under this classification are the 
Community Supervision and Corrections Department (adult probation), Pretrial Services and the 
Counseling and Educational Services Department, which was created to counsel and correct the 
behavior of offenders. 
 
Health and Human Services – Activities designed to provide healthcare related services to those 
in need and promote the conservation and improvement of public health are included in this 
category. The County provides public assistance (assistance with food, rent, and utility expenses) 
through its Health and Human Services Department to eligible indigents, including military 
veterans. This category also includes the Agriculture Extension Service and the Emergency 
Medical Services Department, which is comprised of air (StarFlight) and ground ambulance 
services. 
 
Infrastructure and Environmental Services – Activities in this category are associated with the 
development and maintenance of the County’s transportation systems, subdivision platting and 
review, conservation and development of natural resources, and activities associated with 
providing sanitation services within the County through the Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department. 
 
Community and Economic Development – Included in this category are activities for providing 
economic development in the County and cultural, recreational and educational activities for the 
benefit of County residents and visitors. Specifically, the County owns and operates the Travis 
County Exposition Center and, in conjunction with the State of Texas, operates the Travis 
County Historical Commission. In addition, the County operates 46 parks that are either owned 
or maintained by the County. These parks, which vary from lakes and hills to rivers and prairies, 
provide facilities for picnics, hiking, camping, swimming, boating, soccer, baseball and 
equestrian activities. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 9 of 11 
 

Appendix B 
 

Travis County – Financial Information 
 

Long-Term Debt 
 

Neither Travis County nor any road district has ever defaulted on the payment of 
principal or interest on its bonds or certificates of obligation. During FY2010, the County 
maintained a triple-A bond rating from both Standard & Poor’s (“S&P) and Moody’s Investors 
Services, Inc. (“Moody’s”) credit rating agencies. The County received its first triple-A rating 
from S&P in FY2000 and from Moody’s in FY2001. 
 
Financial Position (as of September 30, 2010) 
 

• The County’s financial position is strong, reflecting conservative financial management 
practices and strong revenue growth. 

• The General Fund’s unreserved fund balance increased by $22.8M or 31.9%. This was 
mainly due to the conservative estimation of tax revenue collections in the FY2010 
budget as a result of the slowing economy. 

• Even though lower collections were anticipated, the County’s tax collection rate still 
remained strong at 98.8%, in spite of the slowing economy, as taxpayers paid their taxes 
on time. 

• The County’s retirement plan has a strong 86.8% funded ratio. This is well within the 
range that experts recommend for a healthy pension plan. 

• The County offers Other Post-Employment Benefits (retiree healthcare) but does not 
guarantee them, and therefore has no unfunded liability. 

• The County has a very diverse tax base, with the ten leading taxpayers accounting for less 
than 4% of total taxable assessed value. This taxpayer diversity affords the County’s total 
tax base protection in case any of those top taxpayers experience economic difficulty. 

• The County’s direct debt per capita (excluding Road Districts) is $586, well under the 
City of Austin and Austin ISD. 

• The County’s repayment of debt is rapid, with approximately 64.3% of principal to be 
retired within 10 years. Bond raters consider the benchmark of 50% to be average. 

• In FY2010, Travis County maintained its Reserve Ratio of 11%. This level of reserve has 
been maintained without fail since fiscal year 1996. 

• The Court set the property tax rate at $0.4215, an increase of $0.0146 above the effective 
tax rate, to provide funds for general operations and debt service for FY2010. 

 
Several economic factors for FY2010 indicate a steady recovery is underway for Travis 

County: 
 

a) Employment in the County increased 0.9 percent and the unemployment rate fell from 
7.0 percent to 6.6 percent, which is below both the state and national averages; 

b) Sales tax receipts for the City of Austin increased 1.1 percent; 
c) Home sales increased 6.0 percent in addition to a 4.2 percent increase in the average 

selling price; and 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 10 of 11 
 

d) Taxable property values increased 4.2 percent. 
 
Long-Term Financial Planning 
 

It has been the long-standing intention of the Court to maintain sound financial footing, 
to preserve the 11% reserve ratio and maintain the County’s triple-A bond rating. These 
accumulated resources allowed the County to avoid massive disruptions in services during the 
years when the local economy took a downturn. 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RFI# I041311CG 
   

Page 11 of 11 
 

Appendix C 
 

Site Information 
 

The subject property is a city block bounded on the south by West 3rd Street, on the north 
by West 4th Street, on the west by San Antonio Street and on the east by Guadalupe Street. 
 
Legal Description: The Old Court House Block and Jail Block, Original City of 

Austin. 
 
Tax Parcel I.D. Number: 02-0601-06-01 and -02 
 
Size:    77,215 square feet, or 1.773 acres. 
 
Frontage Access: 279.17 of frontage along West 3rd Street, 279.12 feet of frontage on 

West 4th Street, 276.61 feet of frontage along Guadalupe Street and 
276.61 feet of frontage on San Antonio Street. 

 
Topography:   The topography of the site is level. 
 
Floodplain: Per the City of Austin GIS website, the subject property is not 

located within the 100 year floodplain. 
 
Zoning: Zoned "CBD" - Central Business District and CBD-CURE 

(Central Urban Redevelopment Combining District) 
 
Capital View Corridor 
Restrictions:   None 
 
(See attached map and description of Downtown Austin Emerging Projects and Site 
Photographs) 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects
February 15, 2011

Under Construction

Commercial

W Austin Hotel and Residences (Block 21)C43
Construction was completed in December 2010 on the hotel portion
of this project that transformed the block just north of Austin City Hall
into a 36-floor high-rise featuring a 250 room luxury W Hotel, 159
luxury condominiums, and a 2,700-seat "ACL Live" music venue that
opened in February 2011.  The project cost $260 million and
encompasses 780,000 square feet.

Completion: December 2010 (hotel), February 2011 (venue)

Belinda D. Wells
Stratus Properties
512-478-5788

Contact:

www.block21residences.com

Cirrus LogicC52
Construction on the 135,000-square-foot office building at W. 6th St.
and West Avenue began early this year and is expected to be
completed by late of 2012. The new headquarters building for the
company's 350 Austin area workers is expected will be six stories tall,
with a restaurant at street level.  Cirrus Logic develops a variety of
audio processors for products such as home theater systems,
portable media players, smart phones, car audio systems and some
computers. Apple Inc. is a leading customer.

Completion: Fall 2012

Contact:

Starr & Buttrey BuildingsC58
Construction is wrapping up on this redevelopment of a 1950’s bank
building and an adjacent 1940’s department store for office,
ground-floor retail/restaurant and structured parking.

Completion: 2011

Bill Ball
Kemp Properties
441-1062

Contact:

U.S. Government

Federal CourthouseUS1
Ground was broken in 2009 on this project, a new 250,000 sq. ft.
Federal Courthouse in downtown Austin the U.S. General Services
Administration is developing.  The site is the former Intel site, a full
block just west of Republic Square.  The Austin City Council has
agreed to close the one block section of San Antonio Street between
Republic Square and the site of the new Federal Court House, and
efforts are being made to coordinate and link the design of the two
sites.

Completion: Fall 2012

Dale Sherman
U.S. General Services Administration
(817) 978-3452

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 2

Transportation/Infrastructure

Lance Armstrong Crosstown BikewayT6
This project, named for seven-time Tour de France winner and
cancer survivor Lance Armstrong, will provide a continuous bike route
for over 6 miles, beginning at Levander Loop at US 183, following 5th
Street, passing through downtown along 4th and 3rd streets, and
terminating near Deep Eddy pool just west of Mopac.  The project
includes both separated, paved bicycle path and bike lanes on city
streets.  The route is needed to provide non-motorized access to and
through downtown, on bike facilities that are free of both cars, parked
cars and crowds of joggers (as is the case of the Lady Bird Lake Hike
and Bike Trail which is a recreational facility).

Completion: December 2008 (Downtown section 2011)

Annick Beaudet
City of Austin
974-6505

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 3

Planned

Commercial

East Block / Shoal Creek WalkC2c
This project as currently envisioned is a 490,000 sq. ft. retail / office
building topped with 90 condo units.

Start Construction: undetermined

Brad Schlosser, David Vitanza
Shoal Creek Walk, Ltd.
472-7774

Contact:

501 CongressC21
T. Stacy & Associates Inc., and Walton Street Capital are planning a
500,000-square-foot office and retail tower at 501 Congress that
would be slightly taller than the 26-story Bank of America Center
building the partnership owns at 515 Congress next door.

Start Construction: undetermined

Tom Stacy
T. Stacy & Associates
476-9999

Contact:

http://www.tstacy.com/

501 BrazosC36
Developer Tom Stacy’s plan for the half-block between Brazos and
San Jacinto streets calls for a 1,200-space parking garage atop about
8,500 square feet of retail/restaurant space and a new Bank of
America drive-through.

Start Construction: undetermined

Tom Stacy
T. Stacy & Associates
476-9999

Contact:

http://www.tstacy.com/

Westin HotelC39
San Antonio-based Hixon Properties Inc. and Hines, a Houston
developer, are planning a 18-story, 303-room hotel with a restaurant
on the street level and a pool deck and bar on the third floor
overlooking Third Street. Other amenities will include 15,000 square
feet of meeting space and a spa.

Start Construction: undetermined

Michele Hausmann
Drenner & Golden Stuart Wolff, LLP
512-404-2233

Contact:

Hotel Van ZandtC42
San Diego-based JMI Realty have plans for a hotel project on Lady
Bird Lake. The hotel, which would have 307 rooms, is expected to be
operated by San Francisco-based Kimpton Hotels.

Start Construction: undetermined

Greg Clay
JMI Realty LLC
(214) 346-3823

Contact:

http://www.hotelvanzandt.com/

2nd and Congress Hotel SiteC46.1
This site has recently been re-zoned to allow for a potential 700+
room convention hotel.

Start Construction: undetermined

Michael Whellan
Graves, Dougherty, Hearon & Moody
480-5734

Contact:

Stubb’s ExpansionC48
Stubb’s is planning to increase the capacity of the outdoor
amphitheater from 2,200 to 3,500 and reorient it to the south, and
expand the restaurant.

Start Construction: Summer 2011

Jeff Waughtal
Stubb's Austin Restaurant Co., L.C.
(512) 480-8341

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 4

The ParkC50
The project is an 8-story mixed use building with a ground floor
restaurant and 86,000 sq. ft. of office space,

Start Construction: undetermined

David Honeycutt
Texas American Resources Co.
512-480-8700

Contact:

21c Museum Residences and HotelC51
The project will have 209 guest rooms and 202 condos (including 12
artist lofts) as well as a world-class contemporary art museum that
would offer free admission year-round to allow the public to
experience original art in a nontraditional setting.  Plans also call for a
restaurant with a menu to be created by restaurateur Michael
Bonadies.  Unit prices are expected to start in the $300,000 range
and top $2 million.

Start Construction: undetermined

Matthew Hooks
REI Poe, LLC
512-477-2225

Contact:

http://www.urbanspacerealtors.com/

5th and BrazosC54
T. Stacy & Associates Inc., and Walton Street Capital are planning a
project that will feature a 300-room hotel and about 200 condo units
in a slender tower that could rise as high as 830 feet.

Start Construction: undetermined

Tom Stacy
T. Stacy & Associates
476-9999

Contact:

http://www.tstacy.com/

Seaholm Power Plant RedevelopmentC55
On April 28, 2005 the Austin City Council selected Seaholm Power,
LLC, led by Southwest Strategies Group, to redevelop the circa 1950
Art Deco Seaholm Power Plant and adjacent property, into a high
quality, mixed-use attraction.  This project is still under negotiation.
Once complete, the site will feature a mix of office space, local retail
shops, contemporary condos, a boutique hotel, special event space
and an outdoor terrace that overlooks Lady Bird Lake.

Start Construction: undetermined

John Rosato
Southwest Strategies Group, Inc.
Seaholm Power, LLC
458-8153

Contact:

Thomas C. Green Water Treatment PlantC56
On June 18, 2008 the Austin City Council selected a development
team led by the Trammell Crow Company to redevelop the Thomas
Green Water Treatment Plant (GWTP) and Austin Energy Control
Center (Project R74).  The GWTP site, as originally proposed, would
consist of seven buildings, up to 51 stories tall.  The project would
have 320 apartments, 140 condos and 235 senior independent living
units, as well as 588,000 sq. ft. of office space, a 375 room hotel
10,000 sq. ft. of civic/non-profit space, and 160,000 sq. ft. of retail.

Start Construction: undetermined

Greg Kiloh, Economic Growth & Redevelopment
Services Office
City of Austin
974-7836

Contact:

1 Hotel - Starwood CapitalC59
The project is a 4-star “eco-luxury” hotel that will feature a green
rooftop deck.

Start Construction: undetermined

Michele Haussmann
Drenner & Golden Stuart Wolff, LLP
404-2200

Contact:

Hyatt PlaceC60
The proposed 300 room Hyatt Place hotel, a block west of the Austin
Convention Center, is expected to break ground in mid-2011.

Start Construction: summer 2011

Lynn Ann Carley
Armbrust & Brown, LLP
435-2300

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 5

Capitol TerraceC61
The project is a 12-story mixed-use building with 62,000 sq. ft office,
30 apartments and a 6,000 sq. ft. restaurant.

Start Construction: undetermined

John Donisi
Drenner & Golden Stuart Wolff, LLP
404-2232

Contact:

416 CongressC63
Houston investor Dan Benditz is considering building a 26-story
boutique hotel at the site of the James H. Robertson Building, one of
Congress Avenue's oldest buildings.  As currently planned, the
historic facade of the existing 21,000-square-foot 1893 building would
be preserved and enhanced, and a 90,000-square-foot hotel, which
would include 130 guest rooms and a bar, restaurant and private
dining rooms, would rise in a slender glass tower stepped back sixty
feet from Congress Avenue.

Start Construction: undetermined

Mike McHone
Mike McHone Real Estate
481-9111  cell 554-8440

Contact:

Residential

AquaTerraR34
This project is a nineteen-story building with 163 condominiums, on
the south shore of Town Lake.  The site is in the middle of the block
that includes the 17-story Hyatt Regency Austin and an office building
that houses the Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce.  The land is
now being used for parking.

Start Construction: undetermined

Steven Brandt
Crescent Resources
302-1500

Contact:

Block 51 DevelopmentR45.1
The project, as planned would have 250 residential units, 156,000 sq.
ft. of office 15,000 sq. ft. bank, 14,000 sq. ft. retail and a 5,000 sq. ft.
restaurant.

Start Construction: undetermined

James McCann
Longaro & Clarke, LP
306-0228

Contact:

7RIOR60
Plans are on hold for a 32-story condominium tower at W. 7th Street
and Rio Grande by Dallas-based development company CLB
Partners.  The 158-unit project will also have about 7,400 square feet
of new retail space on the ground floor. The project, being designed
by local architectural firm Rhode:Partners, is expected to cost more
than $50 million.

Start Construction: undetermined

Ron Cibulka
CLB Partners
(972) 980-5020

Contact:

Block 52R63
The project, as currently envisioned, would be an approximately
40-story tower that will include 550 condos, 150 hotel rooms and
ground-floor retail.

Start Construction: undetermined

Taylor Andrews
Novare Group Holdings LLC / Andrews Urban
LLC
499-8832

Contact:

info@andrewsurban.com

Gables Republic ParkR65
Gables is developing plans for a mixed-use tower with 210
apartments above ground floor retail/restaurant, on the current site of
the Ginger Man pub, the former Fox and Hound Smokehouse and a
surface parking lot.

Start Construction: undetermined

Jennifer Wiebrand
Gables Residential
502-6017

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 6

Energy Control CenterR74
On June 18, 2008 the Austin City Council selected a development
team led by the Trammell Crow Company to redevelop the Austin
Energy Control Center (ECC) and the Thomas Green Water
Treatment Plant.  The ECC site, as currently proposed, will have two
condos towers with 482 units, and 15,000 sq. ft. of first floor retail.

Start Construction: undetermined

Greg Kiloh, Economic Growth & Redevelopment
Services Office
City of Austin
974-7836

Contact:

1717 Toomey RoadR75
Austin-based developer Kurt Simons Co. is planning a five-story
apartment building on the northern two-thirds of the site, facing
Toomey. A restaurant is planned for the south side, which fronts
Barton Springs Road.

Start Construction: undetermined

Ronnie Brooks
Kurt Simons Co.

Contact:

BremondR81
A 12-story, 70-unit condominium project is being planned at 805
Nueces St., between 8th and 9th streets downtown.

Start Construction: undetermined

Ron Pritchard
Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering, Inc.
459-4734

Contact:

Gables at Park Plaza, Building BR82
As currently envisioned, the 15- to 18-story tower will have up to 185
residential units, class A office space, and over 10,000 square feet of
ground-floor retail space.

Start Construction: undetermined

Jennifer Wiebrand
LG Lamar, LP, LG Park Plaza LP
502-6017

Contact:

City of Austin

Austin Energy Seaholm SubstationA1
This project is the proposed reduction in size of the existing Austin
Energy substation just east of the Seaholm Power Plant.Austin Energy (City of Austin)

Contact:

New Central LibraryA14
Work by the architectural team of Lake/Flato Architects and Shepley
Bulfinch Richardson & Abbott is continuing on the design of the new
central library.  Lake/Flato is designing a 250,000 sq. ft. library to
replace the John Henry Faulk Central Library.  The new library site is
on West Cesar Chavez Street, between Shoal Creek and
soon-to-be-redeveloped the Seaholm Power Plant.

Start Construction: January 2013

John Gillum, Facilities Planning Manager
City of Austin Library Department
974-7495

Contact:

http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/library/newcentlib.htm

Town Lake Park, Phases III & IVA16
Design work is continuing on park improvements for an area bounded
by Lady Bird Lake to the north, Riverside Drive to the South, the
UPRR railroad on the west and South 1st street on the east.  The
project includes improvements to Auditorium Shores and, potentially,
additions of art to Phase 2 of the park.

Start Construction: June 2011

Marty Stump
City of Austin
Parks and Recreation Department
974-6727

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 7

Travis County

New Travis County Civil & Family CourthouseTC2
Travis County has recently purchased a full block just south of
Republic Square, to construct a 500,000 sq. ft. civil and family
courthouse.

Start Construction: undetermined

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Planning & Budget Department
Travis County
854-9106

Contact:

Transportation/Infrastructure

Lone Star (Austin-San Antonio Corridor) RailT2
Linking the Austin-San Antonio corridor via commuter rail has been
under discussion for several years. It has always been envisioned
that the existing Union Pacific freight line could be used as a shared
corridor for passenger rail service in the early years of commuter
operation.

Start Construction: undetermined

Alison Schulze, AICP
Sr. Planner/Administrator
Lone Star Rail District
558-7367

Contact:

http://www.lonestarrail.org/

Waller Creek Flood Diversion TunnelT5
The Waller Creek Tunnel Project is a stormwater bypass tunnel from
Waterloo Park to Lady Bird Lake near Waller Beach. The tunnel will
be 22-feet in diameter and almost one mile long. The project will
remove an estimated 1,243,000 square feet of land from the
floodplain of the lower Waller Creek watershed, will allow denser
development in a very desirable area of downtown, and divert
floodwaters that create erosion problems and safety concerns.
Construction started in 2010 and will be completed in 2014.

Start Construction: 2010

Gary Jackson
City of Austin, Public Works Department
974-7115

Contact:

Non-Profit-Arts-Other

Austin Museum of Art (AMOA)O3
The Austin Museum of Art has recently sold their site just south of
Republic Square Park to Travis County, for the construction of a new
county civil and family courthouse (see TC2).  AMOA continues to
look for a permanent location in downtown.

Start Construction: undetermined

Jack Nokes, Interim Chief Operating Officer
Austin Museum of Art
495-9224

Contact:

http://www.amoa.org/site/PageServer

Episcopal Church National ArchivesO16
The Episcopal Church has bought a full downtown block, where it
plans to build a facility to house its national archives, as well as space
for meetings and research.  The building probably will be five stories,
with up to 70,000 square feet and a garage with some public spaces.

Start Construction: undetermined

Mark Duffy, Director
The Archives of the Episcopal Church

512-472-6816

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



T2

A16

C55

C56
A1

C51

C2c

R82

C43

R74
R63 O16

R75

TC2

US1

C52

R34

C46.1

C54

A14

C58

C42

C48

R65 C36

R45.1

C50

C39

R60

C59 C21

C61

R81

C60

C63

N IH 35 SB

N I
H 3

5 N
B

N I
H 3

5 S
VR

D S
B

W 6TH ST

N I
H 3

5 S
VR

D N
B

W 5TH ST

TR
INI

TY
 ST

RE
D R

IVE
R S

T

LA
VA

CA
 ST

S 1
ST

 ST

WE
ST

 AV
E

E 6TH ST

GU
AD

AL
UP

E S
T

E 7TH ST

W 9TH ST SA
N J

AC
INT

O 
BL

VD

WA
LL

ER
 ST

E 11TH ST

W 12TH ST

W 10TH ST

W 17TH ST

ENFIELD RD

W 22ND ST

HOLLY ST

W 16TH ST

W 11TH ST

CO
MA

L S
T

E 5TH STE 4TH ST

E 9TH ST

N L
AM

AR
 BL

VD

W CESAR CHAVEZ ST

BO
UL

DIN
 AV

E

CO
NG

RE
SS

 AV
E

E 2ND ST

WES
T L

YN
N S

T

E CESAR CHAVEZ ST

E 10TH ST

S 5
TH

 ST

W 18TH ST

WINDSOR RD

S C
ON

GR
ES

S A
VE

W 4TH ST

EA
ST

 AV
E

WILLOW ST

SA
N M

AR
CO

S S
T

BARTON SPRINGS RD

S L
AM

AR
 BL

VD

RA
INE

Y S
T

ACADEMY DR

BR
US

HY
 ST

W 3RD ST

BL
AN

CO
 ST

AT
TA

YA
C S

T

S 3
RD

 ST

HASKELL ST

W 13TH ST

E 21ST ST

LO
RR

AIN
 ST

E 12TH ST

DA
WS

ON
 R

D

JEWELL ST

PALMA PLZ

PE
AS

E R
D

PR
ES

SL
ER

 ST

PA
RK

WA
Y

SP
EE

DW
AY

TOOMEY RD

W MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD

S 6
TH

 ST

NA
VA

SO
TA

 ST

E 23RD ST

BA
YL

OR
 ST

E 8TH ST

E 18TH ST

W 15TH ST

NU
EC

ES
 ST

E 17TH ST

W RIVERSIDE DR

E RIVERSIDE DR

OA
KL

AN
D A

VE

JES
SIE

 ST

PE
AR

L S
T

E 13TH ST

LY
DI

A S
T

BR
AZ

OS
 ST

E MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD

SA
N G

AB
RIE

L S
T

KINGSBURY ST

OLIVE ST

S 7
TH

 ST

JO
SE

PH
INE

 ST POST OAK ST

BO
WI

E S
T

RO
BE

RT
 D

ED
MA

N 
DR

WINF
LO

 DR

W JAMES ST

E 14TH ST

S 2
ND

 ST

SPENCE ST

W 20TH ST

JUNIPER ST
SA

N A
NT

ON
IO

 ST

LE
E B

AR
TO

N 
DR

MA
RS

HA
LL

 LN

WO
OD

LA
WN

 BL
VD

E 16TH ST

SA
BIN

E S
T

S L
AM

AR
 BL

VD
 SB

RIO
 G

RA
ND

E S
T

HIL
LS

IDE
 AV

E

CATALPA ST

EL
M 

ST

E 3RD ST

A L
N

HIG
HL

AN
D A

VE

EAST MALL UT
E 22ND ST

W 7TH ST

CO
LO

RA
DO

 ST

SH
EL

LE
Y A

VE

E 15TH ST

ME
DIN

A

WATERSTON AVE

DANIEL DR

NE
WTO

N S
T

TAYLOR ST

W MONROE ST

SUNNY LN

BR
AN

CH
 ST

W 2ND ST

HE
ND

ER
SO

N S
T

E 20TH ST

ME
LIS

SA
 LN

DA
VID

 ST

JE
ST

ER
 C

IR

W 14TH ST

N I
H 3

5 S
VR

D N
B T

O 
IH 

35
 UD

 NB
 RA

MP

LAMBIE ST

WO
OD

 ST

MURRAY LN

N I
H 3

5 U
D S

B T
O 

IH 
35

 SV
RD

 SB
 RA

MP

S 8
TH

 ST

RO
BB

IN
S P

L

SHOAL CREEK BLVD

W 21ST ST

W 8TH ST

SO
UT

H 
MA

LL
 U

T

CA
ST

LE
 HI

LL
 ST

MA
UF

RA
IS 

ST

EBONY ST

W 9TH HALF ST

W 11TH HALF ST

DAVIS ST

CL
IFF

 ST

N I
H 3

5 N
B T

O 1
5T

H R
AM

P

RAMONA ST

COLUMBUS ST

HAYWOOD AV
E

EV
A D

R

NE
LS

ON
 ST

CLERMONT AVE

EM
BA

SS
Y D

R

CHRISTOPHER ST

CUMMINGS ST

W 13TH HALF ST

RIO
 G

RA
ND

E S
T

BA
YL

OR
 ST

W 13TH ST

E 3RD ST

W 9TH ST

BR
AZ

OS
 ST

CO
LO

RA
DO

 ST

SA
N A

NT
ON

IO
 ST

E 8TH ST

BR
AZ

OS
 ST

W 21ST ST

E 9TH ST

W 7TH ST
E 10TH ST

E 15TH ST

NU
EC

ES
 ST

SHOAL CREEK BLVD

S L
AM

AR
 BL

VD

TAYLOR ST

E 16TH ST

E 5TH ST

EL
M 

ST

E 18TH ST

E 4TH ST

CO
NG

RE
SS

 AV
E

PARKWAY

JE
SS

IE 
ST

E 3RD ST

E 10TH ST

BR
AZ

OS
 ST

W 3RD ST

NA
VA

SO
TA

 ST

SA
BIN

E S
T

W 14TH ST

T5
T6

T6

T6

Downtown AustinEmerging Projects

Legend
Austin Community College
Capital Metro
City of Austin
Commercial
Non-Profit-Arts-Other
Residential
State of Texas
Transportation/Infrastructure
Travis County
U.S. Government
University of Texas

0 1,000 2,000

Feet

February 15, 2011
NOTE: This map has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

City of AustinEconomic Growth & Redevelopment Services

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



# 
-----~ 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 4/12/11 
(Date) 

Work Session 
~~~~-

(Date) 

I. Request made by: Steven M. Manilla P.E. 

C~ ~~ecutive:~R 
Phone # 854-9383 

~b,",L- ~/l 
B.	 Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 

Agreement with Highland Homes, Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe 
Lane IlIA Lot 13 Block J in Precinct Two. 

C.	 Approved by:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_ 
Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

II.	 A. Is backup material attached*: Yes X No 
*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and 8 copies). 

B.	 Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work Session? 

Yes	 X No Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: 

~1.nna Bowlin - 854-9383 
Stacey Scheffel- 854-938307 
Tim Pautsch - 854-9383 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (473 -91 06) 
__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 

Grant 
Human Resources Department (473-9165) 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (473-9700) 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday 
for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next 
subsequent meeting. 

Item 14
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473-9383 
FAX (512) 708-4649 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 28,2011 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

THROUGH: . Ste~,~.rt~.l~..t.,nnii~l!jJ ~.E., County Executive, TNR 
~\~r; ~\.i\rl 

FROM: "Anna M. Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services 

SUBJECT: Cash Security Agreements for sidewalks on lots in Commons at Rowe Lane IlIA. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
Highland Homes, Austin, proposes to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
21020 Havant Way., Lot 13 Block J, $3,324.84, Permit #11-0500 to post sidewalk fiscal where 
the sidewalks have not been completed, in this subdivision. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a development. 

Required Authorizations: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

Exhibits: 
Cash Security Agreement 
Map 

TP:AMB:tp 

1102 Commons @ Rowe Lane Phase IIIA 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C ) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: ~3c'~~Lf 4~LI 

SUBDIVISION: Commons at Rowe Lane "~ Pc' . 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW' AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required 
by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in 
the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions (the" Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are 
performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk 
Improvements, and the acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of 
TNR or his designated representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the 
sidewalk is built to Texas Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter 
from a Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in 
its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost 
of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



CashSecruityAgreement/S idewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPERI BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

Signature --=<~~'-'--"---"-=--=----'---'---'=""-""-='----===-

~=-.;..c=,,"-=--=;:;,=,,:=-Name: Cynthia Hicock _ 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Highland Homes, Ltd. 

4201 W. Parmer Ln, Bldg. B, Ste 180 

Title: _---.:.A~ss"_"_is~t~an""t"__'S::::.,e:::..:c"""r.o::.et::;:::aO'..,ryL. _ Austin, TX 78727 

3"L3-11 Phone: 512-834-8429 ext. 108 Date: ----"'::::.....-_---------

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



" 

FINAL PLAT 
LEGEND I

THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE . j1/2" IRON ROD FOUND 

o 1/2" IRON ROO WITH CAP SETPHASE III-A 
CONCRETE hION\JMENT SET!ill 

8ENCHMARk~ 
RGW FlIGHT~9f""WM/ft'~t.. Lrtt/tJ fk;M e';5 
" 8UILOIl"G SE"TfJACK LINE 

PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

SOE SIGHT QISTANCE EASEMENT:>t"J.e. ~ f{ n5COl- J 
S., SQUARE fE(T 

® BLOCK LETT€R 

RP.R.T.C.T REAL PROPERT'!' RECOROS 
t

TRAV1S COUNT'( TEXAS 
OFnCIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
TRAVIS COUNTr, TEXAS 

PLAT RECORDS 
sc~: 1~ = 100' 

AUGUST 2.010
TRAViS COUNTY, TEXAS 

1M'rl!] OOUNTY; TEX...<\13 
4 FOOT SIDEWALK 

, ' , \ Il.EVlS(D IOO-'tVJ'IFl,0DDPlAN
 
fD.<A. RRM NO. 4,H:I.JCD2eOH
 

LOt,lll. '09-e6-000.JP
 

I:: 

, 

\ \~\ 

_,J\
\ 

\ 

..---'\ 
-~\ 

--~- \ 
..\ 

ACRE....,"''''- _ UNEJ\.R FEET OF NEW STREETS THE C0tr.4tr.40NS AT ROWE LANE, PHASE III-A 
BLOOK J 2,B17 AC SIXPENCE LANE 50' RQW
BLOCK K J.aoo AC HAVANT WAY 50' ROW 
BLOCK L 0.617 AC. SELBY TRAIL 50' ROW OWNER/SUBDIVIDER' TIlE COMII'005 AT ROWE LANE. LP 
§LBeK ~ 185tl Ae. MERIDIAN aOULEVARD 50' ROW :t:!Iz§ 'M:!5'f !i'ft.l !5ffiEU.· !iUJfE A 
RIGHT-DF-WAl' 2.8.97 AC, F'ORT WGRTtl. TE'XAS 76107 
TOTAL ACREAGE lJ.771 AC TOTAL PHONE: (617)JJ2-9600 F'Ax: (617)JJ2-1400 

13.771 AC,
 
JACOB CASNER SlJRVEY A-275J


•50
 

2440 LF'.
 
AUGUST, 20'10
 

SINGLE FAMILY LOTS= 50 ZAII'ORA, LLC. (ZWA)
 
CURVE UN(:T,H CHORD
 

Cl 5'1',81 5·1 .• 7P
 
1435 SOUTH LOOP 4

cUl;!uL,l,Tj"'f OEliS/IT CAl"C\JLAl1~S 

TOTAL N\:II;!BEFl OF FlESlCENl1,l,l UNITS, 509-2 ~,Mg sMfi 
TOTAL AREA or FlE:$IDtNn.oi L6~ Aloia LOCAL ... ;';0 C6i...i£CTOR smr.rn,
 

134 62;2:9 6:Z·.I6:
 
135 25:~1I~ 22.79
 
e6 109::;0 108:98
 

OJ 2;:1:-56 .:2:LZ'1 

(S12)4-S-4-99JJ 
137 '9,'2:'85 92',21 
~ 2.4.20 2'1,e6: 
139 HUH Fr.O.O 

C10 l00!9~ 100.+2 BFNcHlrIARK liST
 

ell 2J.:;6 11.21
 
C12 :<3':;8 2'1.21
 811'#1, corrON SPINOLE SET IN THE 

SOUTHWEST BASE or A 13" UlJ'i':' OAK.
 

C1~ 13:62 1:3:1"6:
 
C1;5 lU_:-~ 11:8:.:68 

APPROX. 700' NORTH OF' INTERse:.cnOl'l or 
WINDII'lll RANCH .;.!,V(, <k COMMONS PI<Rt0NAY. 
N9~]1-IINq .. 10~152:756.1J 

1315 151.03 99,62 

a+~ iJ.6l! f3.18 EASllNG_ 3,167,197.81
1317 13757 1'3Ei;54 ElEV... 687.87
 
Cle ZJ.5:6 2·1..21
 DATE 
C19 /5'l.49 aMj2: ARRGW MAA)( IN CONCRETE ON NORTI1
 
020 1;llJ
 EOGE OF WASTEWATER MANHOLE UP. 

NORTI1ING= 10,15-4,lJD.-4902'1 40.66 
EASTING=. 3,155,557.76
 

C2J e;19
 
C22 60.(,( 

EL£V.= 595.10 

C2-4 24·.9.Q 
C25 65,QI5 
C26 1O,'DJ
 
<::;27 4'1.157
 
C28 6O.iU
 

g~~ P;Q2 
C30 22:.03
 
C31 4hb9
 GRAY· JANsiNG &. ASSOCIATES, INC. 

TECH~ GLF SURV: ~i
COlUlultin( E.n,a1neers
 

03,) 45:33
 
c.n 42;58 

DATE: AUGUST, 2010 SCAlE: f::j ..6217 Sb.o.:I Cree~ Blvd., 8u1~ 200 
Aurlin, Tuu 78767-7592 DRAWING Fll£' 10-1001-13 PHASE 3A.OC34 41.5l5 
(li12)~e-0371 lAX(i51Z)"'-54-lXI3305 5C:22 PROJECT' COMMONS Co RO\\!E LANE 

C35 J4.3Q TBPE fIRW , 29«1 2Joe NO: 10-1001-13 06-015-14 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



-----

I 

#_----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 4/12/11 Work Session
 
(Date) (Date)
 

1.	 A. Request made by: Steven M. Manilla P.E. Phone # 854-9383 

C~ J?:X~~utiv~,,(J/f
~Vi. /.1/ I..A..) "'\,,/ l 

B.	 Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe 
Lane IlIA Lot 10 Block K in Precinct Two" 

C.	 Approved by: ~--------

Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

II.	 A. Is backup material attached*: Yes X No 
*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and 8 copies). 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work Session? 

Yes	 X No Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: 

,r(\

J 'Anna Bowlin - 854-9383
 
"'Stacey Scheffel- 854-9383 ff:;
 

Tim Pautsch - 854-9383
 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
 
__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (473-9165)
 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (473-9700)
 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (473-9415)
 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday 
for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next 
subsequent meeting. 

Item 15
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E.. COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Buildmg 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473-9383 
FAX (512) 708-4649 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 28,2011 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

THROUGH: Ste~~ilJ...a, P,.Eb.* County Executive, TNR 
, /~&01 

FROM: X!Anna M. Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services 

SUBJECT: Cash Security Agreements for sidewalks on lots in Commons at Rowe Lane IlIA. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
Highland Homes, Austin, proposes to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
2808 Sixpence Ln., Lot 10 Block K, $780.00, Permit #11-0482 to post sidewalk fiscal where the 
sidewalks have not been completed, in this subdivision. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a development. 

Required Authorizations: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

Exhibits: 
Cash Security Agreement 
Map 

TP:AMB:tp 

1102 Commons @ Rowe Lane Phase IlIA 

Item 15
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C ) 

( c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY:
 

SUBDIVISION: Commons at Rowe Lane:tt1t -'3A 

Address (J<:&")7f; ~ -X{:ttlf:J) W1 .Lot: / 0; Block: /( 

.,;)_. -;l'd.. -) ,DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required 
by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in 
the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions (the" Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are 
performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk 
Improvements, and the acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of 
TNR or his designated representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the 
sidewalk is built to Texas Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter 
from a Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in 
its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost 
of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Item 15
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



-------------

CashSecruityAgreement/Sidewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Highland Homes, Ltd. 

Name: _C=.;..cyn=t=h=ia=--H=.o.:ic::..oo"-"c=k'--'- _ 4201 W. Parmer Ln, Bldg. B, Ste 180 

Title: Assistant Secretary Austin, TX 78727 
-~===':::"";::::'==-=-='::".I-_----

-).- ~L-\'Date: Phone: 512-834-8429 ext. 108 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Item 15
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



'PHOTOGR.;'ljH_P:·-;;~'ttAR 
" 

FINAL PLAT
 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE
 

PHASE III-A
 

/f/~t.. ~C/tJ.. /-kJM'..5 
5t·k tva.. f( rtSCO'-I 

\ 
\ 

ACREA,GE LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS 

BLOCK J 2.817 AC. SIXP(f-lCE LANE 50' ROW 
BLQCK K 3.800 AC HAYANT WAY 50' ROW 
BLOCk L 0.617 AC SELBY TRAil 50' ROW 
~U5eK M J.-8!i5 Ae. 
RIGHT-Of-WA'T' 2.887 AC. 

MERIDIAN BOUlfVA,RD 50' ROW 

TOTALTOTAL ACREAGE 13.771 AC. 

,I 

CURVE 

" 
C' " <>4
CSC, 
C7 
C8 
C9 

CtO 
Cl1 
.e12 
CD 
C\; 
C~5 

C16 
CI' 
C1,8 

C19 
02'0 
C2·1

C" cn 
C24 
m 
C26 
GZ:'J 
C28 
Q£~ 

COO 
C3l 
CO2 
C" 
-CJ..4 
CO' 
C:36 

CHORD 
51.79 

:e~!?Q 
2l.21 
5.2.16 
22.79 

10'8J16 
9'2.21 
2'.1-,65 
17.00 

100.42 
21.21 
21.21 
11'B.~5 

1'J.16 
99.82 
l'!.U 

1.'3'6,5.' 
2l.21 
5+,"9 
1.83 
~.•e4 
6.0.36 
6.19 

1,{.91'l 

65'.50 
rO.o'J
 
4J.• e~
 

60.36 
17.Q!.... 
21,8.5 
39,9~ 

41.31 
..3.79 
~2.92. 
.60.14 
3 .... :37 

SINGLE fAMILY LOTS=: 50 

ClJl,ItJUll1VE: OrnSffY C.oJ..CUU,TIONS 

TOrAl. NUJ,l8EFl Of RESIOENll"'L UNITS: 5D 

8ENCHMARK liST 

01,4/1: coTTaN SPINDlf SET IN THE 
SOUTHWEST BASE OF A 13" UVE OAK. 
APPRO;';:. 700' NORTl-1 OF INTERSECTION OF 
"",IHOMILL RANCHAVL &: COMMOf-lS PAAKWAY. 
NORTHING= 10,152,756.13 
EAsnNG.,,' 3,167,197.61 
EL.EV,~ 567.87 

81,/j2: ARROW MARK IN CONCRETE ON NORTH 
EDGE or WASTEWATER MANHOLE UP. 
N0RTHING= 10,154.130.49 
EASTING"", J,' 66,557.76 
ELEV.'" 695.10 

.
 
o 
@J 

~ 
ROW 
8L 
pu, 

'" S.F 

o 
R.P.RT.C.T 

O.P.R.T.C.T. 

P.R.T.C.T 

LEGENO 

1/.." IRON ROD FOUND
 

1/2" IRON ROD WITH C"F' SET
 

CONCRETE MONUMENT SET
 

8ENCHMAAK 

RIGHT=-Gf."WM 
8UILDIf-lG SETBACK LINE 

PU8l1C UTILITY EASEMENT 

SIGHT DiSTANCE E"SE~ENT 

SQUARE FEET 

BLOCK LETTER 

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
TAA'>1S COUNTY, TEXAS 
OfFlCIAL PUBliC RECD.RDS 
TRA'>1S COUI-lTY. TEXAS 

PLAT RECORDS 
TRA\I)S CDUt{T)', TEXAS 

A fOOT SIDEWAlK 

BREAKLINE 

-

1
;

SC.o.LE: 1" "" JOO'
 
AUGUST 2010
 

TfuI""5 (OUNTI; TEa.AS 

THE COMt.lONS AT ROWE LA.NE, PHASE III-A 

DATE 

Item 15
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



-----

# ' 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 4/12/11 Work Session
 
(Date) (Date)
 

I.	 A. Request made by: Steven M. Manilla P.E. Phone # 854-9383 

~~~;BUifNR 
B.	 Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 

Agreement with Highland Homes, Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe 
Lane IlIA Lot 32 Block M in Precinct Two. 

C.	 Approved by: ~ _ 
Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

II.	 A. Is backup material attached*: Yes X No 
*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and 8 copies). 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work Session? 

Yes	 X No Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: 

~nna Bowlin - 854-9383
 
Stacey Scheffel - 854-9383
 
Tim Pautsch - 854-9383
 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
 
__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (473-9165)
 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (473-9700)
 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (473-9415)
 

Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday 
for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next 
subsequent meeting. 

Item 16
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



\ 

TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473-9383 
FAX (512) 708-4649 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 28,2011 

TO: Mem~rJs of!he. ~~f)missioners Court
 
~~~~:Jvl
 

THROUGH: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive, TNR 

FROM: fJAnna M. Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services 

SUBJECT: Cash Security Agreements for sidewalks on lots in Commons at Rowe Lane IlIA. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
Highland Homes, Austin, proposes to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
2721 Sixpence Ln., Lot 32 Block M, $510.96, Permit #11-0483 to post sidewalk fiscal where the 
sidewalks have not been completed, in this subdivision. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a development. 

Required Authorizations: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

Exhibits: 
Cash Security Agreement 
Map 

TP:AMB:tp 

1102 Commons @ Rowe Lane Phase IlIA 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C ) 

( c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY:
 

SUBDIVISION: Commons at Rowe Lanellir 3A 

DATE OF POSTING: 

Address:2<]1·1 ~ XPU1~4"!--,ot: 3~ Block: 

,..~ '. Z-z -lill ( 
(Y\ 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required 
by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in 
the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are 
performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk 
Improvements, and the acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of 
TNR or his designated representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the 
sidewalk is built to Texas Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter 
from a Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in 
its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost 
of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



CashSecruityAgreement/Sidewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPERI BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Highland Homes, Ltd. 

Name: Cynthia Hicock 4201 W. Panner Ln, Bldg. B, Ste 180 
-=-,-,=~~::.=..::.=..:.._-----

Title: _.-.:.A~ss"-,-i"-,st=an"-O.t"--,S:::..e",",c,,",,r.o::.et,,,,,a~ryl- _ Austin, TX 78727 

Date: Phone: 512-834-8429 ext. 108 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



FINAL PLAT 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE . 1/2" IROfi ROD FOliNO 

1/2" IRON ROO WITH C6.P SETPHASE III-A o 
OJ CONCRETE ~IONUM£NT SET 

BENCHMARK~ 
ROW RIGHT~Qf""'WMIft'~'" 14.t-tl /k>M '':> 
Be BUILQll>IC S£rBACi'< LINE 

eUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

SDE SIGHT DISTANCE E."SEMENT:;;.,-k ~f( h~1 
S.F. SQUARE FEET 

® BLOCK LmER 

R.,p.R.T.C.T REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
TRA\1S COUNTY, TEXAS 

C,P.R.LC.T. OFFICIAL puauc RECORDS 
TRA\1S COUNTY, TEXAS 

PLAT RECORDS 
TRAVlS COUNTY, TEXAS 

4- FOOT SIDEWM.K 

BREAKLlN[ 

g r 
r: 
::' 
r 
" 

1'£'-15£0 l00-YE,Afl Fl,00DRLAlN 
I'E.OolA FlR~ NO. '16~JC026'OH
 

LO~A '09-06-000JP
 

, 
\ 

ACRE,AGE THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE, PHASE III-A 
BLOCK J 2.e17 AC. SIXPENCE LANE
 
BLOCK K J.800 AC
 HAVANT WAY 
BLOCK L 0.617 AC SELBY TRAIL "'-"., OWNER/SUBDI\10ER; TI-lE COMMOI>IS AT ROWE lAI>IE, LP 
§LCleK ~ ~.g!j~ Ae. f' I ~§~§ Vrf§f ~T\1 §ffiEff. sUlft A 
RIGHT-OF-WAY 2.867 AC 

MERIDIAN BOULEVARD __.1"'-.1'" i ... 
FORT WOR"111. TEXAS 76107 

TOTAL PHONE: (a'7)332-9600 FAX: (817).3.32-1'\00TOT'AL ACREAGE .....-_.•..-..). AC.13.771 

SCALE, 1" ~ iOO' 
AUGUST 2010
 

Tfu\'1'15 GOUtfIT; TM-It8
 

CURVE LEN.CJH CHORO 
C1 51.81 51,79 
9& ~~,~:? . '§P9 
G323,55 2'1.21 
C4 62;29 6.1.16 
C5 .2!!;..aa 22,79 
C6 rOll'.50 108.913 
C7 :n,.5 92'.21 
ea 2.4.20 21,.66 
e9 1'8,07 17,:0.0 

C1.G 1'00,98 100.~2 

C'11 23,56" 21.21 
C12 203;56 21.21 
C1J ,1t!t35. 11:6'.:68 
CI. 1:J:6~ fJ.1'S 
c.~!.'i 1.5:1,:03 99.6'2 
cHi {5.'il'l! 1:.301;8 
G17 t3.1.5'7 1."J6.•5,,1 
Cta t:H6 21..2" 
CHI 54.'49 5+..,+-7 
02'0 1,83 h8J 
.C.2·1 40:'aS -40.81
C22 60.0 60.36 
C2J lUll 8,19 
C24t.'.!l9 21-:.93 
C·25 65',96 65.&0 
02'6 ,0:0'3 ,lb,03 
(;;2:7 4'1.!I7 +.1..&."
02l! &O.4ol- 60.36 

9Z!!! lhP~ 1?·Ql. 
C3.0 2.03 21.6.5 
03', 41,09 39,91

CJ2 4:2:58 +1.3.1 
C33 4J'L3J "'3.79 
CJ'.4- .U':95 +2,92 
CJ5 60::22 .60.14
C36 34-'.39 34-.:n 

JAC08 GASNER SUR~l' 1.-2753. 
" 2440 l.F. 
AUGUST. 2010 

SINGLE FAMILY LDTS_ SO 
'i ....--. / .1"" 1~~D;6u~L~O<;W:) 

CUI.4ULAllVE DENSITY C,o.LCULATIOOS " ..--,..... ~ eUDA, TEXAS 78610 
TOT,o.L NI:Jt;!8ER OF RESlDD<TIAL UNI~ 50 

137'71 AC ~ ...-/ •••••r /~GINEER) :::~;£; J~~~~~5~6~~6~~~t\::t~5-6091 
.(..-' ./ ..,...-J 
\.-........../ •.-...... 

..~51~~.H~~A;R~~5~~159iUITE 200 

f5"~NE; (512)0452-0371 FAX; (512)454--9933 

AfNCHMARK I lSI 

.(.--  I 
8~il, CDrrDI>I SPINDLE SET" IN THE 

·v 
SoUn-iWEST BASE OF A 13" UYE: DAA. 
APPROX. 700' NORm OF INT£RSECTION OF 
WINOt<,lILL RAI>ICH !AVE. & COMMONS PARKWAY. 
NORTHIN(;= 10.152,756.13 
WnNG'; 3,167,197.81 
El£V... 667.67 

DATE 
8MI2: ARR0W ~ARK IN CONCRETE 01>1 NORTh' 
EaGE OF WASTEWATER MANHOLE UP. 
N0RTHING= 10,1M, 1.30.49 
EASTING=. 3,16'6,557.76 
ELEV,= 695.10 

GRAY, JAN SING &: ASSOCIATES, INC. 
TECH: GLF SURV' Z ..-'-

CODlulliDf ~etlnl 

8<:!L7 Shoal Cree~ Blvd.., Suite .200 DATE, AUGUST, 2010 SCAlE 1·~ .. )C¢": 
!urtl.n, Te:J:al 76767-7SD2 DRAWING fiLE; 10-1001-13 PHASE JA.O 
(1I1'2}i1l2-0371 FAX(lH2}4~'-9'Il3J PROJECT: COMMal>lS 0 ROWE l.:ANE 
TBPE Ji'IRlC , 2~ 

JOB NO: 10-1QOl-13 06-015-14 

27 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



" 

MinuteTraq #: ~,3q ~ 3 #_-----

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT AGENDA REQUEST
 

Voting Session:_4/12/11 _ Work Session: 
---- 

I. A. Request made by: c;::~'-1:L, P.E Phone #: 854-9383 
County Executive, TNR 

B. Requested Text: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request for a License Agreement 
with Rand B Sports, LLC for a triathlon at Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three. 

C. Approved by:	 _ 
Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct Three 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda 
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to 
them: 

Rick Margiotta, Rand B Sports, LLC 689-8276 

Brad Davison, Rand B Sports, LLC 750-6024 

Roxanne Bonner, CA 854-6492 

Charles Bergh, TNR Parks 854-9408 
Robert Armistead, TNR Parks 854-9831 
Dan Chapman, TNR Parks 263-9114 
Dan Perry, TNR Parks 263-9114 
Keith Rawlings, TNR Parks 264-3951 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
__Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
__Transfer of existing funds within or between any item budget 

Grant 
Human Resources Department (854-9165) 

__A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

__Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

__Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Monday 
for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next 
subsequent meeting. 

Item 17
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M, MANILLA, PE, COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone (512) 854-9383 
Fax (512) 854-9436 

March 16,2010 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

FROM: ~nA~'11anil1a,,"P.E., County Executive TNR 

Vbc{!Vv\../l/t 
SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request for a License 

Agreement with Rand B Sports, LLC for a triathlon at Pace Bend Park. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
Rand B Sports, LLC is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on Saturday, April 23, 2011 to host 
a triathlon. The Rand B Sports, LLC is not requesting exclusive use of the park, therefore, no 
special use fees will be charged. However, all event participants, vendors, sponsors, and 
volunteers will pay the regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. The Licensee will establish a 
fixed staging and finish area and will be responsible for setup and dismantling of any tents or 
other structures associated with the races. All participants will park in pre-approved designated 
areas located within Pace Bend Park and associated right-of-way. The races are to be confined 
within the park, with the road race portions confined to the paved roadways inside the park. Off 
road portions of the races will be confined to pre-approved designated existing trails, and the 
swim portion will be held within the designated swim area near Mudd Cove on Lake Travis. The 
race has been sanctioned by USA Triathlon. The Licensee has added Travis County as an 
Additional Insured for this race. The Licensee will employ off-duty Park Rangers to provide 
security and to resolve any conflicts with regular park users. Staff recommends approval of this 
licensing agreement. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
All vehicles being brought into the park for purposes associated with the licensing activities will 
be charged regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
The triathlon is scheduled to start at approximately 9:00 a.m. and will conclude no later than 
noon on Saturday, April 23, 2011. These time frames will not significantly impact regular daily 
park visitation or visitor activities. The organizers have scheduled volunteers to be stationed at 
all pavement intersections in order to safely control vehicular traffic on the pavement during the 
race. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Background: 
The Lake Travis Triathlon race is sponsored by R & B Sports, L.L.C., who have organized the 
past Lake Travis and Dilloman Triathlons. The Dilloman Triathlons are annual events that started 
in 1999 at Pace Bend Park and have been held there every year except 2008. This will be the 
second annual Lake Travis Triathlon to be held at Pace Bend Park. 

Pace Bend Park has long been a desired location for triathlons due to the size and diversity of the 
park as well its location on Lake Travis. The paved loop road is attractive to bicycle race 
organizers due to its length, rolling topography, and ease of access. The sloping shoreline into 
Lake Travis attracts swimming and boating events and the broad open areas of the park are able 
to facilitate various running courses, as well as the parking oflarge numbers ofvehicles 
associated with these events. 

The race organizers estimate that approximately 200-300 participants will take part in this year's 
events and the races will also have approximately 200-300 spectators as well. The participants 
will compete in a race criterion that includes a swim, bike, and run competition, and all events 
will be confined within the park. The bike portion will be staged on paved park road loop, which 
will remain open for general park use during the race. Traffic will be limited to one direction of 
travel by Park Rangers during the bike part of the event in order to provide for increased safety of 
the participants and other park users. 

Required Authorizations: 
None 

Exhibits: 
License Agreement 
Insurance Policy 
Bike Course Map 
Run Course Map 
Special Event Checklist 

SMM:dp 

xc:	 Rick Margiotta, Rand B Sports, LLC
 
Brad Davison, Rand B Sports, LLC
 
Roxanne Bonner, CA
 
Charles Bergh, TNR Parks
 
Robert Armistead, TNR Parks
 
Dan Chapman, TNR Parks
 
Dan Perry, TNR Parks
 
Keith Rawlings, TNR Parks
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



lICEI"SE AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement") is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and R & B Sports, LtC ("Licensee"), a Texas event production 

. company.. 

WITI\!ESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Pace Bend Park (the "County Park'') for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's Lake Travis Triathlon (the "Event''), and County 
desires to allow Licensee use of the County Park for such purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Parkand to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event . 

.NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and. the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

1. GRANT OF LICENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to licensee, its employees, agents, 
independent producers, contractors, and suppliers, to enter and use approved 
areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the "License"). 
Approved areas (the "Licensed Areas'') include those roadways, trails, and park 
areas, together with their associated rights-of-way, shown on Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purp.oses. The County Park will 
remain open to the public during the Event. 

".'	 .. I 

1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 

. products or services created or produced in· connection therewith, shall	 be the 
sole property of licensee, without exception and in perpetuity, and may be 
exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, whether known, unknown, or 
hereafter created. The License includes the right to bring onto the County Park 

242739-1
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



and to utilize thereon personnel, personal property, materials and equipment 
during the term of the license. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs. licensee agrees to leave the County 

.Park in the same and as good a condition as when it was received, normal wear 
and tear excepted as determined by existing County parks policy. In addition, 
Licensee shall do the following in connection with the Event, all of which shall be 
coordinated and pre-approved by representatives of Travis County Parks: 

(a) arrange for trail signage, preparation and maintenance using County~ 

approved materials and devices, and ensure removal of all such signage; 
(b) manage parking operations and ensure reasonably smooth traffic flow 

(vehicular, pedestrian and bicycle) into and out of the County Park; 
(c) arrange for pre-Event setup and staging activities; 
(d) arrange for placement of a sufficient (as determined by the Parks 

Division) number of portable restrooms in the Licensed Areas so as to satisfy the 
restroom needs of anticipated Event participants, sponsors and 
attendees/spectators; and . . 

(e) arrange for additional dumpsters for trash disposal and remove ali 
trash, course markings, and equipment from the County Park following Event 
conclusion and prior to Licensee's departure from the County Park. 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utiliZing 
the County Park under this Agreement,including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from injUry or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only designated parking areas, as 
determined by Travis County Parks, a department within the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("Travis County Parks") representative, to 
transport and park all vehicles and equipment brought into or onto the County 
Park by Licensee and its employees, agents, independent contractors and 
suppliers. At no time will Licensee be permitted to bnngonto or into the County 
Park a number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking 
lot, as determined by the Travis County Parks staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park business,inciuding the use 

.and enjoyment of the County. Park by regular County Park visitors on· those 
roadways or walkways that are not being used for purposes of the Event. 

242739-1 2 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



II, TERM OF LICENSE 

2.1 The License is granted for the following date and time (the "License 
Term"): Saturday, April 23, 2011, beginning· at approximately 8:00 a.m. and 
terminating at approximately 1:00 p.m. Licensee acknowledges and agrees that 
such dates· and times are subject to postponement and/or rescheduling due to 
any cause or reason beyond the control of Licensee or as determined to be 
necessary by County. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY 

3,1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee. shaH 
provide, at its own expense, all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage 
removal and wastewater during Licensee's use of the County Park, as well as all 
traffic control devices determined to be necessary by Travis County Parks to aid 
in directing traffic and parking vehicles, In addition, all vehicles brought into the 
County Park for purposes authorized under this Agreement, and all persons 
entering the County Park for the purpose of conducting the licensed activities, 
will be charged all normal and customary fees charged to the pubUc. Travis 
County Parks staffwill maintain a tally of those persons entering the County Park 
on behalf of Licensee (including Licensee's officials, employees, independent 
contractors and volunteers) by accepting licensee-issued vehicle vouchers (one 
voucher per vehicle), which shall be presented to Parks staff prior to County Park 
entry; upon conclusion of the Event, County will present an invoice to Licensee, 
which Licensee shall pay immediately. 

3.2 During the License Term, Licensee shall provide, at its own 
additional expense, security and emergency medical personnel,· and associated 
medical eqUipment, through employment of Travis County Park Rangers and 
EMS System cleared medics as reasonably necessary (to be solely determined by 
Travis County Parks staff) to ensure the safety and integrity of the persons and 
property brought onto the County Park for the purposes authorized under this 
Agreement. 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above 
the expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costs 
so incurred, and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice(s), 

IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City (jf Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

242739-1 3 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



V. CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

5.1 licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of Travis 
County Parks and any and an Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 
responsible for contacting Dan Perry, District Manager, Travis County Parks, or 
other authorized Travis County Parks representative, in order to arrange a time 
and location for such pre-site meeting that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive lV1anager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of Travis County Parks, or their 
designated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

VII. INDEIVINIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL :[NDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY Of ANY KIND, INCLUDING 

242739-1 4 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



AlllEXPENSES OF l.ITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' fEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH Of ANY PERSON, fOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT Of OR IN CONNECTIONWrrH "rHIS AGR.EEMENT OR. 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
License Commercial General Liability Insurance with· a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Licensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier eVidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at any time safety may be a concern. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT,. EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORllY 
BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

X. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County; provided, however, Licensee 
shall have the right to grant, assign and transfer all or any part of its right, title 
and interest in or to rights arising out of or in connection with the Event 
publicity, promotion or distribution, in whole or in part, including all copyrights, 
rights of pUblicity, trademarks and all other legal interests and rights. 

XI. NOTICES 

11.1 . Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

242739-1 5 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



If to Licensee:	 Rick Margiotta 
Managing Partner 
R&B Sports, LLC 
22227 Oban Dr. 
Spicewood, TX 78669 
(512) 689-8276 

And:·	 Brad Davison
 
Managing Partner
 
R&B Sports, LLC
 
903 Whitley Dr.
 
Leander, TX 78641
 
(512) 350-9178 

If to County:	 Honorable Samuel T, Biscoe (or successor in office) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

And:	 Joe Gieselman (or successor)
 
Executive Manager
 
Travis County Transportation and
 
Natural Resources Department
 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICEOF LAW 

12.1 THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS· OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNlY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. MEDIATION 

13.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone appointed by the Court haVing jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution·· of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 

242739-1	 6 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XIV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By: --., _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe' 

Date: 
Travis County Judge 

_ 

UCEI~1~/'·~ !:. _
 

By: ( '~_L_\ i:rVt"..~
 
~ckdVJ9tgiotta 
Mana91ngPartner 

Date: "'-,j2.+ I:>" t\ 
.r .j. 

242739-1 7 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



•• •••• ••• 

"~'I MapMyRUN - Viewing Pace Bend park bike loop-Mozilla Firefox r:-I@'!j~ 
Eile I;dit ~iew Hi~tory !l.ookmarks lools tielp 

--._•.._.._---_ _-_ -----_ _---_ __ _ __ __ - _.------- -..---_ .._-- __.._ -- _--, _ , (~;;;; -- _ -- -- _ - _ ,~..;

W(~-;h;;e;;;~~~:~~p;~~~~·;~;lr~~;;~-!~~II;~~~;i~!~~~~ii;-
.. .• ..·e· .....• y __•• _.¥•• ¥ •• _ _,_.~"'_,~ ·_'_,,~_·.··m.·.·· 

A'\ 

<."::n?o »1.; 

/~l,··+...····l ...~,!! (.
!. 

!'-~ 
-1: .... 

~;;J~'- . 

Ti 

'Dr 
TraviS... 

Lakeside 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



I 

J .. f
3
 

I I
I 

I
, .~v 

A
·~
 

'.........•.....•. 
. 

' 
. 

" 

.
.
 

. 
.

' 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS
 
Special Event Checklist
 

Event information needed 

•	 Location: Pace Bend Park 
•	 Name of event: Lake Travis Triathlon 
•	 Date & Time of event: Saturday, April 23, 9:00 am until noon 
•	 Event Type (complete description and history if applicable): Sprint 

triathlon, swim in Mudd Cove, bike on the Park Rd, run past Mesquite 
2ndPoint onto the day use trails. year. 

•	 Sponsor: R & B Sports, LLC 
•	 Licensee: R & B Sports, LLC 
•	 Type of organization: event production company 
•	 Primary contact personnel: Rick Margiotta 

o	 Title: managing partner 
o	 Address: 22227 Oban Dr., Spicewood, TX 78669 
o	 Phone numbers: 512.689.8276 

•	 Secondary contact personnel: Brad Davison 
o	 Title: managing partner 
o	 Address: 903 Whitley Dr., Leander, TX 78641 
o	 Phone numbers: 512.350.9178 

•	 Insured by: USA Triathlon 
•	 Holder of Insurance: R & B Sports, LLC 
•	 Estimated number of participants: 200 - 300 
•	 Estimated number of spectators: 200 - 300 
•	 Proposed concessionaires/vendors: none 
•	 Special requests: none 
•	 Site visit date: 3/24/2011 

From the site visit. park staff will determine the following: 

•	 Law enforcement required (if any) 2 Park Rangers for traffic control 
EMS coverage (must be AlTCEMS certified) required (if any) Capitol 
Medical, Sean Cone, sean@capitolmedicalservice.com, 512-968-1112 

•	 Parking issues to be addressed (# volunteers, signage needed, 
barricades, etc.) Directional signs placed at 6:00am, volunteers to 
handle parking at Tournament Point. 

•	 Access and traffic flow issues to be coordinated (race direction, 
Start/Finish Line determination, # volunteers, signs needed, 
barricades, etc.) Cyclist travel in the inner lane in a clockwise 
direction. 2 laps. They will cross traffic when they start and when they 
finish at the entrance to Mudd Cove at bathroom 11. Cones, one way 
signs, and volunteers will be deployed according to the attached map 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



subject to changes based on which camping areas will be opened that 
day. 

•	 Additional portable restrooms required. Provided by United Site 
Services 

•	 Additional dumpsters required. No 
•	 Park fee collection issues. Participant parking vouchers will be 

distributed on Friday if participant comes to pick up their race packet. 
These vouchers will be exchanged for a day permit upon entering the 
Park on Saturday morning. Volunteers will also be provided with 
parking vouchers. Any participant that arrives on race morning without 
a voucher will be charged the $10 Park entrance fee. If there is any 
question about paying the entrance fee for paliicipants or volunteers, 
the Park personnel will collect the fee and instruct the visitor to see the 
event organizer for a refund. 

•	 Public notices required (if any). Sign at the Park entrance 1 week prior 
to the event. 

•	 License Agreement coordination. 3 copies signed and delivered on 
3/26/2011. 

•	 Other items as necessary. Mowing of the run trail and transition area. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Item 18
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4015 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Precinct 3 Office, 854-9386
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Karen L. Huber, Precinct 3, Commissioner
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on a resolution prohibiting the 
construction of floating habitable structures on Lake Travis.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
n/a

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 04/07/2011 10:53 AM
County Attorney's Office Tom Nuckols Completed 04/06/2011 4:00 PM
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 04/07/2011 1:29 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 04/07/2011 4:23 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 19
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



WHEREAS, Lake Travis and the communities surrounding it contribute immeasurably to 
quality of life in the Central Texas region and beyond; and

WHEREAS, Lake Travis supplies the water for an urban metropolis that is frequently 
ranked as one of the best places in America to live or do business; and

WHEREAS, in September, 2010, the Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA) staff 
reported to the Board that rapid population growth, rising property costs, and a trend 
toward changes in use and future development concepts to use the water surface on 
the Highland Lakes have the potential to impact water safety and water quality; and

WHEREAS, LCRA acknowledged that their Highland Lakes Marina Ordinance and 
other LCRA regulations do not specifically address nor define permissible floating 
habitable structures; and

WHEREAS, In October, 2010, LCRA’s Board passed a resolution that established a 
moratorium until Oct. 31, 2011, on the construction of development of any floating 
habitable structures such as floating homes, floating residential developments, floating 
hotels and resorts, or any other floating structure that contains domestic or commercial 
living or sleeping quarters; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 11.021 of the Texas Water Code, the water of 
Lake Travis is the property of the State of Texas, regardless of any private ownership of 
the underlying land; and

WHEREAS, Lake Travis is not a constant level reservoir and fluctuates in surface 
elevation constantly as a result of floods, droughts, and permitted water diversions; and

WHEREAS, floating habitable structures can pose a variety of health and safety 
challenges including interference with established recreational uses by the public and 
posing challenges and risks to the effective delivery of services from police, fire fighters, 
and ambulances; and 

WHEREAS, limited space on floating habitable structures and fluctuating water levels 
will seriously compromise water quality when systems for the collection and conveyance 
of sewage, trash, and garbage fail; and 

WHEREAS, LCRA’s internal research findings concluded that Federal, State & River 
Authorities prohibit floating habitable structures;

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,

That Travis County Commissioners Court supports the prohibition of any floating 
habitable structures such as floating homes, floating residential developments, floating 
hotels and resorts, or any other floating structure that contains domestic or commercial 
living or sleeping quarters on Lake Travis.

SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS _____ DAY OF APRIL, 2011.

_________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE

COUNTY JUDGE

__________________________ __________________________
RON DAVIS SARAH ECKHARDT
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2

__________________________ __________________________
KAREN L. HUBER MARGARET J. GÓMEZ
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3832 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Dan Perry, Transportation and Natural Resources, 263-9114
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from the Austin 
Ridge Riders Mountain Bike Club for a License Agreement to host a bike 
race at Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request
The Austin Ridge Riders Mountain Bike Club is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on 
Saturday, April 16 and Sunday, April 17, 2011, to host a bike race (Pace Bend Race). The Austin 
Ridge Riders are not requesting exclusive use of the park, therefore, no special use fees will be 
charged.  All event participants, vendors, sponsors and volunteers will pay the regular per 
vehicle daily park entrance fees.  The Licensee will establish a fixed staging and finish area and 
will be responsible for setup and dismantling of any tents or other structures associated with the 
races. All participants will park in designated; pre-approved areas located within Pace Bend Park 
and associated rights of way.  The races are to be confined to the existing mountain biking trails 
within the park interior and a section of Grisham Trail between Levi Cove and Mudd Cove. The 
section of Grisham Trail between Levi Cove and Mudd Cove will be closed from 7:00AM to 
5:00 PM on Sunday, April 17, 2011 as this section of roadway will be used for the staging, start 
and finish lines for the events. Traffic will be redirected past this section of closed road on a 
parallel roadway.  The trails do not conflict with the established roadways.  

This will be the second year the Pace Bend Race will be held at Pace Bend Park.  This event was 
originally titled the Single Track Stampede and was held at Travis County’s Milton Reimers 
Ranch Park in 2008 and 2009 with great success. The race organizers estimate that over the 
event weekend approximately 450-500 participants will take part in this year’s event, with a 
similar number of spectators.  The participants will compete in races held on the newly 
constructed mountain bike trails in the park’s interior. Parking areas have been designated by 
park staff to accommodate the expected increase in vehicles that will be in the park for this 
event. 

The organizers have scheduled volunteers to be stationed at roadway intersections in order to 
safely control vehicular traffic on the roadways during the event.

The non-competitive bike races are scheduled for April 16, 2011, from 7:00 AM - 7:00 PM.  The 
competitive races are scheduled for April 17, 2011, to start at 6:30 AM and conclude no later 
than 5:00 PM.  These races will not significantly impact regular daily park visitation or visitor 
activities with the exception of the mountain bike trails being closed to the public on Sunday, 
April 17, 2010 for the competitive races and the detour around the event staging area. 

Item 20
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3832 Page 2

The mountain bike trails will be open to the public on Saturday, April 16th as the races on 
Saturday will be informal and the trails will be used to by all participants to get familiarized with 
the race course.

The Texas Mountain Bike Racing Association (TMBRA) has sanctioned the race.  The Licensee 
has added Travis County as an Additional Insured for this race.  The Licensee will employ off-
duty Park Rangers and emergency medical staff to provide security, respond to emergency 
medical calls and to resolve any conflicts with regular park users.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends approval of this licensing agreement.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Several large events, including the proposed Pace Bend Race, Single Track Stampede, Pure 
Austin Road Race, Austin Dilloman Triathlon, other bike races, triathlons and various fishing 
tournaments have been hosted in Travis County Parks in recent years. 

Pace Bend Park has long been a desired location for many types of recreational events. These 
activities have included triathlons, bicycle road races, mountain bike races, open water swim 
meets and fishing tournaments.   The size and diversity of the park, as well its location on the 
Lake Travis, make it ideal for hosting these kinds of out-door sporting events.  The broad open 
areas of the park are able to facilitate the parking of large numbers of vehicles in designated 
areas.

Since the Pace Bend Race was held at Pace Bend Park last year, there has been increasing 
demand for large mountain bike events. The Pace Bend Race is one of the Texas Mountain Bike 
Racing Association’s officially sanctioned races in this year’s Texas Cross Country State 
Mountain Bike Series.  The Pace Bend Race will attract participants from across the state to the 
park

By hosting sporting events in our parks, we are attracting new visitors to our recreation areas, 
showcasing our parks as well as building positive working relationships with the active outdoor 
organizations and participants in the central Texas area.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
All vehicles being brought into the park for purposes associated with the 
licensing activities will be charged regular per vehicle daily park entrance 
fees.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3832 Page 3

Transportation and Natural Resources Charles Bergh Completed 03/17/2011 4:01 PM
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 03/18/2011 3:08 PM
County Attorney's Office Tenley Aldredge Completed 03/22/2011 11:31 AM
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 03/18/2011 12:24 PM
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 03/18/2011 3:09 PM
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1.  Organizer's name and contact information.  Include the name of the group.
q The organizer of the Pace Bend Race is the Austin Ridge Riders Mountain Bike Club. We are a 

501(c) (3) non-profit organization. www.austinridgeriders.com
q Contact : 

o Judi Ronkartz, President – 512 415-8146 jrgump@austin.rr.com
o Cynthia Weisinger, Race Director – 512 914-0669 spinnincin@sbcglobal.net

2.  Date, time, and location of the event. 
q The event will be at Pace Bend Park.
q April 16, 2011 7am –7pm and 
q April 17, 2011 6:30 am – 5pm
q Special access and privileges as currently identified:

o Trail work days for pre-race trail maintenance and preparation to be performed by Ridge 
Rider Volunteers.  Dates are being scheduled in coordination with Pace Bend Park staff.

3.  Brief description of the event and its purpose.  

q The Pace Bend Race is a Cross-Country Texas Mountain Bike Championship Series Race.  
There are 13 competitive classes and categories of racers ranging from Beginner to Elite ranging 
from ages under 10 to 60+. There are also two non-competitive events;” Kids Kup” and the “First 
Time Racers Clinic” which feature bike safety, handling skills and applicable racing fundamentals. 
The race is a fund raising event for Austin Ridge Rider programs. In 2008 and 2009, the event 
was held at Reimers Ranch Park. In 2010 the event was held at Pace Bend Park.

4.  Organizations that will be sanctioning the event?  
q This event is sanctioned by TMBRA –Texas Mountain Bike Racing Association, www.TMBRA.org
q The race will be officially permitted through USA Cycling, Inc

o http://www.usacycling.org/mtb/

5.  Insurance coverage 
q The Austin Ridge Riders will have liability insurance for the event through USA Cycling. 
q USA Cycling, Inc. has general liability and rider accident insurance that covers association events 

for which a permit has been issued. Liability coverage for race participants is a requirement for an 
event permit and will be collected as a surcharge in race registration fees. Additional general 
liability coverage through USA Cycling has also been submitted with our race permit application.  
http://www.usacycling.org/forms/EventInsurance.pdf

q Each race participant will sign a USA Cycling Release form
http://tmbra.org/promoters/MTBEventRelease2008.pdf

6.  Number of participants, volunteers, vendors, and other people affiliated with the event.
q The expected number of racers will be 450-500.
q An estimated 350 –400 vehicles will be in the park at any one time.
q Throughout the two-day event approximately 600-800 vehicles in total will enter the park.
q The total number of persons associated with the event is approximately 1000-1200.

7.  When will organizers and volunteers arrive to prepare for the event?  What activities will occur during 
the preparation?

q Some volunteers will be preparing for the event at various times January- April, performing trail 
maintenance and installing temporary trail signs. Course marking will be complete by March 20, 
2011.

q Some volunteers will arrive on Friday, April 15, 2011. Activities will include putting up directional 
signs, cones, and caution tape in the parking area, expo area and start line/transition areas. 
Setting up pop-up tents, marking exhibitor spaces, and directing placement of portable toilets.

q The majority of volunteers, race officials and teams will arrive on Saturday April 16, 2011
beginning at 7 am. Activities will include, but are not limited to, directing traffic in the parking and 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



expo areas, setting up team spaces, registration, setting up start and finish line, assisting with the 
first time racer clinic and the Kids Kup, and final course review.

q Race day volunteers will arrive on Sunday April 17, 2011 at 6:30 to direct traffic, collect onsite 
registration fees, dispatch to Course Marshall posts, assist with registration, start line, scoring, 
award presentation, and clean-up.

8.  Camping:
q The Ridge Riders have reserved the improved camping area that will serve as the race 

headquarters and expo. Event sponsors, teams, racers and volunteers will be camping in this 
area.

q Primitive camping throughout the park will be utilized by event participants on a space available 
basis.

9.  Park rules:
q Travis County Park Camping rules will be included in information posted on the event websites 

prior to the event. Rules will also be printed and made available to participants during the event.

10. Restroom facilities:
q The Ridge Riders will order 10 portable toilets including one handicapped accessible.  These will

be placed in a flat grassy area near the edge of the improved camping area.

11. Event parking:  
q Event parking for day use only visitors will be on the peninsula adjacent to Mudd Cove. Event 

participants who are camping will park near their campsite. Volunteers and event sponsors will 
park along the road near the improved camping area. The section of road will be closed to 
through traffic from 7:00am Saturday until 5:00pm  Sunday. A barricade at each end of the closed 
section will direct traffic to the Mudd Cove and Levi Cove camping areas. An event volunteer will 
be posted at each barricade to assist as needed. Volunteers, sponsors, and individuals who are 
camped in the improved camping area will be allowed to pass the barricade. Individuals with a 
handicapped parking pass will also be allowed to park in this area.

12. Park Fees
q All vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes authorized under this Agreement, and all 

persons entering the County Park for the purpose of conducting the licensed activities, will be 
charged all normal and customary fees charged to the public. 

q Parks Division staff will maintain a tally of those persons entering the County Park on behalf of 
Licensee (including Licensee’s officials, employees, independent contractors and volunteers) by 
accepting Licensee-issued vehicle vouchers (one voucher per vehicle), which shall be presented 
to Parks staff prior to County Park entry; upon conclusion of the Event, County will present an 
invoice to Licensee, which Licensee shall pay immediately. 

13. Bike Trail Closure:
q The interior section of the park within the area bounded by FM2322 and Grisham Trail Road will 

be closed to the general public on April 17, 2011 from 6:30 am until 5pm. This area includes the 
entire trail system, trail heads and parking areas.

14. Trail mitigation plan:
q In the event of wet trails, the Austin Ridge Riders will have a “rain plan” that will shorten the 

course to omit areas more sensitive to damage.
q The Austin Ridge Riders will repair any damage to the trail system resulting from the race. 

Repairs will be completed within 30 days following the race. 

16. Trail markings: 
q The Austin Ridge Riders will use a combination of biodegradable chalk, signs, cones and caution 

tape to direct vehicular, pedestrian and bicycle traffic.
q Travis County Parks prohibit any use of spray paint, or any other method that cannot be 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



completely removed immediately after the event.
q All event markings, signage, flagging, litter, etc..., will be removed by volunteers before dark on 

April 17, 2011.

17.  Public notice:
q The Austin Ridge Riders will prepare signs to alert park users of the event and related road and 

trail closures. These signs will be posted at the park entry and trailhead parking lots on or before 
April 1, 2011.

18.  All terrain response vehicles:
q The Austin Ridge Riders will be permitted, at park staff discretion, to utilize ATVs to help with 

various tasks during the race weekend, such as transporting volunteer Course Marshals to 
stations, EMT personnel onto course, signs and materials to course locations, tables to EXPO, 
trash pick-up, etc.

19. Traffic control devices:
q The Austin Ridge Riders will be responsible for installing and removing all traffic cones, traffic 

signs, or other traffic control devices to aid in directing traffic and parking vehicles.

20. Emergency medical coverage: 
q The Austin Ridge Riders are contracting with Southwest Emergency Action Team (S.W.E.A.T.)

for 2 Level 2 certified EMTs to be on site during the race. S.W.E.A.T. was referred by Austin-
Travis County EMS (Warren Hassinger) . 

q Contact: Tannifer Ayres 512 457-8888 or tannifer@sweatinc.com
q The Austin Ridge Riders Mountain Bike Patrol team, who are certified in CPR and First Aid, will 

be on site during the event and also coordinating with S.W.E.A.T. prior to the race to develop an 
Emergency Transport Site Plan including Star Flight landing locations.

q All Course Marshals will have two-way radios and a protocol for use throughout the event.

21.  Vendors:
q All vendors will be direct sponsors of the event.
q All vendors will be located in the Expo area (improved camping area).
q A vendor list will be provided to the county no later than 2 weeks prior to the event .
q EXPO area will be a mix of racing teams (non-vendor), event sponsors and commercial exhibitors 

using pop-up canopies (25-30)

23. Litter Control:
q The Austin Ridge Riders will utilize the park dumpsters and will supply disposal trash boxes in the 

expo area.
q Volunteers will collect trash bags from the expo area and deposit in dumpsters.
q The Austin Ridge Riders will ensure that the race course and expo areas are cleared of litter by

24. Race Course:
q The Ridge Riders will provide a map of the race course to Travis County.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



222598-1 9

EXHIBIT A

Licensed Areas in Pace Bend Park

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



222598-1 10

EXHIBIT B

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE OF LICENSEE

(to be attached)

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Scout Trailhead

East Trailhead

North Trailhead

South East Trailhead

0 0.4 0.8 1.2 1.60.2
Miles

Pace Bend Park
Travis County Texas

Trail Map

 

 

  

Map Legend

Multi Use Trail

Intermediate Hike & Bike Only

Novice Hike & Bike Only

EMS Trail Markers

100

104
102

206

304

400

402

500

502

404

406

506

504

616
612

602

604
614
610

608

302

300 606 600

700

704

200

202

204

208

702

706

804

802

800

210

710

708

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



;tit1iIf/7i!!" ffi 6J. #" 39g .3 
-=' 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Voting Session 4 / 12 / 11 , , Work Session ~~~~~
 

I.	 A. Request made by: ~~~~~, P.E. Phone # 854-9383 
County Executive, TNR 

B.	 Requested Text: 

Consider and take appropriate action on a requested Agreement to 
Contribute Funds - Local Government from the Texas Department of 
Transportation for County financial participation in costs for planned 
roadway improvements to F.M. 973 in Precinct One. 

C.	 Approved by: _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

Cynthia McDonald, Tl~R 854-9383 Donna Williams-Jones, lliR 854-9383 
John Hille, Asst. CA 854-9513 Greg Chico, lliR 854-4659 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 

Grant 
Human Resources Department (854-9165) 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

___ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

X Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday for 
the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 

c:\alldocs\agenrcq178.doc 

Item 21
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



;YtNVTe 7Mt:J. # 3?B3_ 
-= 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, PE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

COURT DATE: 4 / 12 / 11 

AGENDA ITEM # 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 30,2011 

TO: MW.bers of the COflmissioners Court 

FROM: 
C1 ). ~ I~j\
Ste7~M~~,'1>\E., County Executive 

SUBJECT: Proposed Agreement submitted to Travis County from TxDOT seeking funding 
contribution for Right-of-Way acquisitions and Utility Adjustments required for 
improvements to FM 973 

SUMMARY OF BRIEFING AND STAFF RECOMMEDATION 

TxDOT has been actively upgrading various segments of FM 973 since the 1990s, and is 
now planning to initiate activity in a section between Harold Green Drive and Yi mile 
south of S.H. 71, to include a new bridge over the Colorado River. Within this nearly 3
mile stretch, most property is located within Austin's city limits. However, just north of 
the river, there are six parcels (from four property owners) that are located wholly within 
unincorporated Travis County, comprising about 22.7 acres. 

On March 11, 2011, Travis County received a certified letter dated March 10, 2011 from 
the Austin District for TxDOT (please see attached Exhibit "A") referencing this project, 
and an proposed agreement for County financial participation (Exhibit "B"). Along with 
the agreement for contributory funding, TxDOT provided a preliminary estimate of ROW 
costs totally about $1.8 million, and anticipated utility expenses of about $3.2 million. 
Combined, the total is just over $5 million, and TxDOT is requesting a standard (per their 
procedures) 10% local entity participation rate. In sum, they estimate Travis County 
costs for the project at $501,316.40. Of course actual expenses can and will likely be 
either less or more than this projected amount, and the proposed agreement calls for 
refund or additional funding in either scenario. 

This agreement is typical to the many funding agreements that the County has entered 
into with TxDOT for improvements to state roadways, and is a common mechanism that 
the State uses to defray expenses associated with ROW acquisition and utility relocation. 
As such, it is not unfamiliar to the County, and is nearly identical to many of the previous 
agreements entered into between these two parties for other segments of FM 973 
improvements. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners' Court 
March 30,2011 
Page 2 of2 

TNR staffhas reviewed the agreement, the project plans, the proposal, and possible 
funding sources, and recommends that the Commissioners Court: 

1) Approve the agreement as proposed by TxDOT;
 
2) Execute the Agreement (four original copies); and,
 
3) Authorize the issuance of a check to TxDOT in the amount of $501,316.40.
 

FISCAL AND BUDGETARY IMPACT 

If the County chooses to enter into this proposed agreement, TNR staff has identified and 
recommends using remnant 1984 bond money previously allocated to other projects that 
have been either completed under budget, or determined that they can be completed 
without use of these funds. If the Commissioners Court were to direct such, all 
remaining 1984 bond program funds would be effectively depleted. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES 

The proposed agreement represents an opportunity for Travis County to facilitate 
construction of needed infrastructure upgrades at an important north-south roadway 
crossing of the Colorado River. Development pressure and activity on numerous land 
tracts in the vicinity of the project point towards increasing demands on the existing 
roadway network, and an accompanying rise in future traffic volume. Consequently, 
TxDOT's continuation of improvements to FM 973, and in particular the planned new 
bridge across the Colorado River, may help in alleviating traffic congestion in this high
growth sector of Travis County. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION None 

EXHIBITS A: March 10, 2011 TxDOT letter 
B: Proposed Agreement 

copy: Cynthia MacDonald, Financial Manager 
Donna Williams-Jones, Senior Financial Analyst 
Steve Sun, P.E., CIP Manager 
Greg Chico, Right-of-Way Manager 
John Hile, Assistant County Attorney 
Chris Gilmore, Assistant County Attorney 

SM/GC/gc 
c:lalldocslccmm178,doc 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



I 
....~ * 

Texas epartment of Transportation 
P.O DRAWER 15426" AUSTIN, TEXAS 78761-5426" (512) 832-7000 

March 10, 2011 

CERTIFIED MAIL 700503900005 2892 6954 

Austin District 
FM 973 - Travis County 
RCSJ: 1200-03-048 
CCSJ: 1200-03-028 
Limits: From: 1.2 M North of the Colorado 

River (Begin Station 5033+45.28)
 
To: SH 71, (End Station 5099+54.41)
 

The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
Judge in Travis County 
314 W 11 th Street, #520 
Austin, Texas 78701 '-.J 

Dear Honorable Judge Biscoe: 

This letter concerns the acquisition of additional land needed to improve highway FM 
973 from 1.2 miles north of the Colorado River to SH 71, in Travis County. The 
improvements will require acquisition of a portion of six (6) parcels located south of the 
Colorado River, comprised of a total of approximately 22.702 acres (988,894 square 
feet). 

As you may be aware, there are two types of contractual agreements which may be. 
executed for right of way acquisition. The first type, the "Contractual Agreement for 
Right of Way Procurement," provides for the County of Travis to handle the acquisition 
of right of way. The State would reimburse 90% of the right of way costs upon delivery 
of acceptable conveyance instruments to the State. 

The alternate agreement is known as the "Agreement to Contribute Funds-Local 
Government." This agreement provides for Travis County to contribute an amount 
equal to 10% of the estimated cost of right of way and utility adjustments. This is the 
option typically chosen, where TxDOT handles the right of way acquisition and utility 
adjustments for the Local Participating Agency (LPA). The following is an estimate of 
costs the City would participate in if this method of contribution is utilized. 

Total Estimated Cost (Right of Way and Utilities) $5,013,164.00 
Travis County's 10% $501,316.40 

An Equal Opportunity Emplover 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



County of Travis Page 2 
Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 

Consequently, we ask the county of Travis to agree to contribute $501,316.40 to allow 
us to commence with acquisition of this project. An additional contribution will be 
required if the actual costs exceed the $501,316.40 estimate. If actual costs are less 
than the estimate, the overage will be refunded. 

Blank contracts for the typical method of contribution are attached, along with a right of 
way map for the project. Please review and consider the information, and contact us 
when a decision is reached. We will need the following to enable us to begin the right 
of way acquisition process: 

1.	 Four (4) executed originals of "Agreement to Contribute Funds-Local Government" 
2.	 Ordinance or Resolution of the City Council (County Commissioners) 
3.	 Grant of signature authority to the person(s) signing the Agreement so stated in the 

Resolution or Ordinance 
4.	 Check for $501 ,316.40 

We appreciate your cooperation and look forward to working with you. Please contact 
Laura Nelson at (512) 832-7024 if you have any questions, or require additional 
information. 

Sincerely, 

ll~d;0f?C~ 
Nelda R. Eureste 
Right of Way Manager 
South Region 

Enclosures:	 Preliminary Right of Way Map 
"Agreement to Contribute Funds - Local Government" 

cc:	 Carlos Lopez, P.E. - Austin District Engineer 
Terry McCoy, P.E. - North Austin Office Area Engineer 

THE TEXAS PU,N
 
REDUCE CONGESTION' ENHANCE SAFETY· EXPAND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY· IMPROVE AIR QUALITY
 

INCREASE THE VALUE OF OUR TRANSPORTATION ASSETS
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Form ROW-RM-129 
Replaces Form ROW-RM-129 and ROW-RM-130 
(Rev. 6/2006) .. ,...,GSD-EPC
 
Page 1 of2
 

AGREEMENT TO CONTRIBUTE FUNDS - LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

County: TravIs Federal Project No: ROW CSJ No: 1200-03-048 
District: Austin Highway: FM 973 Parcel 1-6 County Portion 

This Agreement by and between the State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas Department of 
Transportation, hereinafter called the State, and Travis County, Texas, acting by and through its duly authorized 
officials pursuant to an Ordinance or Order dated the day of , hereinafter called the Local 
Government, shall be effective on the date ofapproval and execution by and on behalfof the State. 

WHEREAS, the State and the Local Government hereby agree to enter into a contractual agreement to acquire 
right of way and adjust utilities for a highway project on Highway No. FM 973 with the following project limits: 

From: 1.2 Miles N of the Colorado River (Begin Station 5033+45.28) 

To: SH 71 (End Station 5099+54.41); and 

WHEREAS, the Local Government requests that the State assume responsibility for acquisition of all 
necessary right of way and adjustment of utilities for said highway project; and 

WHEREAS, the Local Government desires to voluntarily contribute to the State funding participation as 
defined in 43 TAC, §15.55 for the cost of acquiring said right of way and relocating or adjusting utilities for the 
proper improvement of the State Highway System; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and the mutual benefits to be derived 
therefrom, the Local Government shall contribute to the State an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the cost 
of the right of way to be acquired by the State and shall transmit to the State with the return of this agreement, 
duly executed by the Local Government, a warrant or check in the amount of Five hundred and one thousand, 
three-hundred sixteen dollars and forty cents ($501,316.40), which represents ten percent (10%) of Five million, 
thirteen thousand, three hundred-sixty four dollars ($5,013,364.00), the estimated total cost of the right of way. If 
however, it is found that this amount is insufficient to pay the Local Government's obligation, then the Local 
Government will within thirty (30) days after receipt of a written request from the State for additional funds, 
transmit to the State such supplemental amount as is requested. The cost of providing such right of way acquired 
by the State shall mean the total value of compensation paid, either through negotiations or eminent domain 
proceedings, to the owners for their property interests, plus costs related to the relocation, removal or adjustment 
of eligible utilities. 

Whenever funds are paid by the Local Government to the State under this agreement, the Local Government 
shall remit a warrant or check made payable to the "Texas Department of Transportation Trust Fund." The 
warrant or check shall be deposited by the State in an escrow account to be managed by the State. Funds in the 
escrow account may only be applied to this highway project. Upon completion of the highway project and in the 
event the total amount as paid by the Local Government is more than ten percent (10%) of the actual cost of the 
right of way, any excess amount will be returned to the Local Government by the State, or upon written request 
of the Local Government, the excess amount may be applied to other State highway proj ects in which the Local 
Government is participating. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Form ROW-RM-129
 
(Rev. 6/2006)
 
Page 2 of 2
 

In the event any existing, future, or proposed Local Government ordmance, commissioners court order, rule, 
policy, or other directive, including,but not limited to, outdoor advertising or storm water drainage facility 
reqUlrements, is more restrictive than State or federal regulations, or any other locally proposed change, 
including, but not limited to, plats or re-plats, results in any increased costs to the State, then the Local 
Government will pay one hundred percent (100%) of aU such increased costs, even if the applicable county 
qualifies as an economically disadvantaged county. The amount of the increased costs associated with the 
existing, future, or proposed Local Government ordinance, commissioners court order, rule, policy, or other 
directive will be determined by the State at its sole discretion. 

The Local Government shall maintain all books, papers, accounting records and other documentation relating to 
costs incurred under this agreement and shall make such materials available to the State and, if federally funded, 
the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) or their duly authorized representatives for review and inspection 
at its office during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of completion of work defined under 
this agreement or until any impending litigation, or claims are resolved. Additionally, the State and FHWA and 
their duly authorized representatives shall have access to all the governmental records that are directly applicable 
to this agreement for the purpose of making audits, exammations, excerpts, and transcriptions. The State auditor 
may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the State directly under this agreement 
or indirectly through a subcontract under this agreement. Acceptance of funds directly under this agreement or 
indirectly through a subcontract under this agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the State auditor, 
under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with 
those funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with access to 
any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXECUTION RECOMMENDED: 

By: _ 
Nelda R Eureste 
Right of Way Manager, South Region 

Title: Date: ~~~ ~__ 

Date: ~__~_~ ~_ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

Executed and approved for the Texas Transportation 
Commission for the purpose and effect of activating 
and/or carrying out the orders, established policies or . 
work programs heretofore approved and authorized 
by the Texas Transportation Commission. 

By: 
John P. Campbell, P.E. 
Right of Way Division Director 

Date:. 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4005 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Beth Devery, County Attorney’s Office, 854-6654
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request by the Travis County 
Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health to amend the Fiscal Year 2011 
Budget.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
see attachment

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
see attachment

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
see attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
see attachment

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 04/05/2011 4:05 PM
Auditor's Office April Bacon Pending
County Attorney's Office John Hille Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 22
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.
Austin, Texas 78702

Phone: 512 978-8155
Fax: 512 978-8156

www.centralhealth.net

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Patricia Young Brown, President and CEO

DATE: April 5, 2011

RE: Request to Approve Central Health Budget Amendment

Summary

Based on the factors discussed below, we are requesting that the Commissioners Court approve an 
amendment of $4 million to our fiscal year 2011 expenditure budget, to be funded from Central 
Health’s allocated reserve.

We are also asking for an additional amendment of $2.9 million to our expenditure budget that will 
not come from our allocated reserve but rather from funds already set aside in an account designated 
for the program funding for which we are proposing to increase with this amendment.

Request to Use Allocated Reserve
 
At the March 10 meeting of Central Health’s Budget and Finance Committee, we reviewed the 
current level of spending against our budget as we normally do, and we also discussed with the 
Committee members some additional needs that we have recently become aware of. The Budget and 
Finance Committee approved our requesting a budget amendment for these additional needs, and our 
Board of Managers is expected to take action on this request at their regularly scheduled meeting on 
April 6, 2011. The minutes from the April 6, 2011 meeting will be provided to reflect approval of the 
Board of Managers for the budget amendment.

There are several factors in play this fiscal year that have increased the level of demand for Central 
Health resources.  One factor is the State’s decision to implement managed care statewide in order to 
achieve savings in its Medicaid program, and the issuance of an RFP for managed care organizations 
in service areas throughout the state.  This decision resulted in the need for us to allocate funds for 
some of the HMO start-up costs in the current year.

In addition, our MAP enrollment continues to increase steadily. During the 2011 budget process, we 
presented comparative MAP enrollment numbers showing that our MAP population increased from 
11,109 members as of June 30, 2009 to 16,667 members as of June 30, 2010 – an increase of 50% in 
that one-year period.  As of February 28, 2011, our MAP population had increased to 21, 299 – in less 
than two years, it has almost doubled, increasing by 92%.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.
Austin, Texas 78702

Phone: 512 978-8155
Fax: 512 978-8156

www.centralhealth.net

Although Texas has fared better than most of the rest of the country since the downturn began, our 
economy here in Travis County is still sluggish in comparison to most of the last decade, with the 
result being that demand for our services continues to increase as funds from other sources, in 
particular from the State, continue to decline.

We have been in discussion with Austin-Travis County Integrated Care regarding the need for 
additional funding for their contract, and we now project that we will need to increase their funding
this year by about $1.7 million.  In addition, we are projecting that increases will be needed for several 
of our primary care providers, who have fortunately been able to meet the increased demand for our  
population.  We expect we will need to increase the current year funding for several of our primary 
care providers: Lone Star Circle of Care by about $1.7 million, People’s Community Clinic by about 
$200,000, and the Blackstock Clinic by about $100,000. We also expect that we will need to provide 
additional funding of approximately $400,000 for our pharmacy program.

Based on these projected increases, this budget amendment will allow us to provide the following 
service increases during this fiscal year:

Additional mental health inpatient days  2,062 

Additional primary care visits 12,232

Additional prescriptions 21,390

Update on Reserves

When we prepared the current year budget, we estimated that our allocated reserve would be $26.3 
million at the end of this year and that our unallocated reserves would be $56.9 million.  However, we 
experienced favorable variances in both our operating revenue (approximately $6.2 million)
and in our operating expense (approximately $3.4 million) when we closed out 2010, and we are also 
funding the construction of the North Central Clinic through sources other than our reserves – with 
the $12 million ARRA grant we received in October 2010 and the $6 million financing through 
certificates of obligation.  We therefore project that after appropriating an additional $4 million as 
discussed herein, our reserves will be as shown below in comparison to our original projection (in 
millions).  During the preparation of our fiscal year 2012 budget, we will likely recommend that some 
of our reserves be set aside for capitalization of the HMO, based on the advice of our actuary.

Approved 2011 Current 
 Budget Projection Difference

Allocated reserve at 2011 year end  $26.3  $50.7 $24.4
Unallocated reserve at 2011 year end  $56.9  $56.9  -

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.
Austin, Texas 78702

Phone: 512 978-8155
Fax: 512 978-8156

www.centralhealth.net

Request to Appropriate Funds for Regional UPL Program

We are also asking that the Commissioners Court approve an additional $2.9 million appropriation for 
a technical correction to our budget that has no effect on our reserves. This correction relates to a 
change we made to our method of accounting for the regional UPL program in this fiscal year.

When the program was first implemented in 2006, it was set up with an escrow account, into which 
Central Health made deposits. The escrow agreement was later undone to observe the federal 
program requirement that there can be no “quid pro quo” for participating in the program – that is,
neither Seton nor Central Health should show evidence of an obligation of any kind to participate.

However, when the escrow agreement was dissolved, until this year we continued to account for it the 
same way, by expensing the monthly deposit to the account and showing a corresponding liability. 
When we changed our accounting to avoid showing a liability, the amount that was in the bank 
account at September 30, 2010 was not accrued nor was it appropriated as part of the fiscal year 2011 
budget. While we had designated the money for the program and therefore had not included it in our 
reserve calculations, we are not able to send it up this year as an IGT unless we appropriate it. Again, 
it will not be paid from reserves but rather from the Medicaid funds that we now show as designated 
but not obligated for the program. We believe that we will need to send up all of the money the Board 
has approved for the regional UPL program, both the $24 million appropriated in the current year 
and the $2.9 million that was appropriated last year.

Requested Action

The action that we are therefore asking the Commissioners Court to take is to amend our healthcare 
expenditure budget by a total increase of $6.9 million, with $4 million of the amendment funded from 
reserves and $2.9 million from funds designated for the regional UPL program.

Attached is a pro forma of our 2011 budget, showing the budget as originally approved and with the 
requested amendment.

 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



CENTRAL HEALTH

FY 2011 APPROVED BUDGET  - Proposed Amendment
April 5, 2011

As Adopted Proposed Amendment Difference

TAX RATE 0.0719 0.0719 

REVENUE
Property Taxes 66,431,022 66,431,022 
Seton Lease-Base 1,096,656 1,096,656 
Seton Lease-Additional based on DSH/UPL 28,389,113 28,389,113 
Interest 1,800,000 1,800,000 
Tobacco Litigation Settlement 1,400,000 1,400,000 
University of Texas Medical Branch Contract 58,740 58,740 
Contributions from reserves 10,381,203 14,381,203 4,000,000 
Contributions from reserves funded by Medicaid bank account 2010 ending balance - 2,872,067 2,872,067 
Total Revenue 109,556,734 116,428,801 6,872,067 

EXPENSE
Healthcare Delivery 102,659,283 109,531,350 6,872,067 
Administration 6,095,472 6,095,472 
Tax Collection 801,980 801,980 
Total Expenses 109,556,734 116,428,801 

RESERVES
Capital 6,568,394 - 
Allocated Reserve 26,300,842 50,691,003 24,390,161 
Unallocated Reserve 56,947,672 56,947,672 
Total Reserves 89,816,908 107,638,675 

Note:  Reserves shown for proposed budget amendment are estimates at September 30, 2011. 

C:\documents and settings\heathm.travis\local settings\temp\minutetraq\traviscountytx@tccm2.co.travis.tx.us\work\attachments\4034

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



.

C:\documents and settings\heathm.travis\local settings\temp\minutetraq\traviscountytx@tccm2.co.travis.tx.us\work\attachments\4034

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4014 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers 
and discussion items.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Pending
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 23
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS
FY2O11

Please do not place on consent, related to

FMD agenda item

4/12/2011
AMENDMENTS

—
c_) —

tBA# ~ ~ Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg #

517 9800 981 9892 Reserves Fund 517 Allocated Resv. $ 906,600 1
KLAVO3 517 1405 801 8105 Facilities Buildings $ 906,600

A2 517 9800 981 9892 Reserves Fund 517 Allocated Resv. $ 345,000 1
KLAVO3 517 1405 801 3001 Facilities Office Equip,Furn & Supp $ 345,000

A3 001 9800 981 9892 Reserves Allocated Reserves $ 81,000 1
KLAVO3 001 1405 525 6099 Facilities Other Purchased Serv. $ 81,000

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of Commissioners Court

FROM: Diana A. Ramirez, Sr. Budget~

DATE: April 5, 2011

RE: Request from Facilities Management Division (FMD) for additional funding related
to 700 Lavaca

Under a separate item on this agenda, FMD is requesting that Commissioners Court increase the
budget for the construction/renovation of the lower level and 1st and 2nd floors of 700 Lavaca and
to fund a portion of that additional budget at this time. In addition, FMD is requesting additional
FF&E funding and funding to paint the exterior of the parking garage across 700 Lavaca.

Lower Level, 1st and 2nd Floors

The original budget identified by FMD for these three floors totals $8,800,000. With the decision
to contract for an external project manager, an additional $485,000 was transferred from the
Allocated Reserve in Fund 517 (a CO fund) to the project budget on February 2, 2011.
Currently, the Allocated Reserve in CO Fund 517 has a balance of$l,839,143 due to savings
related to the purchase of the 700 Lavaca building and parking garage.

With the decision to contract for external architectural/engineering services for these three floors,
additional funding is needed to cover these costs. After negotiations with the selected A/E firm,
an additional $906,600 is required to execute the contract. In addition, the project manager,
HSA, is estimating that $600,000 will be needed for the cafeteria equipment, however that
funding is not needed until FY 12. Finally, HSA is requesting $268,988 for “other project costs”
which PBO understands (after discussions with FMD) is a budget for project contingencies.

After working with FMD, PBO recommends the transfer of $906,600 from the Fund 517
Allocated Reserve for the A/E service fees to allow the contract to be executed and work on the
three floors to continue. PBO does not recommend the transfer of the additional contingency for
the project until such funds are needed. PBO recommends that funds totaling $268,988 remain in
the Fund 517 Allocated Reserve and available for this project.

\

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



FF&E

The original budget for FF&E identified by FMD was for $100,000 for four floors. However, as
the budget for the construction/renovation of the lower level, 1st and 2’~ floors of 700 Lavaca was
refined, the $100,000 was subsumed within the $8.8 million budget for those three floors. At this
time, FMD is requesting funding of $345,000 for FF&E for five offices/departments spread across
six floors as well as a 15% contingency for two offices (Purchasing Office and Auditor’s Office)
given that the cost of their furniture is at the estimate stage at the moment.

PBO recommends the transfer of $345,000 for the FF&E for the departments identified by FMD
in their backup from the project CO’s Allocated Reserve (Fund 517).

Painting Parking Garage

FMD is requesting funding of $81,000 to paint the parking garage associated with 700 Lavaca
and located one block to the north. The request for these funds was submitted as part of the FY
11 budget but was not funded at the time. FMD would like the funding made available to allow
for the painting of the garage to occur over the summer months.

PBO recommends the transfer of $81,000 to paint the parking garage from the General Fund
Allocated Reserve since the Auditor’s Office has verified that this project is not capitalizable
according to GASB rules.

Reserve Balances

If the additional funding being requested for A/E services and FF&E is approved by
Commissioners Court (total $1,251,600), the amount ofbudget remaining in the Fund 517
Allocated Reserve will total $587,543 which is sufficient to cover the requested contingency and
leaves a cushion for the rest of the fiscal year. If the funding needed to paint the parking garage is
approved, the balance of the General Fund Allocated Reserve will drop from $7,662,088 to
$7,581,088. After considering possible Earmarks of $2,747,447, the balance would be
$4,833,641.

cc: Leroy Nellis, Jessica Rio, PBO
Roger El Khoury, Jim Barr, John Carr, Amy Draper, FMD
Danny Hobby, Rodney Rhoades, County Executives
The Honorable David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Budget Adjustment: 26394

Fyr — Budget Type: 2011-Bonds

PBO Category:

Just: Other

From Account
517-9800-981-9892

Acct Desc
ALLOCATED RESERVES

Approvals
Originator
DepOffice
DepOfficeTo

Dept Approved By
14 JOHN CARR

14 JOHN CARR
14 JOHN CARR

WG~’fl~’S

Date Approved
4/5/2011 12:24:54 PM
4/5/2011 12:24:55 PM

4/5/2011 12:25:14 PM

Author: 14- CARR, JOHN

Court Date: None

Created: 4/5/2011 12:20:49 PM

Dept: RESERVES

Transfer to cover cost of NE for lower level, 1st & 2nd floor project at 700 Lavaca

Project Proj Desc

To Account Project Amount
517-1405-801-8105 BUILDINGS KLAVO3 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT 906,600

906,600

Amount
906,600
906,600

Page 1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Budget Adjustment: 26395

Fyr Budget Type: 2011 -Bonds

PBO Category:

Just: Other

Author: 14- CARR, JOHN

Court Date: None

FFE for 700 Lavaca project

Created: 4/5/2011 12:22:02 PM

Dept: RESERVES

From Account
517-9800-981-9892

Acct Desc
ALLOCATED RESERVES

Amount
345,000
345,000

Approvals
Originator
DepOffice
DepOfficeTo

Dept Approved By
14 JOHN CARR
14 JOHN CARR
14 JOHN CARR

Date Approved
4/5/2011 12:24:50 PM
4/5/2011 12:24:52 PM
4/5/2011 12:25:16 PM

Project Proj Desc

To Account Project Amount
517-1405-801-3001 OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP KLAVO3 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT 345,000

345,000

Page 1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Budget Adjustment: 26396

Fyr_ Budget Type: 2011-Reg

PBO Category: Amendment

Just: Other

Author: 14- CARR, JOHN

Court Date: Tuesday, Apr 12 2011

Parking garage painting, 700 Lavaca

Created: 4/5/2011 12:24:31 PM

Dept: RESERVES

From Account
001-9800-981-9892

Acct Desc
ALLOCATED RESERVES

Amount
81,000
81,000

Originator
DepOffice
DepOfficeTo

Approved By
JOHN CARR
JOHN CARR
JOHN CARR

Date Approved
4/5/2011 12:24:44 PM
4/5/2011 12:24:47 PM
4/5/2011 12:25:18 PM

Project Proj Desc

Approvals

To Account Project Amount
001-1405-525-5099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES KLAVO3 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT 81,000

81,000

Dept
14
14
14

Page 1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request for funding to support
renovations projects at 700 Lavaca to include:

A. Architect/Engineering services plus additional scope for lower level,
first and second floors;

B. Furniture funding to support departmental moves into facility; and

C. Painting the 700 Lavaca Parking Garage.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
HS&A, Project Manager for lower level, first and second floor is requesting
an additional $1,775,588 be authorized for the project. Mr. Stauch’s letter
of March 30, 2011 is attached.

Facilities Management Department (FMD) identified a need for $345,000 to
provide furniture to support departmental moves to the 700 Lavaca
Building. This is an unbudgeted item and no funding is allocated for this
purpose in the FY 11 budget. Attached is a spreadsheet showing the
furniture funding needed to support departmental moves in FY 11. Also,
FMD is requesting $81,000 to paint the 700 Lavaca Parking Garage in the
coming two months.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the transfer of
$1,775,588 for the lower level project and $345,000 to allow for the
procurement of necessary furniture to support moves into the 700 Lavaca
Building and $81,000 for painting the 700 Lavaca Garage.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
The selection and negotiations of fees for the design of the lower levels is
on schedule and a contract for these services is on the agenda for award.

DOC ID: 3917 Paae I

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

Funding is required to allow this contract to be awarded and for the addition
of a cafeteria to the scope for the project. Mr. Stauch will be available to
address questions on this funding request.

The upper floor renovations are proceeding on or ahead of schedule. FMD
has coordinated with the Core Team and procured furniture for the first
departments moving to the building from the renovation accounts. This
funding from the renovation accounts needs to be replenished and
adequate funds made available to provide the required furniture.

The 700 Lavaca Parking Garage is in need of painting. The approval of the
requested funding will allow completion of the painting of the parking
garage before the end of this summer.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
FY 11 Budget Impact:
$1,775,588 Lower Level, 1st and 2nd Floors Project
$345,000 Furniture
$81,000 Parking Garage Painting

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 03/18/2011 5:48 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Pending
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judges Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

DOC ID: 3917 Page 2

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



H~

March 30, 2011

Mr. Roger A. El Khoury
Travis County Facilities Management Department
1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: 700 Lavaca Street
Budget Increase Request

Dear Mr. El Khoury:

With your department’s assistance as well as that of the County’s Purchasing Department and Travis County
Television, we have made steady progress on the New County Commissioner’s Courtroom and Offices project. We
remain on schedule and have completed fee negotiations with the NE Selection Committee’s unanimous choice, The
Lawrence Group I GSC Architects.

Prior to requesting the Court’s approval of the NE contract, we would like to secure Court approval of a budget
increase for the project. The original budget for the project did not account for third party project management or
third party architectural and engineering services. The design and construction associated with the proposed
cafeteria was also excluded from the original budget. It is our understanding that the budget has already been
increased to account for our project management fee.

Prior to entering into negotiations with The Lawrence Group I GSC Architects, we thought that a budget increase of
approximately $1,727,588 would be sufficient. After careful consideration of the project scope and extensive
negotiations with the design team we have concluded that our previous request needs to be increased by $48,000 for
a total budget increase request of $1,775,588.

Our previous request for $880,250 for NE fees was primarily based on the project description included in the NE
services Request for Qualifications (RFQ) document. The RFQ initially indicated that the design team would be
provided with the base building already in REVIT. That will not be the case. The design team will need to produce
the base building model from scratch. We have negotiated a fee of $21,000 for that effort. Also the initial RFQ
indicated that FF&E selection was a possible additional service. That service is now included in the negotiated
architectural fee with a value of $56,000. The total contract value of the NE services is $906,600. Had it not been
for these two AlE scope increases, our previous request would have more than adequately accounted for the fee
allowing $50,650 to be reallocated to other project costs.

We are requesting that some but not all of the $50,650 be reallocated to other project costs. If all of the dollars were
reallocated the total project budget would exceed $11,000,000. That is threshold that we do not want to cross.
Instead we are requesting that our previous request to increase other project costs by $247,338 be amended to a
value of $268,988.

Lastly, also included in our previous budget increase request was $600,000 for cafeteria equipment. By way of
further explanation, absent a specific program for the proposed cafeteria at 700 Lavaca, we arrived at that dollar
amount by comparing the square footage and likely customer base to a cafeteria project we recently completed at St.

901 South MoPac, Barton Oaks P’aza V, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78746

512472 4600 hsalx.com

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 30, 2011
700 Lavaca - Budget Increase Request
Page 2

Edward’s University here in Austin. That cafeteria was of similar square footage but served a much larger
population. It also produced three complete menus, seven days a week. Our proposed budget of $600,000 is
approximately half of the St. Edward’s budget and is unchanged from our previous request.

These budget increase requests are summarized in the attached spreadsheet and should replace those in a similar
spreadsheet produced by your office on March 2nd.

Sincerely,

Bill McCann, LEED A.P.
Senior Project Manager

Enclosures (1)

Copy: Cyd Grimes
Danny Hobby
David Stauch

901 South MoPac, Garton Oaks P’aza V, Sufte 200

Austin, Texas 78746
512.472.4600 1 hsatx.com

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Not
Row Item Description Budgeted Budgeted Total Budget

Lower Level I St and 2nd Floor - 700 Lavaca
1 New County Commissioners Courtroom and Offices $8,800,000 $8,800,000

2 Third Party Project Management Fees $423,652 $423,652

3 Addition of Cafeteria to original program $600,000 $600,000

4 Third Party Architectural and Engineering Fees $906,600 $906,600
5 Other Project Costs $268,988 $268,988

6 Total $9,223,652 $1,775,588 $10,999,240

*

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Facilities Management Department 700 Lavaca - FYI I Furniture Scope Printed on 4/1/2011

$ 72,985.60

$ 64,399.06
$ 8,586.54

$ 46,842.27
$ 10,240.00
$ 115,000.00
$
$ 8,000.00
$ 18,450.00 $ -

$ 64,399.06
$ 8,586.54
$ 46,842.27
$ 10,240.00
$ 115,000.00
$
$ 8,000.00

Department

ITS

Floor

ITS
ITS

Case Goods

3

PBO

Systems

4

Total

PCT 4 Commissioner
Purchasing Office*

5
15
15
8

$ 72,985.60

Auditor Office *

Auditor Office *

11

15% Contingency for *

12

* Estimate only Total 198,532.27~

$ 18,450.00

145,971.20 $ 344,503.47

3928.xls Page 1 of 1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9892)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$8,953,199 Beginning Balance

($18,768) DistrictAttorney 10/19/10 Family Protection Fund
$4,443 Various 10/15/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
$4,051 Various 10/25/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($102,500) Medical Examiner 10/26/10 Financial Feasibility Study
($599,970) TNR 10/26/10 Hamilton Pool Cleanup Project

($3,975) CJP 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
($5,178) Civil Courts 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
$11,039 Various 11/1/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($230,498) TNR 11/9/10 McKinney Falls Grant Match
($3,500) Historical Commission 11/9/10 Historical Commission Grant match
$9,790 Various 11/10/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($168,117) Facilities 11/23/10 HVAC at EOB
$3,123 Various 11/23/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($170,000) Facilities 12/7/10 BEFIT - Data Center
($25,100) Facilities 12/14/10 Land
$161,390 Various 12/13/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
($15,987) County Attorney 12/14/10 Technical correction of liquidated P0
($25,000) TNR 12/27/2010 Envision Central Texas

$7,745 Various 1/7/11 Canceled Purchase Orders
($17,821) TNR 1/13/11 Environmental Monitoring © TXI permitted
$23,235 Various 1/31/11 Canceled Purchase Orders
$47,174 Various 2/3/11 Canceled Purchase Orders
$1,273 Various 2/14/11 Canceled Purchase Orders

($110,000) TNR 2/7/11 Lake Travis Eco. & Water Quality Study
$9,068 Various 2/7/2011 Canceled Purchase Orders

($80,000) Gen. Admin 3/1/2011 Vinson & Elkins
$2,912 Various 3/5/2011 Canceled Purchase Orders

$60 Various 3/15/2011 Canceled Purchase Orders

$7,662,088 Current_Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against Allocated Reserve Previously Identified:
Amount Explanation

Receptionist Position Related Auditor’s Office in the 700 Lavaca Building
Transition Planning
ACC Internship Program
Television Cable Service for Travis County
Family Drug Treatment Court
Drug Court Grant Reserves
Cadaver Contract Increase
DWI Court Program
HAZMAT Allocated Reserves
Landfill Leachate Discharge Abatement & Priority 2
Cash Match for MHPD Expansion grant
MHPD FY 11 Continuation funding
Postage and Postage
Managed Print Services
Workforce Development Pilot Programs
Civil Indigent Attorney Fees

($57,465)
($200,000)

($25,885)
($200,000)
($185,439)
($184,727)

($21 ,060)
($57,137)
($20,000)
($19,240)
($25,000)
($51,494)
($50,000)

($200,000)
($255,000)
($400,000)

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9892)

($300,000) Indigent Attorney Fees for Capital Cases
($70,000) Redistricting

($1 75,000) Special Election for Senator Wentworth
($250,000) Conservation Easement

($2,747,447) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$4,914,641 Remaining Allocated Reserve Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Capital Acquisition Resources Account Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9891)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$496,980 Beginning Balance
($45,000) Facilities 12/28/10 EOB - Safety Improvements

$451,980 Current Reserve Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against CAR Identified During the FY11 Budget Process:
Amount Explanation

($135,000) Video Surveillance Phase 2 of 3
($95,500) Failing Vehicles
($90,000) Guardrails

($90,000) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$361,980 Remaining CAR Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Emergency Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9814)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$4,950,000 Beginning Balance

$4,950,000 Current Reserve Balance

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9819)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,000,000 Beginning Balance

$1,000,000 Current Reserve Balance

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9821)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$2,100,000 Beginning Balance
($120,000) General Admin 3/1/11 Vinson & Elkins

$1,980,000 Current Reserve Balance

Juvenile Justice TYC (001-9800-981-9829)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$250,000 Beginning Balance

$250,000 Current Reserve Balance

Future Grant Requirements Reserve Status (001-9800-981-983 7)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$596,369 Beginning Balance

$596,369 Current Reserve Balance

Smart Bldg. Facility Maintenance Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9838)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$51,280 Beginning Balance

$51,280 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Unallocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9898)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$48,595,756 Beginning Balance
($22,500,000) Facilities 12/14/10 Land

($754,400) ITS 12/21/10 Equipment
($3,948,400) TN R 12/21/10 Vehicles
($1,358,684) Facilities 3/22/11 Road Projects
($1,405,000) TNR 3/22/1 1 Improving county-owned buildings
$18,629,272 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT Auditor Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9902)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,099,930 Beginning Balance

(111,697) ITS 11/9/10 BEFIT Personnel
(920,159) Auditor 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

(68,074) PBO 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

$0 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4006 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Travis Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, 
contracts and permissions to continue:

A. Ratify updated application to the Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration, Center for Substance Abuse Treatment, for 
Juvenile Probation to receive year two of a potential four year grant to 
continue to enhance the department's existing drug court;

B. New application to the United States Department of Justice, Bureau of 
Justice Assistance, to create a re-entry designated court program 
managed by the Community Supervision and Corrections Department 
that will target high-risk probationers; 

C. Amendment to the agreement with the Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs for Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service Department to receive additional resources to provide 
household heating and cooling energy assistance to help low income 
families or individuals become energy self-sufficient under the 
Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program; and

D. Amendment to the agreement with the Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs that will provide additional resources and 
extend the grant term by four months for the Health and Human 
Services and Veterans Service Department to provide weatherization 
services and minor home repair assistance for low-income households 
under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 
Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP).

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This week's grant packet includes four items.  Item A is an amended 
application for Juvenile Probation that includes minor revisions requested 
by the grantor.  The changes were requested to be submitted before the 
item could be brought back to Court.  Judge Biscoe signed off on the 

Item 24
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 4006 Page 2

revisions with the understanding the item would be brought back for 
ratification.  Item B is an application for a new grant that would provide 
funding for three years for a program managed by CSCD to target high-risk 
probationers.  Items C and D are amendments that will provide additional 
resources for  these weatherization program within HHS.  The source of 
funding for all items this week is federal.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None of the items this week require a cash match.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT
AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session April 12, 2011 Executive Session _________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action authorizing the county judge to
execute a Statement of Impact - Environmental Assessment for a home buyer assistance
pilot program to be administered in Travis County by the Texas Department of Housing
and Community Affairs.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup
to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next
meeting.

Item 25
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



To:

TRAVIS C•UNTY
HOUSING INANCE CI RPORATION

AGENDA MEMO

Travis County Commissioners Court

From: Miguel Gonzalez, Sr. Financial Analyst
Date: April 5, 2011
Re: Environmental Assessment for TDHCA

Required Action

Authorize county judge to execute attached “Statement of Impact” for TDHCA.

Background

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) is requesting that we complete and
execute a “Statement of Impact” Environmental Assessment for a pilot homebuyer assistance program that
TDHCA will administer in Travis County. The pilot program will make available $13 million dollars in
home buyer assistance throughout seven different counties (including Travis County) for households at or
below 80% of the Area Median Income.

Because the source of funds for the pilot program is from the Department of Housing and Urban
Development’s (HUD) HOME Program, TDHCA is required to complete an Environmental Assessment
from the local jurisdiction. TCHFC staff has reviewed and completed the “Statement of Impact”.

Recommendation

Staff recommends authorizing the county judge to execute the “Statement of Impact”.

cc: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director
Harvey Davis, Manager

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TDHCAITrav1s County, Contract No. 1001374
Statement of Impact

Community Facilities and Services.
None Minor Major

Educational Facilities X

Commercial Facilities X
Health Care X

Social Services X

Solid Waste X

Waste Water
Storm Water X

Water Supply X

Public Safety Police X

Fire X

Emergency X
Medical

Open Open Space X
Space and
Recreation

Recreation X

Cultural X
Facilities

Transportation X

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Travis County, Texas

Date:

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Norman McRee, Human Resources Management, 854-4821
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $1,080,169.24, for the period
of March 25to March 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
see attached

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,080,169.24.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Employee Health Benefit Fund (526)- $1,080,169.24

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Norman McRee Completed 04/05/2011 2:12 PM
Human Resources Management Dan Mansour Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge’s Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

DOC ID: 4002 Pace 1

Item 26
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session ADril 12. 2011 Work Session

I. Request made by: (Date) ~J~te)

Rodney Rhoades. County Executive. Planning and Budoet Phone # 854-4718
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney.

Requested text:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $1,080,169.24, for the period of
March 25 to March 31, 2011.

Approved by: _______________

Signature of Commissioner or County Judge

II. Additional Information:

A. Backup memorandum is attached.

B. Affected agencies and officials.

Dan Mansour 854-9499
Susan Spataro 854-9125
Rodney Rhoades 854-9106

Ill. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable:

_______ Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)_______ Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: April 12, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County’s Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: March 25, 2011 to March 31, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $1,080,169.24

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $1,080,169.24.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

MARCH 25, 2011 TO MARCH 31,2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor
for transfer of funds.

Page Ia. Explanation of Higher than Normal Reimbursement
Amount.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget.

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims.

Page 4. Notification of amount of request from United
Health Care (UHC).

Page 5. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 6. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 7. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAViS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County’s Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM: March 25,2011
TO: March3l,2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: $ 1,080,169.24

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

The claims have been audited for eligibility and allwere eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (0 this week totaling $0.00) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount blued by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($171,544.13) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim kienitfied for this random review date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, data and amount paid by UI-IC. Claims in this
random audit metthe above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 atop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, It has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract
This week credits for stop toss and other reimbursements totaled ($18,709.40).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to conltrm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim underthe service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

Diane Blankenship, Director, Date

L) ,~ ~

Dan Mansour, RIsk Manager Date

/~~~(4J1 ~,14~L42~L~ 4~-/vz
Cindy Purinton, eflt Contract Administrator Date

/f7/~12~&~ -

Norman MoRee, Financial Analyst Date

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

April 12,2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC: $ I ,819,492.~
bank withdrawal correction $ (2,850.00)

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT: April 5,2011 $ (736,608.89)

October5,2OlOadj $ 135.10
Adjuatto balance per UHC $ 0.17

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK~: $ 1,080,169.24

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $ -.

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 1 ,080,i 69.24

Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s check register attached.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2’~ Floor e P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDU~A

Date: April 12, 2011

To: Commissioners Court

From: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, HRMD

Re: Explanation of Larger than Normal Health Reimbursement Request
For the Period of March25 -31, 2011,
$1,080,169.24

This week’s claims reimbursement request of $1,080,169.24 includes fourteen claims
over $10,000, totaling $238,877.26. In addition there are seven claims over $5,000
which total $40,234.96. There are a total of 6,684 claims included this week.

Pharmacy charges are included in reimbursements every other week. Pharmacy
charges included in this week’s reimbursement of $378,562.89 are close to average.

It appears this week’s reimbursement is higher due to the number of larger claims, the
inclusion of pharmacy charges, as well as the overall number of claims included.

1&t/

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



$1,656,000.00

0
E

$818,000.00

Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Paid Claims vs Weekly Claims Budget of $818,811.85

$(20,000.00) ~ 0 0 0 0 0 ‘ ‘.- ,.- ~‘- ‘.- . ,-. ~.

~.- ~.. ~.- ~- ~.. ~.. ,~. ~- ~.. ,_ ~- ~-. ~- ~.. ~.. ,_ ~- ~-. ,.-. ~.. ‘... ._ ,_. ~-

C” ~ ~‘ ~ci
1.. ~

Commissioners Court Date

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

yoU Pd Clal eted Total ~ FY 2011 % FY 2010 %~ Period from Period To Se nDate Request Amoun Weekly Claims Larqe Claims O3Ud9ot of Budget

T 101112010 101712010 1011912010 $ 488,507.45 $ 818,811.8 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 101812010 1011412010 10/26/2010 $ 1,067,933.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 1011512010 1012112010 111212010 $ 474,168.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 10/2212010 1012812010 11/912010 $ 1,046,388.94 $ 818,811.8 2 $ 94,485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 1012912010 11141201 11/16/2010 $ 450,447.03 $ 818,811.8 0 $ -. 8.28% 774%
6 11/512010 111111201 11/23/2010 $ 1,028,242.13 $ 818,811.85 3 $123,628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11112/2010 111181201 1113012010 $ 639,563.92 $ 818,811.8 3 $139,913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/1912010 111251201 121712010 $ 863,593.47 $ 818,811.85 1 $131,362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 1112612010 12/2/201 1211412010 $ 658,118.37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75,075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 12/3/2010 12/91201 1212112010 $ 945,893.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
ii 12110/2010 121161201 12(2812010 $ 470,558.23 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 1211712010 12/23/201 11412011 $ 1,156,991.32 $ 818,811.85 4 $263,598.19 21.81% 23.16%
13 1212412010 12(301201 1/11/2011 $ 341,870.01 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 22.62% 24.66%
14 1213112010 11612011 111812011 $ 679,129.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 35,903.00 24.21% 26.85%
15 1/7/2011 1113/2011 1/2512011 $ 654,603.52 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 87,942.00 25.75% 27.96%
16 1/14/2011 1120/2011 21112011 $ 1,230,988.94 $ 818,~11.8 — $401,934.99 28.64% 30.56%
17 1/21(2011 1127/2011 21812011 $ 564,906.99 $ 818,811.8 $112,075.66 29.97% 31.71%
18 1/28/2011 21312011 2/15/2011 $ 957,377.67 $ 818,811.8 $ 50,544.37 32.22% 34.69%
19 2/4/2011 211012011 2(2212011 $ 612,913.71 $ 818,811.8 1 — $ 47,219.06 33.66% 36.15%
20 2/11/2011 2117/2011 3/112011 $ 885,757.98 $ 818,811.85 0 $ -. 35.74% 41.19%
~1 2/1812011 212412011 3/8/2011 $ 540,772.02 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 33,422.63 37.01% 40.98%
22 2/25/2011 3/312011 3/1512011 $ 992,688.31 $ 818,811.85 3 $ 86,327.23 39.34% 43.38% —

23 31412011 311012011 312212011 $ 731,715.00 $ 818,811.85 3 $ 153,400.86 41.06% 44.76%
24 3/11/2011 3117/2011 3/2912011 $ 1,017,707.55 $ 818,811.8 2 $134,936.51 43.45% 47.38%
25 3/1812011 312412011 4/5/2011 $ 736,608.69 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 183,479.80 45.18% 48.32%
~6 3/2512011 3/31/2011 411212011 $ 1,080,169.24 $ 818,811.8 0 $ - 47.71% 50,65%

Paid & Budgeted Cteimato Date $20,315,616.99 $21,289,108.00
Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (973,491.01)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Fri Apr 1 05:21 2013. CDT REF:17499753 FR:United Health Group TO:MORMAN MCREE P8: 1 OP 2

TO: NORMAN MCREE FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854—3128 ABS
PHONE: (512) 854—3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011—04—01 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,819,492.66

CUSTOMER ID; 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0476012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FRE0UENCY~ FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011—03—31 $201,248.21
— REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $1~938,718.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $00.00

UNDER DEPOSIT: $1,737,469.79

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $82,022.87
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS; $00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,819,492.66

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011—03—26

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $433,916.91 $00.00 $433,916.91

TOTAL: $433,916.91 $00.00 $433,916.91

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011—03—28

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $360,315.82 $00.00 $360,316.82

Page: 1 of 2

‘I

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 2011,0331

CONTRNBR PLNID TR2\NSAMT SRS_DESGNBR CHK_NBR GRP ID CLM ACCTNBR ISS_OT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END OT
701254 632 -193.81 NN 1046854 M 1 3/3112011 — 200 3/2~I20ll 3/31i~011
701254 632 -199.85 NN 1368326 AM 1 3131/2011 200 3/2812011 3131/2011
701254 632 -207.5 NN 1046852 AA 1 3/31/2011 200 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -210.42 NN 1659367 AA 1 3/31/2011 200 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -217.76 NN 1336512 AM 1 3/31/2011 200 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -257,75 NN SSN00000AL 0 3/25I2011 600 3/31/2011 3131/2011
701254 632 -269.28 NN 1828689 AH 6 3/31/2011 200 3/28/2011 3131/2011
701254 632 -279.62 NN 1619606 AH 1 3131/2011 200 3/2812011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -341.44 NN 1659332 M 1 313112011 200 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -345.53 NN 1133494 AM 9 3/31/2011 200 3128/2011 3/3112011
701254 632 -352.64 NN 1393970 M 7 3131/2011 200 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -432.25 25 265010 M 7 3/24/2011 50 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 .442.61 NN 1828672AE 9 3/31/2011 200 3/28/2011 3/3112011
701254 632 -680.4 NN 1987061 AH 6 3/31/2011 200 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -875.01 NN 1506912 AH 1 3/31/2011 200 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -901.4 NN 1506913 AM 1 3/31/2011 200 3128/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -911.21 NN 1506914 AM I 3/3112011 200 3/28/2011 3/31/2011
701254 632 -947.25 RK 9762550 AA 6 8/30/2010 50 4/1/2011 3I31/2011
701254 632 -1028.64 UU 309230 AM 5 2/1912008 50 3/30/2011 3131/2011

1 ,08Q169.24

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - county Employees
IJHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 03/31/2011

CL4JM TRANS
CONTR_# TRANS AMT SRS ~‘ilK# GRP A~CT# JSSDA TE CODE TRANSDA TE

Total:

4/1/2011 4:19:20 PM

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 3/31/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 153,950.54

RR

526-1145-522.45-29 19,700.77

Tota1CEPO $173.,65L31
EPO

EE

526-1145-522.45-20 264,004.48

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 41,120.39

Total EPO $305,124.87
PPo

EE
526-1145-522.45-25 509,863.47

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 91,529.59

Total PPO $601,393.06
Grand Total $1,080,169.24

Friday, April 01, 2011 Page 1 of I

7

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3987 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, Human Resources Management, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel 
amendments.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 5.
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Todd Osburn Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 27
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



April 12, 2011

ITEM # : 

DATE: April 1, 2011

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget

FROM: Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD

SUBJECT: Weekly Personnel Amendments

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 2 – 5.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or                 
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

RR/DB/TLO

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

HRMDHuman Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203• • •

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



April 12, 2011 2

WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE

NEW HIRES
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests

Level/Salary
HRMD Recommends 

Level/Salary
Co 

Agricultural 
Ext Serv

30 Social Svcs Prgm 
Spec Assoc**

13 / $32,209.00 13 / $32,209.00

Constable 2 42 Court Clerk I 13 / $32,000.00 13 / $32,000.00

County Atty 105 Office Specialist 10 / Midpoint / $30,234.88 10 / Midpoint / $30,234.88

HHS 290 Planner** 18 / Level 2 / $44,928.00 18 / Level 2 / $44,928.00

HHS 291 Planner / Mgmt / 
Res Asst*
(Part-time)

13 / $16,026.00 13 / $16,026.00

JP Pct 1 6 Planner Sr 20 / Minimum / $48,530.77 20 / Minimum / $48,530.77

Juvenile 
Probation

54 Juvenile Probation 
Ofcr I**

14 / Level 1 / $33,321.60 14 / Level 1 / $33,321.60

Juvenile 
Probation

364 Office Specialist 10 / Level 2 / $26,166.40 10 / Level 2 / $26,166.40

Juvenile 
Probation

611 Juvenile Detention 
Ofcr I**

12 / Level 4 / $31,657.60 12 / Level 4 / $31,657.60

Medical 
Examiner

34 Forensic 
Toxicologist Lab 

Tech

15 / $35,646.79 15 / $35,646.79

Sheriff 302 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77

Tax 
Collector

129 Tax Specialist I 12 / Level 1 / $29,099.20 12 / Level 1 / $29,099.20

* Temporary to Regular                       ** Actual vs Authorized     

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept.
Requests

Grade/Salary

HRMD
Recommends
Grade/Salary

**Temporary
Status Type 

Code

County Clerk 50593 Records Analyst 
Assoc

15 / $17.64 15 / $17.64 05

**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than 
 6 mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits).

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



April 12, 2011 3

TEMPORARY PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS

Dept.
(From)

Slot – Position
Title – Salary

Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position
Title –Salary

Comments

County 
Clerk

Slot 23235 / Elec Clk –
Operations Clk III /  
Grd 12 / $14.00

County 
Clerk

Slot 23253 / Elec Clk 
– Operations Clk IV / 
Grd 14 / $16.00

Election worker 
reassignment.

CAREER LADDERS – NON-POPS

Dept. Slot Current
Position 

Title/Grade

New
Position 

Title/Grade

Current 
Annual 
Salary

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary

Comments
Current HRMD Practice

Juvenile 
Probation

245 Juvenile 
Res Trt Ofcr 
II* / Grd 13

Juvenile 
Res Trt Ofcr 
III / Grd 14

$32,347.77 $33,965.16 Career Ladder.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

Juvenile 
Probation

598 Juvenile 
Detention 
Ofcr I* /  
Grd 12

Juvenile 
Detention 
Ofcr II* / 
Grd 13

$28,323.10 $30,238.83 Career Ladder.  Pay is at 
minimum of pay grade.

Juvenile 
Probation

618 Juvenile 
Detention
Ofcr I* /  
Grd 12

Juvenile 
Detention 
Ofcr II* / 
Grd 13

$31,660.20 $33,243.21 Career Ladder.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

* Actual vs Authorized

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept.

(From)
Slot – Position Title 

– Grade – Salary
Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary

Comments

Constable 
2

Slot 28 / Court Clerk I 
/ Grd 13 / $37,925.00

Constable 
2

Slot 28 / Court Clerk I 
/ Grd 13 / $40,746.99

Salary adjustment.  Pay is 
between midpoint and 
max of pay grade.

JP Pct 2 Slot 13 / Court Clerk I 
/  Grd 13 / $36,499.23

JP Pct 2 Slot 33 / Juvenile 
Case Mgr / Grd 14 / 
$39,623.17

Promotion.  Pay is at 
midpoint of pay grade.  
CC approved 3/8/11.

* Actual vs Authorized

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



April 12, 2011 4

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept.

(From)
Slot – Position Title 

– Grade – Salary
Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary

Comments

JP Pct 5 Slot 18 / Court Clerk I 
/ Grd 13 / $32,350.00

JP Pct 5 Slot 18 / Court Clerk I 
/ Grd 13 / $36,213.00

Salary adjustment.  Pay is 
between min and midpoint 
of pay grade.

Sheriff Slot 13 / Captain Law 
Enforcement / Grd 28 
/ $111,913.30

Sheriff Slot 25 / Captain Law 
Enforcement / Grd 28 
/ $111,913.30

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current pay.

Sheriff Slot 25 / Captain Law 
Enforcement / Grd 28 
/ $111,913.30

Sheriff Slot 13 / Captain Law 
Enforcement / Grd 28 
/ $111,913.30

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current pay.

Sheriff Slot 252 / Corrections 
Officer Sr / Grd 83 / 
$45,382.90

Sheriff Slot 902 / Sergeant 
Certified Peace Ofcr / 
Grd 88 / $68,809.31

Promotion.  Peace Officer 
Pay Scale (POPS).

Sheriff Slot 987 / Deputy 
Sheriff Sr Law 
Enfrcmt / Grd 74 / 
$69,001.92

Sheriff Slot 1759 / Detective 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 75 / $81,275.38

Promotion.  Peace Officer 
Pay Scale (POPS).

Sheriff Slot 1759 / Detective 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 75 / $77,605.84

Sheriff Slot 1467 / Deputy 
Sheriff Sr Law 
Enfrcmt / Grd 74 / 
$64, 206.06

Demotion.  Peace Officer 
Pay Scale (POPS).

* Actual vs Authorized

THIS SECTION LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



April 12, 2011 5

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept.

(From)
Slot – Position Title 

– Grade – Salary
Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary

Comments

Sheriff Slot 1770 / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$28,323.10

Sheriff Slot 1816 / Cadet / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77

Promotion.  Transition 
from Classified Pay Scale 
to Peace Officer Pay 
Scale (POPS) 
Step 1.

* Actual vs Authorized

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL 
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

___________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

_____________________________________ ___________________________________
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1 Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

_____________________________________ ___________________________________
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3891 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement to use the “Old 
County Jail” in the Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse to film scenes for an 
independent film production on April 23-24, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Facilities Management Department (FMD) received a request from the 
producer from Pictish Productions, LLC to obtain permission to use the Old 
Jail at the upper floors of the Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse.  FMD and 
Ms Aldredge with the County Attorney's office collaborated on the 
appropriate license agreement to provide the requested access.  The 
license agreement will provide for two days of filming in the Old Jail.  The 
filming will occur over a weekend and the film company will hire off duty 
FMD Security Guards or off duty Sheriff's deputies to be with the crew for 
the entire time they are in the facility.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends approval of the 
license agreement attached.  This license agreement will allow the film 
company to use the abandoned 6th and 7th floors of the HMS Courthouse to 
film movie scenes.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Ms. Anne LaBarbera, Producer, has signed the license agreement and 
provided the required proof of insurance coverage.  Ms. LaBarbera has 
also provided a check in the amount of $200 to cover the administrative, 
utilities and related costs associated with this agreement. Ms. Peg Leidtke, 
Director of Court Management with the Civil District Courts, has reviewed 
the requested access and concurs with the recommendation to approve the 
license agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Item 28
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3891 Page 2

$200 revenue in administrative fees for the license agreement.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Pending 03/22/2011 12:24 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Pending 03/22/2011 12:24 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending 03/22/2011 12:24 PM
County Attorney's Office Tenley Aldredge Pending 03/22/2011 12:24 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3917 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request for funding to support 
renovations projects at 700 Lavaca to include:

A. Architect/Engineering services plus additional scope for lower level, 
first and second floors; 

B. Furniture funding to support departmental moves into facility; and

C. Painting the 700 Lavaca Parking Garage.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
HS&A, Project Manager for lower level, first and second floor is requesting 
an additional $1,775,588 be authorized for the project.  Mr. Stauch's letter  
of March 30, 2011 is attached.  

Facilities Management Department (FMD) identified a need for $345,000 to 
provide furniture to support departmental moves to the 700 Lavaca 
Building.  This is an unbudgeted item and no funding is allocated for this 
purpose in the FY 11 budget.  Attached is a spreadsheet showing the 
furniture funding needed to support departmental moves in FY 11.  Also, 
FMD is requesting $81,000 to paint the 700 Lavaca Parking Garage in the 
coming two months.  

For the lower level, first and second floor project, only the Architectural and 
Engineering (A/E) fees of $906,600 will be released this year.  The 
$600,000 Cafeteria budget and the $268,988 Other Projects Costs will be 
earmarked for FY 12.  Source of funds for the $906,600 A/E fees, $345,000 
furniture and $81,000 parking garage painting is the Allocated Reserve 
account (517-9800-981-9892).  The appropriate budget adjustments have 
been entered into the system.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Item 29
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 12, 2011

DOC ID: 3917 Page 2

Facilities Management Department recommends approval of $1,775,588 
for the lower level, first and second floor project and transfer of $906,600 
only from allocated reserves in FY 11.

Facilities Management Department recommends approval of $345,000 and 
transfer of $345,000 from allocated reserves to allow for the procurement of 
necessary furniture to support moves into the 700 Lavaca Building.

Facilities Management Department recommends approval of $81,000 and 
transfer of $81,000 from allocated reserves for painting the 700 Lavaca 
Garage.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
The selection and negotiations of fees for the design of the lower level, first 
and second floor project is on schedule and a contract for these services is 
on the agenda for award.  Funding is required to allow this contract to be 
awarded in FY 11.  Mr. Stauch will be available to address questions on 
this funding request.

The upper floor renovations are proceeding on schedule.  FMD has 
coordinated with the user departments regarding furniture needs.  The 
funding for furniture would keep the project moving forward as scheduled.

The 700 Lavaca Parking Garage is in need of painting.  The approval of the 
requested funding will allow completion of the painting of the parking 
garage before the end of this summer.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
FY 11 Budget Impact:
$906,600 Lower Level, 1st and 2nd Floors Project
$345,000 Furniture
$81,000 Parking Garage Painting

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 03/18/2011 5:48 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Pending
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



HS?A
*

March 30, 2011

Mr. Roger A. El Khoury
Travis County Facilities Management Department
1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: 700 Lavaca Street
Budget Increase Request

Dear Mr. El Khoury:

With your department’s assistance as well as that of the County’s Purchasing Department and Travis County
Television, we have made steady progress on the New County Commissioner’s Courtroom and Offices project. We
remain on schedule and have completed fee negotiations with the NE Selection Committee’s unanimous choice, The
Lawrence Group I GSC Architects.

Prior to requesting the Court’s approval of the NE contract, we would like to secure Court approval of a budget
increase for the project. The original budget for the project did not account for third party project management or
third party architectural and engineering services. The design and construction associated with the proposed
cafeteria was also excluded from the original budget. It is our understanding that the budget has already been
increased to account for our project management fee.

Prior to entering into negotiations with The Lawrence Group I GSC Architects, we thought that a budget increase of
approximately $1,727,588 would be sufficient. After careful consideration of the project scope and extensive
negotiations with the design team we have concluded that our previous request needs to be increased by $48,000 for
a total budget increase request of $1,775,588.

Our previous request for $880,250 for NE fees was primarily based on the project description included in the NE
services Request for Qualifications (RFQ) document. The RFQ initially indicated that the design team would be
provided with the base building already in REVIT. That will not be the case. The design team will need to produce
the base building model from scratch. We have negotiated a fee of $21,000 for that effort. Also the initial RFQ
indicated that FF&E selection was a possible additional service. That service is now included in the negotiated
architectural fee with a value of $56,000. The total contract value of the NE services is $906,600. Had it not been
for these two NE scope increases, our previous request would have more than adequately accounted for the fee
allowing $50,650 to be reallocated to other project costs.

We are requesting that some but not all of the $50,650 be reallocated to other project costs. If all of the dollars were
reallocated the total project budget would exceed $11,000,000. That is threshold that we do not want to cross.
Instead we are requesting that our previous request to increase other project costs by $247,338 be amended to a
value of $268,986.

Lastly, also included in our previous budget increase request was $600,000 for cafeteria equipment. By way of
further explanation, absent a specific program for the proposed cafeteria at 700 Lavaca, we arrived at that dollar
amount by comparing the square footage and likely customer base to a cafeteria project we recently completed at St.

901 South MoPac, Barton Oaks Plaza V, Suite 200

Austin, Texas 78746

5124724600 hsatx.com

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 30, 2011
700 Lavaca - Budget Increase Request
Page 2

Edward’s University here in Austin. That cafeteria was of similar square footage but served a much larger
population. it also produced three complete menus, seven days a week. Our proposed budget of $600,000 is
approximately half of the St. Edward’s budget and is unchanged from our previous request.

These budget increase requests are summarized in the attached spreadsheet and should replace those in a similar
spreadsheet produced by your office on March 2nd.

Sincerely,
-/ /

Z2 /

Bill McCann, LEED A.P.
Senior Project Manager

Enclosures (1)

Copy: Cyd Grimes
Danny Hobby
David Stauch

901 South MoPac, Barton Oaks Plaza V, Suite 200

Austin, Texas 78746

512.472A600 I hsatx.com

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Row Item Description Budgeted
Not 

Budgeted Total Budget

1
Lower Level 1st and 2nd Floor - 700 Lavaca                          
New County Commissioners Courtroom and Offices $8,800,000 $8,800,000

2 Third Party Project Management Fees $423,652 $423,652
3 Addition of Cafeteria to original program $600,000 $600,000
4 Third Party Architectural and Engineering Fees $906,600 $906,600
5 Other Project Costs $268,988 $268,988
6 Total $9,223,652 $1,775,588 $10,999,240

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Facilities Management Department 700 Lavaca - FY11 Furniture Scope Printed on 4/1/2011

Department Floor Case Goods Systems Total

ITS 3 72,985.60$    72,985.60$    
ITS 4 64,399.06$    64,399.06$    
ITS 5 8,586.54$      8,586.54$      
PBO 15 46,842.27$    46,842.27$    
PCT 4 Commissioner 15 10,240.00$    10,240.00$    
Purchasing Office* 8 115,000.00$  115,000.00$  
Auditor Office * 11 -$               -$               
Auditor Office * 12 8,000.00$      8,000.00$      
15% Contingency for * 18,450.00$    -$              18,450.00$    

* Estimate only Total 198,532.27 145,971.20 $   344,503.47 

3928.xls Page 1 of 1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
# _____________ 

 Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
 
Voting Session   04/12/2011                  
                                (Date)         
 
 I. A.   Request made by:       Parking Committee                                   Phone #  854-7682  

       
 

Requested Text:   
A. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RECOMMENDATION TO 

MAINTAIN THE 700 LAVACA GARAGE AS A ZONED FACILITY FOR COUNTY 
EMPLOYEES FOR AN ADDITIONAL SIX MONTHS INCLUDING: 

1. UPDATE ON PILOT; 
2. IMPLEMENTATION OF TRIAL PERIOD; AND 
3. REVISIONS TO CURRENT POLICY 
         

B.   Approved by: _______________________________________ 
 Signature of Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

 
 II. A. Is backup material attached*:  Yes X No   
  *Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 

(original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 
 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be affected or 
be involved with the request.  Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to them: 
 
Roger El-Khoury, Facilities Management Director 

 
 
III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
 Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

            Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
             Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
             Grant 

  Human Resources Department (854-9165) 
             A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

 Purchasing Office (854-9700) 
             Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

 County Attorney’s Office (854-9415) 
             Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

 

Item 30
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 1

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:           Travis County Commissioners Court 

 
From:      Members, Parking Committee 
 
Date:       March 29, 2011 
 
Subject:  Zoned Parking in 700 Lavaca Garage on April 12, 2011 Voting Session 
 
Summary and Recommendation: 
 
1.  Update on Pilot 
 
Pilot Summary: 
A Zoned Parking Pilot was approved by Commissioners Court on September 21, 2010 and 
expires on July 1, 2011. Employees from the Parking Waitlist were contacted in hire date order 
with the opportunity to participate in the pilot. The first volunteer was assigned to the garage on 
October 4, 2010.  
  
The parking facility has 681 usable spaces as defined by the building manager. At the beginning 
of March, there were 705 parkers at Lavaca:  306 Tenant, 223 Non-tenant, 9 Staff and 167 Pilot 
participants. The goal of the pilot was to have 95% utilization of the facility or 34 unused 
parking spaces routinely during the daily stall counts. Stall counts completed between October 1st 
and February 25th yielded an average of 142 vacant spaces or 99 spaces when holidays are 
excluded. 
 
The Committee also monitored employee use of the facility through card activity reports. Of the 
167 access cards issued by March 1, 2011, 141 had been used. Of the 141 employees using the 
garage, an average of 93 (66%) use their cards regularly. 
 
On February 9, 2011, the Committee surveyed those participating in the pilot. Of the 66 
responses received, 60 responded favorably, two did not favor zoned parking (location too far 
from his office and her car was dented) and four were neutral. Most respondents did not have 
difficulty locating a parking space. The most frequent concerns stated were to ensure there are 
enough spaces for those assigned to the garage and a parking assignment in close proximity to 
one’s work place is preferred.  
 
Lessons from the Pilot: 

• Zoned parking is easier to manage given the mix of private and County tenants 
• 198 employees were removed from the waitlist and have free County-provided parking 

(as of March 28th) 
• Employees value convenience of a space over its cost 
• Utilization of parking spaces still remains below 80% 
• A zoned system maximizes County resources 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 2

• Lavaca parking facility is still not operating at capacity; the issuance of 
access cards did not keep pace with the daily availability of spaces. This is consistent 
with the data received from the stall counts and utilization reports. 

 
2. Implementation of Trial Period 

 
After meetings with the Parking Subcommittee (consisting of Commissioners Eckhardt and 
Huber and members of the Parking Committee) and the Director of Facilities Management, the 
Committee is recommending a continued Trial at the 700 Lavaca garage. The Trial Period will 
be defined as:   
 

• One or two zones could be implemented. If two zones are selected by the Court, one 
could be a reserved zone for Specified Positions and the other an unreserved zone for 
all other employees. Specified Positions are identified as County Executives, Elected 
Officials and Court Judges. 

• Lasting 6 months from the first move-in date of County employees 
• Existing pilot participants would remain at 700 Lavaca until July. At that time, they 

will have the option of transferring to another facility pending availability. 
• Employees whose offices are being transferred to the building AND who already 

have County-parking would be given the choice of keeping their current assigned 
space or moving to the Lavaca garage, a zoned facility 

• Depending on the Court’s action, transferred employees would be given the option of 
remaining in that garage at the end of the Trial or getting a reserved space (location to 
be determined) 

• If space allows, additional waitlisted employees will be offered a parking space in 
Lavaca during the Trial without the promise of a County-parking space at the 
conclusion of the Trial. They will stay on the waitlist but will have free parking for 
those 6 months. The number of additional parkers will be based on the 
recommendation of the garage manager.  

• Parking policies will be re-evaluated by the Court at the conclusion of the Trial in 6 
months.  

 
3. Revisions to Current Policy 
 
If more than one zone is implemented, the Committee recommends the Court approve the 
definition of a Specified Position and its application as it relates to use in a zoned parking 
system. This would provide a clear method for designating which employees would have parking 
in the reserved zone at 700 Lavaca.  
 
The Committee has provided both the current parking policy (Appendix B) and a draft of a 
proposed parking policy update (Appendix C) for the Court to consider. The recent changes 
approved by the Court on September 21, 2010 have been highlighted in the current policy 
(Appendix B). Those sections in the proposed update addressing parking for Specified Positions 
have also been highlighted (Appendix C). These are the sections the Committee is asking the 
Court to address. 
 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 3

  
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
 
Facilities Management would continue to purchase the necessary access cards at $3.50 per card 
for any employee assigned to that garage. There remains no impact on revenue generated by the 
garage as none of the current tenant parking agreements would be affected.  
 
Issues and Opportunities: 
 
Appendix A details the departments moving to 700 Lavaca and the number of employees with 
assigned parking in those departments. Participants in the pilot program will be moved out of the 
garage as necessary to maintain 95% utilization of the facility and ensure ample parking.  
 
 
Attachments 
Appendix A:  Move Schedule as provided by Facilities Management  
Appendix B:  Current Parking Policy with Recent Court-Approved Changes 
Appendix C:  Proposed Parking Policy with Specified Position Language Highlighted   

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 4

Appendix A:  MOVE SCHEDULE FOR 700 LAVACA

DEPARTMENTS TO 700 LAVACA - FY 11 DATE OF MOVE 700 LAVACA* STOKES SA GARAGE EOB LEASED OWNED TOTAL

PBO 4/15/2011 3 8 8

ITS 4/15/2011 13 35 6 20 8 69

PCT 4 - COMMISSIONERS OFFICE 4/29/2011 4 4

PURCHASING 6/24/2011 4 19 1 20

AUDITORS 8/12/2011 4 34 5 39

RMCR - ADMIN* TBD

TOTALS 24 100 6 0 20 14 140
DEPARTMENTS TO GRANGER - FY 11 DATE OF MOVE 700 LAVACA* STOKES SA GARAGE EOB LEASED OWNED TOTAL

D.A. - PUBLIC INTEGRITY UNIT 5/13/2011 11 2 7 9

DEPARTMENTS TO 700 LAVACA - FY 12 DATE OF MOVE 700 LAVACA* STOKES SA GARAGE EOB LEASED OWNED TOTAL

TNR 1/1/2012 14 5 71 14 1 91

RMCR 3/1/2012 4 19 1 1 4 25

HRMD 5/1/2012 4 15 8 23

IGR 9/1/2012 2 2

CJP 11/1/2011 2 2 1 5

TREASURERS FY12 5 1 6

COMMISSIONER'S OFFICES FY12 2 11 11

TOTALS 24 59 1 71 18 14 163

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

                                                     

Appendix B: Current Parking Policy with Recent Court-Approved Changes 
 
CHAPTER 11.  POLICIES AND PROCEDURES TRAVIS COUNTY    
PARKING AND PASSENGER SHUTTLE SERVICE1 
 
 
' 11.001  Policy  
 
(a) GOAL:  THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT SEEKS TO ALLOCATE SCARCE 
PARKING RESOURCES AVAILABLE TO THE COUNTY, ITS EMPLOYEES AND THE PUBLIC, IN 
THE MOST EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE MANNER POSSIBLE. 
 
(b) DISCUSSION:  The Court recognizes that parking resources, especially in 
the downtown area, are scarce and that it is not feasible at this time to 
construct or lease additional parking facilities. 
 
(c) The parking facilities available to the County, its employees and 
citizens visiting County facilities, are of three types:  short term, long 
term and free public parking and park and ride services.  It is the most 
efficient allocation of the resources to reserve long term parking for County 
and County employees' vehicles, which require all day every work day parking, 
and for members of the public, such as the media or Grand Jurors, who require 
long term parking on a permanent basis.  More short term street parking can 
then be available to members of the public, who require convenient parking 
for short periods of time. 
 
(d) Use can also be made of free park and ride services provided through 
the Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority.  The free parking 
facilities are available to County employees who work in the Palmer 
Auditorium area, to those employees who have applied for but have not 
received an assigned parking space and for those members of the public, such 
as petit jurors, who need long term parking on a temporary basis. 
 
(e) GOAL:  THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT ALSO SEEKS TO PROVIDE 
PARKING FACILITIES OR ARRANGEMENTS FOR TRAVIS COUNTY EMPLOYEES IN A 
CONSISTENT, RATIONAL AND EQUITABLE MANNER. 
 
(f) DISCUSSION:  Rather than provide free parking for some and charge 
others an arbitrary fee, all County employees who do not have access to free 
public parking within a convenient distance of their place of work will have 
access to county-provided parking facilities, and when such space is 
insufficient, the County will facilitate the use of Capital Metro Park and 
Ride Services.  
 
 
' 11.002  Parking Inventory  
 
(a) To achieve the Policy Goals, the Director of General Services shall 
establish a complete inventory of County-owned parking facilities (Appendix 
A) and shall be responsible for striping, signage and maintenance of the 
facilities.   General Services will update the inventory, indicating when 
parking spaces become vacant and when they are assigned.  Parking facilities 
available to the County shall be allocated as follows: 
 
 (1) County-provided Assigned Spaces 

 
1 General Note: Many of the position, department and office titles used in this policy (originally approved in 1989) 
are outdated. The proposed replacement Parking Policy corrects these errors and uses the current (as of the date of 
the new policy adoption) titles. 
 5

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

 
  (A) Spaces shall be reserved in the downtown area for the 
following classes of non-employee public uses: 
 
   (i)  Spaces 97 through 109 located in University 
Savings parking lot are  designated for free use by members of the public 
conducting business with the County. 
 
   (ii)  Grand Juror parking will be reserved in the 
University Savings parking lot on the east side of the Hold Building (12 
spaces) during the normal meeting times of the Grand Jury, from 08:00 a.m. to 
5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. 
 
   (iii) Visiting judges (2 spaces) 1st Floor Stokes garage. 
 
   (iv)  Citizen volunteers (3 spaces in each of the 
downtown parking facilities). 
 
   (v)  General Services will provide delivery areas to 
serve County buildings, by either designating places on County property or by 
working with the City of Austin for establishment of delivery zones on city 
streets. 
 
  (B) NOTE:  Special parking for disabled citizens (not County 
employees) will be provided on city streets, convenient to County buildings.  
The General Services Department shall seek the appropriate City of Austin 
designation of such spaces to insure sufficient number and convenient 
location of such enforceable "Disabled Only" parking spaces. 
 
  (C) Spaces shall be reserved for County vehicles, as shown in 
Appendix B. 
 
  (D) Spaces shall be reserved for individuals holding key 
positions with the County at a parking facility in closest proximity to the 
place of work, as shown in Appendix C.  These parking spaces are assigned to 
the County position and are not assigned to the individual person. 
 
  (E) Spaces shall be assigned to all other County employees on a 
first come, first served basis, as provided in the "Parking Assignment 
Procedures."  Parking spaces provided to employees by the County are for the 
sole use of the employee and may not be subleased or traded except through 
authorized procedures.  "Subleasing" or substituting parking spaces without 
authorization from General Services may result in forfeiture of an assigned 
parking space. 
 
 (2) County-provided Transportation-To ensure the equitable assignment 
of County-provided employee parking spaces, a waiting list shall be kept of 
employees who have applied for, but have not been assigned a County-provided 
space.  Those employees on the waiting list shall be offered Dillo passes 
from General Services without cost to the employee. 
 
 (3) Non-county Free Public Parking-Where there is free public parking 
within a convenient distance of the County employees' place of work, County 
employees will be expected to make use of the free facilities and will not 
receive Capital Metro passes. 
 
 
' 11.003  Parking Assignment Procedures 
 

 6

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

(a) General-The Director of General Services shall manage the assignment of 
spaces and shall monitor and enforce space assignments. 
 
(b) Public and Key Position Assignments  
 
 (1) The General Services Department shall assign parking spaces for 
public uses, county-owned and private vehicles of key personnel, as indicated 
in "Parking Inventory," Section A. 
 
 (2) The Commissioners Court acknowledges that initial reassignment of 
currently assigned spaces may be necessary to achieve the most rational and 
equitable allocation of parking spaces. 
 
(c) First Come, First Served Rule2  
 
 (1) General Services shall establish a ledger listing each employee 
who has requested an assigned parking space. 
 
 (2) Each listing on such ledger will be serially numbered and the 
date and time of receipt of the employee's request noted.  Each employee will 
receive a receipt indicating their request order number. 
 
 (3) The request for an assigned space will note any special requests 
(e.g. medical need, car pool, specific lot or garage space, etc.). 
 
 
 (4) SPACES WILL BE ASSIGNED BY GENERAL SERVICES IN ORDER AS LISTED ON 
THE REQUEST LEDGER, WITH ONLY THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS, IN ORDER OF PRIORITY: 
 
  (A) An assignment may be made out of serial order to 
accommodate an employee's need based on a permanent or long term medical 
need, when satisfactory documentation of such need is presented to the 
Director of General Services. 
 
  (B) An assignment may be made out of serial order to 
accommodate  a transfer of an employee from one parking space to another, who 
has previously requested such a transfer.  A separate ledger will be 
maintained for transfer requests. 
 
  (C) An assignment may be made out of serial order to 
accommodate a request for a car pool space of three or more County employees.3  
Documentation of members of the car pool must be presented to the Director of 
General Services prior to such assignment.  It shall be the duty of the 
General Services Department from time to time to verify that such parking 
space is still being used by a car pool of 3 or more employees.  The 
assignment of such a parking space will be revoked if the car pool ceases to 
exist and the space will be assigned in order to the next request on the 
Request Ledger.  
  The Director of General Services shall work with Capital Metro to 
develop a specialized park and ride program for County employees similar to 
the program designed for employees of the State Comptrollers Office. 
 
  (D) General Services shall send immediate notice to the next 
employee in serial order on the Request Ledger when one of the above 
                                                      
2 On Sept. 21, 2010, the Commissioners Court approved changing the ledger-based assignment procedure described 
in this section to assignment based on “hire date.” (See §11.008(b) of proposed replacement Parking Policy.) 
3 On Sept. 21, 2010, the Commissioners Court approved changing this definition of “car pool” to: “a group of two or 
more County employees riding in the same vehicle to their workplace at least three out of five County word days a 
week.” (See §11.002(b) of proposed replacement Parking Policy.) 
 7

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

exceptions is to be exercised so the employee may appeal such assignment, if 
desired. 
 
 (5) Notwithstanding the prohibition against subleasing or trading 
parking spaces as provided in Section II, A (4.) of this Policy, the Director 
of General Services is authorized to work with the Sheriff and the Director 
of Adult Probation to accommodate shift changes and work site transfers. 
 
 (6) When a space is assigned, the Request Ledger will be marked to 
show the numerical order of assignment and the date on which the assignment 
was made. 
 
 (7) It shall be the responsibility of the Personnel Department to 
inform new County employees of the Parking Policies and Procedures. The 
Personnel Department shall also provide to General Services on a weekly basis 
a report of employee transfers and terminations so that the Request Ledger 
can be updated. 
 
(d) Park and Ride Services 
 
 (1) When an employee does not have access to convenient free public 
parking and has applied for but has not been assigned a County-provided 
space, the General Services Department shall provide the employee with free 
tokens for use of the Capital Metropolitan Authority's  Park and Ride 
Service. 
 
 (2) The General Services Department shall also make available to 
employees using the park and ride service up-to-date Park and Ride scheduling 
information. 
 
(e) Complaints and Appeals 
 
 (1) When an employee believes that General Services has erred in the 
assignment of a parking space according to these policies and procedures, the 
employee shall present the complaint in writing to the Director of General 
Services. 
 
 (2) The Director shall review the parking assignment for conformance 
with adopted parking policies and procedures and shall render his decision on 
that basis. 
 
 (3) Employees may appeal the Director's final decision to the 
Commissioners Court by so requesting, in writing, to the Director.  The 
Director shall request that the matter be entered on the Commissioners Court 
agenda for the next practicable session of the Court.  The Court shall 
consider the appeal and make the final decision on the parking assignment. 
 
(f) Control of Parking Areas 
 
 (1) Personal and County vehicles will be parked only in assigned 
spaces. 
 
 (2) Employees will be responsible for reporting to General Services 
any change in employee vehicle or vehicle license number. 
 
 (3) Control of the parking lots will be based on a "complaint" 
system.  If an employee finds an unauthorized vehicle parked in the 
employee's space, the employee must contact General Services, which will take 
appropriate action to remove the vehicle.  General Services will make an 
effort to find the driver of the unauthorized vehicle, up to one half hour 

 8

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

after notification of the complaint, to ask the driver to voluntarily move 
his vehicle.  In the event that conditions, in the opinion of General 
Services, do not permit a search for the driver of the offending vehicle, 
then immediate action may be taken by General Services to remove the vehicle. 
 
 (4) General Services will be authorized to place warning tickets on 
vehicles that are parked in a County parking lot without proper 
authorization. 
 
 (5) Unauthorized vehicles parked in a County parking space and 
abandoned vehicles will be subject to impoundment at the owner's expense. 
 
 
' 11.004 
 
 APPENDIX A 
 TRAVIS COUNTY PARKING INVENTORY 
 
 
FACILITY        SPACES 
 
Courthouse        20 
North side Courthouse (Sheriff Patrol)   12 
Courthouse Annex       13 
TCAB         375 
Lot 2 (Behind Annex)      50 
Lot 10 (11th Street rental)     38 
San Antonio Garage      207 
Palm Square        128 
PITD         25 
Adult Probation, 624 Pleasant Valley Rd.   58, 1 HC 
DP Admin. Bldg.       4 
Travis County Jail, 1008 San Antonio   12, 3 for vans 
Post Road        103, 5 reserved, 3 HC 
Sat. 1        24 
Sat. 2        107, 4 HC 
Sat. 3        74, 2 HC 
Sat. 4        40 
Farmers Market       56, 27 compact, 3 HC 
Vehicle Maintenance, 10th & Lamar    2 
East Rural Ctr.       29, 2 HC 
SE Rural Ctr.       34, 4 HC 
Garbage Transfer, RR 620     3 
Warehouse, 1600 Smith Rd.     36, 1 HC 
Weatherization, E. 1st. St.     11 
Gardener/Betts Juvenile      58, 31 compact, 4 HC 
TCACS, 8712 Shoal Creek      91, 9 reserved 
Sheriff Department, 7th. & West    86, 3 visitors 
13th. St. & Guadalupe      30 
 
 
November 30, 1989 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 9

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

' 11.005 
 
 APPENDIX B 
 LIST OF PARKING SPACES 
 FOR COUNTY VEHICLES 
 
 
Department  Location     Number 
 
District Attorney Stokes Garage    29 
 
Sheriff's Office 
    San Antonio Garage  10 
    (inside cage) 
 
    San Antonio Garage  10 
 
    behind new jail   12 
 
    designated for vans 
    behind old credit union  3 
 
    USB South Lot   82 
 
    Stokes Garage   20 
 
Constable-Prct. 5 Courthouse Parking Lot   1 
 
General Services Stoke Garage    9 
    Holt Building   1 
 
PITD    San Antonio Garage  30 
 
Probation Dept. Stokes Garage    10 
 
Visiting Judges Stokes Garage    2 
 
Grand Jury  Holt Building    12 
 
Press   Stokes Garage    3 
 
Medical Examiner's Stokes Garage   1 
Office 
 
Domestic Relations Stokes Garage   12 
Guardians 
 
County Attorney Stokes Garage    3 

 10

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

 11

 
' 11.006 
 
 APPENDIX C 
 
 TRAVIS COUNTY PARKING AND 
 PASSENGER SHUTTLE SERVICE 
 POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
 Key Positions/Assigned Parking 
 
County Judge 
 County Judge 
 Administrative Assistant 
 Administrative Assistant 
 
Commissioner, Precinct One 
 Commissioner 
 Administrative Assistant 
 
Commissioners, 05/05/9805/05/98����Records Management & Communication 
Resou�05/05/98 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

 

Appendix C: Proposed Parking Policy with Specified Position Language Highlighted 

CHAPTER 11.  Parking 

 

§ 11.001 Purpose 
§ 11.002 Definitions 
§ 11.003 Administration of this Policy 
§ 11.004 Commuting Options 
§ 11.005 Inventory and Control of Parking 

Facilities 
§ 11.006 Additional Parking Facilities 

§ 11.007 Reserved Spaces 
§ 11.008 Non-Reserved Spaces 
§ 11.009 Transferring Non-Reserved Spaces 
§ 11.010 Parking Committee 
§ 11.011 Complaints and Appeals. 
§ 11.012 Inventory of Downtown County 

Parking Facilities 
§ 11.013 Specified Positions 

 
 

§ 11.001 Purpose 

(a) The purpose of this Chapter 11 is to: 

(1) codify the policy and associated procedures which Travis County uses to allocate limited parking 
resources; 

(2) implement and enforce such policy and procedures in an efficient, transparent and effective manner; 
and 

(3) provide parking facilities or arrangements for Travis County employees in a consistent, rational and 
equitable manner. 

(b) The scope of this policy is limited to County Parking Facilities located in the CBD until such time that 
parking spaces in non-CBD facilities need to be allocated using the procedures established by this policy. 

(c) This Chapter 11 shall also be known as the “Parking Policy.” 

§ 11.002 Definitions 

(a) “Assigned Space” means a Non-Reserved Space that has been assigned to an employee on the Waitlist. 

(b) “Carpool” means a group of two or more County employees riding in the same vehicle to their workplace 
at least three out of five County work days a week. 

(c) “Central Business District” (“CBD”) means the downtown section of the City of Austin in which the highest 
percentage of retail, office, hotel, entertainment and governmental land uses are located. 

(c) “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

(d) “County-Owned Vehicles” means those vehicles owned by Travis County. 

(e) “County Parking Facilities” means the complete inventory of parking facilities located in the CBD and 
listed in § 11.012. 

(f) “Non-Reserved Space” means a parking space in a County Parking Facility that does not fall within a 
Reserved Spaces category under § 11.007. Non-Reserved Spaces include the general pool of parking 
spaces from which employees on the Waitlist are assigned spaces. 

 12

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

(g) “Parking Administrator” means the Travis County employee designated to manage and enforce this 
Parking Policy. The Parking Administrator shall be selected by the Executive Manager designated by 
Commissioners Court to be responsible for parking matters. 

(h) “Parking Committee” means the panel consisting of those County employees appointed by the 
Commissioners Court and having the responsibilities described in § 11.010. 

(i) “Reserved Space” means a parking space in a County Parking Facility that has been removed from the pool 
of available County-provided parking spaces because it falls within one of the reserved space use categories 
described in § 11.007. 

(j) “Specified Position Space” means a County-provided parking space reserved for those specified positions 
listed in § 11.013. 

(k) “Transfer Request List” means the list of County employees who have requested a transfer from one assigned 
space to another. 

(l) “Waitlist” means the list of County employees who have not yet been assigned a County-provided parking 
space, and which is maintained by the Parking Administrator to ensure the equitable assignment of County-
provided parking spaces. 

(m) “Waitlist Number” means the serial number assigned to a County employee on the Waitlist. 

§ 11.003 Administration of this Policy 

(a) The Executive Manager designated by Commissioners Court to be responsible for parking matters is hereby 
authorized to delegate the responsibilities and duties assigned to him or her in this Parking Policy to the 
Parking Administrator. 

(b) The Parking Administrator shall manage the assignment of parking spaces in County Parking Facilities 
according to this Parking Policy and perform the other duties assigned to him or her in this Parking Policy. 

(c) It shall be the responsibility of the Human Resources Management Department to inform new County 
employees of this Parking Policy. 

(d) The Auditor’s Office shall provide to the Parking Administrator, on a semi-monthly basis, a report of employee 
transfers, new hires and terminations so that the Waitlist may be updated. 

§ 11.004 Commuting Options 

(a) The Parking Administrator shall use best efforts to make available information regarding employee commuting 
options on the intranet. 

(b) The Human Resources Management Department shall present to employees commuting options during New 
Employee Orientation by distributing any materials that have been provided to the department by the Parking 
Administrator. 

§ 11.005 Inventory and Control of Parking Facilities 

(a) Inventory.  The Parking Administrator shall update the County Parking Facilities inventory at least twice a 
year. Such updates may be made without amending this Parking Policy. 

(b) Striping and Signage.  The Parking Administrator shall coordinate striping and signage of the County 
Parking Facilities. This responsibility shall include painting and/or installation of appropriate signage (space 
numbers, Specified Position titles and any other necessary information) on all spaces located within the 
County Parking Facilities. 

(c) Unauthorized Vehicles.  The Parking Administrator shall be responsible for Parking in County Parking 
Facilities. 

 13

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

(1) Enforcement. Enforcement of this Travis County Parking Policy shall be based on a “complaint” 
system. If an employee finds an unauthorized vehicle parked in the employee's assigned parking 
space, or in a parking space that the employee reasonably believes to be an illegal or dangerous 
space, the employee may contact the Parking Administrator, which shall take appropriate action to 
resolve the situation, including by arranging for removal of the vehicle from the parking facility. 

(2) Enforcement Procedure.  The Parking Administrator will make a reasonable effort to locate the 
driver of the unauthorized vehicle after receiving the complaint, and, if the driver is located, shall ask 
the driver to immediately move the unauthorized vehicle. In the event that the Parking Administrator 
concludes that circumstances do not permit a search for the driver of the unauthorized vehicle, or if 
the driver of the unauthorized vehicle refuses to move, then the Parking Administrator may take 
immediate action to remove the vehicle from the County Parking Facility. 

(d) Warnings. The Parking Administrator may place warning tickets on vehicles that are parked in a County 
Parking Facility without proper authorization. 

(e) Towing. Unauthorized and/or abandoned vehicles parked in a County Parking Facility will be subject to 
impoundment at the vehicle owner’s expense. 

§ 11.006 Additional Parking Facilities 

(a) Non-County Temporary Parking Permits.   

(1) Temporary parking permits for use of spaces located on the grounds of the University of Texas 
campus will be provided to early-voting elections personnel, convenient to the University of Texas 
early voting site.   

(2) The Travis County Elections Division staff shall seek to obtain an appropriate number of such permits 
to ensure that early-voting elections personnel are provided a sufficient number of temporary parking 
spaces, in convenient locations. 

(b) Acquisition of Additional Properties 

(1) Within ten (10) business days of the closing of a real estate transaction in which the County acquires 
title to real property that includes an additional parking facility, the additional facility shall be added to 
the inventory of County Parking Facilities listed in § 11.012. In the event the additional parking facility 
will not be available for parking immediately upon acquisition by the County, a note to that effect will 
be included in the inventory listing.  

(2) Within five (5) business days of the inventory update, the parking spaces made available as a result of 
the real estate acquisition will be assigned in accordance with the Assignment Procedures described 
in § 11.008(b).  

(c) Leased Parking Facilities 

(1) Within ten (10) business days of the conclusion of a lease or license transaction in which the County 
acquires the right to use additional parking spaces in facilities owned by third parties, the additional 
facility shall be added to the inventory of County Parking Facilities listed in § 11.012.  

(2) Within five (5) business days of the inventory update, the parking spaces made available as a result of 
the lease or license transaction will be assigned in accordance with the Assignment Procedures 
described in § 11.008(b). 

(3) In the event a lease or license to use parking spaces in a third-party facility is terminated by the third-
party owner/operator, the Parking Administrator shall notify all employees who use such spaces as 
soon as practicable after receiving notice of the termination by the third-party owner/operator. 
Reassignment of parking spaces for affected employees shall proceed in accordance with 
§11.008(b)(2)(D). 

 14

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

(4) At least fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration of a lease or license to use parking spaces in a third-
party facility, the Parking Administrator shall notify all employees who use such spaces of the 
imminent expiration date. Reassignment of parking spaces for affected employees shall proceed in 
accordance with §11.008(b)(2)(D). 

§ 11.007 Reserved Spaces 

(a) Reserved Spaces.  Parking spaces shall be reserved in the downtown area for the uses and durations 
specified below: 

(1) Public Use.  Eleven (11) spaces in one or more County Parking Facilities are reserved for use by 
members of the public while they are conducting business with the County. 

(2) Grand Juror Use. Twelve (12) spaces on the southwest corner of 11th Street and Guadalupe 
Street shall be reserved for use by the members of the Grand Jury during their prescheduled 
meeting times. At all other times, the spaces will remain reserved for temporary assignment by 
the Parking Administrator on an as-needed basis and in his/her discretion. The Parking 
Administrator and criminal courts administrative staff shall cooperate to ensure that the Parking 
Administrator is given timely notice of all Grand Jury meeting schedules and to enforce the 
restrictions on use of reserved spaces by Grand Jurors as described herein.  

(3) Visiting Judges Use. Five (5) spaces in the downtown campus area shall be reserved for visiting 
judges. Visiting judges will be strongly encouraged to first use the space assigned to the judge for 
whom they are substituting. If that is not possible, they may use the reserved spaces designated 
as “Visiting Judges” spaces. 

(4) Volunteer Use. Three (3) spaces shall be reserved in the downtown campus area for use by 
volunteers in County facilities. The Parking Administrator shall provide volunteers with a placard 
or other written signage that may be placed in the volunteer’s vehicle identifying the vehicle as 
authorized to use the reserved space. 

(5) County-Owned Vehicles Use.  County-Owned Vehicles will be assigned spaces in County 
Parking Facilities on an as-needed basis when and if parking on public thoroughfares is not 
available. 

(6) Specified Positions Use. Specified Position Spaces shall be reserved at the County Parking 
Facility located in closest proximity to the place of work of the person holding the specified 
position.  Specified Position Spaces are assigned to the County position, not to the individual 
person holding that position. An employee hired into a specified position receives a Specified 
Position Space but does not retain the Specified Position Space if he or she transfers to a 
position not listed in § 11.013. 

(b) Restrictions.  Because any increase in the number of Reserved Spaces inventory reduces the pool of 
assignable spaces to County employees, the following restrictions apply: 

(1) Contracts.  Parking spaces may not be assigned to vendors by contract unless the proposed space is 
reserved by amending this Parking Policy. 

(2) Sub-Leasing. Parking spaces provided to a County employee, either by reservation or by 
assignment, are for the sole use of the employee and may not be subleased or traded except through 
authorized procedures.  "Subleasing" or substituting parking spaces without authorization from the 
Parking Administrator may result in forfeiture of an assigned parking space.  However, allowing 
another County employee to use one’s assigned space if the space would otherwise be unused is not 
restricted. 

(3) Revising Number or Category of Reserved Spaces or Specified Positions. Revision of the 
number or category of Reserved Spaces listed in § 11.007(a) or revision of the number of Specified 
Positions requires the approval of the Commissioners Court through the amendment of this Parking 
Policy. 

(4) One Space per Employee.  No employee may be assigned more than one space. 

§ 11.008 Non-Reserved Spaces 

(a) Responsibility. The Parking Administrator shall be responsible for: 

 15

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

(1) Assigning parking spaces from the pool of Non-Reserved Spaces to employees on the Waitlist 
according to this Parking Policy. 

(2) Maintaining the Waitlist. 

(3) Maintaining the Transfer Request List. 

(4) Monitoring and enforcing parking space assignments. This responsibility includes administering 
towing procedures when needed.  

(5) Providing process transparency. For transparency and auditing purposes, the Waitlist, the Parking 
Facility Inventory and this Parking Policy shall be made available for viewing on the intranet. 

(b) Assignment Procedures.  Non-Reserved Spaces shall be assigned to County employees in Waitlist 
Number order, which is based on hire date. 

(1) Waitlist. The Parking Administrator shall establish and maintain the Waitlist.  

(A) The Waitlist will include the employee name, the date of hire and the employee’s Waitlist 
Number. 

(B) The Waitlist will be available on the intranet. 

(C) Each employee who has a Travis County email account and whose name has been added to 
the Waitlist will receive an email notification indicating the employee’s Waitlist Number at 
least annually. 

(2) Waitlist Number. Each employee on the Waitlist will be given a Waitlist Number.  

(A) The date of hire of the employee will serve as the effective date of that employee’s entry onto 
the Waitlist. 

(B) In the event multiple employees are hired on a given date, the names of the employees shall 
be entered on the Waitlist in order of employee number (from lowest to highest), as 
designated by the Travis County Auditor’s Office.   

(C) When an employee receives an assigned parking space, that employee’s name will be 
removed from the Waitlist and the next employee on the Waitlist will move up. 

(D) Within five (5) days of termination/expiration of a lease or license for use of parking spaces in 
third-party facilities in which an employee has been assigned a parking space, the Parking 
Administrator shall place the names of affected employees back on the Waitlist, in the order 
described above (hire date, then employee number). 

(E) Within five (5) days of receiving the semi-monthly report from the Auditor’s Office detailing 
personnel changes, the Parking Administrator shall make the necessary adjustments to the 
Waitlist. 

(3) Assignment List.  The Parking Administrator shall keep a written record of spaces assigned, 
employees assigned to the spaces, the numerical order of space assignments, and the date on 
which the assignment was made. 

(4) Special Requests.  Employees may submit any special requests (e.g. medical need, car pool, 
specific lot or garage space, etc.) that the employee wishes the Parking Administrator to consider 
when that employee is assigned a parking space. The Parking Administrator, in his or her 
discretion, may consider or refuse to consider such special requests. 

(5) Exceptions.   Spaces will be assigned by the Parking Administrator in order as listed on the 
Waitlist, with only the following exceptions, in order of priority: 

(A) Medical Need.  An assignment may be made out of Waitlist serial order to accommodate an 
employee's need based on a permanent or long-term medical need, when satisfactory 
documentation of such need is presented to the Parking Administrator. The Parking 
Administrator shall have discretion to make assignments out of Waitlist serial order for 
medical reasons. 

 16

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

(B) Carpool.  An assignment may be made out of Waitlist serial order to accommodate a request 
for a Carpool space.   

(i) Documentation of members of the Carpool must be presented to the Parking 
Administrator as a precondition to receiving a Carpool assignment.  

(ii) It shall be the duty of the Parking Administrator from time to time to verify that each 
assigned Carpool space is still being used by a Carpool of two (2) or more County 
employees.  The assignment of a Carpool space will be revoked if the Carpool ceases to 
exist and the space will be reassigned to the employee listed next in order on the Waitlist.  

(iii) Once one of the members of the Carpool is assigned an individual parking space, the 
remaining member of the Carpool shall have ten (10) days to replace that member with 
another County employee; if no replacement is found within the time required, the 
Carpool space will be reassigned.  

(iv) In the event Travis County receives a grant intended to encourage use of carpooling as a 
means of transportation, such funds shall be used, to the extent permitted by the Carpool 
grant terms and conditions and any other applicable laws, to support and advance the 
goals and purposes set forth in this policy. 

(C) Move to Specified Position.  When an employee on the Waitlist is appointed to a Specified 
Position listed in § 11.013, that employee must, effective as of the date of the appointment, 
immediately begin to use the Specified Position Space specially designated for that position. 

(i) That employee’s name shall be removed from the Waitlist and the Waitlist order will be 
accordingly adjusted. 

(ii) If the employee appointed to a Specified Position has already received, and is using, an 
assigned space, the employee shall, effective as of the date of appointment, immediately 
begin to use the Specified Position Space and cease using the previously assigned 
space, which shall be reassigned in serial order of the Waitlist. 

(D) Move from Specified Position.  When an employee moves from a Specified Position listed 
in § 11.013, that employee will be placed on the Waitlist in the order specified in § 11.008(b). 

§ 11.009 Transferring Non-Reserved Spaces 

(a) Transferring Spaces.  Employees who have been assigned a Non-Reserved Space may request a 
transfer of their assigned parking space to an available Non-Reserved Space by contacting the 
Parking Administrator to have their name added to the Transfer Request List. Transfer requests will 
be granted for the purpose of transferring an assigned space in a remotely located County Parking 
Facility to a location in closer proximity to the employee’s worksite.  

(1) Transfer requests will be granted in priority order based on, first, the date of submission of the 
transfer request and, second, the distance (greatest to least) between the employee’s worksite 
and the County Parking Facility in which the employee’s assigned space is located. 

(2) If multiple employees request transfers on the same date, and the distance between those 
employees’ worksites and the County Parking Facilities in which their assigned spaces are 
located is equal, then the  transfer requests shall be granted in order of, first, hire date, and, 
second, employee number (from lowest to highest). 

(b) Shift Changes.  Notwithstanding the prohibition against subleasing or trading parking spaces, the Parking 
Administrator is authorized to work with various Travis County departments, including the Sheriff’s Office 
and the Community Supervision and Corrections Department, to accommodate shift changes and work-
site transfers for employees of those departments, and may reassign parking spaces from time to time 
accordingly. 

 

 

 17

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

§ 11.010 Parking Committee 

(a) Purpose.  The Parking Committee shall have as its primary purpose the final resolution, in an expeditious 
and fair manner, of conflicts and disputes related to County-provided parking spaces and/or arising out of 
this Parking Policy. 

(b) Responsibilities.  The Parking Committee shall: 

(1) Assist.  Assist the Parking Administrator in overseeing the implementation, management and 
enforcement of this Parking Policy. 

(2) Evaluate.  At least once annually, assess and evaluate the quality of the Parking Administrator’s 
performance of his/her obligations as set forth in this Parking Policy. 

(3) Research.  Continue to research and monitor alternative transportation modes that are or may 
become available to County employees and to present such alternatives to the Commissioners Court 
at least once every two years. 

(4) Audit.  At least once annually, perform a comprehensive audit (including a written report and any 
other appropriate documentation) evaluating the extent to which the purposes of this Parking Policy as 
described in § 11.001 have been achieved. 

(5) Recommend.  On an as-needed basis, recommend modifications to this Parking Policy and/or 
adoption of supplementary County transportation policies. 

(c) Complaints.  The Parking Committee shall also receive, maintain and act on complaints and appeals 
received from County employees relating to Parking Policy matters, including without limitation those 
matters described in § 11.011. 

(d) Composition and Selection. 

(1) Membership.  The Parking Committee shall consist of seven (7) members, all of whom shall be full-
time County employees.  At least two (2) members of the committee should be on the Waitlist and at 
least two (2) members should use alternate methods of transportation regularly.  For each grievance, 
at least three (3) members will be selected to serve.  

(2) Excluded.  The following positions or departments are excluded from membership eligibility:  

(A) elected or appointed officials; 

(B) immediate staff to the Commissioners Court;  

(C) the Parking Administrator; and 

(D) immediate staff to the Executive Manager who supervises the Parking Administrator. 

(3) Selection.  Parking Committee members shall be selected by Commissioners Court. 

(4) Term.  Parking Committee members shall commit to serve a two-year term. 

§ 11.011 Complaints and Appeals. 

(a) Written Complaint.  When an employee believes that the Parking Administrator has erred in the 
assignment of a parking space according to this Parking Policy, or has otherwise failed to manage the 
County Parking Facilities and/or to enforce this Parking Policy in a prompt, fair and conclusive manner, 
the employee shall present the complaint in writing to the Parking Committee.  

(b) Review by Committee.  The Parking Committee shall review the parking assignment, or other Parking 
Policy matter that is the subject of the complaint, for conformance with this Travis County Parking Policy 
and shall either affirm or modify the Parking Administrator’s decision or render a new decision on that 
basis. 

(c) Appeal to Commissioners Court.  Employees may appeal the Parking Committee’s decision to the 
Commissioners Court by notifying the Commissioners Court in writing of their intent to appeal and by 
requesting that the matter be placed on the Commissioners Court agenda. During the next practicable 

 18

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

Voting Session of the Commissioners Court, the Commissioners Court shall consider the appeal and 
make a final decision on the parking assignment or other Parking Policy matter that is the subject of the 
complaint.  

 

§ 11.012 Inventory of Downtown County Parking Facilities  

LOT/GARAGE STATUS SPOT COUNT 
10 GUAD OWNED 68 
12 GUAD LEASED 5 
13 GUAD LEASED 10 
700 LAVACA (BASED ON NUMBERS FROM AMPCO) OWNED 681 
812 SA LEASED 60 
9 LAVACA LEASED 60 
910 LAVACA (RUSK) OWNED 22 
COURTHOUSE (FRONT) OWNED 20 
EOB GARAGE OWNED 121 
GRAND JURY (ON 11TH STREET) OWNED 12 
SA GARAGE OWNED 381 
STOKES GARAGE OWNED 391 
TAC GARAGE LEASED 25 
UNDER ANNEX OWNED 19 
USB LOT OWNED 134 
      
TOTAL SPACES   2009 

  

 

§ 11.013 Specified Positions 

Assigned:  In an assigned system, the following positions are defined as Specified Positions.  

Elected Officials 2 spaces:  Elected Official + 1 Assistant Director (or equivalent) 

County Executive 2 spaces:  County Executive + 1 Assistant Director (or equivalent)  

Courts 3 spaces:  Judge + Court Reporter + Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 

Other 1 space for the Director of:  Domestic Relations, Pre-Trial Services, Adult 
Probation & Intergovernmental Relations 

 

 19

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



 
  

 20

Zoned:  In a zoned system, the following positions are defined as Specified Positions.  

Elected Officials 1 space:  Elected Official 

County Executive 1 space:  County Executive  

Courts 1 space:  Judge 

 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3993 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Melissa Velasquez, Pretrial Services, 854-9557
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Geraldine Nagy, Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Receive Annual Report For Fiscal Year 2009 From Travis County Pretrial 
Services Department As Required By Texas Code Of Criminal Procedure, 
Article 17.42, Section 6.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
see attached memo

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
none.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Pretrial Services Pending
Adult Probation Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 31
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ITEM # C2

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

Whereas, it appears to the Commissioners Court of Travis
County, Texas that there are sufficient funds on hand over
and above those of immediate need for operating demand,

Now, Therefore, the Commissioners Court hereby orders

1.) that the County Treasurer of Travis County, Texas
execute the investment of these funds in the total
amount of $449,000.00 in legally authorized
securities as stipulated in the Travis County
Investment Policy for the periods as indicated in
Attachment A which consists of 24 pages.

2.) that the County Treasurer take and hold in
safekeeping these investment instruments,
relinquishing same only by order of the Court or
for surrender at maturity.

Date: April 12, 2011

COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



A TAC~ENTA

TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/04/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR FUND NAME: OPERATING

PAR VALUE: 119,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1373%

PRINCIPAL: 119,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexSTAR

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 119,000.00 CUSIP#: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/04/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/04/2011

AUTHORIZED BY:

CASH/I STMENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR

PAR VALUE:$1 19,000.00

SETTLEMENT DATE:04/04/201 1 INTEREST RATE:O.1 373

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

899 OPERATING ACCOUNT $119,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $119,000.00

~TJ~C~J~T A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



~J~F ~
‘b~ ~

TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/04/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR FUND NAME: INTEREST & SINKING

PAR VALUE: 50,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1373%

PRINCIPAL: 50,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexSTAR

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 50,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/04/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/04/2011

AUTHORIZED BY:

CASH/IN ~%TMENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR

PAR VALUE:$50,000.OO

SETTLEMENT DATE:04/041201 1 INTEREST RATE:O.1373

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

394 CONS.DEBT SERVICE $50,000OO

TOTAL DUE: $5O,OOO~OO

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



A T ~~TA
TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/04/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR FUND NAME: TC DEBT SERVICE

PAR VALUE: 1,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1373%

PRINCIPAL: 1,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexSTAR

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 1,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/04/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/04/2011

4
AUTHORIZED BY: J

CASH/IN ~STMENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR

PAR VALUE:$1 000.00

SETTLEMENT DATE:04104!201 1 INTEREST RATE:0.1 373

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

397 DEBT SERV TAX BDS $1,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $1,000.00

b~~T A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATT~~ ~ T
TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/05/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR FUND NAME: INTEREST & SINKING

PAR VALUE: 52,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1150%

PRINCI PAL: 52,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexSTAR

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 52,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/05/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/05/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: ~/
(LP ~

CASH/I ~f STMENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR

PAR VALUE:$52,000.00

SETTLEMENT DATE:04/051201 I INTEREST RATE:O. 1150

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

394 CONS.DEBT SERVICE $52,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $52,000.00

AT~H~ENT A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATT~~EN A

TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/05/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR FUND NAME: TC DEBT SERVICE

PAR VALUE: 2,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1150%

PRINCIPAL: 2,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexSTAR

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 2,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/05/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/05/2011

4w
AUTHORIZED BY: F f

CASH/INV’~ MENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR

PAR VALUE:$2,000.OO

SETTLEMENT DATE:04/051201 1 INTEREST RATE:O. 1150

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

397 DEBT SERV TAX BDS $2,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $2,000.00

ATTACHMENT A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TACHME A

TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/06/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR FUND NAME: OPERATING

PAR VALUE: 147,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1119%

PRINCIPAL: 147,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexSTAR

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 147,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/06/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/06/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Jr
CASH/INV~ TMEN ‘ ANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR

PAR VALUE:$147,000.00

SETTLEMENT DATE:041061201 1 INTEREST RATE:0.1 119

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

899 OPERATING ACCOUNT $147,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $147,000.00

ATT~H~1ENT A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATTAC~’~T A
TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/06/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR FUND NAME: TC DEBT SERVICE

PAR VALUE: 2,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1119%

PRINCIPAL: 2,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexSTAR

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 2,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/06/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/06/2011

4’

AUTHORIZED BY:
A .w~-~-’_‘~P

CASH~ ESTM NT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATTLj~A

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR

PAR VALUE:$2,000.OO

SETTLEMENT DATE:04/06/2011 INTEREST RATE:O.1119

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

397 DEBT SERV TAX BDS $2,000MO

TOTAL DUE: $2,000.00

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TTACH~ENT

TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/06/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR FUND NAME: INTEREST & SINKING

PAR VALUE: 36,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1119%

PRINCIPAL: 36,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexSTAR

ACCRUED NT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 36,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/06/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/06/2011

AUTHORIZED BY:
~ .4.4~ _______

CASH/IN ~.TMEN MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION: TexSTAR

PAR VALUE:$36,000.OO

SETTLEMENT DATE:041061201 1 INTEREST RATE:0. 1119

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

394 CONS.DEBT SERVICE $36,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $36,000.00

ATThCKMENT A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATTA ~1~E~T
TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/07/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexasDAILY FUND NAME: INTEREST AND SINKING

PAR VALUE: $ 24,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1490%

PRINCIPAL: $ 24,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: TexasDAILY

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER~ N/A

TOTAL DUE: $ 24,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/07/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/07/2011

AUTHORIZED BY:

CASH/I F STMENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION:$24,000.0O TexasDAILY

SETTLEMENT DATE:04/07/201 1 INTEREST RATE:0.1490

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

394 CONS.DEBT SERVICE $24,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $24,000.00

ATTACHMENT A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TTACH~E
TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/07/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexasDAILY FUND NAME: TC DEBT SERVICE

PAR VALUE: $ 2,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1490%

PRINCIPAL: $ 2,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: TexasDAILY

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: $ 2,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/07/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/07/2011

I
AUTHORIZED BY: j

CASH/I ~ STMENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATThCH~ENT A
DESCRIPTION:$2,000.00 TexasDAILY

SETTLEMENT DATE:041071201 1 INTEREST RATE:0. 1490

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

397 DEBT SERV TAX BDS $2,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $2,000.00

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TACHMEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/08/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TEXPOOL FUND NAME: INTEREST&SINKING

PAR VALUE: 13,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1185%

PRINCIPAL: 13,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TEXPOOL

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 13,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/08/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/08/2011

AUTHORIZED BY:

CASH/I~STMENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATTAC~ENT A
DESCRIPTION: TEXPOOL

PAR VALUE:$1 3,000.00

SETTLEMENT DATE:041081201 1 INTEREST RATE:0.1 185

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

394 CONS.DEBT SERVICE $13,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $13,000.00

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TTA:H~ENT
TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/08/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TEXPOOL FUND NAME: TC DEBT SERVICE

PAR VALUE: 1,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1185%

PRI NCI PAL: 1,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TEXPOOL

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

TOTAL DUE: 1,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/08/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/08/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: /_P

CASH/INVr~ ENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION: TEXPOOL

PAR VALUE:$1 ,000.OO

SETTLEMENT DATE:04/08/201 1 INTEREST RATE:O.1 185

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

397 DEBT SERV.TAX.BDS. $1 ,000.OO

TOTAL DUE: $1000.00

ATTACH~NT A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY INVESTMENT REPORT
PORTFOLIO STATISTICS
DATE: April 8, 2011

By Fund Type

By Security Type
Operating-

Pooled Bond Fund-

$ 413,101,188.87
28,195,855.60

174,149,595.87
337,793.68

$ 61 5.784.434.02

$ 116,406,890.66
23,253.870.36

5,552,149.27
1,706.19

68,811,890.22
107,064,959.94
92,009,722.23

413,101,188.87

Debt Service-

Operating
Debt Service
Pooled Bond Fund
Other

Total Portfolio

Government Agencies
Government Treasuries
Municipal Bonds
Certificates of Deposit
TexasDAILY
TexSTAR
TexPool

Total

Government Agencies
TexasDAILY
TexSTAR
TexPool

Total

Government Agencies
Government Treasuries
TexasDAlLY
TexSTAR
TexPool

Total

Certificates of Deposit

$

$
17,630,490.62
5,181,807.85
5,383,557.13

$ 28,195,855.60

67.09%
4.58%

28. 28%
0.05%

100.00%

28. 18%
5.63%
1.34%
0.00%

16.66%
25.92%
22.27%

100.00%

0.00%
62.53%
18.38%
19.09%

100.00%

71 .08%
3.46%
2.87%

17.17%
5.41%

100.00%

100.00%
100.00%

$ 123,780,890.21
6,032,66043
5,006,136.48

29,908,992.53
9,420,916.22

174,149,595.87

Other-

$

$ 337,793.68
$ 337,793.68

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Summary Investment Actual Guidelines

Combined Portfolio-
Government Agencies $ 240,187,780.87 39.01% 75.00%
Government Treasuries 29,286,530.79 4.76% 100.00%
Municipal Bonds 5,552,149.27 0.90% 20.00%
Certificates of Deposit 339,499.87 0.06% 50.00%
Texas DAILY 91,448,517.32 14.85% 30.00%
TexSTAR 142,155,760.32 23.09% 30,00%
TexPool 106,814,195.58 17.35% 50.00%

Total $ 615.784,434.02 100.00%

All Local Government Investment Pools in Total: Investment Actual Guidelines

Texas DAILY 91,448,517.32 14.85%
TexSTAR 142,155,760.32 23.09%
TexPool 106,814,195.58 17.35%

$ 340,418,473.22 55.28% 60.00%

Municipal Bonds by Entity as a Percentage of Portfolio Investment Actual Guidelines

Operating Portfolio-
Des Moines, IA Texable GO $ 1,300,234.00 0.31% 5.00%
Hamilton Co.TN Taxable GO $ 1,257,037.60 0,30% 5.00%
Everett, WA Taxable GO LT $ 1,200,000.00 0.29% 5.00%
Campbell Kenton CTY Sant Dist Rev BAB $ 800,976.00 0.19% 5.00%
OkIa City Taxable GO LT $ 515,696.67 0.12% 5.00%
Leander ISD GO UNLT Taxable $ 478,205,00 0.12% 5.00%

$ 5,552,149.27 1.34% 20.00%

Total Portfolio
Des Moines, IA Taxable GO $ 1,300,234.00 0.21% 5.00%
Hamilton Co.TN Taxable GO $ 1,257,037.60 0.20% 5.00%
Everett, WA Taxable GO LT $ 1,200,000.00 0.19% 5.00%
Campbell Kenton CTY Sant Dist Rev BAB $ 800,976.00 0.13% 5.00%
OkIa City Taxable GO LT $ 515,696.67 0.08% 5.00%
Leander SD GO UNLT Taxable $ 478,205.00 0.08% 5.00%

$ 5,552,149,27 0.82% 20.00%

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4004 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/12/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of March 
22, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 04/05/2011 10:37 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item C3
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Minutes for the 
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, March 22, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Roll Call

Meeting called to order on March 22, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

Citizens Communication

Members of the Court heard from:
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident

Special Items

1. Consider and take appropriate action on order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place.

Proclamations and Resolutions

2. Approve Resolution honoring Jim Sylvester for his many years of service to the Boy Scouts of 
America.  (Commissioner Gómez)

Members of the Court heard from:
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) 
Adan Ballesteros, Constable Precinct 2

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 2.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

3. Approve Proclamation recognizing Council At Risk Youth agency and declaring March 21 
through March 25, 2011 as “National Youth Violence Prevention Week” in Travis County.  
(Judge Biscoe)

Members of the Court heard from:
Adrian Moore, Executive Director, Council on At-Risk Youth (CARY)

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

MOTION: Approve Budget Amendments A1 and A2 in Item 4.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Clerk's Note: The Budget Discussion Item D1 in Item 4 was not discussed. Please note that for 
this Item, references to A1, A2, and D1 refer to numbered items in a separate budget document, 
not these minutes. See supporting documentation.

5. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue:

a. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 
Family Drug Treatment Court Program in the Civil Courts;

b. Annual application to the Corporation for National and Community Service (through the
OneStar Foundation) for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to continue the 
Americorps Program to support the activities of the Texas AgriLife Extension's 4-H Capital 
Program;

c. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for Juvenile 
Probation to continue the Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Program that provides 
services to juveniles with mental health and substance abuse issues;

d. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 
Drug Diversion Court Program in the Criminal Courts;

e. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 
Travis County's Veteran's Court Program in the Criminal Courts;

f. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 
Driving While Intoxicated Court Program managed by the Community Supervision and 
Corrections Department;

g. Amendment to the agreement with the Texas Secretary of State to receive pass through 
Help America Vote Act supplemental 2010 resources from the United States Election 

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

Commission that will reimburse the General Fund for prior election equipment, 
maintenance and warranty costs in the County Clerk's Office; and

h. Amendment to the agreement with the United States Department of Health and Human 
Services, Administration for Children and Families to carry over prior year unspent funds in 
Health and Human Services' Parenting in Recovery Program in order to complete the 
treatment of clients enrolled during Fiscal Year 2010.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

6. Consider and take appropriate action on adoption of an order authorizing publication of notice of 
intent to issue Certificates of Obligations.

Members of the Court heard from:
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Advisor
Glen Opel, Bond Counsel, Vinson and Elkins
Jessica Rio, Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, PBO

MOTION: Approve an order authorizing publication of notice of intent to issue 
Certificates of Obligations.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

7. Approve Amendment No. 1 - Agreement with City of Austin to participate in Tax Increment 
Reinvestment Zone No. 17 Waller Creek.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

8. Approve Reimbursement Resolution for purchases and contractual obligations for road and 
building projects in expectation of issuance of Certificates of Obligation in 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

9. Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize Cash/Investment Management to 
advertise and distribute Request For Application (RFA) for Depository Bank Services.

MOTION: Approve Item 9.
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis

Administrative Operations Items

10. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$731,715.00, for the period of March 4 to March 10, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

11. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

12. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:

a. The adoption of a performance evaluation tool for County Executives; 

b. Scheduling of County Executive performance reviews for Fiscal Year 2011; and

c. Scheduling a Work Session for the County Executives to establish performance goals for 
Fiscal Year 2012.

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 3/29/2011 

13. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Sails In Concert, Inc. for a discount on an 
extended rental of the Luedecke Arena and Skyline Club from April 1 through 8, 2011 and April 
10 through 12, 2011.  (Commissioner Davis)

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management

MOTION: Approve Item 13.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

14. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Special Olympics Texas for refund of all 
fees paid for an event cancelled due to inclement weather February 3 through 5, 2011.  
(Commissioner Davis)

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management

MOTION: Approve Item 14.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Purchasing Office Items

15. Approve Modification No. 9 to Interlocal Agreement No. IL070037RE, Austin Travis County 
Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin Travis County Integral Care.

MOTION: Approve Item 15.
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Samuel T. Biscoe

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5

16. Approve contract award for Travis County Correctional Complex, HVAC Renovations to Bldg. 
189, IFB No. B100281-DG, to the low bidder, Architectural Habitat.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

17. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 10T00142NB, Garratt Callahan Company for 
additional water treatment services to Gardner Betts Juvenile Justice Center.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

18. Conduct interviews from the three top-ranked firms responding to RFS for Travis County 
Redistricting Services and take appropriate action:

a. Bickerstaff, Heath, Delgado and Acosta;

b. Training and Assessment Professionals; and

c. Rolando Rios and Associates.

Members of the Court heard from:
Syd Falk, Bickerstaff, Heath, Delgado and Acosta
David Méndez, Bickerstaff, Heath, Delgado and Acosta
Marion Sanchez, Estilo Communications
Ed Mullen, Training and Assessment Professionals
Peck Young, Peck Young Consulting
Dr. Thomas Jukam, Austin Trends
Javier Guajardo, Guajardo and Guajardo
Dan Smith, Training and Assessment Professionals
Rolando Rio, Rolando Rios and Associates
Robena Jackson, Group Solutions RJW
Jackie Nirenberg, Group Solutions RJW

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/29/2011

Transportations and Natural Resources Dept. Items

19. Consider and take appropriate action on the request to establish two part-time planner positions 
instead of one full-time planner position.

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that any additional cost for benefits will be absorbed by TNR.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

20. Consider and take appropriate action on the request to use alternative fiscal for the Village of 
Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-1, a subdivision in Precinct Two.  (Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

21. Consider and take appropriate action on the City of Lakeway’s agreement with the developer of 
Crosswater Yacht Club to offer Travis County $20,000 for roadway improvements and/or 
maintenance of Hurst Creek Road in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber)

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR)

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR)
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney
Susan Brown, Graveyard Point Resident
Dan Bitting, Scott, Douglass & McConnico
Dowe Gullat, Coates Rose
Dick Kemp, Kemp Management, Inc
Kevin Flahive, Coates Rose

MOTION: Defer acceptance of the $20,000.00 until a more appropriate time in the 
permitting process.

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe

Other Items

22. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:

a. Update on legislative activities;  

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR)
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 

RESULT: DISCUSSED

b. Legislation relating to the proceedings that may be referred to and the powers of a criminal 
law magistrate in Travis County; 

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

MOTION: Support legislation relating to the powers and duties of a criminal law 
magistrate in Travis County.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

c. Legislation relating to implementation in Texas of the Military and Overseas Voter 
Empowerment Act, including Senate Bill 100 and Senate Joint Resolution 37;

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

RESULT: DISCUSSED

d. House Bill 1490, relating to the accumulation and payment of sick leave for employees in 
certain sheriff's departments; and

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Travis Gatlin, Budget Analyst, PBO
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Sergeant James Hodge, TCSO
Nate Gillespie, Sergeant, Travis County Sheriff’s Office
Stacy Suits, Chief Deputy, Constable Precinct 3

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/29/2011

e. Amendments to the priorities, policy positions, and the positions on other proposals 
sections of the Travis County legislative agenda.  

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

RESULT: DISCUSSED

23. Consider and take appropriate action on request for planner position for truancy cases in 
Precinct One or all precincts.

Members of the Court heard from:
Judge Herb Evans, Justice of the Peace Precinct Five
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst, PBO
Judge Susan Steeg, Justice of the Peace Precinct Three
Judge Yvonne Williams, Justice of the Peace Precinct One
Judge Glenn Bass, Justice of the Peace Precinct Two
Judge Raul Gonzales, Justice of the Peace Precinct Four
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD)
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident

MOTION: Approve Item 23, with the source of funding from Allocated Reserve.

A Friendly Amendment to the previous Motion was made by Judge 
Biscoe for PBO to scrub the budget for Justice of the Peace Precinct One 
and see if there are any savings that can be used to supplement this 
position, and report to the Court next Tuesday, March 29, 2011.

Acceptance of the Friendly Amendment was made by Commissioner 
Davis.

RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 3]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez

24. Consider and take appropriate action on Interlocal Agreement with The Village of the Hills for 
Constable Precinct Two.

MOTION: Approve Item 24.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

25. Consider and take appropriate action on Sixth Amendment to Contract for sale of improved 
property located on Johnny Morris Road in Precinct One to Balcones Resources, Inc.  
(Commissioner Davis)

Members of the Court heard from:
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION: Approve Item 25.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

26. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the downtown lot at 3rd and Guadalupe:

a. Receive legal briefing regarding various legal options for County for a public/private 
partnership regarding a new civil courts building (This item may be taken into executive 
session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney);

b. Evaluate the County Executives of Planning and Budget, and Emergency Services 
(Facilities) regarding progress to date, performance and future duties regarding a new civil 
courts building (This item may be taken into executive session pursuant to Gov’t. Code 
Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters); and

c. Approve questions to solicit responses to facilitate the preparation and evaluation of 
specific requirement for a Request for Proposal for a public/private partnership on the 
property (This item may be taken into executive session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property). 

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 3/29/2011

Executive Session Items

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session.  The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

27. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding the offer to settle 
Travis County’s claims against Rashad Robertson for damages to a guardrail.  1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION: Ask the County Attorney to investigate Mr. Robertson's ability to pay $100.00 
or more per month, and report back to the Court Tuesday, March 29, 2011.

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

28. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action and/or consider settlement 
offer regarding  Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, individually, and on behalf of the Estate 
of Rachel Jackson, Deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., and Travis County, Texas; A-10-CA-522-
SS.  1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 3/29/2011

29. Receive briefing from retained outside counsel and take appropriate action in Alicia Perez v. 
Travis County. No. 1:11-CV-00019-LY. 1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset: 3/29/2011

30. Consider and take appropriate action regarding proposal for downtown office building by D2000, 
a turn key development company.  1 and 2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 4/5/2011

Consent Items

Members of the Court heard from:
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 5.a–h, 7, 8, 10, 
11, 16, 17, 19, and 20.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve setting a Public Hearing for April 26, 2011for the following subdivision in Precinct 
Three: Lodge Acres Annex Number Two revised Plat of Lots 67, 68 and 69 in Precinct Three 
(Revised Plat - one lot - 0.76 acres - Red Bird Trail).  (Commissioner Huber)

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



March 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY BEE CAVE ROAD DISTRICT #1 (GALLERIA)

ITEM#1

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

Whereas, it appears to the Commissioners Court of Travis
County, Texas that there are sufficient funds on hand over
and above those of immediate need for operating demand,

Now, Therefore, the Commissioners Court hereby orders

1.) that the County Treasurer of Travis County, Texas
execute the investment of these funds in the total
amount of $1,000.00 in legally authorize securities as
stipulated in the Travis County Investment Policy for
the periods as indicated in Attachment A which consists
of 2 pages.

2.) that the County Treasurer take and hold in
safekeeping these investment instruments,
relinquishing same only by order of the Court or
for surrender at maturity.

Date: April 12, 2011

COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4

Item 1
Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATTACH~ENT
TRAVIS COUNTY

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 04/07/2011

TIME: 9:30

The following transaction was executed on behalf of Travis County:

DESCRIPTION: TexasDAILY FUND NAME: BEE CAVE RD#1

PAR VALUE: $ 1,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPNIDISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.1490%

PRINCIPAL: $ 1,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: TexasDAILY

ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER~ N/A

TOTAL DUE: $ 1,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

TRADE DATE: 04/07/2011 SETTLEMENT DATE: 04/07/2011

AUTHORIZED BY:

CASH/I ~ ESTMENT MANAGER

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



DESCRIPTION:$1 000.00 TexasDAILY

SETTLEMENT DATE:04/07/201 1 INTEREST RATE:0.1 490

FUND# FUND NAME AMOUNT INVESTED

396 BEE CAVE RD#1 I&S $1,000.00

TOTAL DUE: $1,000.00

ATTACHMENT A

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session April 12, 2011 Executive Session __________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on: A)Receive report from financial
advisor Ladd Pattillo and bond underwriter Morgan Keegan & Co. (Mark O’Brien)
regarding a potential restructuring of the Corporation’s Single Family Mortgage Revenue
Bonds, Series 2007A (the “2007A Bonds”) with sole bondholder Freddie Mac.
B)Consideration and possible action with respect to a resolution authorizing sale of the
mortgage-backed securities securing the Corporation’s 2007A Bonds, amendment to the
Indenture for such bonds, and an early purchase/redemption of all 2007A Bonds remaining
outstanding, and other matters relating thereto.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup
to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next
meeting.

1

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



To: TCHFC Board of Directors

TRAVIS COUNTY
HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA MEMO

From: Miguel Gonzalez, Sr. Financial Analyst
Date: April 6, 2011
Re: Proposed restructuring of 2007A singly family bond

Requested Action

Approve resolution authorizing sale of the mortgage-backed securities securing the Corporation’s
2007A Bonds, amendment to the Indenture for such bonds, and an early purchase/redemption of
all 2007A Bonds remaining outstanding, and other matters relating thereto.

Background

Mark O’Brien of Morgan Keegan recently visited with corporation’s staff and financial advisor regarding
a possible opportunity to restructure our Series 2007A single family bond issue with an early redemption
(pay-off), netting the corporation approximately $100,000 later this month. The sole holder of the
remaining $9.693 million of bonds ($15.5 Million original issued 7/26/07) is Freddie Mac.

cc: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director
Harvey Davis, Manager

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Morgan_Keegan
MEMBER FINRA, STPC

Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc. Mark O’C. O’Brien
5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1900 Managing Director
Dallas, Texas 75225
Phone: (214) 365-5524 J. Robert Coleman
WATS: (800) 653-3426 Managing Director
Mobile: (214) 213-9654
Email: mark.obrien@morgankeegan.com Stacy W. Houston

Vice President

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
FROM: Mark O’Brien
DATE: April 6, 2011
RE: Proposed Restructuring - $15.SOmm Travis County HFC Series 2007A

I. Summary and Background
The proposed restructuring of your Series 2007A single family bond issue involves an early redemption (pay-off)
of these bonds later this month, with a net cash payment to the issuer of approximately $100,000. By way of
background, you will recall that this original $15,500,000 issue closed 7/26/07 with a 6.30% mortgage rate and
4% down payment assistance (DPA) grant to qualifying low and moderate income first-time homebuyer families
in Travis County. Some $13.98 million of the $15.50 million in available mortgage funds were used (over 90%)
by nine lenders, and 105 families were assisted. Ladd Pattillo served as financial advisor, Naman Howell (Cliff
Blount) as issuer’s counsel, Fulbright & iaworski as bond counsel, Wells Fargo as trustee, CitiMortgage as
servicer, and Morgan Keegan as bond underwriter.

Freddie Mac remains the sole holder of the $9.693 million of bonds that remain outstanding as of 4/1/11.
Morgan Keegan recently has been involved with several restructurings of local single family bond issues where
Fannie Mae was the sole bondholder. We then asked Freddie Mac if they might be interested in an early
redemption of their bonds in similar issues where they were sole bondholder. We reviewed this potential
opportunity with your staff and financial advisor, and then began discussions with Freddie Mac. They have
agreed in principle to a sale of the mortgage-backed securities (MBS) securing the bonds, and use of the
proceeds to purchase/redeem their bonds early at a premium. This transaction “works” right now because the
value of the MBS collateral currently exceeds the value of the bonds they secure.

II. Economics to the Issuer — Restructuring
Assuming that the winning bid for the MBS met Freddie Mac’s “reserve price,” Freddie Mac has agreed that the
issuer would retain 0.90% of the MBS sale price, plus the existing “equity” in the issue. They additionally have
set the fee of 0.25% of the current MBS balance ($24,260) to the investment banking firm implementing the
restructuring /bidding out the MBS/purchasing the bonds. Assuming that the Board approved going forward
with the Series 2007A restructuring at the 4/12/11 meeting, Morgan Keegan could bid out the MBS collateral as
early as Wednesday morning, 4/13, with the settlement of the MBS sale and resulting early redemption of all of
the Series 2007A bonds on or about 4/18. Based on those assumptions, we estimate net proceeds to Travis
County HFC on the Series 2007A restructuring as follows:

Estimated Proceeds to Travis County HFC on Series 2007A Restructuring

0.90% of MBS Outstanding as of 4/1/11 ($9,704,285) - $87,338
Less transaction costs -

Morgan Keegan (0.25% of MBS) -$24,260
Fulbright & Jaworski -$10,000
D. Ladd Pattillo & Assoc -$5,000
Naman Howell -$5,000
Wells Fargo -$1,000

Net Proceeds from MBS Sale - $42,078

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Board of Directors, Travis County HFC
Proposed 2007A Restructuring
April 6, 2011

Remaining Equity in 2007A Issue after Early Bond Redemption +$66,942

Total Estimated Net Proceeds from MBS Sale + Equity $109,020

Ill. Economics to the Issuer — No Restructuring
If the issuer does not pursue this restructuring, the estimated $66,942 of equity in the transaction should
remain relatively constant and realizable after the bonds are paid off in five, ten, or fifteen years. If realized at
the issuer’s first optional redemption date of 7/1/17, the “present value” of such amount in six years at a 5%
discount rate would equal $49,622. In addition, the issuer currently receives on the Series 2007A bonds an
ongoing annual issuer fee equal to 0.05% (five basis points) of the bonds outstanding, or currently about $4,846
per year. This amount declines over time as loans pay down and pay off. We estimate the present value of this
ongoing issuer fee as follows, based upon various assumed “prepayment speeds” for the loans and various
discount rates:

Approximate Value of Travis County HFC ‘07A Issuer Fee
t Various Prepayment Speeds & Discount Rates (assuming no optional redemption)

Prepay Speed (PSA%)
Discount Rate 100% 150% 200% 250%

3% $38,512 $31,484 $26,269 $22,307
4% $36,121 $29,778 $25,024 $21,377
5% $33,981 $28,234 $23,886 $20,521

IV. Conclusion
If the issuer implements the proposed 2007A restructuring now, it gives up the right to redeem these bonds at
its option on and after 7/1/17. It could at that time realize additional value if the MBS then were sellable at a
sufficient premium to cover the redemption price on the bonds. Leaving aside for the moment this relatively
speculative value of the issuer’s future bond redemption rights, a reasonable way to estimate the issuer’s
interest today in these bonds is $73,508 ($49,622 present value of the equity, plus $23,886 present value of the
issuer fee). The proposed early redemption of the bonds outlined herein, on the other hand, should provide the
issuer if successfully completed with slightly more than $100,000 later this month.

MO’B:ds

cc: Harvey Davis/Leroy Nellis/Leigh Ann Sledge/Mike Gonzalez, Travis County
Ladd Pattillo (Financial Advisor)
Cliff Blount, Naman Howell (Issuer’s Counsel)
Bob Dransfield, Fulbright & Jaworski (Bond Counsel)
Bob Coleman/Stacy Houston/Craig Willingham/Steve Smalling, Morgan Keegan (Structuring Agent)

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST INDENTURE

Dated as of April , 2011

By and Between

TRAVIS Cou1~TY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION,
as Issuer

and

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Trustee

{01475758.DOC \ }2007A Supplemental Indenture (01475758)

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



FIRST SuPPLEMENTAL TRUST INDENTURE

THIS FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST INDENTURE (this “Supplemental Indenture”), dated as
of April —, 2011, is entered into by and between the Travis County Housing Finance
Corporation, a public nonprofit housing finance corporation duly organized under the laws of the
State of Texas (the “Issuer”) and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, a national banking
assocation duly organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America and
having a corporate trust office located in Dallas, Texas, as Trustee (the “Trustee”), and is
consented to by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, as sole owner of the hereinafter-
defined Bonds (the “Owner”), under the Indenture defined below. Capitalized terms used herein
and not otherwise defined shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Indenture.

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAs, the Issuer has issued its Single Family Mortgage Revenue and Refunding
Bonds (Guaranteed Mortgage-Backed Securities Program) Series 2007A (AMT) in the aggregate
principal amount of $15,500,000 (the “Bonds”), pursuant to the Trust Indenture dated as of July
1, 2007 (the “Indenture “) between the Issuer and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as
Trustee (the “Trustee”); and

WHEREAs, pursuant to Section 9.02 of the Indenture, such Indenture may be amended by
a supplemental indenture between the Issuer and the Trustee, with the consent of the
Bondholders; and

WHEREAs, the Issuer and the Trustee are entering into this Supplemental Indenture in
order to authorize the sale by the Issuer of the Certificates and a redemption of all of the
Outstanding Bonds;

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements contained herein, the
parties hereto agree as follows that the Indenture shall be amended as provided in this
Supplemental Indenture.

Section 1. The Indenture is hereby amended by adding the following sentence to the
end of Section 8.09(a):

Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary in this Section 8.09(a) or Section
3.02(a) hereof, the Issuer shall sell any Certificates pledged hereunder to effect a
redemption in whole of the Bonds on April [18], 2011 at a price of % plus accrued
interest to the redemption date. The Trustee and the Owner hereby waive any notice
provisions relating to such redemption of the Bonds.

Section 2. Miscellaneous. (a) This Supplemental Indenture may be simultaneously
executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall
constitute but one and the same instrument.

{01475758.DOC\ }

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



(b) This Supplemental Indenture shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Texas.

(c) The provisions of the Indenture are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed and,
except as otherwise provided in this Supplemental Indenture, shall be applicable to the
authorization, execution, authentication, issuance, redemption, payment, sale and delivery of the
Bonds, the custody and the distribution of the proceeds and the security, payment, redemption,
and enforcement of payment thereof.

(d) In executing and delivering this Supplemental Indenture, the Trustee shall be
entitled to all of the privileges and immunities afforded to the Trustee under the terms and
provisions of the Indenture.

(e) Except as specifically provided otherwise in this Supplemental Indenture, all of the
provisions of each of the Indentures shall continue in full force and effect.

{01475758.DOC \ }
-2-

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



IN WITNEss WHEREOF, the Issuer has caused this Supplemental Indenture to be executed
on its behalf by its authorized officers, and the Trustee has caused this Supplemental Indenture to
be executed by its duly authorized officer, all as of the day and year first above written.

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION

By ____________________________

Authorized Officer

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Trustee

By ___________________

Authorized Officer

{01475758.DOC\ }
-3-

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



The Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, as the sole beneficial owner of the entire
Outstanding Principal Amount of the Bonds, hereby consents to the foregoing Supplemental
Indenture for purposes of Section 9.02 of the Indenture and hereby waives any notice provisions
contained therein.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MoRTGAGE
CORPORATION

By:
Name:
Title:

{01475758.DOC\ }
-4-

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



CERTIFIcATE FOR RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned officer of Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (the
“Corporation”), do hereby make and execute this certificate for the benefit of all persons
interested in the validity of all actions and proceedings of the Corporation. I do hereby certify as
follows:

1. I am the duly chosen, qualified and acting officer of the Corporation for the office
shown beneath my signature and, in such capacity, I am familiar with the matters contained in
this Certificate, and I am authorized to make, execute and deliver this Certificate.

2. The Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) convened a meeting on
April 12, 2011, and the roll was called of the duly constituted members of the Board to-wit:

Samuel T. Biscoe President and Director
Sarah Eckhardt Vice President and Director
Margaret Gomez Secretary and Director
Karen Huber Treasurer and Director
Ron Davis Assistant Secretary and Director

and all of said persons were present except Directors _____________________, thus constituting a
quorum.

Whereupon, among other business the following was transacted at said meeting: a written

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE,
THE SALE OF MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES AND SUBSEQUENT
REDEMPTION AND PAYMENT OF SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGE
REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS (GNMA MORTGAGE-BACKED
SECURITIES PROGRAM) SERIES 2007A; APPROVING THE FORM AND
SUBSTANCE OF AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND
DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS AND INSTRUMENTS NECESSARY TO
CARRY OUT THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION; AND
CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT

was introduced for the consideration of said Board. It was then duly moved and seconded that
said Resolution be adopted and, after due discussion, said motion, carrying with it the adoption
of said Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following votes:

AYES: NAYS: ABSTENTIONS:

3. The attached and following is a true, correct and complete copy of said Resolution;
the original of said Resolution, together with all exhibits thereto, are on file in the official records
of the Corporation; and said Resolution has not been amended, and is in full force and effect.

{01475550.DOC \ }

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



4. The persons named in the above and foregoing paragraph 2 were the fuiiy qualified
and acting members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

5. Each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified
officially, of the date, hour, place and subject of such meeting of the Board, and that the
Resolution would be introduced and considered for passage at such meeting all in accordance
with the Bylaws of the Corporation.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

{01475550DOC \ }

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



WITNEss MY HAND, to be effective on the 12th day of April, 2011.

TRAVIS CouNTY HOUSING FrNANcE
CORPORATION

By:_
Name:
Title: -

{01475550.DOC \ }

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, THE SALE OF
MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES AND SUBSEQUENT REDEMPTION AND
PAYMENT OF SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGE REVENUE AND REFUNDING
BONDS (MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES PROGRAM) SERIES 2007A (AMT);
APPROVING THE FORM AND SUBSTANCE OF AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS AND INSTRUMENTS
NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION; AND
CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT

WHEREAS, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (the “Issuer”) has been duly created
and organized pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Housing Finance
Corporations Act, Chapter 394, Texas Local Government Code, V.T.C.A., as amended (the “Act”), for
the purpose of providing a means of financing the costs of residential ownership and development that
will provide decent, safe and sanitary housing for persons of low and moderate income at prices or rentals
they can afford; and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Issuer: (a) to acquire and enter into advance commitments to
make and acquire home mortgage loans within Travis County, Texas (the “County”), to persons of low
and moderate income; (b) to issue its revenue and refunding bonds for the purpose of obtaining moneys to
make such loans and provide such financing, to establish necessary reserve funds and to pay
administrative costs and other costs incurred in connection with the issuance of such bonds; (c) to pledge
all or any part of the revenues, receipts or resources of the Issuer, including the revenues and receipts to
be received by the Issuer from or in connection with such loans, and to mortgage, pledge or grant security
interests in such loans or other property of the Issuer in order to secure the payment of the principal or
redemption price of an interest on such bonds; and (d) to redeem, in whole or in part, bonds previously
issued by the Issuer; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Issuer (the “Board”) has previously issued its Single
Family Mortgage Revenue and Refunding Bonds (Mortgage-Backed Securities Program) Series 2007A
(AMT) (the “Bonds”), pursuant to a Trust Indenture (the “Indenture”) dated as of July 1, 2007 between the
Issuer and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (the “Trustee”) (the “Indenture”) (capitalized terms
used herein and undefined shall have the meanings given such terms in the Indenture);

WHEREAS, proceeds from the sale of the Bonds were used to finance the purchase, by the
Trustee, of mortgage backed securities (the “Certificates’) which are secured by qualified home mortgage
loans originated within the County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the
best interests of the Corporation to permit the sale of the Certificates and a corresponding redemption of
all of the outstanding Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer expects the amount of money required to redeem the Bonds plus the costs
associated with such redemption to be less than the selling price of the Certificates plus monies available
in other funds and accounts held under the Indenture, thus resulting in a residual for the Issuer; and

WHEREAs, the Board has determined to (i) authorize the sale of the Certificates and the
redemption of the outstanding Bonds, (ii) authorize the execution and delivery of a supplemental
indenture in connection therewith, and (iii) approve the taking of such other actions as may be necessary
or convenient to further carry out the purposes of the Resolution; and

{01475550DOC\ }

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize certain other actions to be taken with respect to the
Bonds;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRAVIS
COUNTY HOUSING FiNANCE CORPORATION:

Section 1. - Approval of Form of Supplemental Indenture. The form and substance of the
Supplemental Indenture are hereby approved and the officers of the Corporation are each hereby
authorized to execute and deliver the Supplemental Indenture.

Section 2. - Sale of Certificates. Provided that the sales price of the Certificates meets the
requisite reserve price as established by Freddie MAC, the sale of the Corporation’s right title and
interest in the Certificates in accordance with the terms of the Supplemental Indenture is hereby
authorized and approved.

Section 3. - Approval of Redemption and Discharge. Upon the sale of Certificates as described in
the Supplemental Indenture, the redemption of the outstanding Bonds and the discharge of the Indenture
is hereby authorized.

Section 4. - Approval of Professionals and Payment of Fees and Expenses. That those
professionals and estimates of their respective fees and expenses set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto,
are hereby approved to be paid by the Issuer with any subsequent adjustments to be approved by the
President or any officer; provided that, such fees and expenses shall be paid from proceeds of the sale of
the Certificates and monies available in other funds and accounts held under the Indenture.

Section 5. - Execution and Delivery of Other Documents. That the officers of the Issuer are each
hereby authorized to execute, attest and affix the Issuer’s seal to an escrow agreement, such other
agreements, assignments, bonds, certificates, contracts, documents, instruments, releases, financing
statements, letters of instruction, written requests and other papers, whether or not mentioned herein, as
may be necessary or convenient to carry out or assist in carrying out the purposes of this Resolution.

Section 6. - Power to Revise Form of Documents. That, notwithstanding any other provision of
this Resolution, the officers of the Issuer are each hereby authorized to make or approve such revisions in
the form of the documents hereby approved as, in the opinion of counsel to the Issuer, may be necessary
or convenient to carry out or assist in carrying out the purposes of this Resolution; approval of such
changes by the Issuer shall be indicated by such officers’ execution of the documents.

Section 7. - Incorporation of Preamble. That the recitals in the preamble of this Resolution are
true, correct and complete and that each and all of such recitals and the findings therein are hereby
incorporated by reference to the same extent as if set forth herein.

Section 8. - Effective Date. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon
its adoption.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]

{01475550.DOC\ }

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



ATTEST:

Margaret Gomez,
Secretary

(SEAL)

{01475550.DOC \ }

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of April, 2011.

Name: Samuel T. Biscoe
Title: President

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.



Exhibit A

Professional Fee

D. Ladd Pattillo & Assoc, Financial Advisor
Naman Howell Smith & Lee, Issuer’s Counsel
Fulbright & Jaworski, Bond Counsel
Morgan Keegan, Structuring Agent
Wells Fargo Bank, NA,, Trustee

{01475550.DOC \ }
A-i

Updated 4/8/11, 1:30 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item C2
	Item C3
	TC BCRD Item 01
	TC Housing Item 01



